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SENATOR ALEXANDER: Good norning. |I'm
going to call this neeting of the Public Uility
Review Conm ttee to order. Today is April 23rd,
2018. | appreciate nenbers of the conmttee being
present this norning for the purpose of screening
candi dat es.

Before we go any further though, I
woul d entertain a notion that we go into executive
session to discuss potential enploynent pursuant to
Section 30-4-70 and for receipt of |egal advice
pursuant to Section 30-4-70-(a)(2). W have a
notion. Do | have a second? Nunerous seconds. No
di scussion, the notion will go imrediately to vote.
G ve ne a show of hands on that, if we could, all
in favor going into executive session? Unani nous
of those present. Any opposed? |[t's unani nous.

So we wll go into executive session at this point
in tine.

(Executive session)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: We'll lift the
veil. And there was no action taken in executive
session, for the record. So again, |I'll just nmake

note that no action was taken in executive session.
| do have a few opening remarks.

This is the public hearing of the

3
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4
screeni ng of candidates for the Public Service

Comm ssion, seats 2, 4 and 6. There are 14

candi dates to be screened. One of the duties of
the Review Conmttee is to screen candi dates to
deter m ne whet her they neet statutory
gualifications. A baccal aureate or nore advanced
degree. Two, a background of substantial duration
of expertise in at |east one of the foll ow ng
areas: Energy, teleconmunications, consuner
protection and advocacy, water and waste water,

fi nance, econom cs and statistics, accounting,
engi neering, or |aw.

The Review Commttee is also required
to consider one's ability, dedication, conpassion,
common sense, and the integrity of the candi dates.
And two, the race and gender of the candi dates and
ot her denographic factors to ensure
nondi scrimnation to the greatest extent possible
of all segnents of the popul ation of the state.

The application process began | ast
sunmmer with applications due on August 11th, a
total of seven candi dates subm tted applications.
A few weeks |l ater, the screening process was
suspended. A few applicants withdrew their nanes

for consideration and the application process was
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scheduledepo.com



© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N DN DD MDD MDD P P P P P PP P PR
o A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o A WO N+, O

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018

5
reopened in February. The General Assenbly passed

S-955, a joint resolution to reopen the application
process and to advertise for these positions
February 16th through March 23rd.

On March 26th, the application period
cl osed and a nunber of new applications were
received. W have conducted background
I nvestigations of each candidate, including credit,
| aw enforcenent, and driver's |license checks. In
accordance with previous screenings by the
Revi ew Conm ttee, the candidates took a witten
exam nation to assist us in determning the |evel
of know edge that each candidate has with respect
to substantive public utility issues, ethical
restraints applicable the Comm ssion and the
operations of the Comm ssion.

W are here today to further question
t he candi dates and give them an opportunity to nake
any statenment with respect to their qualifications
and desire to serve as a conm ssioner. The
Review Commttee plans to issue its report
regardi ng the screening to the General Assenbly on
Wednesday, this Wednesday at noon.

Candi dates may not seek pl edges until

48 hours after the Review Commttee has issued its

AllWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 5
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official report. Candidates will be notified at

the time that the report is officially issued. The
Revi ew Conm ttee requests that substantive

i nformati on during the screening not be shared
until after the final candi date has been screened.
Candi dates are sequestered prior to their screening
in order to ensure fairness during the process;
however, the purpose of sequestration is defeated

I f the candi dates are contacted or read about what
guestions are being asked or read about earlier
candi dates' screening online.

A transcript of these screenings wll
be posted online. W've requested that that
transcri pt be provided as soon as possible. The
Review Conm ttee -- the Review Conmttee will need
to neet in executive session wth each candi date
followng their public screening to discuss
potential enploynent pursuant to Section 30-4-70
and/or matters of a personal nature where public
di scl osure woul d constitute an unreasonabl e
I nvasi on of privacy, which are exenpt in the public
di scl osure pursuant to Section 30-4-48-2.

So at this point that concludes ny
openi ng remarks. | appreciate again the nenbers of

the commttee being here to do the work of the
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commttee. And if there's no other coments at
this time, then we'll proceed to the screening.
Staff is ready? W have first Bruce Cole.

MR. COLE: Good norni ng.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: How are you this
nor ni ng?

MR. COLE: Doing well.

M5. ANDERSON:. Good norning, M. Cole.

MR. COLE: Good norni ng.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: You'll be sworn in.

BRUCE COLE

being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:

SENATOR ALEXANDER:  I'Il turn it over
to staff.

M5. ANDERSON: M. Chairman, commttee
menbers, |'mgoing to give a very high | evel

summary of M. Col e's educational background and
experience. M. Cole graduated from Harvard

Uni versity and obtained a degree in economcs. He
has a master's degree in accounting from

Nort heastern University. A master's in business
adm nistration from Stanford. And Ph.D. in plan,
design, and build environnent from Cl enson

Uni versity.

Fromthe late '70s to early 1980s, he

7
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was an econom ¢ anal yst auditor. Fromthe 1980s
t hrough about 1997, he was enpl oyed in various
areas regarding tel ecommuni cati ons and sone cabl e
tel evi si on experience. And from 1997 to 2006, he
served the City of Boston as the chief financial
of ficer of Boston Public Library. And the chief
executive consultant for John Hancock Fi nanci al
Services. And also founded the Boston Rental
Housi ng Associ ati on.

He has served at several institutions
of hi gher education as an associate or visiting
professor, including Allen University, Benedict,
Presbyterian, Southern Wsleyan University, and the
University of South Carolina. Since 2007, M. Cole
has been the managing director for Palnetto Realty
Advi sors. And he founded the Richard T. G eener
Institute for Social Policy Research in 2014.

M. Cole, since you have submtted your
Personal Data Questionnaire, are there any changes
that you would Ii ke to make?

MR. COLE: No.

M5. ANDERSON: Al l right.

M. Chairman, | would request that M. Cole's
Personal Data Questionnaire be entered into the

record with any confidential information being

8
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EXAM NATI ON OF MR. BRUCE COLE - APRI L 23, 2018
redacted and to also include M. Cole's notari zed

statenent for the record.

SENATOR ALEXANDER:  So or der ed.

(COLE EXHI BIT 1, South Carolina Public
Servi ce Conmm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for Dr. Bruce Kevin Cole, was narked
for identification.)

(COLE EXH BIT 2, Bruce K. Cole, Ph.D.,
personal statenent, was marked for identification.)

M5. ANDERSON: Bef ore we begin
questioning, M. Cole, do you have a brief
statenent that you'd li ke to nake?

MR COLE: Yes. First all,
M. Chairnman, M. Anderson, staff, and other
conmm ssioners, thank you for the opportunity for
allow ng ne to speak today. It would be the

hi ghest honor for ne to be able to serve in this

capacity is a conm ssioner on the PSC. It's an
area that |1've worked in, towards, for nost of ny
car eer. " mtrai ned, and experienced, and have a
passi on for that. | think that this is ny tinme and

this is nmy opportunity to serve the peopl e of
Sout h Carolina. Thank you.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you.
EXAM NATI ON

9
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BY MS. ANDERSON:

Q Pl ease state your nane and hone address
for the record.

A My nane is Bruce Kevin Cole. My
address is 309 North Trenhol m Road, Forest Acres,
Sout h Car ol i na.

Q Are you a registered voter?

A | am

Q And in which Congressional district are
you regi stered to vote?

A District 2.

Q Wiy are you interested in serving on
t he Public Service Comm ssion?

A. |'ve been interested in infrastructure
econom cs for nost of ny career. Perhaps | get it
naturally, ny father and his father worked for RA
Roebling & Son, they built the Brooklyn Bridge and
t he Gol den Gate Bri dge. | ' ve been involved in sone
aspect of infrastructure for nobst of ny
pr of essi onal career, both as an auditor all the way
t hrough to recently. My Ph.D. thesis was in --
| ooked at under standi ng how regul ati on affects the
devel opnent and depl oynent of infrastructure. And

I think that this position is a pinnacle of ny

career and it will allow ne to draw on the nany
AlWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 10
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aspects of ny training and experience.

Q Have you attended any hearings at the

Conm ssi on?

A | have.

Q Have you read Comm ssi on deci si ons?

A | have.

Q How woul d you expect to get up to speed

on i ssues confronting the Comm ssi on?
A I would | ook at the Comm ssion website,

first and forenost, and | ook at the dockets.

woul d | ook at sone of the other websites, |i ke ORS
website. I would | ook at the FERC website. I
would -- 1've been | ooking at NARUC S materials and

EElI's nmaterials. And | would probably al so
consi der sone of the academ c literature in this
space.

Q VWhat rol e does the Public Service

Conm ssion serve in regards to the regul ati on of

utilities?
A The Public Service Conmm ssion oversees
rate maki ng, oversees conpl ai nts. It rules on

changes to strategy by the various players, by
reviewing things like their |RPs. It provides a

bal ance between the interests of the public and the

interests of the industry. And it -- it provides
AlWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 11
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an opportunity for regul ati ng markets when they

fail.

Q And what role, if any, does the PSC
have in establishing energy policy in South
Car ol i na?

A Wll, that really falls to the
| egi sl ature and al so to the ORS. I think the PSC
appears to ne to be nore of a scorekeeper and an
unpi re maki ng sure that the policies are fair and
t hat the stakehol ders are treated appropriately.

Q VWhat are sone key factors that a
comm ssi oner should consider in a rate case?

A. Key factors, they mght include -- |'ve
read sone of the rate cases and | think they should
consider who the w nners and | osers are and who
m ght be affected by various policies that are
rul ed upon. They should consider, first of all,
the law, | nmean, that's their job. They woul d
consi der what the needs of the various parties are.
I think a conm ssioner and the Conm ssion shoul d
consider trends, if they're positive or negative
trends in the market, just to be aware of whet her
or not we woul d be supporting negative tendencies
in the nmarket pl ace or whether or not we would be

novi ng towards a nore positive future vision for

12
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EXAM NATI ON OF MR. BRUCE COLE - APRI L 23, 2018
the -- our state, and for the ratepayers and for

t he econony.

Q Are you famliar with the two advi sory
opi ni ons i ssued by the Review Conmttee dealing
w th attendance at | egislative receptions and at
| egi sl ati ve caucus neeti ngs?

A | am

Q And have you attended any | eqgi sl ative
receptions or any | egislative caucus neeti ngs since
recei ving the advi sory opi nion?

A | have not.

Q Assune that you're serving on the
Conm ssi on and you were approached by soneone
wanting to discuss a matter that is or nay becone
an i ssue in a proceedi ng before the Public Service
Commi ssi on, how woul d you handl e the situation?

A | would tell themthat under | aw I
can't speak with them and I would renpbve nysel f
fromthe situation.

Q Are you aware that conmm ssioners are
subject to the Judicial Code of Conduct as well as
state ethics | aws?

A | am

Q Do you or a nenber of your imedi ate

fam |y own stock or have any ot her fi nanci al

scheduledepo.com
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EXAM NATI ON OF MR BRUCE COLE - APRI L 23, 2018

interests that is directly controlled by you or

your famly nmenber that's of a utility regul ated by

t he PSC?
A. | don't.
Q If el ected, would there be any

potential conflicts of interests, financial or
ot herw se?

A No.

Q Do you bel ong to any organi zati ons t hat
di scrim nate based on race, religion, or gender?

A | do not.

Q Are you a nenber of or affiliated with
any entity that would need to be re-evaluated if
you are elected to serve as a conmm ssi oner?

A. | am not.

Q VWhat is the appropriate deneanor for a
conmm ssi oner ?

A A conmm ssi oner should be fair-m nded.
Shoul d be -- have a cool disposition wth regards
to either side of an issue. And should |ook to
bal ance the pros and the cons of any situation.

Q And woul d that apply only while you
were on the bench or would those rules apply all
the tine?

A 24/ 7.
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Q VWhat do you consider to be appropriate

use of social nedia for a conm ssioner?

A | don't think a comm ssioner should use
it at all.

Q VWhat jurisdiction does the Public
Servi ce Conm ssion have over an electric
cooperative? And you can take your tine or we can
nove on.

A El ectric cooperative? | don't -- we
ultimately have the -- have to consider the
benefits and the consequences of any rate deci sions
on custoners.

Q And earlier you had nenti oned, you nmade
reference to I ntegrated Resource Pl an. Can you
descri be what that is and include a description of
its contents in the process?

A | RPs consi st of an overview of the
econoni ¢ envi ronnent . They include a projection of
demand. And in theory, they should include sone
kind of a plan for the use and depl oynent of --
future deploynent of facilities to support those
pr oj ecti ons.

Q Under what circunstances nay a
comm ssi oner express a public opinion on an issue

that is within the Public Service Comm ssion's

15
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jurisdiction?

A. Only in an educati onal manner.
Q VWhat experience would you bring to the
PSC t hat woul d be beneficial, if elected, to serve

as a conm ssi oner?

A | have 35 years as being a CPA I"ma
CPA in New York, | chose to keep ny CPA in New York
because of the wealth of contacts that are there

and the commttees that the New York State Society

of CPAs gives ne access to, and their literature is
f abul ous. I have consi dered being a CPA here, but
the regul ators here don't approve -- have not

approved of ny having a real estate conpany and a
CPA practice in the sane | ocati on.

| al so have a nunber of years of
experience in tel econmunications at a very critical
point in the deregul ati on of tel econmunicati ons.
wor ked for AT&T as an intern when | was at Stanford
Uni versity, | helped themprioritize projects for
-- that would be going before the FCC, new
t echnol ogy such as voicenail, right. And I also
wor ked for AT&T with bottomline responsibility
operating their, what they called the switch
transit business, | resold the US network to

foreign tel ecomuni cati ons conpani es. | al so

scheduledepo.com
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wor ked in buying and selling facilities as the

messenger to the regi onal operating conpani es where
we were splitting the various facilities in the
west ern region.

| also worked as a -- as a nanager wth
seven supervisors reporting to nme when we supported
various facilities, custoner facilities in Northern
Cal i forni a. Sone of ny clients included the San
Franci sco 49ers, Bechtel, and Bank of Anmerica and
ot hers. Subsequent to that, | worked as a
consultant with my own firm | supported the
purchase of specific telesis by Sout hwestern Bell
in a nunber of ways. | devel oped a new way of
procurenent of switch software that saved that
conpany about 100 m |l lion bucks.

I worked in wireless as well. | al so
have experience in finance and understandi ng how
conpani es are val ued. | used that experience nobst
recently in nmy econonm c research to understand how
regul ati on affects corporate val ue.

Q Have you nmade any contri butions to
menbers of the General Assenbly since filing your

applicati on?

A. | have not.
Q Have you sought or received the pl edge
AlWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 17
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of any legislator prior to this date?

A | have not.

Q Have you sought or been offered a
condi ti onal pledge of support by any | egi sl ator
pendi ng the outcone of your screening?

A | have not.

Q Have you asked any third parties to
contact nenbers of the General Assenbly on your
behal f before the final and fornmal screening report
has been rel eased?

A | have not.

Q Are you aware of any friends of
col | eagues contacting the General Assenbly on your
behal f ?

A. | am not.

Q Si nce the subm ssion of your
application to the Conm ssion, have you contacted
any | egi sl ator regardi ng your candi dacy, and if so,
pl ease descri be that contact or interaction?

A | have not.

Q And since the subm ssion of your
appl i cati on, have you attended any political
gat heri ngs?

A. Yes. | attended the Denocratic

conference this weekend.

18
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Q Are you famliar with the 48-hour rul e,

whi ch prohi bits a candi date from seeki ng pl edges
for 48 hours after the report has been submtted to
t he General Assenbly?

A | am

Q And woul d you plan to serve a ful
term if elected?

A. Certainly.

M5. ANDERSON: | need to state for the
record that M. Cole's test score was 59. And
M. Chairman, | have no further questions.
SENATOR AL EXANDER: Do any nenbers of
the Comm ttee have questions? Senator from Horry.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR RANKI N:

Q M. Cole, | appreciate your wllingness
to do this, and again you ran before, but didn't go
fully through that process in 2010, correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Curi ous question, you were the finance
director for the public Iibrary systemin Boston
for a couple of years or sone --

A Yeah, | was the first Chief Financial
O ficer for the Boston Public Library. W had 27

branches, yes, sir.
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Q VWhat was the highest fine for a |late
due book, that you recall?

A. The highest fine for a | ate due book,
that's a good question, because sone people held
books for years and found themin their --

Q | ' ve got sone Bl ockbuster videos |I'd
li ke to give you and if you can take themwith a
book and find a deposit in Boston and | eave them
bot h.

A. I would be happy to do that, sir.

Q Are you involved -- your real estate
busi ness, is that Arete?

A No, | hesitate because |I'd | ove to be

Ar et e.

Q It sounded close to it, you were -- you

were right there. And you are runni ng agai nst an

i ncunbent, who you nay or nay not know, | think in
this district; is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q And not to be cheeky, but in terns of
your view of how the entire PSC is done and
particularly the i ncunbent, in terns of how you
woul d have done things differently, can you give ne
your thoughts on that?
A Well, | know that a |lot of the
AlWI|IR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 20
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del i berations are private, so | really don't have

access to that kind of information, but it appears

t hat

know,
and regul atory processes. Wat | bring to the

table is sonething different, | conme fromindustry,

experi ence working in regul ati on when |

pr esi dent

cone from academ a. | have had consi der abl e

rry - -

fromhis exposure to the workings of the PSC

of the Boston Rental Property

Associ ation, | did represent 3,000 nenbers of

t he --

who were property owners in Boston before

state boards. Wwen |I was al so part of that

or gani zati on,
a speci al
Gener al
whet her

and gave them advi ce and they adopted our

separates ne fromothers in this area and for this

particular position is the fact that | have both

comm ttee of both sides of the

Assenbly of the Conmmonweal th | ooki ng at

or not they should sell a convention center

But what |'d -- but what | think

experi ence, hands-on experience in regul ated

i ndustri es. | have a good solid decision naking

experi ence. | understand how regul ati on affects

corporate value. And |I am an experi enced

pol i cymaker .

t he i ncunbent was well -qualified, you

was t he

we worked on a commttee with the --

sol uti on.

A

W

R

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO
scheduledepo.com

Page 21



© 00 N o 0 ~A wWw N Pk

S o
w N R, O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018

EXAM NATI ON OF MR. BRUCE COLE - APRI L 23, 2018
SENATOR RANKI N:  Very good. Thank you.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: | have just a
coupl e of questions and then I'Il recogni ze
M. Sandifer.

EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER:

Q You' d nenti oned whet her you're
affiliated with an organi zation or entity or group
and whet her you woul d have to re-eval uate any of
that, do you have any associ ati on now? Are you
affiliated with an organi zati on that would have to
be evaluated if elected to be a nenber of the
Public Service Comm ssion?

A. Not now, Senator. I was on the Board
of the Sierra Club, the state chapter, but |
submtted ny resignation effective the 26th of
March when | submitted ny application.

Q So you're no longer in those capacities
t hat were on your information?

A. No, sir.

Q Ckay. You' ve al so nenti oned you' ve
been on the Ri chland County Airport Conm ssion?

A Yes, sir.

Q | bet that was quite an experi ence.

And how many years did you serve on the Conmm ssion?

22
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SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you.
M. Sandifer.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,

me to ask a few questi ons.
EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:
Q And I want to follow up, if I may, on
sone of the responses that you gave when

Ms. Ander son was questi oni ng you. First of all,

And one of your answers was to | ook at the trends
of the nmarket.

And | think | understand what you're
sayi ng, but is that an appropriate way to address
it in a judicial nmanner?

A. That's a good question, sir, | -- let
me be honest with you, and if | show ny naivety,
pl ease forgive ne, but blane it on ny youth.

Q Me t oo.

EXAM NATI ON OF MR. BRUCE COLE - APRIL 23, 2018
A Ch, ny, | guess it was about seven
years.
Q About seven years, okay.
A Yes.

M. Cole. And M. Chairman, thank you for all ow ng

one of the answers was the factors in a rate case.

A Wien | read sone of the EElI reports and

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO
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it

appears that many -- the knee-jerk reaction for

| ost

your

t hat

EXAM NATI ON OF MR. BRUCE COLE - APRI L 23, 2018
shows that with, you know, the onset of DER,

Di stri buted Energy Resources, there is clearly a

demand in the marketplace for these services. And

any utility would be to cross-subsidi ze the | ost
revenue fromthat group. And what you have is a
situation that's not, in ny mnd, is not
sust ai nabl e because it neans that an increasingly
smal | er
nore and nore in rates in order to nmake up for that
revenue. And the increased costs fromthe
conplexity of the inner connections that have to be

made in order to support a grow ng DER

it will
cross-subsidy to continue. So | think one would

have to consider that trend.

you that that's not a trend, the DERis in | aw and
therefore you' re applying a part of the | aw to what
deci si on- maki ng process would be. Wuld that

sumit

concept that | just -- that trend that | just

spoke of m ght be considered an internediate or a

group of people are going to have to pay

be politically unsavory for that

up in a fairly easy way?

24

So at sone point the bubble pops. And

Ckay. And M. Cole, I would suggest to

| would certainly apply the | aw because

A
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R
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| onger-termtrend.

Q And to the question: Does the Public
Servi ce Comm ssion have jurisdiction over the
el ectric cooperatives. |'mnot sure that you ever
answered that and |I'm curious to know what your
response woul d be?

A Well, yes, ultinmately. | nmean, we want
to nake sure that the cooperatives are doing the
right thing. But | think at the sane tine, the --
to be honest with you, sir, | haven't seen any rate
cases involving the cooperatives, so | don't
know -- | can't -- in all fairness, | can't answer
that effectively.

Q And the sane question would apply to
t he nunici pal electrics and to Sant ee Cooper --

A Oh, | see what you're sayi ng.

Q -- this state-owned authority, what
role does the PSC play in the governance and the

rate making in all three of those?

A | don't see any role at all, sir.

Q So you woul d revise your answer to the
CO- ops?

A Based on that, yes, sir.

Q And then one final question, if | nay,

you wer e asked about expressing a public opinion if

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 25
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any opi nion before the Conm ssion, would you

express any opinion to a public gathering?

all, no, sir.

my notes, M. Chairman. Thank you very nuch,

M. Col e.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Any ot her

questions? Representative Forrester.

EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER:

expl ai n what that organi zati on does?

buying low here in R chland County and in

And |'ve been focusing on infrastructure real

sal es, we've been able to prove ny theories.

Let's see if | had any ot hers. Nope, that's al

Q M. Cole, you |list Palnetto Realty

A Yes, sir. W do two things. One,

2018

you were speaking -- speaking to the public about

A Not if sonmething is pending, not at

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Al'l ri ght.

Advi sors as your sol e incone source. Coul d you

we

manage a fund, it's a tax lien fund, so |I've been

Beaufort County and then selling at market val ue.

estate, these are things that npbst people | ook --

over| ook, but because | feel confortable working

with |awers and | feel confortable wth negoti at ed

It's

of

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO
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really --

27

2018

this particular fund is really a pilot,

the idea would be to make this a nmuch | arger

fund.
at

gi ven the chance to do a Shark Tank.

fund.

actually have registered a nane for that | arger

the Urban Land I nstitute conference. I was

al ong,

t hat

Several years ago, | was seeking investors

Nobody cane

guess nost people felt that they knew all

needed to be known about these types of

i nvestnents, but | have proven that | can nake a

10-X, 10 tinmes a return on ny noney.

This is a for-profit business?

Ch, very nmuch so. And then the other

pi ece of the business is an advi sory busi ness.
|'ve been working wth people who are either in or
have not gone through probate wth regards to their
| egaci es and hel pi ng them work through real estate
I ssues.

REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER: Thank you.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Can | follow up on
that for just a second too?

EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER:
Q Are you also currently -- or you were

t he founder and are you now the president of the

Richard T. Greener Institute?

scheduledepo.com
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A. I am sir.

Q And so with that and your other duties
there, if elected by the Conmm ssion, would you --
one, your role with the institute now, and how
woul d you re-eval uate your responsibilities in your
current capacity?

A Wth regards to the Richard T. G eener
Institute for social policy research, that's really
a foundation, and we file 990-PFs every year.
woul d ki ck nyself upstairs and be on the board and
allow others to run it. I think we're doi ng good
wor k, good resear ch. The goal is to focus on
economn ¢ devel opnent i ssues here in South Carolina.
So |l don't think it would be in conflict, but I
woul d al | ow ot her people to do the work.

Q Ckay. And what about are there other
things that you're listed with the Secretary of
State, other capacities or other organi zations or
is that the two that you currently are invol ved
with?

A. Those are the two I'"mcurrently
i nvol ved with. The other organi zations are
pl acehol der s. For exampl e, the South Carolina Real
Estate Journal is -- you know, if at sone point we

decide to offer that kind of publication, the

scheduledepo.com
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Pal nretto Realty Advisors would -- that would be

anot her product that we would offer.

Q So when you say, we, if you're on the
Commi ssion, again, it gets back to what capacity
woul d you be involved in that?

A Oh, oh, none, none. | nmean, all of

t hat goes on hold. The real estate pretty nuch

runs by itself, in ternms of introducing new
products or bringing on -- or servicing custoner
clients, | would not do that. This would be a

full-time job.
Q So you confirmthat it is a full-tine
j ob?
A This would be a full-tine, the Public
Service Conm ssion, yes, sSir.
SENATOR ALEXANDER:  Okay, thank you.
O her questions?
SENATOR HUTTO M. Chair man.
SENATOR ALEXANDER:  Yes, sir,
Senat or Hutto.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR HUTTO
Q Are you famliar with the Base Load
Revi ew Act ?

A. I am sir.

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO
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Q VWhat does that nean to you?
A. That neans that the |laws allow for the

| QUs to have the ratepayers to pay for construction
of new facilities, as opposed to having the
i nvestors of that conpany pay for new construction.
SENATOR HUTTGO  Ckay, thank you.
SENATOR AL EXANDER: Representati ve
Sandi fer would |ike to foll ow up.
REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
M. Chair man.
EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:

Q M. Cole, do the terns, cost of capita
and capital costs, nean anything to you, the
differentiati on?

A Well, cost of capital is a termthat’'s
commonly used as a neasure of what the financing
costs of a conmpany woul d be.

Q Ckay. And capital costs?

A That's a termthat I'"'mnot -- | haven't
used.

Q Right. And in the question that the
Senat or asked a nonent ago about the Base Load
Revi ew Act, which one of those is allowable to be

recover abl e under the Base Load Act?
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A. Well, I would think it would be -- it
sounds |li ke the capital costs. I mean, if soneone

-- if the conpany is actually building the
facility, such as VC Sumer, on a prorated basis,
it would recover the costs of building that plant.
Q So t hroughout construction, they would
be able to recover that?
A. Yes, sir.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
sir. Thank you, M. Chair man.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Anything else? |If
not, we'll entertain a --

SENATOR HUTTO I nove to go into
executive session.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: A nove to go into
executive session. Do | have a second? Any
opposi tion?

SENATOR HUTTO. Wth the candi date
remai ni ng.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: W th the candi date
remai ning with us. That was pursuant to the
i nformati on and requests that 1'd made earlier
today in the openi ng comments.

(Executi ve sessi on)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: We're back in open
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session and no action was taken in executive
session. And we appreciate your appearance wth us
here today, M. Cole. And |I think that concl udes
our time with you and we appreciate, again, your
taking the tine to be with us.

MR. COLE: Thank you. May | make a
qui ck statenent in closing?

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Pl ease.

MR COLE: Yes, sir. I again thank you
for the opportunity to present today. I'd like to
just reiterate that |I've been trai ned, been tested,
I have experi ence. I think I would nake a great

comm ssioner at a tine when the market seens to be
changing. And | think that ny processes that | can
bring to the table of econom c anal ysis and
under st andi ng, both the |l arger issues and sone of
t he on-the-ground issues will make nme an excell ent
comm ssioner. And | ask you to support ny
candi dacy. Thank you.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you for being
here.

Next we're to M. Patrick Donnelly.
Good nor ni ng.

MR. DONNELLY: Good nor ni ng.

SENATOR AL EXANDER: Good to see you.
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Thank you for taking tine to be with us today,

M.

SWOr n

Patrick Donnelly. And | ask you to pl ease be

in and then 1'll recognize Ms. Anderson for

sone questions for you.

PATRI CK DONNELLY

being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:

V5. ANDERSON: Good nor ni ng,

M . Donnelly.

MR. DONNELLY: Good nor ni ng.

M5. ANDERSON: First I want to give a

very high level of M. Donnelly's educati onal

background and experi ence. He attai ned a bachel or

of science degree in nmechani cal engi neering from

Virginia Tech and a master's degree in business

adm ni stration fromthe College of WIlliam & Mary.

From 2004 to 2008, we wor ked at

Nort hrup Grunman Shi pbuil ding in Newport News as a

nucl ear

engi neer. And since 2008, M. Donnelly has

been enpl oyed with the Nucl ear Regul atory

Commi ssion, and recently he has served as the

resi dent

i nspector for the VS Summer units.

Do you have any changes that you would

like to nake to the Personal Data Questionnaire

t hat

you submtted wth your application,

M . Donnelly?

A

W

R

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 33
scheduledepo.com



© 00 N o o h~h W N P

S i
Ww N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018
34
EXAM NATI ON OF MR. PATRI CK DONNELLY - APRI L 23, 2018
MR. DONNELLY: | do not.
MS5. ANDERSON: l'd ask that his edited

informati on be put into the record.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So ordered.

(DONNELLY EXHI BIT 1, South Carolina
Publ i c Service Conm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for M. Patrick Donnelly, was nmarked
for identification.)

(DONNELLY EXH BI' T 2, Resune of Patrick
Donnel Iy, was marked for identification.)

MS. ANDERSON: Before we begin
questi oni ng, do you have a brief statenent that
you'd |i ke to make?

MR. DONNELLY: | would if that's all
right. Good norning and thank you, M. Chairman
and nmenbers of the commttee. | appreciate the
tine before you today and | am pl eased to be
seeking this opportunity to serve the conmunity and
the residents of the 2nd district of South
Carolina. 1'd like to begin by introducing nyself
and ny background. My nane is Patrick Donnelly and
| work -- and the work |I've been engaged in for the
better part of ny career is a direct contributor to
nmy interests and confidence in serving as an

engaged, val ue-added nenber of the Public Service
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Commi ssi on.

| began ny career with the Nucl ear
Regul at ory Conm ssion just short of 10 years ago.
After four successful years as a nucl ear engi neer
at Northrup G umman, | joined the NRC as a project
manager in 2008. And that role invol ved managi ng
t he desi gn changes to a certified design anendnent.
As a project nanager, ny days were spent engagi ng
t he designer or the applicant, the utilities
seeking a conbined |icense for that design, and
menbers of the public. I found |I excell ed at
crafting mutually agreeabl e solutions to sone truly
conplicated issues by diligently |istening and
working with nultiple stakehol ders during ny
t enure.

After serving in that role, | was
recruited by the NRC to train as a resident
i nspector with the anticipation of relocating here
to Colunbia to serve at the VC Summer site. My
tour in that role began right before SCE&G recei ved
their license and ended with the recent decision to
term nate the project.

As a resident engineer with the NRC, ny
role is focused on the construction of the

safety-rel ated systens that are relied upon for the
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field on a daily basis on the construction of units
2 and 3,
structures and conponents net |icensed

requi renents. The NRC has no authority over cost

and schedul e.

EXAM NATI ON OF MR. PATRI CK DONNELLY - APRI L 23, 2018
saf e shutdown of the plant. I was engaged in the

t hat

fromt hat

set

applying critical expertise and thought toward
devel opi ng policy and driving sone nmanner of change
and service to the goal of providing reliable
energy to the citizens and busi nesses of this state

whi | e keepi ng rates affordabl e.

Havi ng the right m x of comm ssioners will be

critical.

t hat

Comm ssion. | welconme the opportunity to bring
those skills to bear. | believe ny tine onsite in

Jenkinsville has afforded ne a uni que perspective

t hat

regul atory background, makes ne especially equi pped

to effectively serve ny district on the Conm ssi on.

the prinmary role of the Comm ssion nmay shift

policy to that of a body responsible for

w | |

when coupled wth nmy engi neering and

36

ensuring the safety-rel ated systens,

Moving forward, it is mnmy perception

of a mainly adjudicatory body ruling on

The i ssues ahead are conpli cat ed.

I believe | provide a unique skill set

strengt hen the engi neering insight of the

A
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| have al nobst a decade of experience as
a regul ator of nucl ear power. I find nuch
satisfaction in the challenge of finding and in
sone cases creating the best solution to
conmpl i cat ed probl ens. I hope that this gives you
confidence in ne as a potential comm ssioner. And
again, I1'd like to thank you for your tine and the
opportunity to speak to you today. And | | ook
forward to answeri ng your questions.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you, sir.
EXAM NATI ON

BY MS. ANDERSON:

Q M . Donnelly, please state your nane
and hone address for the record.

A My nane is Patrick Bart Donnelly. And
| Iive at 2 Hobby Court in Irno, South Carolina.

Q Are you regi stered a voter?

A Il am

Q And in which Congressional district are
you regi stered?

A District 2.

Q You' ve covered this briefly already, so
is there anything else that you' d |li ke to add about

why you'd |li ke to serve on the PSC?

A. | think -- well, like | said, | think
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" muniquely qualified. And also the issues that
are before it are, as | said before, they're
conplicated. And | think currently the -- you
know, there's a | ack of engineering strength on the
Commi ssion. And | think I'muniquely qualified to
bring that strength to the Comm ssion based on the
ot her candi dat es.

Q Have you attended any hearings at the

Comm ssi on?

A | have.
Q Have you read any Conmi ssion deci sions?
A | have.
Q How woul d you expect to get up to speed

on i ssues confronting the Conmm ssion?

A | think based on ny experience as a
regul ator, the process is virtually the sanme, it's
just the regulations that you're -- that are the

basis. And so, you know, once | get a handl e on

the regul ati ons thensel ves that we w il be
enforcing, then it's -- it will be the simlar type
process that |'mused to.

Q VWhat rol e does the Public Service

Conm ssion serve in regards to the regul ati on of
utilities?

A. VWhich utilities?
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Q I n general ?
A I n general.
Q Uh- huh, in general
A Well, it's the utilities -- or it's the

-- I'"msorry, it's the Commi ssion's responsibility
to -- to oversee the utilities, particularly ones
that are -- that have no conpetition, to ensure
that the rates are there, charging the ratepayers
are fair and equitabl e.

Q And what are sone of the key factors
that a comm ssioner should consider in a rate case?

A That's a good questi on. In a rate
case, you're | ooking at several different issues.
So you have -- you have the ratepayers thensel ves
and you need to ensure that the ratepayers are
going to receive quality and -- whatever is being
provided to them needs to be provided to them at a
high quality. And so in order to ensure that that
t akes place and whatever utility is providing it
needs to receive enough noney, so that it can cover
its expenses and have a fair and equitable profit
mar gi n.

And so those are the things -- you want

to nake sure that they -- the people are getting

what they need and that the utility is nmaking
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enough noney to survive in a fair and equitabl e
way.

Q What is the Public Service Conm ssion's
role in establishing energy policy for

Sout h Car ol i na?

A. I'd like to see that that rol e expands
for the Public Service Comm ssion. Il think it is
uni quely -- it should be a body of people that are

uni quely capabl e of | ooking at the needs of the
state, especially in the energy narket, and
determ ni ng what the future energy needs are goi ng
to be. And | think having that vision is going to
help all the other policies that are in front of
it. And, for exanple, the -- the nane is escaping
me, but it's the reports that the utilities have to
provide to the Public Service Comm ssion, that
basically spells out, you know, how nuch power they
gener ate, how nuch peak power is expected, what is
the -- the I ntegrated Resource Pl an.

So, for exanple, the Integrated
Resource Plan, there isn't nmuch -- there's not
enough, | think, rigor in that programcurrently.
And | understand that was part of the energy pl an,
t hat was one of the recommendati ons was to i ncrease

the rigor, but, you know, that's been given to a
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commttee, but |I think the Public Service
Conmm ssion itself mght be the best.
Q VWhat are sone of the other entities

that help sell energy policy in South Carolina and
descri be those rol es?

A. Mainly it's the Ofice of Regul atory
Staff, their main responsibility is to the -- to be
an advocate for the ratepayers.

Q Are you famliar with the two advi sory
opi ni ons issued by the Review Commttee dealing
with attendance at | egislative receptions and at
| egi sl ati ve caucus neeti ngs?

A. | am

Q And have you attended any | egi sl ative
receptions or any | egislative caucus neeti ngs since
recei ving those opinions?

A | have not.

Q Assune that you are serving on the
Conm ssi on and you are approached by soneone
wanting to discuss a natter that is or nay becone
an i ssue in a proceedi ng, how would you handl e the
situation?

A So in that situation, it's

i nappropriate for a conm ssioner to be engaging in

t hat di scussi on. You'd have to cut the -- cut that
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di scussi on short and any information that was

provi ded woul d have to be provided to the | egal
counsel of the Public Service Comm ssion.

Q Are you aware that conmm ssioners are
subject to the Judicial Code of Conduct as well as
state ethics | aws?

A | am

Q Do you or a nenber of your i nmedi ate
famly own stock or have any other financi al
interests that is directly controlled by you or
your famly nmenber of any utility regul ated by the
PSC?

A No.

Q If elected, would there be any
potential conflicts of interest, financial or

ot her wi se?

A No.
Q Are you a nenber or otherw se
affiliated with an entity that woul d need to be

re-evaluated if you were nom nated and el ect ed?

A. | don't believe so.

Q Do you belong to any organi zati ons that

di scri m nate based on race, religion or gender?

A. | do not.

Q VWhat is the appropriate deneanor for a

2018
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comm ssi oner ?

A In nmy tinme as a regulator, | found that
t he best deneanor, especially for soneone who woul d
be on the Public Service Conm ssion woul d be that
of a respectful listener. You know, people cone to
you because they have an i ssue or a concern or an
agenda, sonething that they need to get across.

And so it's inportant that they feel confortable to
do that.

And in ny time, you know, | think |I've
excel l ed at that. I know at the site that people
woul d cone to the office and ask for ne, so that
they could sit down and di scuss issues that were of
a concern of them So in ny experience, as the
best deneanor for a conm ssioner.

Q And woul d that apply only while you
were on the bench or would that deneanor need to
apply at all tinmes?

A That -- well, you know, certainly in a
pr of essi onal sense, that woul d be the denmeanor of
all tines.

Q What do you consider to be appropriate
use of social nedia for a conm ssi oner?

A In nmy opinion, as |limted as possi bl e,

specifically with anything that woul d be before the
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i nvestor-owned utility can alter its rates?

the PSC to request a change in rates. And they

woul d provide the infornmation to the Conmi ssion

based on the regul ati ons that they would spell out,
you know, where their costs are, where their profit
mar gi n woul d be, the nunber of custoners projected
to power
el ectric.
where they calculate their rate i ncrease or

decr ease,

EXAM NATI ON OF MR. PATRI CK DONNELLY - APRI L 23, 2018
Conmi ssi on.

t hat

over

muni ci pality.

that you would like to provide as to what
experience you would bring to the Public Service
Commi ssion that woul d be beneficial if you were

el ected to serve as a conm Sssi oner ?

decade of experience as a regulator and | think,

before the Comm ssi on.

a utility owned by a nunicipality?

44

Descri be the process through which an

A investor-owned utility can petition

up outputs, you know, specifically for

And then that would kind of fall into

what ever it may be, and they would bring

VWhat jurisdiction does the PSC have

The Conmm ssion does not have any over a

And is there any additional infornmation

Like | said, you know, | have about a

A

W

R
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you know, that is unique. And it's offered ne the
opportunity over many years to gain | essons | earned
and, you know, particularly in areas where there's
uni nt ended consequences of decisions that are nade
and things of that nature that, you know, really
get you to think of the long term-- about the

| ong-term effects of decisions that you nake.

Q And in your Personal Data
Questionnaire, in your response to nunmber 32, you
had descri bed yourself as an invested observer of
all aspects of the VC Summer project. Can you
clarify what you neant by an invested observer?

A So, yeah, sure. So as a resident
i nspector that's essentially what you're doing is
you're -- you're in the field observing or
perform ng i nspections. W can't direct work, we
cannot stop work, we are not a hold point in any
way and it's -- you know, we were an observer
onsite and all in neetings and, you know, for
exanple, in neetings we would sit to the outside,
we don't sit at the table and engage because that's
not our -- that's not our role, that would be the
role of the constructor and the |icensee.

And so at all tines we were on the

peri phery and then we nake deci si ons based on what
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we see in the field, if anything isn't neeting our
regul atory basis requirenents.

Q And W th your experience on the VC
Sumrer site and the constraints of the Judi cial
Cannons, what role do you think it would be
appropriate, if at all, to rule as soneone on the
Comm ssi on on the VC Summer site?

A Well, you know, that's an interesting
questi on. I think, you know, because | wasn't
engaged in the site directly and just being an
observer, | bring a uni que perspective as to what
we saw on the ground. Now, we didn't have direct
access to, you know, financial infornmation and
things of that nature, so that would all be
information that we would have to weight -- or that
| woul d have to receive and review as a
commi ssi oner on deciding on future -- on the future
of that project and the future of SCANA, | guess.

Q And W th your experience, do you think

you can be inpartial?

A | do believe that | coul d.
Q Have you nade any contri butions to
menbers of the General Assenbly since filing your

application?

A. | have not.
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Q Have you sought or received the pl edge

of any legislator prior to this date?

A | have not.

Q Have you sought or been offered a
condi ti onal pledge of support by any | egi sl ator
pendi ng t he outcone of your screeni ng?

A | have not.

Q Have you asked any third parties to
contact nmenbers of the General Assenbly on your
behal f before the final and formal screening report
has been rel eased?

A | have not.

Q Are you aware of any friends or
col | eagues contacti ng nenbers of the General
Assenbly on your behal f?

A | have not.

Q Si nce the subm ssion of your
application to the Comm ssion, have you contact ed
any | egi sl ator regardi ng your candi dacy, and if so,

pl ease descri be the interaction?

A | haven't -- | know of | egislators that
know that | am you know, applying or | have
applied, but | have not spoken with themdirectly
about it.

Q How woul d t hey know?
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A How woul d t hey know?

Q Uh- huh.

A My w fe has, you know, tal ked to people
about the process in general, and so they are aware
that | have applied, but they -- no one has been --
we haven't asked for any endorsenent.

Q Okay. And if -- are you famliar with
the 48-hour rule, which prohibits a candidate from
seeki ng pl edges for 48 hours after the report has
been submtted to the General Assenbly?

A | am awar e.

Q Have you attended any political
gat heri ngs si nce the subm ssion of your
application?

A | have not.

Q And if elected, would you plan to serve
a full ternf

A | woul d.

M5. ANDERSON: All right. And for the
record, M. Donnelly's test score was a 57. | have
not further questions, M. Chairnan.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you. Bef ore
| get to other questions, | want to ask you -- |

want to follow up. And again, thank you for being

her e. Ms. Anderson, in your responses, | just want
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to nake sure that | have clarity on that question

32, where you say there | believe that ny insight

and experience as an i nvested observer, all aspects

of the project.

EXAM NATI ON

BY SENATOR ALEXANDER

Hel p ne shed sone |ight on the real

under |l ying i ssues that plagued the site. Coul d you

el aborate on the | ast part of that sentence there

and how woul d that interact as a nenber if you were

nom nat ed, el ected as a nenber of the Public

Servi ce Conm ssi on?

Well, | think there's a | ot of
questi ons out there about -- | think people have
questions about -- and | guess ultimately the

question is who is responsi ble and what costs were

prudently incurred. And so being onsite and -- for
the duration of the project, it gives ne sone
insight as to what it | ooked |i ke on the ground.

know,

And so noving forward | think, you

that would help ne and it gives ne -- it

gives ne sone -- a point of view that nobody el se

has when nmaki ng those deci si ons.

Wul d that point of view cone of -- |

t hi nk it an engi neering degree --
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A. Yes, sir.
Q -- that you have, from an engi neeri ng
standpoint as well? | know in sone of your

comments you' ve certainly nmentioned it would be an
asset to be on the Comm ssion with that background,
so is it in that context as well?
A Well, | think with ny engi neering

background, the real benefit there is in forward
| ooking. How are we going to solve the probl ens
of, for exanple, the additional solar input onto
the grid? How are we going to deal with grid
stability? How are we going to deal w th updates
to the grid? Were is that going to be nost --
where i s noney spent on the grid going to be nost
useful ? That kind -- those kinds of questions and
the forward | ooki ng, how are we going to best serve
the ratepayers of South Carolina in terns of if we
are looking at an increase in electrical draw off
the grid, where are we going to -- where's the best
place to fill that need, | think my engi neering
background is going to be nobst useful there.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Okay.
Repr esent ati ve Mack.

REPRESENTATI VE MACK: M . Chai r man,

t hank you.
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EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE MACK:

Q M. Donnelly, thank you for your

willingness to serve. A couple of questions and
you sort of touched on that what | wanted to get to
with your | ast answer. Wth a nucl ear background,

we wanted to get your viewpoint as to, from your
st andpoi nt, what went wong with the VC Sumer
uni ts?

A You know, | think from ny perspective
especially still being enployed by the Nucl ear
Regul at ory Conm ssion and being a regulator at an
AP-1000 site, | think -- you know, what | can speak
to is our process with the NRC and, you know, how
we go about doi ng inspections and determning if
the safety systens are installed correctly.

Qutside of that, | think this body
woul d probably be better at this point telling ne
what went wrong, you know, with the Bates Watt
report, the Bechtel report, things of that nature
that | haven't been privy to.

Q Oh, yeah, we've read all that. | was
interested in regards to your nucl ear background,

if there was sone pieces that you nay want to

interject. And al so, what should we have | earned
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in terns of going forward?

A In terms of going forward wth
deci di ng, you know, what types -- how do we neet
t he energy needs noving forward?

Q The energy needs for the state, yes.

A Sure. Well, | think the -- so | ooking
forward there's going to be increasing energy
needs. There's al so going to be probably sone
plants that are going to be falling off the grid.
So | think that we've |learned wth the VC Sunmer
project is that to the extent practical, if you --
if you know -- or if you have -- if there is
i ndustry experience out there that shows that
you're going to be successful in the conpletion of
a project then that -- that bears a | ot of weight,
you know, and not having built a nuclear power
plant in this country for, you know, 20, 30 years,
before getting into the AP-1000 project, | think
that -- there wasn't any, I'll call it industry
experience, that was relevant to the current tine
frane. So that introduced risk into the m x.

So when you're | ooking at, you know,

I i ke, you know, gas turbine or conbine cycle,
there's a |l ot of industry know edge out there in

buil ding that type of plant. And, you know,
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there's also the question of how to add nore sol ar
onto the grid. And also the addition of battery
power to kind of -- to help reduce your peak | oads,
particularly in the summer afternoons, you know,
these are going to be available to us I think, you

know, that's kind of where we should | ook in the

future.
REPRESENTATI VE MACK: Thank you.
SENATOR AL EXANDER: Representati ve
Forrester. And then Representative Sandifer.

REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER: Thank you,
M . Chai r man.
EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER:

Q M. Donnelly, you stated in here that
you worked five and a half years at the VC Sunmer
plant. And you also state that | reqularly
revi ewed engi neeri ng docunents, including draw ngs
and cal culations to determine if the applicant code
requi renents were being net. W heard several
testi noni es that nany of the draw ngs were not
signed by a registered engineer. Did you find that

to be true?

A The -- that's actually not sonething
that the NRC reviews, but there's -- there's no NRC
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regul ati on that says that a professional engi neer
fromthe state of South Carolina -- you know,
that's not part of our regulatory purview, so it's
not sonet hing that we would | ook for.

Q It says you reviewed the engi neering
docunents. So did you confirmthat they were
correct or --

A Yes, we confirnmed that they net the
code requirenents.

REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER: Okay, thank
you.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: M. Sandifer.
REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
M. Chai r man.
EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:

Q And |'mgoing to foll ow up on
M. Forrester's question a nonent ago regardi ng the
changes to the plans and the drawi ngs. Wre you
al armed by the nunber of changes that were required
to those docunents?

A. | wouldn't say | was alarned, it's --
given the fact that it's a conplicated system and

never having been built, you know, in nmany years, |

don't know what you would -- | have no basis for
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under st andi ng what an appropri ate nunber of changes
is for such a conplicated undert aki ng.

Q Okay. And yet you were involved in the
design and so forth of that AP-1000 or the
supervi sion of that?

A. O the design certification, yes.

Q Thank you, sir. Al right. Movi ng on
to the Base Load Review Act. Wat's your
under st andi ng of the Base Load Revi ew Act or we
call it the BLRA?

A The Base Load Review Act, to ny
understanding, it was a bill that allowed utilities
when they determ ned that a base | oad need was
there, that they could charge for -- charge the
rat epayers for the cost of borrowi ng the noney it
woul d take to build the plant while the plant was
under construction. And ultimately to -- you know,
if the plant had finished, it would ultimately be
to reduce the anount of rates that they would pay
over tine.

Q And then going to the role of the PCS
did you know that there are two types or nore, at
| east two types, of rate cases that could be
submtted by electric utilities?

A | was not awar e.
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REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: That's all,
M. Chairnman, thank you very nuch. Thank you,

M . Donnelly.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Senat or Ranki n.

EXAM NATI ON

BY SENATOR RANKI N:

Q M. Donnelly, thank you for your
Wl lingness to offer for this position and to
study, to take the test, to cone today and answer
t hese questions, and prepare for it. You are a
uni que candidate with the very uni que hat that
you've worn with regard to VC Summer. So t he
question asked earlier of you in response to
question 32, a couple of hits on that.

The -- there is perhaps in this effort
to blame the world, a false narrative offered that,
if not NRC, FERC is sonewhat to bl ame because of
Huekashem a and the nore restrictive tightening or
judi ci ous engi neering that was required. Do you
follow ny point there that things changed and y' all
-- or FERC was part of the changed | andscape t hat
led to Westi nghouse's failure? You' ve heard that
bef ore?

A | haven't heard that FERC had any --

this is the first tinme hearing that FERC had --
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Q O NRC, and I"'mjust trying to make it
all federal, not state.

A Sure. So | have heard that narrative.
And from our perspective, our sole responsibility

is ensuring the safety of the public in the use of

radi oactive material, | nean, that's our only goal.
And to ny know edge, | don't think there was any
change during -- that happened during construction,

any change in regul ati on that happened duri ng
construction that would have affected the project.
So | don't see that as --

Q Not val i d?

A. As valid, yeah.

Q And again there's a lot of, it wasn't
me. And again, | don't know who specifically
has -- what entity would have offered that, but it

has been nenti oned before. And again, kind of in
the vein of you are the only guy of any candi date
that we will have this opportunity to ask who was
literally onsite, what did we m ss? Wat, from
your vantage point, did you see as an obvious, this
i's not good?

A wll, I think if -- when | go back and
| read the reports fromthe Ofice of Regul atory

Staff, what | see is the infornmation that they
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provi ded,

see information that was provided to them from

best

assessnent of the project fromtheir vantage point.

the |licensee and, you know, from Westi nghouse and
t he ot her

where they got the information from But whatever

that nay be, what | found m ssing was their
i ndependent assessnent, | think, you know, that --
and don't know why that is, perhaps they're not

able to give that or, you know -- but that's what I

t hi nk was m ssing when | see those reports.

i ndependent assessnent, that would have cone from a
pr oj ect

by --

people fromthe Ofice of Regulatory Staff there
attendi ng neetings onsite. And so they were the
boots on the ground for the Ofice of Regul atory
St af f,
know, ny job there was not to report back in the
interest of the ratepayers, it was to nmake
sure that
that's why | say, | found that if their job was to

be the eyes and ears for the ratepayers, | m ssed

coordi nator or a separate entity hired

you know, so they saw what we saw. And, you

58

| don't believe that | saw an i ndependent

entities onsite, |I'mnot exactly sure

All right. And you've got to hel p ne,

Sure. So during our tinme there, we saw

the safety of plant was assured. So

A

W

R
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their i ndependent assessnent of the project.

Q So are you blanm ng the ORS for m ssing
t hi ngs that were obvi ous?

A No, | don't -- | don't know what they
saw, that's just from an outsider's perspective or
froman insider's perspective fromreview ng the
ORS s reports, | noticed that they -- an
I ndependent assessnent wasn't there. Per haps
they -- and | don't know why that was, perhaps they
didn't have the information, maybe they thought
that the informati on provided was accurate in their
assessnent. There's no way for ne to know.

Q And again, |I'mnot quibbling here wth
you, but an i ndependent assessnent, you're not
t al ki ng about Bechtel -like report from an
i ndependent sonebody?

A. No, from --

Q From ORS?

A Yeah, fromthem

Q So ORS boots on the ground, they're not
there day in and day out or were they?

A | don't believe they were. You know, |
saw t hem upon occasi on, but what their schedul e was
on the site particularly early on, we saw t hem nore

|later in the project, you know, perhaps the | ast

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 59
: i scheduledepo.com




© 00 N o o h~h W N P

S i
Ww N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018

SCANA representati ves?

interacted with them on a regul ar basi s. | don't

EXAM NATI ON OF MR, PATRI CK DONNELLY - APRI L 23, 2018
year .

recal |

you saw for -- and it was five years?

and what you read, either wearing the hat squarely
as an NRC field person -- again, forgive ne for not
gi ving proper credit or whatever namng it --

ver sus you as a candidate, any difference in what
has been reported, again, what you saw t hen that
you tal ked about earlier? |f you understand ny

questi on.

what reports?

Well, the narrative |ine again?

Sur e.

There's a narrative that we in the
General Assenbly have heard from SCANA that is,

per haps supported by fact, supported by docunents,

seeing ORS early in the project honestly.

60

Did you see them nore than you saw

No, SCANA was onsite every day, |

Do you have any sense with, again, what

Five and a hal f years.

Do you have any sense with what you saw

No, what report, when you're saying

that is a false narrati ve. And so what we heard,
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what

and to the world was a totally different report

t han what

is:

hat

candi date, do you see any difference in what was
reported then versus what we are hearing and seei ng

now?

woul d provi de now would just be in hindsight, you

know,

poi nt of ORS and no i ndependent assessnent?

| nean, this is ne reading reports from 2012. And
soit's hard for ne -- | don't know -- it's hard
for me to put nyself in their shoes back at that
time to know -- | don't know how nuch tinme they
spent onsite. | don't know what they saw. | don't
know who they talked to. | don't know how nuch

informati on they had. That was just ny assessnent

of

readi ng very few of the reports back fromin the

day.

Regul atory Staff. My point is as a conm ssi oner

was reported to ORS, to us, as PURC nenbers,

I f you've read anything, again, wearing the

as i nspector now versus wearing the hat as the

t hi nk - -

61

existed in fact. So ny question to you

Sure. Well, | nean, anything that I

And I'minterrupting you. Back to the

Right. And that's also in hindsight.

And ny point is not to blanme Ofice of

A

W

R
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that would be ny question to the Ofice of
Regqul atory Staff during that tine period, you know,
what was their assessnent -- you know, in hearings,
t hat woul d have been ny question to them

Q Al right. Finally, were you aware of
the fixed price of contract agreenent that was
negoti ated with PSC, have you read any of those
orders or agreenents?

A The -- you nmean after Westi nghouse took
over the project; is that what you're referring to?

Q Correct.

A Yes, |I'"'maware of the fixed price.
Q Do you have anything in hindsight -- we
all have 20/ 20 vision -- again, kind of back to the

earlier point that you would have said, had you
been charged with speaking with the ratepayer back
then, that it would have been an obvi ous, guys,

there's trouble, ORS, you m ssed, bl ank?

A No, | don't think so at that tinme, you
know, with the -- yeah, I"'mnot sure | would have
seen a problemwth the fixed price contract. The

only thing | could offer is sonething to that point
woul d be the NRC put together a docunent after the
boomof -- 1'"lIl call it the boom of construction in

the '60s and ' 70s of nucl ear power plants, Congress
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EXAM NATI ON OF MR. PATRI CK DONNELLY - APRI L 23, 2018
requested the NRC put together a docunent of

And

contracts because it has the tendency to have an
effect on quality because if you start pushing up
agai nst

nore noney than antici pated and you have a fi xed

contract, you're going to look to cut -- in
different areas. And in the history of nuclear
power , had -- you know, it had the potential of
havi ng negati ve consequences for quality, so -- but
| mean, that's -- there's no way to know i f that

woul d have been the case for this project,
particularly with such an NRC -- a strong NRC
presence on the site, very unlikely that woul d have

been an

BY SENATOR HUTTO

Vogtl e project down in Waynesboro for units 3 and

4.

| ear ned.

in that docunent it advises against fixed price

your -- if you start going |onger, spending

I ssue.

63

It's in new reg 1055 is the docunent.

SENATOR RANKI N: Okay.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Senat or Hutto.

EXAM NATI ON

So what are you doi ng now?

Now |I''m a resident inspector at the

A

W
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Q Okay. That's the Southern project?

A That's correct.

Q Are they able to nake their wel ds down
t here?

A Make their --

Q Wel ds?

A -- wel ds?

Q Aren't you a wel der?

A No, I'"'mnot a welder, but | do observe
a lot of the welds.

Q Well, isn't that a part of the problem
is that we just couldn't get the welds right here?

A Not to ny know edge. In fact, nost of
the interactions that I had wth the wel ders
onsite, they were of very high quality.

Q Well, | thought there was an issue with
t he wel di ng that was conmi ng out of Louisiana or
wher ever that --

A So that's a different issue, that was
with fabricators that they had contracted with and
we were -- ne, nyself, | was not a part of that.

Q Ckay. Al right. So there's a | ot

nore to being a conm ssioner than just this one

I ssue --
A Absol utely.
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Q -- of -- okay. But to the point of if

this i ssue cones back before the PSC, given your
onsite know edge of the people and the w tness and
what was goi ng on, do you think you'll have to

recuse yourself fromhearing this or where woul d

you draw that |ine?
A No, | don't think I would have to
recuse nyself fromhearing this. I nmean, really at

this point it's nmaking the decision about where do
we go forward and what's the best decision for the
rat epayers. (Obviously, you know, that needs to be
our focus at this point, not blanm ng anybody, not
pointing fingers. And like | said, ny experience
was |limted to the, you know, overview of the
safety-rel ated systens and things of that nature.
So it was a nuch bigger project than just that and
| didn't have access to any of the fi nanci al

i nformati on.

And so, you know, that's -- | really
just have a -- you know, what | gained fromthat
was a perspective as to how conmplicated that
project can be. And while it's unfortunate that it
didn't get compl eted, you know, now we have to deal
wthit. And so |l don't think that | -- | would be

unable to deal wth that and nake the best deci si on
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for the ratepayers noving forward.

Q | appreciate that. Let ne go back to
Georgi a where you are on. Are they on schedul e for
what ever their | ast schedul e was?

A According to Southern -- and | nean, |
don't -- you know, we don't obviously -- we're
| ooking at what's available in the next eight
weeks. What the entire project |ooks |ike, we
don't have that information. At this point, it's
what ever Southern is putting in the public donain,
that's what we go with.

SENATOR HUTTO No nopre questi ons.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Any ot her questi ons
before we go into -- if not, I'd entertain a notion
that we go into --

SENATOR HUTTO  Go i nto executive
session with the candi date staying.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: | have a notion for
goi ng i nto executive session for the purposes

outlined in ny opening remarks with the candi date

st ayi ng.
(Executi ve session).
SENATOR ALEXANDER: " mgoing to go
ahead and call us back to order. I lifted the
veil. There was no action taken in executive
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session. W appreciate your tine, M. Donnelly,
bei ng here today. |Is there any cl osing statenent

briefly you' d |li ke to make?
MR. DONNELLY: | think that |1'd just
like to state that | truly appreciate your tine.

And, you know, | hope | didn't | ead anybody astray

with nmy coorments today, you know, | -- particularly
wth the Ofice of Regulatory Staff, | want to nmake
it clear that, you know, | don't have any i nsider

know edge about what they knew or didn't know, |
think it was just, like | said, it was just a
question that | would have asked had | been a
chairman at that tinme.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: W appreci at e,
again, your willingness to serve and offering
yourself and for being with us here this norning.

MR. DONNELLY: Sure. Thank you very
nmuch.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you.

W now have M. Elliott F. Elam Jr.

MR ELAM  Morni ng.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Good norni ng, we
appreci ate you being here. And we'll ask that you
be sworn in.

ELLIOIT F. ELAM Jr.
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being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Staff, ready to
proceed?

MR. DAVI DSON:. Yes, sir. Thank you,
M. Chairman. Good norning, M. Elam

MR. ELAM  Good norni ng.

MR DAVIDSON:. |I'mgoing to briefly
summari ze for the commttee your educationa
background and experience. M. Elamis a graduate
of the University of South Carolina where he
recei ved a bachel or of arts degree in political
science in 1984. He received a master's in public
adm ni stration and a | aw degree from University of
South Carolina in 1988.

M. El am was enpl oyed by the Depart nent
of Consuner Affairs from 1987 through 2014, during
whi ch he served in various capacities. His
enpl oynent with the departnment began as a | aw clerk
in 1987. 1In 1990, he was pronoted to staff
attorney where he represented utility and i nsurance
rat epayers before the PSC, the Departnent of
| nsurance, and the Adm nistrative Law Court, the
FCC, the FERC, and state and federal courts.

While a staff attorney, he testified

nunerous tines before commttees of the CGeneral

68
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Assenbly on utility regul ation issues. From 2002

to 2014, he served as the deputy consuner
advocat e/ consuner advocate. |In this role, he
directed the representation of utility and

i nsurance ratepayers before the South Carolina PSC,
t he Federal Conmmuni cati ons Comm ssion, the Federal
Ener gy Regul atory Conm ssion, the South Carolina
Departnent of | nsurance, and the Adm nistrative Law
Court.

He al so represented consuner appeal s
before the state circuit courts, the South Carolina
Court of Appeals, and the South Carolina Suprene
Court. M. Elam has served as the Public Service
Comm ssioner for the 2nd Congressional District
since July 1st of 2014. He is a nenber of the
Sout h Carolina Bar Association and a nenber of its
Admi ni strative Law and Regul atory Law Committ ee.

He is a nmenber of the National Association of
Regul atory Uility Comm ssioners. And is a nenber
of its committee on Tel ecommuni cati ons and

Tel ecommuni cati ons Act Mbderni zati on Task Force.

He's al so a nenber of the Federal
Communi cati ons Comm ssi ons, Federal/ State Joi nt
Conf erence on Advanced Tel econmuni cati ons Servi ces.

Lastly, he's a nenber of the Southeastern
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Associ ation of Regulatory Utility Conmm ssioners.

M. Elam do you have any changes you
would |like to make to the Personal Data
Questionnaire you submtted with your application?

MR. ELAM Not that | can think of.

MR. DAVI DSON: Thank you.

M. Chairman, at this tine | would request that
M. Elanis Personal Data Questionnaire, including
recent perfornance eval uation by the FERC be
entered into the record.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So order ed.

(ELAM EXHI BIT 1, South Carolina Public
Service Conm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for Elliott Fuqua Elam Jr, was
mar ked for identification.)

(ELAM EXH BIT 2, Elliott El am
conti nui ng education list, was narked for
identification.)

(ELAM EXHI BIT 3, State Regul ati ons of
Public Uilities Review Commttee performance
evaluation for Elliott Elam dated July 1, 2015
t hrough June 30, 2016, was marked for
identification.)

(ELAM EXHI BIT 4, State Regul ati ons of

Public Uilities Review Commttee perfornance
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evaluation for Elliott Elam dated July 1, 2014

t hrough June 30, 2015, was narked for
identification.)

MR. DAVI DSON: As part of our
background i nvestigation of the candi date, we have
obtai ned a credit check, driver's |license, and SLED
check. For the record, | would like to state that
the credit check, the driver's license and SLED
check reveal ed no negative results for M. El am
t hat shoul d be brought to the attenti on of the
commi ttee.

Bef ore we begin questioning, M. El am
do you have a brief statenent that you would |ike
to nmake?

MR, ELAM Just that |'m honored to be
here this nmorning. |'mlooking forward to running

and hopefully getting another term on the

Conm ssion. |'ve nade a career of regulatory | aw
and a lot of it -- the mgjority of it has been
utility law, which |I have enjoyed and m ssed for
the ten years that | was away fromit, that's why I

ran for the Conmm ssion when | had the opportunity.
This is what | |ove to do.
MR. DAVI DSON: Thank you.
EXAM NATI ON
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BY MR, DAVI DSON:
Q Coul d you pl ease state your full nane

and address for the record?
A. Elliott Fuqua Elam Jr. 142

Mossbor ough Drive, Lexington, South Carolina.

Q And are you a registered voter?
A Yes, | am
Q I n which Congressional district?

A The 2nd.

Q Thank you. Could you please explain to
the Commttee why you are interested in continuing
to serve on the PSC? | know you briefly went over
that, but if there's anything further that you'd
i ke to add.

A | don't really know that there is. |
nmean, this is what | have nmade a career of, | enjoy
it and I want to keep doing it. [|I'mnot quite
young enough to retire. | have a child that
theoretically could go to coll ege, but this has
been ny career and I want to conti nue.

Q Thank you. How do you prepare for a
heari ng?

A | read the testinbny as it cones in.
I"mnotified every day of what cones in through the

Comm ssion's e-mail notification system that
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anyone can sign up for, anything that cones in that

day is scanned in and it's avail able right away. I

try to read testinony for hearings that | know are
com ng up, as soon as | can get it in. But | read
testinony, if there's sonething that | think is

uni que or sonething that | don't understand, | talk
to staff about it. And just wite notes on
testinony and see if there's questions that | my
have that -- to check and nake sure |'m not asking

stupid questions to the staff. And hopefully nopst
of the tinme they've told ne it's not a stupid
question, either that or they're lying to ne a | ot.

Q How | ong does it typically take to
prepare for a hearing?

A It just depends on how much is invol ved
init. | mean, we have cases where there's one
conpany w tness and naybe one or two wi tnesses for
the ORS. And then we have cases |li ke the case that
shall renmain naneless right now, it's nore
testi nmony and witnesses than you can -- it's
difficult to even sort it out in your head how
many. | mean, that can take weeks or it can take
just, you know, a couple of three hours, a sinmple
little water case.

BY SENATOR HUTTO:
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Q Can you descri be an ordi nary wor kday

for you at the Conm ssion?

A That really is just about it, getting
in and try to go through e-nails. |If there's
anything there to add anything fromstaff, | ooking
at testinony. Maybe just | ooking at sone online
journal -type stuff that | nay get e-nai
notifications of, things |like that.

Q And you' ve briefly covered this, but
what type of contact do you have with the
Comm ssion staff?

A Daily, | talk with them-- ny suite is
ki nd of separated fromthe rest of the staff, so |
have to go in search of them but | usually find
them t here.

Q If you were approached by soneone
wanting to discuss a matter that is or may becone
an i ssue in a proceedi ng, how woul d you handl e t hat
si tuation?

A | would shut them down and | eaving to
the point of wal king away and tell them | can't
di scuss that or | can't listen to it.

Q Are you famliar with the 2006 and 2013
advi sory opi nions issued by the PURC dealing with

attendance at | egislative receptions?
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Yes, | am

Have you attended any | eqgislative

recepti ons since declaring your candi dacy?

| have not.

What rol e does the PSC serve regarding

the regulation of utilities?

It's just essentially a substitute for

a conpetitive environnent where you have a natura

nonopol y.

t hat

It attenpts to replicate the conditions

a conpany in a conpetitive market would face

when it's not a conpetitive nmarket where there's a

nat ur al

nonopoly. And the basic reason is for

regul ation of utilities.

What are the key factors that a

comm ssi oner should consider in a rate case?

Wll, there's a fair rate of return.

There's fair rate design anong cl asses. There's

j ust

generally how effective the witnesses are at

expl ai ning things, which are usually fairly

conpl i cated, nake them easier to understand so the

publ i c,

their

who may be sitting there, can even see why

rates are goi ng up.

Are you aware that conm ssioners are

subject to the Judicial Code of Conduct as well as

the state ethics | aws?
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A Yes, | am
Q Do you or an i medi ate nenber of your

fam |y have stock or other financial interests that
is directly controlled by you or your famly menber
of a utility regul ated by the PSC?

A No.

Q What woul d you do if a conflict of
interest did arise?

A | would recuse nyself as soon as |
found out there was sonme conflict.

Q Do you bel ong to any organi zati ons t hat
di scrim nate based on race, religion, or gender?

A No.

Q What is the appropriate deneanor for a
conmi ssi oner ?

A Even tenperanment, treating all parties
with respect and inpartiality on the case.

Q Does that apply only while you're
serving as a conm ssioner or --

A No, it does not, in everything you do.

Q Thank you. What do you consider to be
t he appropriate use of social nedia pursuant to the
Judi ci al Cannons?

A | don't use it at all. 1've been

t hrough enough CLE senminars basically with | awers
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war ni ng get off Facebook while you still can. |

don't know if it was a fear of privacy or a fear of
havi ng pictures at the beach while the judge's | aw
clerk is looking for you.

Q Si nce the subm ssion of your
application to the Conm ssion, can you pl ease
descri be any contact or interaction you ve had with
menbers of the General Assenbly?

A | have cone over here just in the | ast
week and just wal king into offices introducing
nyself. | sent an introduction letter |ast Monday,
I guess it was, and just telling people that they
had a letter fromne and just putting a face with
the nane on the letter.

Q Thank you. Describe what role, if any,
the PSC has in establishing an energy policy for
Sout h Carol i na.

A Well, primarily energy policy is the
energy office and the General Assenbly. The PSC
woul d have what ever proceedings it needs to, to
fill in details of the energy policy devel oped by
the energy office and the General Assenbly.

Q VWho determ nes the anpbunt of the
t el ecomuni cati on conpani es' contribution to the

Uni ver sal Service Fund?
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A Statute determ nes that.

Q Have you made any contributions to
menbers of the General Assenbly since filing your
appl i cation?

A | have not.

Q Have you sought or received a pl edge of

any legislator prior to this date?

A | have not.

Q Have you sought or been offered a
condi ti onal pledge of support by any | egislator
dependi ng the outcone of your screening?

A | have not.

Q Have you asked any third parties to
contact nmenbers of the General Assenbly on your
behal f before the final and formal screening report
has been rel eased?

A | have not.

Q Are you aware of any friends or
col | eagues contacting nenbers of the General
Assenbly on your behal f?

A | am not aware of any.

Q Are you famliar with the 48-hour rul e,

whi ch prohibits a candidate from seeki ng pl edges

for 48 hours after the report has been submtted to

t he General Assenbly?
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A | am aware of that.
Q If elected, do you plan to serve a full
ternf
A | do.

MR DAVIDSON:. M. Chairman, |astly,
I'd like to let the record reflect that M. El am
scored an 81 on his test. | have no further
questi ons.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you. Al so, |
woul d |Ii ke to acknow edge i nformation that we have
retained is that Conm ssioner El am has attended
meetings and all hearings, total of 330 out of 331.
I think you had naybe one absence for sickness,
so. ..

MR ELAM | do not recall any absence.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: But anyway, that's
330 out of 331. And that's since you began serving
in 2013. Any questions? Representative Mack?

REPRESENTATI VE MACK:  Chai rman, thank
you.

EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE MACK:
Q Thank you for your willingness to to
conti nue serve. | wanted to ask you a question as

a sitting comm ssioner, of course, the VC Sunmer
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cat astrophe has sort of sucked all the air out of

the roomas it relates to this |legislative
session --

A | had not noti ced.

-- and all the focus, and rightfully
so, has been working to help the ratepayer. Wth
all this happening, |'ve taken a position we
cannot, quote, unquote, make them whol e, but going
forward fromthe Comm ssion's standpoint,
individually and coll ectively as Conmm ssi on, how do
you see the Comm ssion noving forward with a focus
on hel ping the ratepayers?

A Well, I don't know that it's
appropriate for me to really coment on that case,
which is nost certainly before us, and to give any
i ndi cati on how I feel about any --

Q No, not particularly on the case, but
just generally going forward, because the question
was asked about your -- energy and the state noving
forward. Just generally, given this has happened,
which is a reality, how do you see us novi ng
forward as a Conmm ssion, the changes fromthe past
to now?

A | don't know that | really see changes.

It's certainly policy of the General Assenbly how
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it wants to organi ze the Conm ssi on. If you're

tal ki ng about how many nmenbers, whether we're
subject to the Code of Judicial Conduct, things
l'i ke that, those are certainly policy
considerations for the General Assenbly. The
Comm ssion, as sitting as a quasi (unintelligible)
carries those out. Certainly we have to give al
parties who are interested full and fair
opportunity to present their case.

| think I can say, w thout fear of
crossing a line, that that case is incredibly
conplicated. Senator Hutto, | heard you saying --
tal ki ng about this being the biggest issue that the
Ceneral Assenbly has faced in ten years. |In terns

of a regulator, this is probably the biggest case a

regulator will face in his entire career and
beyond.

So it's -- it's not sonething | take
lightly at all, but at the sanme tine | like this
stuff. I'minterested in it intellectually. And

I"mvery nmuch | ooking forward to getting into the
case. | don't know if that answers your question
or not.

REPRESENTATI VE MACK: Ckay.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Representative
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Sandi fer.
REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
M. Chair man.
EXAM NATI ON

BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:

Q Thank you for being here, M. El am
Al ways good to see you.

A Li kew se.

Q Il want to, first of all, ask you about

di nners, lodging, travel, et cetera. Have you ever
recei ved those things since the tine you' ve been on
t he Comm ssion from groups that m ght include

regul ated fol ks that woul d be before you?

A It would -- ny first understandi ng was,
no, and then when we were in the process of going
back and revi ewi ng how thi ngs were reported, as far
as on our statenment of economic interests, et
cetera, there was a single neeting where | went,
drove ny own car or rode with soneone, it was that
energi ng i ssues policy formwhere apparently, |
didn't know in advance, they paid for the hotel and
stuff. It wasn't a reinbursenent kind of a thing
with the Conm ssion and | have updated nmy 2015
statenent of economc interests to reflect that.

Q kay. And so it is now reported on
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your SEI ?

A Yes, it is. Oher than that,
everything el se has just been rei nmbursenents from
t he Conmm ssion for NARUC neeti ngs, SEARUC.

Q Thank you. Let ne go back to the BRLA
for a nonent or two, if | nay. You' ve been on the
Comm ssion for four years and in that tine frane,
how many rate i ncreases have you sat on for SCE&G
and whet her or not they were granted?

A. Two or three. And, yes, they were.

Q Ckay. And | want to ask you a question
that | don't know that has been asked before, but
in those rate cases, as | understand the plain
reading of BLRA is that they woul d recover the cost
of capital. But in the rate cases, | think y'all
allowed the rate -- the cost of capital plus their
normal rate of return.

And the first thing is: Does that
actually help themto determ ne to have the higher
cost of capital? And let nme explainif | my --

A Let nme just say cost of capital, if

you're talking in rate of return, is kind of

synonynous to ne, | don't knowif you're --
Q l'"msorry, | -- cost of capital is, to
boil it down is basically interest on the noney
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t hey borrowed, okay. And the rate of return is
their rate of return on utility plant and wres and
the electricity that they provide.

A Ri ght.

Q But | don't know what their rate of
return is figured to be, it doesn't matter, |I'm
going to use 10 percent for a nonent, if | nay.

A Ckay.

Q If the cost of capital is $100,000 and

their rate of return is 10 percent, then that would
be, what, $10, 000, thereabout --

A Ther eabout .

Q -- for the cost -- for what their cost
of capital would be?

A Ther eabout .

Q Ckay. But if they're recovering
10 percent of that as a rate of return, that would
be $1,000. But if that figure were doubled on the
cost of capital, would that not double the anount
of their rate of return?

A You nean what their reported return

woul d be?

Q Yeah.
A | suppose it could, yeah
Q So there's no incentive to reduce the
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cost of the noney that they're utilizing, according

to the way y' all have | ooked at it, as |
understand, |'mgiving you an opportunity to --

A There's nothing that |I'm aware of built
in to the BLRA that would tal k about any kind of
i ncentive for over-earning.

Q OCkay. Al right. That's the question
I had, it just occurred to ne over the |l ast few
days that that was sonething that no one had
di scussed. So | wanted to ask you about it and so
t hank you very nuch for your very straightforward
response.

A. Thank you.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you, Vice
Chai r man.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER:

Q Question for you, and again, thank you
for being here this norning. In your -- in your
previous role with the Departnent of Consuner
Affairs, you had direct representation of the
utility and i nsurance ratepayers before the
Comm ssion. Wat val ue or how woul d you subscri be
to us the inpact or the value of having had that

past experience on howit's inpacted you as being a
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conmm ssi oner ?

A | think what it allows ne to bring is
-- and sonetines people think, oh, you' re bringing
a consuner perspective to it, and that's not really
what | think I bring to it. | think I bring to it
soneone who has practiced in front of the
Comm ssi on, who has been on the other side of the
bench and used what they do fromthe outside, and
maybe doesn't see things or, you know, inside an
organi zati on, they don't necessarily see the
outside world, as the outside world does.

| think I've been able to help if
there's a decision that wants to do a certain thing
or a decision that needs to be phrased a certain
way, that | just bring an outsiders' perspective to
it. And I think that can hel p nake for better
deci sions and better work.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Ckay, bear with ne
for just a second. |If there are no further
questions, | would entertain a notion that we go
i nto executive session wth the candi date staying
w th us, please.

SENATOR HUTTO.  Second.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: | appreciate you

fol ks bearing with us and understandi ng fromt hat
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st andpoi nt .
(Executi ve session).
SENATOR ALEXANDER: We're back in

regul ar session and there was no action taken in

t he executive session. And M. Elam we appreciate

your attendance here this norning. |s there any
cl osing statenent or any cl osing coment that you
have for us?

MR ELAM | don't believe there is.
Thank you, M. Chairnman, Vice Chairman, and
conmittee.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you very
much. We'll proceed in just a mnute to our next
candi date, but | had sone opening remarks that I
made earlier and | want to reiterate because we've
had ot her nmenbers of the audi ence join us since
then and just out of due caution, one, is we're
goi ng i nto executive session on all candi dates,
that notion is made and will be made.

Al so, in these comments the

Revi ew Comm ttee requests that standard i nfornmation

during the screening not be shared until after the
final candi date has been screened. The candi dates
are sequestered prior to their screening in order

to ensure fairness during the process. However,

87
2018

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO
: i scheduledepo.com

Page 87



© 0o N o o b w N P

e e
W N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018

88
EXAM NATI ON CF MR. JOHN A, MCALLI STER - APRI L 23, 2018

t he purpose of sequestration is defeated if the
candi dates are read about what questions are being
asked or read about earlier candi dates screeni ngs
online. A transcript of this screening will be
posted online. And certainly, we've requested that
that transcript be provided just as soon as
possi bl e as wel | .

So with that we will proceed with
M. John Andrew MAllister.

MR. MCALLI STER. Good nor ni ng.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Good norning. |If
you'll be sworn in, please.

JOHN A. MCALLI STER

being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Pl ease be seat ed.
And again, we have with us, M. John Andrew
McAllister, Jr. So | will turn it over to
Ms. Anderson and ask her to proceed. And | request
that you provide answers to those questi ons.

MS. ANDERSON: First, I'mgoing to
provide a very high | evel sunmary of
M. MAlister's educational background and his
experi ence. He obt ai ned a bachel or of science in
busi ness adm ni stration fromthe Ctadel. He has

experience working as a financial consultant and in
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real estate from 1989 to 1995. He served as a
Sout heast ern Power Adm ni strator, during which he
mar ket ed and sold electric power generated by 23
Armmy Corps of Engi neer hydroel ectric projects in 11
states. The focus has been in real estate
consulting since 1995. He has been the owner of
John McAllister Realty Consulting since 2001. And
| do want to add in 2006, he provided assistance as
a consultant to the City of Abbeville regarding the
sal e of surplus property on the Lake Successi on and
the sal e of Lake Succession's hydroel ectric plant.
In addition, M. MAIIlister served in
the US Arny Reserve and the South Carolina National
Quard and he retired in 2005.
M. Chairman, | would -- I'msorry,
M. MAllister, do you have any changes that you
would |like to nake to the Personal Data
Questionnaire since you submtted your application?
MR. MCALLI STER: No, | do not.
MS. ANDERSON: Thank you.
M. Chairman, | would request that M. MAIlister's
Personal Data Questionnaire be entered into the

record with any confidential information being

r edact ed.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: So order ed.
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(MCALLI STER EXHI BIT 1, South Carolina
Public Service Conm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for M. John Andrew MAIli ster, was
mar ked for identification.)

M5. ANDERSON: Bef ore we begin
questi oni ng, do you have a brief statenent that
you' d like to make, M. MAllister?

MR. MCALLISTER | would. It's an
honor and pl easure to appear before the Committee
this norning. And | appreciate your pronptness in
this, many of these commttees run |late, but this
one is running on tine. Thank you so nuch for
t hat .

M. Chairman, | adies and gentl enen of
the Commttee, | believe | have the ability, the
dedi cati on, the conpassion, the conmpbn sense, and
the integrity that is called for in a
Sout h Carolina public service comm ssioner. M
academc, mlitary, business and gover nnent
background make ne well-qualified for this
posi tion.

In the areas where we're asked to state
experi ence of substantive duration and experti se,

|'mvery fortunate and Ms. Anderson has gone over

several of those. |In energy, | was the Federal
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Power Adm ni strator. I was the youngest Federal

Power Admi ni strator ever appointed by George H W
Bush. Tel ecommuni cations, | grewup in a famly

i nvol ved in tel econmuni cations. M father started
his own tel ephone conpany when he was 21 years old
in 1951, so | grew up in an environnent, he |ater
converted that to a tel ephone cooperative.

Consuner protection, as a Realtor, |
ensured that buyers and sellers, custoners and
clients, that they were al ways protected.

Wat er and wastewater, as the Federal
Power Adm nistrator, | helped facilitate and
nmedi ate the tri-state water wars that took place in
the late 1980s going into the 1990s.

Fi nance, econom cs, and statistics, |
do that every day with ny business partners across
the United States.

Accounti ng, one of the key functions as
t he Federal Power Adm nistrator was the accounti ng
of the project maintenance and operations costs.
VWhile | was at Sout heastern Power Adm nistration, a
new accounti ng system was i npl enented and a new way
to fund those hydroel ectric projects was
i npl enent ed.

Engi neeri ng, being conmm ssioned in the
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Arny Corps of Engineers, that speaks for itself. I
was a conm ssioned officer in the United States
Arny, Arny Reserve, and Corps of Engi neers.

And in law, well, |I've been married to
a judge for 19 years, and that gives nme a uni que
perspective in the | aw and judicial conduct.

And M. Chairman, if you find ne to be
qualified and nomnate ne to run for this inportant
position, it would be a great honor and privil ege
to continue ny service to the state of
Sout h Carolina. Thank you.

M5. ANDERSON:. Thank you,

M. MAlIlister.
EXAM NATI ON

BY MS. ANDERSON:

Q Pl ease state your nane and hone address
for the record.

A My nane is John Andrew MAllister, Jr.
My hone of record is 420 A ken, | spell A ken,
A-1-K-E-N, Hunt, HUNT, Crcle, Colunbia,

Sout h Caroli na.

Q Are you a registered voter?
A. Yes, | am
Q I n which Congressional district are you

regi stered to vote?
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A. | amregistered to vote in the 2nd
Congressional district.
Q VWhy are you interested in serving on
the Public Service Conm ssion?
A Well, quite honestly, 1've been readi ng

t he newspapers here recently, South Carolina is at
a turning point wwth its energy strategy, its
energy conposition. And | have been asked by ny
friends and nei ghbors that renenber ny tine as the
Federal Power Adm nistrator to cone forward and to
offer for this inmportant position, not for ne, for
them for ny children, and for ny grandchil dren.
Q Have you attended any hearings at the

Comm ssi on?

A No, | have not.

Q Have you read any Conm ssion deci sions?
A Yes, | have.

Q How woul d you expect to get up to speed

on the issues confronting the Conm ssion?

A Wel |, readi ng and wat chi ng vi deos of
the Comm ssion in action, becomng nore famli ar
with their area of jurisdiction, of adjudication,

and regul ati on.

Q What rol e does the PSC serve in regards
to the regulation of utilities?
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A. Well, it is primarily to adjudicate and

regul ate, to set tariffs, to set rates, and to
approve service in a nunber of areas that inpact
Sout h Carolinians every day.

Q And what is its role in establishing
energy policy for South Carolina?

A Again, it's a role of adjudication and
regul ati on.

Q What are sone of the other governnent al
entities that have a role in energy policy?

A Well, certainly, would be the Ofice of
Requl atory Staff reorganized in 2004, that has the
responsibility of fair and reasonable rates to not
only private custoners, commercial custoners.
Keeping in m nd the econom c devel opnent, job

creation, job retention of the state. And we al so

have -- they have an interest in nmaintaining the
financial integrity of utilities serving this
state, so we have reliable utility services.

Q What are key factors that a
comm ssi oner should consider in a rate case?

A Well, the key factors are is the rate
reasonable and is the rate fair to those concer ned.

Q Reasonabl e and fair to whont?

A Well, they need to be reasonabl e and
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fair to the consuner, the conmmercial consuner, the
private consuner to industry, to -- and to al so
make sure that the rate is, under the current | aw,
is enough to naintain reliable -- in the case of
electricity, electric power, water service or waste
wat er servi ce.

Q Are you famliar with the two advi sory
opi nions i ssued by the Review Comm ttee dealing
with attendance at | egislative receptions and at
| egi sl ati ve caucus neeti ngs?

A Yes, | am

Q And have you attended any | egislative
receptions or any | egislative caucus neeti ngs since
recei ving those advi sory opi nions?

A No, | have not.

Q Assume you are serving on the
Conmm ssi on and you are approached by soneone
wanting to discuss a matter that is or nmay becone
an i ssue in a proceedi ng, how woul d you handl e the
si tuation?

A. I would try to stop the conversati on,

t he comuni cati on as soon as possible. If it's
sonet hi ng that woul d subsequently i npact the
deci sion of that particular rate, then |I would be

compelled to take that and put it on the record to
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make it open, public, and notorious. And for any
ot her person that may have an interest in that
particular matter, to comment on it, rebut it, and
to do that in the appropriate manner and to do it
in the way that it was transnmtted. If it was a
conversation, then a nenp to the record woul d have
to be created. If it was an e-numil, the e-nuil
woul d have to be provi ded. If it was a letter, the
letter would have to be provided. But again, ny
watch word is it has to be open, public, and
not ori ous.

Q Are you aware that conm ssioners are
subject to the Judicial Code of Conduct, as well as
state ethics | anws?

A Yes, | am

Q Do you or a nenber of your innmedi ate
famly own stock or have any other financi al
interests that is directly controlled by you or
your famly nmenber of a utility regulated by the
PSC?

A. No, we do not.

Q If elected, would there be any
potential conflicts of interest, financial or
ot herw se?

A No.
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Q VWhat would you do -- I"'msorry, are you

a menber of or affiliated with any entity that
woul d need to be re-evaluated if you are nom nat ed
and el ect ed?

A None ot her than what has been provided
on the Personal Data Questionnaire.

Q Do you belong to any organi zati ons t hat
di scri m nate based on race, religion, or gender?

A No, | do not.

Q What is the appropriate deneanor for a
conmi ssi oner ?

A A comm ssioner at all tines should
uphol d and -- and display the highest qualities of
a judge in the state of South Carolina, as outlined
in Rule 501 of the Code of Judicial Conduct and the
Judi ci al Cannons.

Q Can you sunmari ze that, just a
general --

A Yes. Polite, professional, dignified,
and reserved.

Q And woul d this denmeanor apply only
whil e you were on the bench or would it apply al

the ti ne?

A. 24 hours a day, seven days a week.
Q VWhat do you consider to be appropriate
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use of social nedia for a conm ssi oner?

A Appropriate use for a conm ssi oner
woul d be certainly famly and friends, soci al
fam lial obligations, but certainly not nmaking

political statenents, not engaging in any partisan

activity. In nmy mnd, the judge should be above
t hat .

Q Pl ease descri be the process through
whi ch an investor-owned utility can alter its
rates.

A And i nvestor-owned utility would have
to -- they would have to cone to the Conm ssion and

ask for a rate increase. And the Comm ssion woul d
then go through its internal process, would set a
day and a tine for a public hearing and al so have
time for witten comments. And offer those that
woul d be inmpacted, not only the utility, but the
consuners of the various classes, the opportunity
to be heard and to go on the record.

Then the conmm ssioners would cone
t oget her and they would either -- either grant the
i ncrease, they would deny the increase, or they

could even wite an order to nodify the particul ar

rate.

Q VWhat is an Integrated Resource Pl an and
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describe its contents and the process?

A Certainly. I had the honor and
pl easure of inplenenting the first |Integrated
Resource Pl an at the Sout heastern Power
Admi nistration. An Integrated Resource Pl an
i ncludes all types, and we're speaki ng of
electrical utilities now in an |Integrated Resource
Pl an, because they can be used for any utility
and/ or conmmobdity. So what woul d be included woul d
be all sources of generation capability. It would
be the transm ssion, it would be the distribution.
It would be the rel ati onshi ps between the vari ous
cl asses of generation, types of generation, whether
t hey be nucl ear, whether they be coal, gas, solar,
and, of course, hydroelectric.

Q What experience would you bring to the
Public Service Conm ssion that woul d be benefi ci al
if you were elected to serve as a conm ssioner, in
addition to the statenents you made i n your opening
st at enent ?

A. Thank you. I think | summari zed ny
qualifications, but the nost inportant
characteristic | believe that | would bring woul d
be that of a | eader. | ve had the honor and

privilege in the organi zations that | have served
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in fromthe student body president to Eagl e Scout
to the United States Arny having the opportunity to
serve at every level fromthe squad | evel of the
122nd Engi neer Root G ubber Pl atoon in MCorni ck,
South Carolina, to consult with the deputy and
chief engineer of the United States Arny, and to
the forner chief of staff of the Arny.

So | believe | eadershi p woul d be the
one characteristic that | could say that | could
bring the Comm ssion, if |I'mso given the
opportunity.

Q Have you made any contri butions to
menbers of the General Assenbly since filing your
application?

A No, | have not.

Q Have you sought or received the pl edge
of any legislator prior to this date?

A No, | have not.

Q Have you sought or been offered a
condi ti onal pledge of support by any | egi sl ator
pendi ng t he outcone of your screening?

A No, | have not.

Q Have you asked any third parties to
contact nenbers of the General Assenbly on your

behal f before the final and formal screening report
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has been rel eased?

A No, | have not.

Q Are you aware of any friends or
col | eagues contacti ng nenbers of the General
Assenbly on your behal f?

A I am not aware.

Q Si nce the subm ssion of your
application for the Conmm ssi on, have you contacted
any | egislator regardi ng your candi dacy, and if so,
pl ease descri be that contact or interaction?

A Well, certainly I have announced ny
candi dacy and | have shared the qualifications that
| have wth you, former Federal Power
Adm nistrator, retired United States Arny engi neer,
and trusted advisor to | andowners and busi ness
owners, so yes, | have.

Q And since the subm ssion of your
application, have you attended any political
gat heri ngs?

A No, | have not.

Q Are you famliar with the 48-hour rule,

whi ch prohi bits a candidate from seeki ng pl edges

for 48 hours after the report has been subnmtted to

t he General Assenbly?

A Yes, | am
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Q And if elected, would you plan to serve
a full ternf
A Yes, | woul d.
M5. ANDERSON: Thank you,
M. MAlIlister. For the record, I'd like to state
that the test score was a 62. | have no further
questi ons.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you,
Ms. Anderson. Questions of M. MAlIlister?
Representati ve Sandi fer.
REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
M. Chai r man.
EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:
Q Just a coupl e of questions,
M. MAllister. 1In the Integrated Resource Pl an,
the IRP that you just described --
A Yes.
Q -- would this include rooftop solar on

a resi dence?

A Yes, it woul d.

Q Ckay. So that needs to be figured into
the overall mx of the utilities figuring of what

t hey have avail abl e?

A All -- yes, it should be.
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Q Okay. Going back to social nedia for a

monent. And | understand the famly and friends,
but what happens if there's a post that you just
happen to see that does have comments about a case?

A Well, interesting you should bring that
up, the only -- the only evidence that I'mgoing to
take into consideration as a commi ssioner is the
evidence that is presented in the format. W al
read newspapers, we all watch TV or sone TV, and
that is what it is. I don't consider those
necessarily coments on a case. So | would not
consi der just a broad statenent nade on soci al
media, a billboard, or a newspaper ad where sone
entity is -- is nmaking a statenent, whatever that
may be. That woul d not being sonething that I
woul d consider. | would only consider the evidence
t hat cones before the Conmm ssion to nake ny
deci si on.

Q And on the Base Load Review Act --

A Yes.

Q -- what nay the utility recover under
BLRA?

A They can recover -- it's an accounting
term but they can recover the actual -- the costs

of the interest that they're being charged up to
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that point in tinme. And they can include that,
under the current |law, they can include that in
their rate until they recover that cost.

Q Are they allowed to recover a rate of
return on that?

A Yes, they are allowed a rate of return
on that al so.

Q And |1'm going to ask an opi nion, do you
think that's appropriate?

A. That is a natter that's com ng before
the Comm ssion. And in ny reading of Rule 501 that
if -- again, if I1"mso honored to be put on this
Comm ssion, | would not be able to conment on it at
this point in tine.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
sir, | appreciate it. Thank you, M. Chairman.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER:

Q M. MAIIlister, you nentioned your role
as the Federal Power Adm nistrator.

A Yes.

Q VWhat woul d you say is your nost

significant involvenent there during your tine

as -- in that position?
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A. Thank you, M. Chairman. | ask that

two docunents be submtted for the record, if we
may and you have - -

Q No, we can't -- if you can just
verbally, not read the record, but | think we have
to go with what we have. But if you just answer --

A Thank you, certainly. The nost -- the
bi ggest contribution |I made while | was there, |
had to conpletely reorgani ze the agency. It was --
| was told that it was a dysfunctional agency and
when | arrived that was, in fact, what had
happened. The preference custoners, and let ne
define preference custoners, that would be the
muni ci palities, cooperatives, the joint action
agencies, |ike Santee Cooper, were suing the US
Armmy Corps of Engineers, as a result of a 10-year
dr ought .

And so it was -- we has various users
of the various reservoirs, the 23 reservoirs in the
11 southern states, so | had to go in and | had to
i nedi ately nedi ate that, bring that group
together. And | founded two ongoi ng partnerships,
one i s the Sout heastern Federal Power Alli ance,
this nmedal was struck in honor of that,

(I ndicating), where the custonmers of the Georgia,
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Al abama, South Carolina system would work together
to fund the upgrades and the mai ntenance of the
hydroel ectric powers in that particul ar system
And then Team Cunberland in the G eat Lakes, Chio
Ri ver division of the US Arny Corps of Engineers
and the Cunberl and system So these were two
strategic alliances that | forned that were the
basis to nove forward where we stopped doi ng two
t hi ngs and started doing two ot her things.

We stopped litigati ng and we stopped
| egi sl ating and we started negotiating and
cooperating. That built a basis of trust by which
we were able to nove forward wth ot her
initiatives, |ike self-funding for the agency.
Sout heastern Power Adm nistration now funds with --
in synchroni zati on and cooperation with the
preference custoners, the Corps of Engi neers'
proj ects, these 23 projects that have been
ment i oned.

Q Since you left the agency or that
posi ti on, have you seen changes in that agency as a
result of that --

A Well, they have inplenented a -- the
IRP, that | tal ked about briefly. One of the

things in the National Perfornmance Revi ew under
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President Cinton, we were asked to put in, now
it's called sonething else, but total quality
managenent, where we flattened the agency at
Sout heast ern Power Adm nistration, and we
essentially gave all of our team nenbers there an
equal voi ce.

Qur budget at Sout heastern Power was
nine mllion dollars and it was very nuch of a
st ovepi pe organi zation. So when | cane in, |
reorgani zed it around functional teans, where it is
a nore open, honest conmunicati on between the team
menbers and the -- these two alliances that |I've
menti oned to you here today, are still in
exi stence. And if you go on the Sout heastern
website, you will see these two | ogos up there
today. So it's been successful, |'mvery proud of
my association with the Federal Power
Adm ni strati on and what they've nmanaged to
acconpl i sh.

Q Ckay. If | could, a couple of other
questions and | nay have sone ot her folks. But you
are the owner of the John McAllister Realty?

A John McAllister Realty Consulting, not
naned for ne, but for ny great grandfather, that

essentially started doing what it is | do in 1888.
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Q Ww, so what is your role wth that
entity?

A I'"'ma trusted advisor to fol ks who have
real property, they either want to buy nore, they
don't know what to do, they usually want to sel
what they've got. And if they want to sell what
t hey' ve got, they want to get the nbst noney for
it. So | have a process and | have a programto do
that. The process | ooks eerily like the Arny
deci si on- maki ng process that | |earned at the
Ctadel, but that's what | use today.

Q So if you were elected or are el ected
to the Comm ssion, would you have to re-eval uate
your role with that consulting?

A My plan if I'"melected to the
Commi ssion, | will naintain ny professional
licenses in the various states of which | am
licensed, but | plan to essentially stop consulting
at John McAllister Realty Consulting, nanage nmy own
affairs, but I would no | onger be a real estate
consul tant.

Q So you realize that the job at the
Public Service Commssion is a full-time job?

A. Absol utely, yes.

Q So would there be -- so I'll leave it
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at that. You nentioned sonething earlier in your
comrents about political statenents.

A Yes.

Q Wul d you el aborate, | nmean --

A Well, certainly --

Q -- as a -- if you were elected to the

Comm ssion, it's just sonething that caught ny ear,
sone coment that you made, | just wanted you to
clarify.

A. Well, under the Code of Judici al
Conduct, which |I've essentially been |iving under
for 19 years with ny wife being a judge because if
you read the code, well, your famly is under it
too, so there you go. So I'mfamliar wth that.
So | have not been active politically. | have not
gi ven canpai gn contri butions or been part of
political parties over the |ast 19 years.

Q But you under stand that cannon?

A Yes, | do.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you. O her
questions? Senator from Horry, Senator Rankin.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR RANKI N:

Q John, | know you wel |. I know your
sister better. John Simobns and | know your sister
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better through her nmarri age.

A There you go.

Q And you are doubly blessed, |I'm
t hrowi ng John under the bus, but we both | ove
Cal Wat son.

A Thank you very nmuch.

Q | " mcurious, your statenent at the
out set, what piqued your interest in running is
what's been in the papers?

A Yes.

Q And without a doubt, this is not a new
subject to you. You' ve never run for the PSC, to

ny know edge?

A No.

Q And you are comng in a very crowded
field --

A Yes.

Q -- with lots of good, qualified

candi dates. What uni quely that you have within
your experience, in your personal repertory, that
will add to a different or to an inproved Public

Servi ce Conmmi ssi on?

A Well, that's an excell ent question.
When | was -- when | was -- at the end of ny tenure
as the Federal Power Adm nistrator, | was being
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fl own around the country by electric utilities,

joint action agencies, electric associations, and
after I'd been on, oh, quite a few of those trips,

| called the dean of the school of business in

111
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Charl eston and | said, Dr. Bedency, what is up with

this, |'ve been on all these interviews and |

always end up in the top three, but |I'm never

selected. And he said, Johnny, you need to talk to

Dr. Mascon. Dr. Mascon had founded the school of
busi ness at Georgia State University, his son
f ounded t he school of business at Kennesaw State.
So | hosted himfor |lunch and he sat
there and after his second drink said, Johnny,
they're never going to hire you. And it was just
i ke he pulled a pistol out and shot nme in the
chest. And | said, Dr. Mascon, what do you nean
they're not going to hire me? And he says, you're
not going to lie, you' re not going to cheat, and
you're not going to steal, and you're not going to
go along to get along. |If you see sonething,
you're going to say sonething.

So |'ve done that throughout ny career.

| ve done it when | was a cadet at the C tadel when

| saw hazing going on, | said sonething, it caused

a change. Wwen | was a senior cadet on the
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regi nental staff and | saw sonething that was being

done that wasn't right, | organized an i npronptu
parade that led in one president being term nated
and anot her one hired. In ny business career, |
have had to go into situations within famli es,
Wit hi n busi nesses, a division of partners and
di vorces and quell the waters and be fair to al
concer ned.

And so |I've made it a career out of

doi ng that, no matter what the role or what the

responsi bility has been. 1|'ve been a problem
solver. And | think the Public Service Conm ssion
has a |lot of problens to solve. I'mready, |I'm

wlling, and I'mable to use ny know edge, ny skill
and ny ability to do the right thing for the people
of South Carolina. Thank you.

Q Yes, sir. And finally, you're running
agai nst an i ncunbent --

A Yes.

Q -- not personally, but fromeither
specifically as to himor to any order that you've
seen that would be attributed to him agai n whet her
it's unani nous or he's dissented, whatever, is
t here sonething specifically that you would cal

i nto question about a past ruling on that --

112
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A. Well, | certainly have concerns.
have concerns and deep reservations. They woul d
happen to all inpact on decisions that are going to
have to be nade here pretty quickly. And so |
woul d be reluctant to answer that particul ar
question, as they may i npact questions before the
court at that tine. And | hope |I'm not evadi ng
your question, but I'mjust giving the reason why,
| would be unconfortable based on Rule 501 from
commenting on just what you asked about.

SENATOR RANKI N: That's all.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Any ot her
questions? |If not I'll entertain the notion to go
I nto executive session.

SENATOR HUTTO Go to executive session
w th the candi date.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: W th the candi date
remaining. So we'll go into executive session with
t he candi dat e renmai ni ng.

(Executi ve sessi on)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Lift the veil.

MS. ANDERSON: You can stay for a
m nute, M. MAlIlister. It won't be nuch | onger.

MR. MCALLI STER: No, no, |'m good.

Thank you.
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SENATOR ALEXANDER: Ckay. We're back
i n open session and no action was taken during the
executive session. Again, M. MAllister, we
appreci ate you being with us this norning. Any
final brief comment that you would |like to nmake to
the commttee?

MR. MCALLISTER M. Chairman, it would
be an honor, it would be a privilege to serve the
peopl e of the state of South Carolina as a
comm ssioner on the Public Service Comm ssion, if
' m gi ven that honor. Thank you.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you for your
tinme this norning. Menbers of commttee, | would
entertain a notion that we go back into executive
session for potential enploynent pursuant to
Secti on 30-4-70.

SENATOR HUTTO  Mbdtion in second.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Mbtion in second.
Al'l in favor please say aye.

(Unani nous)
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Any opposed?
(No opposition)
(Executi ve sessi on)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Okay. We're back

i n open session. There was no -- no action was
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taken in executive session. So Senator from Horry.
SENATOR RANKI N: M. Chairnman, | make a

notion that we find all candidates in district 2 as

qual i fi ed.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So | hear that
nmotion, but I'"'mgoing to ask that we do a show of
hands on individual. | have the notion, do |I have

a second?

SENATOR HUTTQO  Second.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So M. Cole to be
found qualified? Unaninous. M. Donnelly,
qual i fi ed? Unani nous. M. Elam qualified?

Unani nrous. And M. MAllister, qualified?
Unani nous.

So it would appear that all four have
been found qualified. So we would proceed to vote,
we're limted to three candidates. So what |1'd
like to do is to call on individual nenbers and to
vote for the -- up to three individuals and |1'd
like to start with M. Simons, please.

MR SIMMONS: M. Chairman, | vote for
M. Cole and M. Elamand M. MAllister.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Ckay. M. Si nmons'’
vote: M. Cole, M. Elam and M. MAIIlister.

Represent ati ve Mack.
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REPRESENTATI VE MACK: M. Chai rman, |
would like to vote for M. Cole, M. Elam and
M. MAlIlister.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: M. Mack votes for
M. Cole, M. Elam and M. MAlIlister.
Representati ve Forrester.

REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER:

M. Chairman, | vote for M. Cole, M. Elam
M. MAlIlister.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: M. Forrester votes
for M. Cole, M. Elam and M. MAllister.
Representati ve Sandi fer.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: | vote for
M. Cole and M. MAIlister.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Ckay.

M. Sandifer votes for M. Cole and M. MAllister.
l|'ll go ahead and vote, Senator Al exander votes for
M. Cole, M. Elamand M. MAIIlister.

SENATOR RANKIN: M. Chairman, | vote
for M. Cole, M. Elam and M. MAllister.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Senator from Horry
votes for M. Cole, M. Elam and M. MAllister.
Senat or from Orangeburg.

SENATOR HUTTO M. Chairman, | vote

for M. Cole, M. Elam and M. MAIlister.
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SENATOR ALEXANDER: Senator from
Orangeburg votes for M. Cole, M. Elam and
M. MAlIlister
Ms. Bl uestein.

MS. BLUESTEIN. M. Chairman, 1'd |ike
to vote for M. Cole, M. Elamand M. MAIIlister.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Votes for M. Cole,
M. Elamand M. MAIIlister.

M. Jones.

MR JONES: M. Chairman, |1'd like to
vote for M. Cole, M. Elamand M. MAIIlister.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: M. Jones votes for
M. Cole, M. Elam and M. MAIlister. So it
woul d appear to the Chair then that being duly
found qualified and nom nated are M. Bruce Col e,
M. Elliott F. Elam Jr., and M. John A
McAl i ster.

Okay. | s there any ot her busi ness
before we break for lunch? According to our
agenda, that concludes our selection of those being
screened and found qualified and nom nated for
district nunber 2. So we are going -- | would
like, if it's okay with the Commttee, we're at
12: 30, we're scheduled to cone back at 1:30, trying

to be sensitive to tine, is there any objection to
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com ng back at 1:15, we could have a candi date
avai l abl e at 1: 157

SENATOR HUTTO.  Why don't we just say

1: 00?

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Is there a problem
with 1:00? [|I'mgood with 1:00. The candi date
shoul d be avail able and so we'll stand in recess
until 1: 00 PM I thank everybody for your

att endance and work this norning.

(A luncheon recess transpired.)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: "Il reconvene us
at 1:18 this afternoon. This is Monday,
April 23rd. W now go to the 6th Congressi onal
district. And we have before us -- we have the
menbers of the Conmttee back with us. And we have
M. CGerald W Addison to be screened for the 6th
Congressional district. Good afternoon, sir.

MR. ADDI SON: Good afternoon, sir.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: And if you woul d,
pl ease be sworn in.

GERALD W ADDI SON

being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:

SENATOR ALEXANDER: And |I'm going to

recogni ze Ms. Anderson for staff that wll have

sone questions and comments for us as well. Thank
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you.
M5. ANDERSON: Good afternoon,
M . Addi son. I"mgoing to briefly summari ze
M. Addi son's educati onal and work experience at a
very high | evel. He attended Charl est on Sout hern
Uni versity and obtai ned a bachel or of science
degree in physics. And he is currently enrolled in
the master's programin organi zati onal nanagenent.
He was enpl oyed at the Departnent of
Navy at the Charl eston Naval Shipyard from 1967 to
1996, as an engi neer and seni or manager. Since
t hen he has been part owner of AJT Enterprises,
where he perforned research and devel opnent work to
recycl e hazardous waste in concert with C enson
Uni versity and the Departnent of Energy. As a
result of that work, he becane a co-owner of a
patent that essentially deals with, and he could
better explain it than | could, it deals wth
recycl i ng hazardous waste fromthe al um num
i ndustry. And he also served in a parti al
ownershi p capacity for AJT Servi ces.
He was enpl oyed with the Departnent of
Navy as a consultant. And since 2000, he's been a
managi ng partner of Terra C ean, an environnental

engi neeri ng and busi ness consulting firm And he's
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al so owned Addi son Consulting, which does contract
work. And he's -- during a brief period, he was
al so part owner and nmanager of 3AL and he
previously served in the US Arny and the

South Carolina Arny National QGuard.

M. Addi son, do you have any changes
that you would like to nake to the Personal Data
Questionnaire that you submtted wth your
application?

MR. ADDI SON: No, na'am

M5. ANDERSON: M. Chairman, | would
request that M. Addi son's Personal Data
Questionnaire be entered into the record wth any
confidential information being redacted.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So order ed.

(ADDI SON EXHI BIT 1, South Carolina
Publ i c Service Conm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for M. CGerald W Addi son, was narked
for identification.)

MS5. ANDERSON: Before we begin
questi oni ng, do you have a brief statenent that
you' d |i ke to make?

MR. ADDI SON: Yes, nma'am
Chai rman Al exander, nenbers of the commttee, ny

preparation for this screening and eval uati on has
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been an enli ghteni ng, rewardi nhg experience.
Al t hough I'"'mnew to the conplex, yet intriguing
worl d or regul ating and the Public Service
Comm ssion, | feel | am capable of mastering the
requi red protocol and | am sufficiently conpetent
to becone a contri buted, dedicated nenber of the
Comm ssi on. To that end, | will endeavor
to answer your questions to the best of ny ability
and trust that ny answers will be acceptable to the
extent you will judge ne qualified to serve as a
conm ssioner on the South Carolina Public Service
Conm ssi on. I will now wel cone the opportunity to
answer your questions.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you, sir.
EXAM NATI ON

BY MS. ANDERSON:

Q M. Addi son, please state your nane and
hone address for the record.

A Gerald W Addi son. 2419 Santee Ri ver
Road, St. Stephen, South Carolina.

Q Are you a registered voter?

A | am

Q And whi ch Congressional district are
you registered in?

A. District 6.
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Q VWhy are you interested in serving on
the Public Service Conm ssion?
A The Public Service Comm ssion is facing

what mnmi ght prove to be the nobst chall engi ng peri od
in their existence. The decisions they render in
the coming nonths will be unprecedented in their
hi story and will have far-reaching and | ong-term
effects on a |arge part of the South Carolina
popul ati on. | woul d wel cone the opportunity to be
a part of that decision-naking process and be able
to contribute to fair and equitabl e judgnents.

Q Have you attended any hearings at the

Conmi ssi on?

A | have not.
Q Have you read any Conmm ssi on deci sions?
A No, ma' am

Q Okay. How woul d you expect to get up
to speed on the issues confronting the Comm ssion?

A There was a 1700s English witer nanmed
Sanuel Johnson that once said, know edge is of two
ki nds, we know a subj ect ourselves or we know where
we can find information on it. Conm ssioners have
access to a wealth of infornmation and to counsel
W th expertise in interpreting that infornmation.

To capitalize on those resources, |
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woul d spend tine review ng Conm ssi on docunents on

i ssues currently before the Conm ssion, as well as
t hose that m ght be pending, along with pertinent

| egal docunents and parallel consulting with fell ow
comm ssioners and the PSC staff as well as the
Ofice of Regulatory Staff. In short, | would read

a lot and ask a | ot of questions.

Q VWhat rol e does the PSC serve in regards
to the regulation of utilities?

A The Public Service Conmm ssion in
regards to regulation of -- they reqgqulate the

rates, in sone cases, the areas of operation, and
that's it in general.

Q Okay. Wiat is its role in establishing
energy policy for South Carolina?

A The Public Service Conm ssion's rol e?

Q Yes, sSir

A The Public Service Comm ssion woul d
establish the policies as in, | guess you would
say, follow ng the guidelines of Chapter 27 of
Titl e 58. Is that what you're referring to, the
pol i ci es and procedures?

Q Well, just the general policy. Let ne
try it this way: Wat role would the PSC play in

setting policies or are there other governnent al
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entities that would set policies for the state?

A The ot her governnent entities would
prescri be the | egal aspects of it. And then ny
interpretation of the Conmm ssion is that they woul d
see that those regulations are conducted in a fair
and equi tabl e nmanner in concert with the
organi zati on of the ORS.

Q Okay. What are the key factors that a
comm ssi oner should consider in a rate case?

A | think they woul d have to consi der
what may be brought before them by the ORS fromthe
public standpoint. And then they would have to
consider what's fair and equitable for the utility,
as far as, | guess you could say profit margin.

But in general, they would have to wei gh between
the public interest and what's fair for the utility
from a busi ness standpoint.

Q Are you famliar with the two advi sory
opi nions issued by the Review Commttee dealing
with attendance at | egislative sessions and at
| egi sl ati ve caucus neeti ngs?

A Yes, ma' am

Q And have you attended any | egislative
receptions or any | egislative caucus neeti ngs since

recei ving the advi sory opi ni ons?
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A | have not.
Q Assune you were serving on the

Conm ssi on and you are approached by soneone
wanting to discuss a natter that is or nay becone
an i ssue in a proceedi ng, how woul d you handl e t he
si tuation?

A Basically there should be no
di scussi ons or any communi cati ons concerning i ssues
bef ore the Comm ssion or that are pendi ng or that
m ght reasonably be expected to cone before the
Comm ssion. And that would al so incl ude
conmmuni cati ons by social nmedia, such as texts,
Tweets or Facebook. There are exceptions to that
t hough, | would add, in Title 58, Chapter 3,
Secti on 58 through 60.

Q And al ong that sane line, what is the
appropri ate use of social nedia for a comi ssi oner?

A You know, | wouldn't -- | wouldn't be
sure of that. I woul d assune though based on what
| just said, that it would be restricted to
conmuni cati on anongst the conm ssioners, nmaybe wth
the staff, perhaps with the ORS, but certainly not
much outsi de of that.

Q Okay. Are you aware that conm ssioners

are subject to the Judicial Code of Conduct, as

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 125
: i scheduledepo.com




© 00 N o o h~h W N P

S i
Ww N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee
April 23, 2018

EXAM NATI ON OF MR. GERALD W ADDI SON - APRI L 23,
well as state ethics | aws?

A Yes, ma' am

Q Do you or a nenber of your i nmedi ate
famly own stock or have any other financi al
interests that is directly controlled by you or
your famly nmenber of a utility regulated by the
PSC?

A. No, ma'am

Q | f elected, would you have any
potential conflicts of interest, financial or
ot herw se?

A No.

126
2018

Q Are you a nenber of or affiliated wth

any entity that would need to be re-evaluated if
you are nom nated and el ect ed?

A No, |' m not.

Q Do you belong to any organi zati ons t hat

di scrim nate based on race, religion, or gender?
A | am not.
Q VWhat is the appropriate deneanor for
comm ssi oner ?
A. | would say that of a judicial
prof essional, while discharging the duties of a
comm ssi oner.

Q VWhat do you nean by that?

a

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO
: i scheduledepo.com

Page 126



© 00 N o o h~h W N P

S i
Ww N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee
April 23, 2018

or

m ght

her

EXAM NATI ON OF MR, GERALD W ADDI SON - APRIL 23, 2018
A

confident, calm and even-tenpered.
Q
on the bench or would it apply at all tines?
A
needs to be applied while you' re on the bench
because it would be ny feelings that if you were to
try and act in that capacity in your comunity or
dealing with people on non-Commi ssion i ssues, you
be seen as sonewhat haughty or al oof. So |
woul d say that when you're not acting in the
capacity of a conm ssioner, then he or she should
act wwth dignity and integrity, should avoid

i mpropriety and the appearance of i npropriety and
should refrain from anyt hing that m ght denmean him
and by extension the Conm ssion.

Q
A
Q
A

managenent of the supply of energy or electricity.

127

| nmean, soneone that's conpetent,

Okay. And would that apply just while

| woul d say that judicial professional

What i s demand si de nanagenent ?
"' m sorry?
Demand si de managenent ?

Denmand si de nanagenent woul d be

Q And can you nanme one concern associ ated
W th cross-subsidization of utility rates?
A | would say probably getting that cross
correctly. | mean, again it's chargi ng one group
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of fol ks maybe | ess and chargi ng anot her group a
little nore to make up for that. So |I would say
getting that bal ance right would be the tricky part
of that.

Q What experience would you bring to the
Publ i c Service Conm ssion that would be benefi ci al
if you were elected to serve as a conm ssi oner?

A | would say the biggest thing would be
my wel |l -devel oped, anal ytical approach to thinking
that allows ne to break down conpl ex problens into
si ngl e, nanageabl e conponents. |'ve becone adept
at conparing sets of data fromdi fferent sources,
identifying possible cause and effect patterns, and
t hen drawi ng appropri ate concl usi ons.

| enploy an intell ectual discipline
that results in nethodical step-by-step approach to
deci si on neking, and | have skill sets in regards
to deci sion maki ng that woul d benefit the
Conm ssi on.

Q Have you nade any contri butions to
menbers of the General Assenbly since filing your
application?

A | have not.

Q Have you sought or received the pl edge

of any legislator prior to this date?

AllWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 128

scheduledepo.com




© 00 N o o h~h W N P

S i
Ww N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018
129
EXAM NATI ON OF MR. GERALD W ADDI SON - APRIL 23, 2018
A No, ma' am
Q Have you sought or been offered a

condi ti onal pl edge of support by any | egi sl ator
pendi ng t he outcone of your screeni ng?

A | have not.

Q Have you asked any third parties to
contact nenbers of the General Assenbly on your
behal f before the final and formal screening report
has been rel eased?

A | have not.

Q Are you aware of any friends or
col | eagues contacti ng nenbers of the General
Assenbly on your behal f?

A. | am not awar e.

Q Si nce the subm ssion of your
application for the Conm ssi on, have you contacted
any | egi sl ator concerni ng your candi dacy, and if
so, please describe the contact or interaction?

A | have not.

Q Are you famliar with the 48-hour rule,
whi ch prohi bits a candidate from seeki ng pl edges
for 48 hours after the report has been subnmtted to
t he General Assenbly?

A I am

Q And have you attended any politica

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 129
: i scheduledepo.com




© 00 N o o h~h W N P

S i
Ww N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018

130
EXAM NATI ON OF MR, GERALD W ADDI SON - APRIL 23, 2018

gat heri ngs since the subni ssion of your
application?

A No.

Q And if elected, would you plan to serve
a full tern?

A. | woul d.

M5. ANDERSON: All right. Thank you,
M. Addi son. For the record, M. Addison's test
score was a 56. And M. Chair, | have no further
questi ons.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you,
Ms. Ander son. Questions by nenbers of the
Conmttee? Representative Sandifer.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
M . Chai r nan.

EXAM NATI ON

BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:

Q M. Addi son, just a few questions if |
may. Wiat is the Comm ssion's role in setting
rates for the electric cooperatives, the munici pal
power agenci es, and Sant ee Cooper?

A. Well, the last party in the question,
they don't have anything to do with saving rates
f or Sant ee Cooper, since that's kind of a public

oper ati on. But the rest of them or any other
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privately-owned utility conpany, then they are
responsi ble for setting those rates.

Q But when you say a private-owned
utility conpany, would you explain, please, sir?

A That woul d be an investor-owned utility

conpany, one that's primarily supported from
i nvest or standpoi nt.

Q Okay. And you're saying that they are
or are not subject to PSC for rate maki ng?

A The publicly -- the investor-owned
utilities are subject to the PSC regul ati ons.

Q All right. And on the deneanor that
Ms. Anderson asked you a nonent ago about --

A. Yes, sir.

Q -- when you answered it while you're on
t he bench, if you wll, does it apply anywhere
el se?

A | would say taking ny two parts of that

answer, the judicial professional needs to be when
they're on the bench. But again, | would not think
t hat woul d be exactly appropriate when you're not
on t he bench.

Q And if | can recite part of your

earlier answer, you said if you did, you would seem

to be haughty and aloof; is that correct?
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A Quite possibly. And I neter that
statenent by saying it would entirely depend on the
i ndi vi dual person. And |I'mnot saying that in a
denmeani ng way for anyone el se, but what | nmean is
if sonme people carry their job away fromthe
Comm ssion and deal with the public in a manner
that's in a judgnental nmanner, | would say, that's
what |'mtrying to say. You don't really need to
be the judge or a judgnental professional when
you're away fromthe bench, but you do need to do
everything you can to cast yourself as a
professional in a good |ight.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: One fi nal
question, if I may, M. Chairman.
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:

Q The questi on was cross-subsidi zati on
and you answered that to find a bal ance in that.
And to ne that suggests that people who are not
utilizing the availability of a resource woul d be

paying for it nevertheless. And | want you to

expound on your answer just a little bit, if you
wll, please, sir.
A No, sir, | didn't nmean to infer that.

The cross-subsidi zati on - -

] | can't say it either, ou're not
Yy Yy
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al one.

A -- okay, it's basically the practice of
chargi ng higher prices to one group of custoners to
subsi di ze | ower prices for another group. | want
to admt, |I'mnot pretending to be an authority on
it and there's nmuch nore information | could find
out about it, but on the surface, it would appear
that it's a process to try to provide service for
everybody in a fair and equitable manner, reali zing
t hat naybe there are groups of people that could
afford higher prices than other groups of people.
And | don't think the intent is to have soneone

t hat does not subscribe to a service have to pay

for it though. If that was your questi on.

Q | think you've tal ked around it, yes,
sir. Thank you very nuch.

A | did not intend to.

Q No, | under st and. | under st and.

A Okay, thank you.
REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
M. Chai rman, and M. Addi son.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: M. Forrester.
REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER: Thank you,
M. Chai r man.

EXAM NATI ON
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BY REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER:

Q M. Addison, | see you retired fromthe
Nati onal Guard. And your rank was what ?

A Chief 1 officer 4.

Q Okay. We've got six applicants here
t oday, so what nwakes you stand out fromall the
other five or six -- actually, we've got seven,
what neakes you stand out from everybody else to
pi ck you as the nost --

A Well, if | could go back to part of ny
answer that | gave Ms. Anderson, you know, | don't
know what the other qualifications of the other
fol ks are, of the other candidates, so it would
probably to ne be a little speculative for nme to
suggest that | nmay be nore qualified than they are.
But | can tell you that | feel | neet the basic
qual i fications found in Chapter 3 of Title 58.

And then again, | would |like to point
out what | told Ms. Anderson that ny anal yti cal
approach to thinking, the way | have to critical

t hi nki ng has been devel oped over tine. And again

those skill sets that | have in regards to decision
maki ng, | think would benefit the Conm ssion and |
don't think it -- and | believe it would certainly

pl ace nme anong the nost qualifi ed.
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Q Were you to be elected to the
Conmm ssi on, how do you see your rol e bal anci ng your
deci si ons between the utility, the ratepayer, can
you share sone thoughts on that?

A | guess that's where the definition
that | gave for a professional would be a part of
t hat was sonewhat fair-nm nded, so you' ve got to
take on the role as the quasi judge and listen to
the public interest, perhaps via the ORS, and then
listen to what the utility conpany may say, as far
as their reasons for rate increases or rate
changes. And you just have to bal ance that out, |
woul d think, conferring with the rest of the
conm ssioners. And for ne, it would be bringing in
to play all those things that | el aborated on as
far as ny ability to nmake deci si ons.

REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER: Thank you.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Agai n, thank you
for being here. | just had a coupl e of questions
for you.
EXAM NATI ON

BY SENATOR ALEXANDER

Q And | think dealing with your current
enpl oynent, you're the owner of Addi son Consul ting;

is that right? And nanagi ng partner for Terra
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d ean?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.

Q Coul d you just kind of tell nme what
each of those are briefly and then also your role
wi th those conpani es?

A. Addi son Consulting on ny -- as
Ms. Anderson said, at one tine | did sone work with

the Navy as a consultant, so | started Addi son

Consulting to mainly fulfill that role.

Q So you do a lot of that still wth the
Navy ?

A No, sir. Actually the truth is, |

hel ped work nyself out of a job with that.

Q You did a good job

A Well, yeah, | was part and parcel to
appl yi ng, again using the word skill sets | had, on
certifying high pressure air and gas, we call ed
them fl asks in the Navy on submari nes. | did that
in the shipyard and | was good enough that | was
part of a Navy study team We deci ded that those
parti cul ar things were robust enough that we did
not need to recertify themevery 20 years, which
coincided with the re-fuelings of the subnarines,
so now they last the life of the platform as we

li ke to say, we don't have to do that anynore. So
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Addi son Consulting is with that.

The Terra O ean, we started that -- |

started that going all the way back to the

AJT Enterprises and the work with Cl enson in

devel oping the vitrification to recycle hazardous

wast e.

owner

AJT was intended to be the owner, the part

of the patent with d enson, which it was, and

Terra Cl ean was established as the operating arm

and AJT licensed the technology to Terra C ean.

And

i f

could clarify one thing.
Yes, sir.

That particular patent dealt wth

vitrification that is applied to hazardous waste

and

was -- ny conpany was co-owner of that.

There was anot her patent that | devel oped in

concert

with the Departnent of Energy, strictly for

the al umi numindustry and a substance call ed spent

potl i ner,

which | was co-i nventor on that one.

So your current role with those

conpani es, do you --

No, sir, actually, they're kind of --
Of to the side.

-- off to the side and to be quite

forthright wth you, any type of recycling of

hazar dous waste now, conpanies |look at it in the

A

W

R
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way of costs. But I mght add, the recycling in ny
particul ar case is strictly a regulatory recycling
and not a commercial recycling, neaning that both
of those and especially the one devel oped with
Cl enmson neets the RCRA or Recovery and Resource Act
of -- it's exenpt, we do not need to have RCRA
permtting for that vitrification.

Q And if you were elected to the
Comm ssion, you understand it's a full-time job?

A That's a full-time job.

SENATOR ALEXANDER:  Anybody got any
questi ons? OCkay. If you'll stay there, 1'm going
to entertain a notion that we go into executive
sessi on.

SENATOR RANKI N: Second.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: A second for that
and with the candi date present. So all in favor
pl ease say aye. So it's unani nous. So we'll go
i nto executive session, if you'll just stay there.
And we'll ask the folks in the audi ence to excuse
t hensel ves.

(Executi ve sessi on)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: We'll lift the
veil. W' re out of executive session and no action

was taken in executive session. M. Addi son, we
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appreci ate you being here with us this afternoon,

for your tinme and your testinony answering the
questions. Is there any brief final statenent
you' d like to nake to the commttee?

THE WTNESS: No, sir, none other than,
agai n, thank you for the opportunity. And as |
said earlier, | truly want to be a part of the
Comm ssion. | truly want to be a part of trying to
hel p them not only get through the com ng nonths,
but to be a part of it long term And | really do
believe that | can contribute to naeki ng sone good
deci si ons on that.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you, sir.
Thanks again for being here this afternoon.

M5. BELSER  (Good afternoon.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Good to have you
this afternoon. W have before us Ms. Florence
Pl owden Bel ser.

M5. BELSER  Yes, sir.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Good to see you
this afternoon. And if you would be sworn in
before you sit down.

FLORENCE PLOWDEN BELSER
being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:

SENATOR ALEXANDER: You can be seat ed.
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Good to see you this afternoon. And I'Il recognize

Ms. Anderson for some conments and sone questions
for you to get us started. Thank you.

M5. ANDERSON: Good afternoon,

Ms. Bel ser.

M5. BELSER Hi.

M5. ANDERSON: |'mgoing to give a very
hi gh | evel educational background, work experience
for Ms. Belser. She earned her bachel or of science
degree in biology fromthe Coll ege of Charl eston
and she has a juris doctor fromthe University of
Sout h Carol i na.

She began her | egal profession as a
judicial law clerk for the Honorabl e Janes
McMorris. She served as an associate with John E
Mles, Esquire. She's worked as an assi stant
solicitor for the third judicial circuit. She
wor ked as staff attorney and deputy general counsel
for the Public Service Conmm ssion from 1993 to
2003. And from 2003 to 2004, she served as an
executive assistant for the PSC. Since 2004,

Ms. Bel ser has served as general counsel in the
O fice of Regulatory Staff, where she provides
| egal assistance to the agency, represents the ORS

I n proceedings before all courts in South Carolina
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and assists in developing ORS s position in

adm nistrative matters.

Ms. Bel ser, do you have any changes
that you would like to nake to your Personal Data
Questionnaire that you submtted wth your
application?

MS. BELSER  No.

M5. ANDERSON: Ckay. M. Chairman, |'d
like to request that Ms. Belser's Personal Data
Questionnaire be entered into the record with any
confidential information being redacted.

SENATOR ALEXANDER:  So ordered.

(BELSER EXHIBI T 1, South Carolina
Public Service Comm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for Ms. Florence P. Bel ser, was
mar ked for identification.)

M5. ANDERSON:. Before we begin
questioning, do you have a brief statenent that
you'd li ke to make?

M5. BELSER I'd just like to thank the
commttee for this opportunity to be here. As ny
experience, as read by Ms. Anderson indicates, |'ve
been working in the utility regulatory field for
25 years now. And it still amazes ne when | say

that because it's gone by pretty quickly, it's been
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a | earning experience, one that |'ve enjoyed,
wor king with the Commi ssion and in front of the
Comm ssion and the industry. | just appreciate the
opportunity.
EXAM NATI ON

BY M5. ANDERSON:

Q Ms. Bel ser, please state your nane and
hone address for the record.

A My full name is Florence Pl owden
Bel ser. M hone address, physical address, 20
North Dukes Street in Summerton, South Carolina.
use a mailing -- sonetines use a P.O Box, P.O
Box 97 in Sunmmerton, South Carolina, 29148.

Q Are you a registered voter?

A. | am

Q And whi ch Congressional district are
you registered --

A. The 6th district.

Q Why are you interested in serving on
t he PSC?
A Well, | have been working in this area,

as | said, for 25 years now and |'ve kind of becone
-- | reckon when you say your life's work, it's
been the majority of ny professional career. These

seats don't becone open seats too often. And when

AllWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 142

scheduledepo.com




© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N DN DD MDD MDD P P P P P PP P PR
o A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o A WO N+, O

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018

143
this one was an open seat w thout an incunbent

running, | started |ooking at what | m ght
contribute and thought that | could add sone val ue
to the Comm ssion and to the industry. There are a
lot of, as y'all are keenly aware, a |lot of issues
facing the state and the industries right now
Electricity is probably the biggest on the
forefront, but there's also a |ot of work that
needs to be done with water and sewer and ot her
areas as wel | .

Nat ural gas, we're kind of |imted, but
hopefully with sone of the expanded pipeline com ng
into North Carolina, there's always a hope that
South Carolina may benefit fromsone of that. So |
just really want to continue to serve and j ust
think that | have a background and voice that | can
add to the Conmm ssi on.

Q | f el ected as comm ssi oner, how woul d
you expect to get up to speed on the issues in the
role as a conm ssi oner?

A There's a ot of study involved and it
has been throughout this entire career. As an
attorney, |I'mused to researching and reading
opi nions and reading briefs and other materi al s.

There's a | ot of dedication, even just as a
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practicing attorney, it's not a 9:00 to 5:00 job, |
take stuff home to read at night, | read on the
weekends. There's not a |ot of tine during the day
to educate yourself on the advance sheets or things
i ke that, so you' ve got to find tine el sewhere.

So | do that.

| " ve al ways been proud of the fact that
even when I was working at the Comm ssion and now,
that | would go out and seek information. | have
quite an extensive |ibrary on regul atory books
because | was interested and | purchased them
nmyself, so that | could keep abreast. There are a
nunber of wonderful trade journals that are out
there in the various industries, whether it's
el ectricity, gas, not so nuch tel econmuni cati ons
anynore, but there still is that aspect, water and
sewer .

And then the legislature had a
wonderful foresight to put in the ex parte
briefings when the PSC was restructured in 2004.

So that's afforded the PSC and ORS, because ORS has
to attend those as well, has afforded sone

wonder ful educational opportunities. There are

al so neetings that you can attend, where it's

SEARUC or NARUC, where you can attend those and
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di scuss certain issues or get briefed on issues

t hat have happened all over the country.

| tend to visit the EElI, Edison
Electric Institute, and the NRRI, the National
Regul atory Research Institute, which is an arm of
NARUC because they put out a |lot of good papers and
i nformati on on those, that you can -- it's good
Ideas, it's not telling you what to do, but at
| east it gets you thinking and seeing what's
happeni ng el sewhere.

Q What rol e does the PSC serve in regards
to the regulation of utilities?

A The PSC regul ates the econom ¢
regulation or the rate regulation of the utilities
and services that they provide.

Q What are the key factors that a
comm ssi oner should consider in a rate case?

A. Well, generally in a rate case when the
utility makes its application, they've done a cost
of service or other study to indicate what their
expenses are for the test period, test year, that
Is going to be the basis of the rate case. They'l|
come in and ask for revenues to -- or design a set
of rates that will produce revenues to cover the

cost of that cost period. The parties, ORS or
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ot her interveners and the conpany will then nake
adj ust ments and recomendati ons whet her certain of
t hose costs should not be included in the rate
case, and it's up to the comm ssioners on the
Comm ssion to review the evidence of the record and
deci de whet her those costs should be born by the
rat epayer or born by the sharehol der.
In sone of the larger -- in the |arger

I ndustries where there is a significant rate base
of plant or investnent by the utilities that is
used in producing the service, there would need to
be consideration of an appropriate return for the
I nvested portion by the conpany and the
shareholders. So it's a matter of setting a rate
of return, at that point that is based on the
evi dence presented during a hearing or the case
before the Comm ssion, and then comng up with the
appropriate revenues to cover the expenses of the
utility and providing the services.

Q Are you famliar with the two advisory
opi nions issued by the Review Commttee dealing
W th attendance at | egislative receptions and at

| egi sl ati ve caucus neetings?

A. Yes, | am
Q Have you attended any | egislative
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receptions or any | egislative caucus neetings since

recei ving those opi ni ons?

A. No.

Q Assunme you are serving on the
Comm ssion and you are approached by soneone
wanting to discuss a matter that is or nay becone
an issue in a proceedi ng, how would you handl e the
situation?

A | would respectfully advise themthat |
woul d not be able to discuss a matter with them
Such a di scussion woul d be considered an ex parte
di scussion. Hopefully that would be the end of it,
if it is not, I would be duty bound to report it
the Comm ssion and to any parties in the
proceeding. And if it cane up later as an issue
later, it mght not be a pending issue, but if it
came up later, | would be bound to report it at
that tine.

Q Are you aware that comm ssioners are
subject to the Judicial Code of Conduct as well as
state ethics | aws?

A Yes.

Q Do you or a nenber of your imrediate
famly own stock or have any other financial

interests that is directly controlled by you or
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your famly nmenber of a utility regulated by the

PCS?

A. | do not. Wen ny nother passed away,
there was sone Duke Energy stock that she held and
that | inherited and | gave it to the -- or
instructed ny broker to please get rid of that and
put it elsewhere. That |I could not own any Duke
Ener gy st ock.

Q |f elected, would there be any
potential conflicts of interest, financial or
ot herw se?

A. Not that |'m aware of.

Q Are you a nenber of or affiliated with
any entity that would need to be re-evaluated if
you are nom nated and el ected?

A. No.

Q Do you belong to any organi zations that
di scrim nate based on race, religion, or gender?

A Not that I'maware of. | ama nenber
of the Anmerican Legion Auxiliary and it is a
veteran service organi zation that was charted by
Congress. The Anerican Legion is the -- for
nmenbership of the veterans. The Anerican Legion
Auxiliary was fornmed, when it was forned it was the

w ves, nothers, daughters, sisters. There have
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been requests of Congress who actually chartered

bot h organi zations to allow the nmal e nenbers of a
femal e veteran, the spouse, a child, to join the
Auxiliary and Congress has not seen fit to expand
the nenbership. So at this point, it's still
limted to wonen. But it doesn't -- the

organi zati on we have wonen of all faiths, creeds,
nationalities, religious, and other, it doesn't
discrimnate on that, it's just it's a wonen-based
or gani zati on.

Q Under stood. Thank you. What is the
appropri ate deneanor for a comm ssioner?

A Respectful and thoughtful and to
contenplate, to give all parties appearing before
t he Conmm ssion a chance to be heard fairly. |It's
Inportant to remain inpartial, not to make any
decisions until all the evidence is before the body
and di scussi ons can begin.

Q And woul d that apply while you were on
the bench or would that apply all the tine?

A. It's all the tine, the Code of Judi ci al
Conduct is 24/7.

Q What do you consider to be appropriate
use of social nedia for a comm ssioner?

A. | think you have to be very careful
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about friends that you may have or people that you

follow. It can't appear that you are befriending
peopl e that are appearing before you. And you

certainly have to be careful about what you post on

there and you shouldn't post any -- any matters
regardi ng decisions. |'mon social nedia now |
don't put anything out there about ny work. | do

put work stuff up there about ny vol unteer work
with Grls State, but nothing on there about ny
wor K.

Q When can a conmmi ssioner express a
personal opinion on an issue that is within the
PSC s jurisdiction?

A. That was on the test and that one gave
me trouble and I'Il tell you why, that question.

It stated a personal opinion at an educati onal

bri efing, and soneone bound by a Code of Judi ci al
Conduct can certainly participate in an educati onal
forumand provide a talk. It should not be a
personal opinion about an issue that woul d appear
before the Comm ssion or any body subject to the
Code of Judicial Conduct because you shoul dn't
intimte how you would rule on a nmatter until you
have all the evidence in front of you and can hear

all points of viewrelated to that issue.
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Q QG her than the information you provided
I n your opening statenent, what experience woul d
you bring to the Public Service Conm ssion that
woul d be beneficial if you were elected to serve as
a conmi ssi oner?

A | think that ny -- I"mgoing to take
this in a couple of parts, if it's okay. | think
that ny experience working with the Conm ssion and
in front of the Conm ssion provides ne wwth a solid
background to serve on the Public Service
Comm ssion. In that regard, | feel that | am
qualified for the position.

| think that | would be a good fit for
t he Comm ssion because | bring that background with
me and know how to approach a case from preparing
the case to be heard by the Conm ssion, and as well
as what needs to go into a decision of a case. M
| egal training has taught to nme to be disciplined
and to look at -- try to |look at issues fromnore
than one side, and | think that's what you have to
do.

| think that it is incunbent to not
only afford the parties, and this is paranount,
afford the parties a fair hearing, to be fair in

di scussions with the other comm ssioners in
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listening to other points of view and giving due

regard to other persons in the discussion fromthe
Comm ssion side, so that the decisions are
reflective of the body and are well-reasoned and
based on the evidence of record before the
Comm ssi on.

Q Have you nmade any contributions to
nmenbers of the General Assenbly since filing your
application?

A. No.

Q Have you sought or received the pl edge
of any legislator prior to this date?

A. No.

Q Have you sought or been offered a
condi tional pledge of support by any | egislator
pendi ng the outcone of your screening?

A No.

Q Have you asked any third parties to
contact nenbers of the CGeneral Assenbly on your
behal f before the final and formal screening report
has been rel eased?

A No.

Q Are you aware of any friends or
col | eagues contacting nenbers of the General

Assenbly on your behal f?
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A. | am not.

Q Si nce the subm ssion of your
application for the Conm ssion, have you contacted
any | egi sl ator regardi ng your candi dacy, and if so,
pl ease describe the contact or interaction?

A | sent a letter to all nenbers of the
House and Senate announci ng ny candi dacy and
briefly providing a description of ny experience.
| have net a few |'ve stood in the | obby,
wander ed around the buildings and just introduced
nyself to be able to put a nane with a face.

Q Are you famliar with the 48-hour rule,
whi ch prohibits a candi date from seeki ng pl edges
for 48 hours after the report has been submtted to
the General Assenbly?

A Yes, | am

Q And since the subm ssion of your
application, have you attended any political

gat heri ngs?

A. No.

Q |f elected, do you plan to serve a full
t er nf?

A Yes.

M5. ANDERSON: Thank you, M. Chairnman.

For the record, Ms. Bel ser nade an 87 on the test.
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| have no further questions.
M5. BELSER  Thank you.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you,
Ms. Anderson. Menbers of the Commttee?
Represent ati ve Mack.
REPRESENTATI VE MACK: M. Chairman,
t hank you.
EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE MACK:
Q Ms. Bel ser, thank you for your
willingness to serve in this capacity. You know,

it's very interesting because you worked as a staff
menber, you're as close to an incunbent as | can
I mgine. And having served in this body |I can tell
you, and you know, you'll probably be too nodest to
say, but in nost cases, staff is smarter than those
of us that serve.

| wanted ask you about -- with your
experience in serving, we're at a critical point
right nowin the state of South Carolina with
VC Summer and all that's going on, just generally
how do you see the Public Service Comm ssion
changing from here going forward, what are sone of
the things that you could share with us that you

think is significant?
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A Representative, |I'mnot sure what you
nmean by changing, | think that it is inportant and
necessary for the Public Service Conm ssion or any
ot her executive branch agency that has the
responsibility of making decisions to do, to the
best of their ability, to follow the | aw as passed
by the General Assenbly and to provide a fair,
structured arena for any parties com ng before it.

There are a nunber of issues that are
facing the Public Service Comm ssion, everybody is
| ooking for funding these days, not the PSC. But
there are a lot of areas where, of course, and this
Is private utilities, but the nuclear issue is one,
just infrastructure in general for so many of the
wat er and sewer utilities, it's an inportant and
needed area that is going to be, and | think it's
been facing the Conm ssion, because the Conm ssion
needs to provide decisions that encourage these
private conpanies to continue the investnent that
they need to nake to be able to provide reliable,
efficient services, but at the sane tine
affordable. It's not doing any good to provide
t hese services if the custoners can't afford the
servi ces they need.

So to that regard, | think that we just

155
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need to continue to work and provi de those foruns
that these utilities can continue to nmaeke
investnent in their infrastructures here in
South Carolina to provide these critical services
for the custoners.
REPRESENTATI VE MACK: Ckay.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: M. Sandifer.
EXAM NATI ON

BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:

Q Ms. Bel ser, thank you very nuch for
bei ng here today and sheddi ng sone |light on a | ot
of subjects that we need to hear about. | am
particularly pleased to hear your involvenent with
Pal nretto Grls State.

A. Thank you, sir.

Q That's a trenendous opportunity. And I
wanted to ask if you knew that the national
conmander of the American Legion is a female --

A. Yes, Sir.

Q -- and spoke to our assenbly together
recently and nmade an excellent talk. Just wanted
to know i f you were aware.

A Yes, sir, | had the chance to neet her
I n Indianapolis when | attended the Grls State
di rectors conference.
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REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:  Very good.

Thank you.
M5. BELSER  Thank you, sir.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: |'ve got a couple
of things for you.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER:

Q I n your information you provided to us
during your tenures of the Public Service
Comm ssion, Ofice of Regulatory Staff, working
Wi th cases and matters involving regulated public
utilities. |Is there any particular case that's
kind of stood out or area in all the different
areas that you' ve worked in those two?

A | think the -- when you ask if a case
stood out, it would be one of the first cases that
| got to argue on or work on and go all the way to
the Suprenme Court. And it was when Bell South first
cane in for alternative regulation. And that was
an interesting case because it was ny first tine to
argue before the Suprene Court and it was certainly
monunmental in nmy career

The Bel | South 271 case was certainly
anot her big case that | was fortunate enough to

work on that was when Bel |l Sout h asked under federal
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law to be able to offer |ong distance services

again. And it was kind of noving things away from
after the breakup of the Bell conpanies and
al l owi ng them back into sonme of the | ong distance
ar ea.
| particularly enjoy the water and

sewer cases. They are difficult at tinmes, but
there's just a working through the process and
wor ki ng through the applications and the discovery,
it's just trying to cone up with recomendati ons
fromwhere |I've been on ny side, either
representing Comm ssion staff or ORS
recomendati ons the Comm ssion to -- how to bal ance
the interests of the consunmers with the interests
of the utilities because it cones down to that to
be able to provide consuners with affordable rates,
but allow the utilities the opportunity to earn
their investnent on their own -- or opportunity to
earn their return on their investnent.

Q One final question fromne and then
"Il recognize the others. Looking also on your
information and forns, where it says: Have you
been enpl oyed or held any positions in the
follow ng areas, you've marked them all, energy

I ssues, telecom consuner, water, wastewater,
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fi nance, econom cs, accounting, |law, everything but

engineering. So | guess there's no interest in
doi ng sonmething in that arena?

A Well, we deal with it, I just don't
feel like it's ny big forte wth those areas that
were listed. | rely -- now !l rely upon the ORS
engi neers when | have questions and need
information on that. Previously, when | was with
the PSC staff, | relied on those experts over there
to help ne with those questions when | had them

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Senator from

Or angebur g.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR HUTTQO
Q | f the Base Load Review Act had been

chal | enged before the Conm ssion, do you believe
the Comm ssion had jurisdiction to determ ne the
constitutionality of that or is that for another
forunf

A Adm ni strative agencies in South
Carolina cannot rule a statute unconstitutional.
They can, | believe, nmake a ruling that, as
inplied, that sonething is unconstitutional, but to
determ ne that, they do not have the authority to

determ ne that the statute itself is
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unconstitutional.
Q So an agency like this has to accept,
If we pass -- if the General Assenbly passes a | aw,

they have to pretty nuch assune it is
constitutional unless it's challenged in sonme other
f orunf
A That's nmy under st andi ng, Senator.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Last question, the
Senator from Horry.

SENATOR RANKI N:  Thank you,

M. Chairman.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR RANKI N:
Q Flo, as | know you, | welcone you to
this. | can't help but to draw from the Judi ci al

Merits Selection Commttee, which spent far nore
time than you' ve spent here and will spend here

I nterview ng candi dates, we had the pl easure of
interview ng a senior judge, senior status by the
name of Thomas W Cooper, Jr., and | will tell you
for the menbers of this commttee, | ook at the
letter that has been witten by Judge Cooper on
behal f of Flo, and tell you that that judge was
hel d up by nearly every judicial candidate as the

way that they would want to be known as a judge.
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So | say that to build up or lead into the coment,

| ess a question, but nore a comment to the nenbers
of this conmttee, this third paragraph wherein he
cites not only her heritage of service from her
parents, in the second paragraph, but particularly
her efforts on the Public Service Comm ssion
judicial ethics. And apparently you conduct and
have organi zed fol ks to cone speak, Judge Cooper

I ncl uded, to address the Public Service

Comm ssioners on the subject of ethics; is that
correct?

A That's correct, Senator. A few years
ago, ORS held their own ethics and APA cl ass and
the PSC held a separate one. Judge Cooper has been
very kind to cone and speak to both groups. And
about three years ago, | think it was, we received
perm ssion fromthe PURC to hold the classes
jointly and Judge Cooper continues to cone and
address those.

And |'ve been fortunate to -- |'ve
known Judge Cooper, got to appear before himwhen |
was wth the Solicitor's Ofice down there in the
third circuit Carendon County, honme as | call it,
but 1've known himforever, ny entire life. And he

certainly has been a role nodel to a | ot of us
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com ng out of C arendon County in the third circuit

because he does exhibit just wonderful tenperanent
and know edge and dedi cation to the bench.

But with regard to the cl asses, | have
actual ly taught sone sessions on the Adm nistrative
Procedures Act and hel ped arrange. |'ve been
fortunate enough to work wth Jocelyn Boyd in
putting together those classes for the PSC and the
ORS enpl oyees.

Q And | guess the nore current
envi ronnment in which some hold the Public Service
Comm ssion in |low esteem and particularly public
confidence. There's been sone stories about
per haps nmenbers shoul d have di scl osed, should have
accounted for, or should have recused thensel ves
and not participated in things, which is a small
sideline to perhaps a bigger question of the
public's confidence.

Tell nme what you think can be done in
t he general concept of restoring, if you believe
that it's lacking, the confidence, the state's
confidence in the Public Service Conm ssion.

A | think that -- and even if it's
| acki ng now or not lacking, | think that the -- you

have to maintain the inpartiality and fairness
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requi red under the Code of Judicial Conduct. And

that has to be evident to not only litigants, but
to the public at large. It needs to be evident to
the Public Uilities Review Commttee and the
nmenbers of the General Assenbly. W have a job to
do and we have guidelines and we need to stick to
t hose.

|'ve been very -- since |'ve been at
the ORS, we're not under the Code of Judici al
Conduct at ORS, but we are under the State Ethics

Act, and we have followed a no cup of coffee rule.

And 1'1l tell you, it nmakes life real sinple when
it comes tinme to tal king about -- talking to
peopl e, you know, | may go -- if I'mat a SEARUC
meeting and we go out to dinner, | just pay ny own

way and it makes life very sinple. And | would be
willing to continue that because it just takes any
hint of any inpropriety. And, you know, to sone
degree you kind of m ght think or one m ght think,
wow, do you really think nmy vote could be bought
over a dinner? But, you know, if that's what it
takes to restore confidence, then that's what we
need to do.
| think that unfortunately when

negative things get out like that, a lot of it is
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m sunder st andi ng of the process. It is inportant

to be able to share ideas, but they have to be
Wi thin the paraneters of what is proper. And |
| earned this fromJudge Mirris, gosh, when | was a
judicial law clerk, things not only have to be
right, they have to look right. And it's incunbent
upon those of us that are working in the system
working in the area to nake sure that that's up
t here.

Q And that applies to us no |ess, don't
think that |I'msuggesting it's a one-way street.
We are held perhaps in |lower regard, we as a
Ceneral Assenbly. And again, it's -- you do what
you can and hopefully you do it right and you | ay
your head down on your pillow at night and sl eep
well. Confidence is good, you and your mnmaker are
on the right path. So | commend you for wanting to
do this and having the endorsenent of people who
are held in high regard is exactly what you want to

be known for and which |I hope Iikewi se to be known

for.
M5. BELSER  Thank you, Senator.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: |If there are no
ot her questions. | would entertain a notion that

we go into executive session.
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SENATOR HUTTO Second.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: W th the candi date

So noted with notion and a second.

in favor please say aye. So we'll go into

executi ve sessi on.

(Executive session)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: We're back in

session and no action was taken in executive

sessi on.
willingness to serve and your tine today.

any closing coment that you would have for the

Ms. Bel ser, we appreciate your

Comm ttee?

woul d j ust
time this afternoon. And I know you have a full
schedul e,

time, but

M5. BELSER  Thank you, Senator.

so |'"'mnot going to take any nore of your
| do thank you for your attention today.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you, have a

good afternoon.

brings us to tab 10, | believe, in our notebook.

M.

with us this afternoon and I

Menbers of the Commttee then this

Janes H d arkson. Good afternoon.

MR CLARKSON: Good afternoon.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: (Good to have you

s there

like to thank the commttee for your

appreci ate you worki ng
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W th our schedule to be here. And | ask you to be
sworn in.
JAMES H CLARKSON

being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:

MR. DAVI DSON: Good afternoon,
M. d arkson. I"mgoing to briefly describe your
educati onal and work experience to the commttee.
M. d arkson obtai ned a bachel or of science degree
in industrial engineering from C enson University
in 1986. He obtained a master's degree i n business
adm ni stration from Wst Georgia College in 1984.

He worked at Atlanta Gas Light from
1968 to 1978 as a commercial representative, |ater
serving as division industrial engineer from 1978
to 1981. He wor ked at North CGeorgia Equi pnent as a
sal es engi neer from 1981 to 1996. M. d arkson was
a corporate energy nanager at Sout hwi re Conpany and
during this tine, he acquired a professional
engi neer |icense and state |licenses for electrical
contractor and heating and air conditioner
contractor, as well as becom ng a certified energy
manager. From 1996 to 1998, M. C arkson was a
sal es representative at El Paso Energy. From ' 98
to 2000, M. d arkson worked as vice president of

energy services at Service Resources | ncorporated,
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wher e he nanaged the conpany's energy offerings and
services to nmulti-state custoners. In 2000,

M. d arkson becane the owner of Resource Supply
Chai n Managenent, in which he handles all aspects
of energy procurenent and utilization. And he has
i ntervened in a nunber of regulatory cases before
the Georgia Public Service Conm ssion, including
matters related to the | ocal nuclear units.

M. d arkson served in the US Marine
Corps Reserves from 1963 to '69 and recei ved an
honor abl e di schar ge. He has al so served on the
Board of Directors for the Institute for Energy
Research and the board of directors for the
Aneri can Energy Alli ance.

M. d arkson, do you have any changes
that you would like to nmake to your Personal Data
Questionnaire at this tine?

MR. CLARKSON: Yes. Sincel filled
that out, | received an appointnent to the
Depart ment of Energy advisory board, it's the
advi sory board for state energy efficiency and
renewabl e prograns.

MR. DAVI DSON: Thank you, the record

wll reflect those changes. At this tineg,

M. Chairman, 1'd like to ask that M. d arkson's
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Personal Data Questionnaire be entered into the
record.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So or der ed.

(CLARKSON EXH BIT 1, South Carolina
Publ i c Service Comm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for M. Janes H d arkson, was narked
for identification.)

MR. DAVI DSON:. As part of our
background i nvesti gati on of the candi date, we
obt ai ned credit check, drivers |icense and SLED
check. For the record, 1'd like to state that the
credit check, drivers license and SLED check
reveal ed no negative results for M. C arkson that
shoul d be brought to the attention of the
Comm tt ee.

Bef ore we continue with the
questi oni ng, do you have a brief statenent that you
would li ke to make? Do you have a brief statenent
that you would like to nake for the Commttee?

MR. CLARKSON: Well, yes, | would like
to be on this agency. | see our state facing big
problens with the nucl ear problens. M approach,
while | don't have all the details in mnd, would
be to take the free narket approach, not to use the

state to bail out a conpany, instead renpbve sone of
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the protections and let themwork it out in the
mar ket pl ace |i ke nbst conpani es do when they have
pr obl ens.
EXAM NATI ON
BY MR DAVI DSON:
Q Coul d you state for the record your

nanme and hone address, please?

A ' mJames H C arkson. 135 Enerald
Lake Road.

Q Are you a registered voter?

A Yes.

Q I n which Congressional district?

A The 6t h.
Q Have you attended any hearings at the

Conmi ssi on?

A No.
Q Have you read any Conmmi ssion deci si ons?
A Yes.

Q Coul d you descri be briefly how you
woul d expect to get up to speed on the issues
confronting the Conm ssion?

A. Well, do a | ot of reading, of course,
and listen. Wll, talk to the staff, the other
conm ssi oners.

Q VWhat rol e does the PSC serve regarding
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the regulation of utilities in general?
A I n general, setting the rates and ot her

policies and approving the finances.

Q VWhat are the key factors that a
comm ssi oner should consider in a rate case?

A. Well, being fair to all, being
i mpartial and appearing inpartial. And just trying
to act like a judge, listen a lot, and try to reach
a decision that is best for all parties.

Q Thank you. Are you famliar wth the
two advi sory opinions issued by the
Revi ew Conmttee dealing with attendance at
| egi sl ati ve receptions and | eqgi sl ati ve caucus
nmeeti ngs?

A Yes.

Q Have you attended any | eqgi sl ative
receptions or |legislative caucus neetings since
recei ving these opinions?

A No.

Q Have you attended any politica
gat heri ngs?

A No.

Q Assune you are serving on the
Conm ssi on and you' re approached by soneone wanti ng

to discuss a natter that is or nmay becone an i ssue
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at a proceedi ng, how woul d you handl e t hat

si tuati on?

A | would imediately tell them due to
the ex parte rules, | could not discuss it. And if
they're a party, 1'd probably want to see the deal

and that the parties were inforned that the attenpt
was nmade.

Q Are you aware that conm ssioners are
subject to the Judicial Code of Conduct, as well as
the state ethics | aws?

A. Yes, sir.

Q Do you or a nenber of your i nmedi ate
famly have stock or other financial interests that
is directly controlled by you or your famly nmenber
of a utility regul ated by the PSC?

A No.

Q | f elected, would there be any
potential conflicts of interest, financial or
ot herw se?

A | don't think so.

Q VWhat woul d you do if a conflict of

interest were to ari se?

A | would deal with it, address it, stop
it. | mean, | see this as a priority over other
matters.
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Q Are you affiliated wth any politica
parti es, boards or conmm ssions that would need to
be re-evaluated if you were nom nated and el ect ed?

A No.

Q Do you bel ong any organi zati ons t hat
di scrim nate based on race, religion, or gender?

A No.

Q Coul d you descri be the appropri ate
deneanor for a conm ssioner?

A As | nmentioned, should listen, be
i npartial and appear to be inpartial. My

experience with Conm ssion hearings, everyone is

very polite, even overly polite. Again, | think
it'"s a matter of listening rather than expressing
opi ni ons.

Q Thank you. And would that practice
only apply while serving on the bench or would it
be 24/ 77

A | think it should be 24/7 for these
matters.

Q VWhat do you consider to be the
appropri ate use of social nmedia pursuant to the

Judi ci al Cannons?

A. l'd mnimze it. | don't see nmuch use
for that.
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Q Thank you. Coul d you pl ease briefly
descri be your conpany, Resource Supply Managenent
Conpany, and the services that it provides?

A Yes. W help |l arge users, nationw de,
with their procurenent of energy and al so
utilization and managenent of energy, such as

energy efficiency and the contracts they have with

the utilities.

Q Are any of your custoners regul ated by
t he PSC?

A No.

Q You nentioned in your PDQ that you were

involved in the pending natter before the Georgi a
Public Service Conm ssion regarding the Vogtle
pl ant ?

A Yes.

Q Coul d you pl ease descri be your
i nvol venent in that natter?

A I|*"man intervenor in their six nonth
cases that they have. And |'ve been an intervenor
in rate cases. In Georgia you don't have to be an
attorney to participate and file briefs, do

Cross-exam nati on, sponsor w tnesses, that sort of

t hi ng.
Q May | ask in what capacity have you
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intervened, is that as a citizen or on behalf of a
busi ness?

A On behal f of ny busi ness.

Q So you' ve intervened on behalf of your
busi ness?

A In essence, it's as a pro se. I " m not
representi ng anyone el se except by conpany.

Q You' ve al so nentioned that you' ve been
i nvolved in several, up to 30 matters before the
Georgi a Public Service Comm ssion. Coul d you
briefly describe your involvenent in other nmatters
before the Georgia Public Service Conm ssion?

A | " ve been invol ved one way or anot her
in the Georgia power rate cases since 1984. " ve
been involved in Atl anta Gas Li ght cases, about a
dozen of them Fuel cases, rate cases, |PR
| nt egrat ed Resource Pl anni ng cases, usually two or
t hree each year for about the |ast 10 or 15 years.

Q Thank you. Questi on nunber 8 of your
PDQ asks have you been enpl oyed or held any
position in the followng areas and it lists
sever al . Il would like to dig into those a little
bit and get you to descri be your experience in a
few of these. One of themis accounting, could you

descri be your experience in accounting issues or

AllWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 174

scheduledepo.com




© 00 N o o h~h W N P

S i
Ww N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018

175
EXAM NATI ON OF MR JAMES H CLARKSON - APRIL 23, 2018

matters?

A Yes, | have an MBA with an enphasis in
finance. And in order to participate in utility
rate cases, there's a good deal of accounting to go
t hrough about rate base and the cost of service
analysis. And also, in ny own conpany, of course,
| do ny own books and have in other conpanies |'ve

wor ked for beside ny present.

Q Thank you. And water and wast ewat er
I ssues?

A Yes. W help our custonmers with that,
as | nmentioned, we help large users with utilities

and we seek sewer credits and naki ng arrangenents
for water to mninm ze the custoner's deposit and
front-end contri bution to get water service.

Q Thank you. Could you descri be what
role the Public Service Conmi ssion has in
establ i shing energy policy for the state of
Sout h Carolina?

A Well, in carrying themout primrily,
that would be the prinmary role as | see it.

Q And could you identify other
governnental -- state governnental entities that
may have a role in energy policy, and briefly

descri be those rol es?
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A Wll, the Ofice of Regulatory Staff is

charged with carrying out such things as the energy

efficiency plans and the state energy pl ans.

Q Any ot her governnental entities?
A Well, there are a nunber of other
partici pants, | can't nanme themall right now that

participate in the state energy pl anni ng.
Q Sur e. Coul d you describe the term

di stri buted energy resources, please?

A |"'msorry, say the first word agai n?
Q Di stri buted energy resources.
A Di stri buted energy resources.

Q Yes, sSir

A Well, it's primarily tal ki ng about when
custoners are going to do their own generating and
it's distributed. And primarily solar and w nd
woul d be sel f-generators and they woul d be
di stri buted, of course.

Q Thank you. Does the PSC set rates for
i nvest or - owned br oadband conpani es?

A Yes.

Q Since the filing of your candi dacy,
could you pl ease descri be any interaction or
contact you've had with nenbers of the General

Assenbl y?
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A None what soever, except today.

Q Thank you. Have you nade any
contri butions to nenbers of the General Assenbly
since filing your application?

A No.

Q Have you sought or received the pl edge
of any legislator prior to this date?

A No.

Q Have you sought or been offered a
condi ti onal pl edge of support by any | egi sl ator
pendi ng t he outcone of your screeni ng?

A No.

Q Have you asked any third parties to
contact nenbers of the General Assenbly on your
behal f before the final and formal screening report
has been rel eased?

A No.

Q Are you aware of any friends or
col | eagues contacti ng nenbers of the General
Assenbly on your behal f?

A | " m not aware of any.

Q Are you famliar with the 48-hour rule,
whi ch prohi bits a candi date from seeki ng pl edges
for 48 hours after the report has been submtted to

t he General Assenbly?
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A Yes.
Q If elected, would you plan to serve a
full ternf
A Yes, sir.

MR. DAVI DSON: Thank you. Lastly,
M. Chairman, | note for the record that
M. C arkson's test score cane out to a 57.5. I
have no questions at this tine. Thank you,

M. d arkson.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you. Thank
you for that. "1l go to nenbers of the Committee.
Senator from Horry.

EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR RANKI N:

Q Thank you, M. C arkson. You are a
prolific witer, it appears, and/or nany articles
have been attributed to you in ternms of all things
energy; is that a fair statenent?

A Well, thank you. Yes, | hope so.

Q And it seens to be CGeorgia directed
nore so than South Carolina; is that fair as well?

A Yes.

Q And you have taken Georgi a Power,

Sout hern Conpany to task, it appears for your view

that that should not be -- should never have been
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an approved project for their Vogtle plant?
A Yes, | was in the initial hearings when
they were seeking -- the very early stages, |

opposed it at that tine, yes, sir.

Q And tinme has proven you're right on the
fi nances at | east. But |'m curious, do you have
a-- ny term not yours, but would there be a bias

t hat you woul d have agai nst a regul ated energy
systemin South Carolina, would you be agai nst
regul ati on?

A Well, what | nentioned earlier is I'd
like to see this go as far as we can with the
mar ket . | realize we'll never be entirely in the
mar ket, but we should go as far as we can in
trusting the market instead of governnent al
direction, if we can.

Q There was an article, again, Georgia' s
Nucl ear Fi asco, the Stipulated Settl enents Shoul d
Be Rejected, and it's attributed to you that you
are a classic liberal and active voice for
free-nmarket energy policy in the Southeastern US.
Can South Carolina be a totally free market?

A Pr obably not.

Q Should it be?

A. Wll, as far as we can it should be, |
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woul d say, that woul d be ny approach, yes.

SENATOR RANKI N Thank you.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Any questi ons?
Represent ati ve Sandi fer.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
M. Chai r man.

EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:
Q And following up, if I may, on the

Senator's question about the free market. \Wat
role does a PSC have in determ ni ng whet her or not

it is a free market?

A Well, as | nentioned, let's go as far
as we can. There's still sone problens, such as
the transm ssion systemand things |like that. So

t he Comm ssion woul d have to take sone actions, of
course, it would be |egislative actions too, to
nove nore towards the free market, but they
couldn't do it unilaterally. So | see it as sort
of a pieceneal thing and perhaps even a retreat if
sonet hi ng doesn't work.

Q M. darkson, |1'm curious about the
order in which you' ve put the parties to this,
apparently, and you correct ne if |I'mwong, you

would think this action starts at the Conm ssion?
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A No, the ot her way around.

Q Ckay. So where does it start?

A The CGeneral Assenbly.

Q Ckay. And does the PSC t hen have the
authority, in your opinion, to go in contradiction
to what the General Assenbly and the governor sign
into | aw?

A | don't think that woul d be

appropriate, no.

Now, | wanted to make sure that we had

Under Distributed Energy Resources, what we

is it just wind and solar or what el se
be?

It could be a bal ance of ash and

Could it be hydro?
Yes, that's anot her one.

So it could be any nunber of different

types of energy resources?

Q
t hat .
cal | DER,
could it
A
wood - -
Q
A
Q
A
Q

Yes.

And is it restricted to one cl ass of

cust oner ?

A

No. No, it could be residential, and

i ndustrial, cogeneration, there's a nunber of them

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:  Thank you,

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 181
scheduledepo.com



© 00 N o o h~h W N P

S i
Ww N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee
April 23, 2018

182
EXAM NATI ON OF MR JAMES H CLARKSON - APRIL 23, 2018

sir. | appreciate it.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Any questions?
|"ve got a couple for you here.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER:

Q | think it's ny understandi ng that
you're the owner of Resource Managenent ?

A Resour ce Supply Managenent, yes, sir.

Q And so that entity, | think you' ve
explained a little bit earlier what it does. And
how about your role with the conpany?

A Wll, | do all parts it of from hedgi ng
energy prices to conservation prograns to utility
negotiation. A whole list of things that can be
done in the energy area.

Q And so in seeking to be a nenber of the
Public Service Commission, it's a full-tinme job, so
how woul d you re-evaluate -- how would that -- your
busi ness be dealt wth?

A Well, I've already begun phasi ng down
and giving certain custoners to ny partners. And
"1l just speed that up. I was going to phase out
anyway over the next couple of years.

Q And certainly congratul ati ons to your

appoi nt rent on the Departnent of Energy Advi sory
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Board for the state energy efficiency renewal
energy progranms, | believe that was the title you
gave us there?

A Yes. Yes.

Q s that sonething el se -- how woul d you
-- is that sonething else that would have to be
re-evaluated if you becane a nenber or woul d that

be sonething that you would conti nue to serve a

part of ?
A Wll, I"'mtold it involves three or
four neetings a year. So | don't think that would

interfere wiwth the job.

Q If it's a conflict, would you be
wlling to do what was necessary if that's the
case?

A Yes. Yes, | woul d.

Q And | ooki ng over your |etters of

reference, it says that one from M. Funder burk
here says you' ve testified -- when we tal k about
Ceorgia, but it says you've testified and

i ntervened i n nunmerous cases before Public Service
Commi ssions around the country. So is it

t hr oughout the Sout heast or how far have you gone

W th your efforts and what --

A Kent ucky, West Virginia, there's been
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sonetines |'ve been the client of the | awers.

Are there any other questions? Hearing none. I
woul d entertain a notion that we go i nto executive

session with the applicant being present.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: | hear a second.
Al'l in favor say aye. So if you' d just stay seated
and we will go into executive session.

(Executi ve sessi on)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: We're back in
sessi on. Continuing with district nunber 6 -- and

we took no action in executive session.
M. d arkson, we appreciate you being here this

afternoon and maki ng yourself available to us and

your

EXAM NATI ON OF MR. JAMES H. CLARKSON - APRIL 23, 2018
t hose w il do. " mnot always a w tness,

tine. I s there any cl osing comment that you

woul d

conclude the i ntervi ew?

letting nme get this far anyway.

pl easure to have you here. Thank you so nmuch.

like to make to the conmttee before we

184

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you so nuch.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: So noved.

MR, CLARKSON: No, just thank you for

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Yes, sir, it's a

Good afternoon. W have with us now

for the 6th district Janes H -- Gene Gartnman, Jr.,
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and we're delighted to have you here this

afternoon. And you'll be sworn in, please, si

GENE GARTMAN, Jr.

being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:

staff has a few questions, they'll give an overvi ew
and a few questions. And then we'll go into
ot hers. | appreciate again you being here this

SENATOR ALEXANDER: M. Gartman, we --

af t er noon.

M. Gart man,

educati ona

MR, GARTMAN: Thank you, M. Chair nan.

MR. DAVI DSON: Good afternoon,

based on -- do you have a questi on?

PDQ,

process was back in August, it said: Have you ever
run unsuccessfully as a candi date?
di d not

Cct ober/ Novenber. Just to know t he answer shoul d

j ust

MR, GARTMAN: Questi on nunber 11 on the

to know, | believe the application

have the results fromthe canpaign in

be changed fromno to yes.

ran for

MR. DAVI DSON: And for the record,

city and county council ?

MR. GARTMAN: That's correct,

M. Davi dson.

I"mgoing to briefly describe your

and work experience with the commttee

The answer

April 23, 2018
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you

A

W

R
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MR. DAVI DSON: The record will reflect
t hose changes. Thank you for clarifying that.
M. Gartman Excel sior College in 2007 with a
bachel or of science degree in |liberal studies. He
served in the US Arny from 1986 t hrough 2006 in
whi ch he retired and recei ved an honorabl e
di schar ge.

Upon leaving the mlitary, M. Gartmn
f ound enpl oynent in 2007 with Al Medi cal
Personnel, a healthcare staffing agency. Later in
2007, M. Gartman started a heal thcare staffing,
GCG Staffing, Incorporated, which operated until
Decenber 31st, 2010. In 2012, M. Gartnman began
wor king with the South Carolina Departnent of
Enmpl oyment and Work Force as a di sabl ed veterans
outreach coordinator. In 2014, M. Gartman | eft
due to accept enploynent with the Social Security
Admi ni stration as a service representative where he
remai ned enpl oyed t hrough 2016. 2017, M. Gartnan
began wor ki ng for Dalton House for veterans and
non-veterans transitional housing, pernanent
housi ng where he served as a marketi ng and outreach
coordi nat or. He al so founded and serves as the
executive director of the Help U Project in

Orangeburg, a non-profit organi zati on providi ng
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assi stance to burn out victinms.

M. Gartman, you previously nentioned
one change you had to your PDQ are there any ot her
anendnents, |'m assunm ng not or else you would have
ment i oned t hen??

MR. GARTMAN: (Shakes head side to
si de) .

MR. DAVI DSON: Thank you. At this
time, M. Chairman, | would ask that M. Gartnan's
Personal Data Questionnaire be entered into the
record.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So or der ed.

(GARTMAN EXHI BI' T 1, South Carolina
Publ i c Service Conm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for M. CGene Gartnan, Jr., was narked
for identification.)

MR. DAVI DSON: As part of our
background i nvesti gati on of each candi date, we
obtai ned a credit check, a driver's |license and
SLED check. And | would like to state for the
record, the credit check, driver's |license and SLED
check reveal ed no negative results for M. Gartnman
t hat shoul d be brought to the attention of the
Comm tt ee.

Before we continue with the
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questioning, M. Gartman, do you have a brief
statenent that you would |li ke to nake?
MR. GARTMAN: I just want to say to
everyone that |I'm honored to be here and thank you

for hearing ne.
BY MR. DAVI DSON:

Q Thank you. And | know |I've said your
nane several tines, but could you pl ease state your
nane and hone address, for the record?

A Yes. It's Gene Gartman, Jr., and the
address is 1439 Park Street, P-A-R K, Street,

Or angebur g, South Carolina, 29115.

Q And are you a registered voter?

A Yes, | am Yes, sir.

Q And whi ch Congressional district?

A It's house district 95.

Q And I"msorry, let ne clarify that, the

Congressional district?

A At the nonent, |I'mat a loss, |I'm
sorry.

Q It should be the 6th, perhaps?

A Ri ght. Correct. l'"'m so sorry.

Q No probl em Coul d you explain to the
Conm ssion or to this conmmttee why you're

interested in serving on the Public Service
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Conm ssi on, pl ease?
A Yes, sir. M. Davidson, | have been up

here in South Carolina, as you stated earlier, |
was originally in Florida. | retired out of
Fl ori da. However, | worked at a healthcare
staffi ng agency there as a staffing manager and
they had a |layoff and |I noved up here and started
my own heal thcare staffing agency.

And just to know, | started working in
Sept enber of 2007 in Orangeburg and | was able to
follow the nedia quite a bit. Running a staffing
agency as a branch manager, one, is able to surf
the Internet, so to speak, able to keep up wth
current events while the rest of the personnel are
out in the field working. And | have watched the
upti ck over those years, starting in 2007, with the
nucl ear power plant being built and | have seen the
constituents or read about the constituents
concerns over those years, several years as tine
went by. And each year it appeared that there was
an increase in the rates for the ratepayers.

And so |I'mvery concerned and it's not
just a public utility, but a municipal utility,
1 ke our DPU in Orangeburg, South Carolina, we also

see rate increases, not quite every year, but they
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tick up. Havi ng been a forner nenber of the Soci al
Security Admi nistration, a service representative,

| understand that people are on fixed incones and |

do realize that -- that the Public Service
Conmm ssion, |I'msure has done a great job, there's
alot that we can all learn fromthis incident wth

-- with SCANA, South Carolina Electric & Gas.

So | just think it's a good i dea. I
don't see cost of living all owances goi ng up for
seniors. W have a very distressed community in
Orangeburg, but | know it goes throughout the
st at e. Peopl e are burdened financially, we have a
hi gh unempl oynent rate, even though real results
don't show that. W have a | ot of people
unenpl oyed. We have a | ot of disabled people in
our state. W have a grow ng popul ation. So |
think it's very inportant to keep an eye on utility
rates. Thank you, M. Davi dson.

Q Thank you. Have you attended any
hearings at the Public Service Conm ssion?

A No, sir, | have not.

Q Have you read any Conmi ssion deci si ons?

A Only what |'ve read in the paper.

Q Thank you. And to follow up on that,

if you were to be el ected, how would you get up to
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speed on the issues confronting the Comm ssi on?

A Well, one of ny jobs when I worked with
the Social Security Adm nistration was to
adj udi cate cl ai ns as people applied. And | woul d
be fair, but firm and firm but fair with both the
utility regulators and with people of South
Car ol i na.

Q Okay. Wiat role does the PSC serve

regarding the regulation of utilities in general?
A To | ook out for the consuners.
Q Do they serve any rol e regarding
policy?

A They establish policy. They approve
rates.

Q VWhat are the key factors that a
comm ssi oner should consider in a rate case?

A They should | ook at the need to
i ncrease rates, and al so | ook at the consuners that
recei ve those rates.

Q Are you famliar with the two advi sory
opi ni ons issued by the Review Commttee dealing
with attendance at | egislative receptions and at
| egi sl ati ve caucus neeti ngs?

A Are you tal ki ng about an ethics

questi on?
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Q No, sir. The advi sory opinions
rel eased by this commttee detailing whether a
candi date could or could not attend caucus neeti ngs
and receptions?

M5. ANDERSON: It was in the

appl i cati on packet.
BY MR, DAVI DSON:

Q It should have been provided in the
appl i cati on packet.

A Okay. I believe to answer that, that
we' re supposed to be there 100 percent of the tine.

Q My foll owup question on that, and I'm
not advocating that that answer was correct, but
have you attended any | egi sl ative receptions or
| egi sl ati ve caucus neeti ngs since receiving the
appl i cati on packet?

A No, sir, | have not.

Q Thank you. Assune you're serving on
t he Comm ssion and you' re approached by soneone
wanting to discuss a natter that is or nay becone
an i ssue in a proceedi ng before the Comm ssi on, how
woul d you handl e that situation?

A | would tell themthey have to bring it
bef ore the Comm ssi on.

Q Are you aware that conm ssioners are
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subject to the Judicial Code of Conduct as well as
state ethics | anws?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you or a nenber of your inmedi ate
fam|ly have stock or other financial interests that
is directly controlled by you or a nmenber of your
famly of a utility regul ated by the PSC?

A No, sir.

Q |If elected, would there be any
potential conflicts of interest, financial or
ot herw se?

A. No, sir.

Q VWhat would you do if a conflict arose?
A. I would not entertain a conflict of
i nt er est.

Q Are you affiliated wth any political
parti es, boards, or conm ssions that would need to
be re-evaluated if you're nom nated and el ect ed?

A No, sir.

Q Do you belong to any organi zati ons t hat
di scrim nate based on race, religion, or gender?

A. No, sir.

Q VWhat is the appropriate deneanor for a
comm ssi oner ?

A. Deneanor should be in conduct with
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everyt hi ng expected of a Public Service
comm ssi oner, publicly and privately.

Q VWhat do you consider to be the
appropri ate use of social nmedia pursuant to the
Judi ci al Cannons?

A | wouldn't use that as an outlet, |
woul d be norally and ethically bound not to di scuss
Publ i c Service Conmm ssion policies or procedures on
soci al nedi a.

Q Coul d you descri be net netering?

A That -- that is the netering that
determ nes the rates.

Q Coul d you descri be cross-subsi di zati on
and how this could i npact net netering?

A A conbi nati on of energi es.

Q Thank you. Have you made any
contributions to a nenber of the General Assenbly
since filing your application?

A No, sir.

Q Have you sought or received the pl edge
of any legislator prior to this date?

A. No, sir.

Q Have you sought or been offered a
condi ti onal pl edge of support from any | egi sl ator

pendi ng t he outcone of your screening?

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 194
: i scheduledepo.com




© 00 N o o h~h W N P

S i
Ww N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

cont act
behal f before the final and formal screening report

has been rel eased?

col | eagues contacti ng nenbers of the General

Assenbly on your behal f?

whi ch prohi bits a candi date from seeki ng pl edges

for

t he General Assenbly?

full

M. Chairnman, let the record refl ect that
M. Gartman's test score cane in at 38.5. At this

ti ne,

M. Davidson. And thank you for being responsive

to those questi ons. Do nenbers have questions?

48 hours after the report has been submtted to

ternf

menbers of the General Assenbly on your

have no further questions.
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No, sir.

Have you asked any third parties to

No, sir.

Are you aware of any friends or

No, sir.

Are you famliar with the 48-hour rule

Yes, sir.

If elected, would you plan to serve a

Yes, sir.

MR. DAVI DSON: Thank you, M. Gartman.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you,

A

W

R
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|"ve got a couple for you.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER:

Q Your current enploynent is Help U
Proj ect as executive director; is that correct?

A Actually, it's Dalton and Dal ton
Enterprise, they're a 501(c)(3). I'"mthe executive
director of Help U Project. I have not received
any sal ary, just to know.

Q So --

A It's a new y-organi zed non-profit back
in Cctober of 2016.

Q And you have here |isted under question

nunber 8, have you been enpl oyed or held any
position in any of the follow ng areas. And you
ment i oned consuner protection and advocacy i ssues.
Coul d you expound a little bit on that for ne?

A That woul d be the Help U Project and
al so Dalton and Dalton Enterprise, honel essness,
their focus is honel essness for veterans and
non-vet er ans.

Q That's consuner protection for those

that are in need or is there anything from

consuner - -

A | know now what you're tal king about,
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al so the South Carolina Depart nent

and Workforce, | al so hel ped people with thei

unenpl oynent, along with their job searches.

Q So have you had anything in the

consuner protection advocacy issues dealing i
regul ated environnent that would be before the

Comm ssi on?

A Not in the regul ated environnent.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Ckay. Furt he

questions? Yes, sir, Senator Hutto.

EXAM NATI ON

BY SENATOR HUTTO
Q M. Gartman, you're also running for

the board of South Carolina State?

of Enpl oynent
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M. Chairman, |'mvery sorry. Soci al Security
Adm ni strati on. | worked for the Social Security
Adm ni strati on, consuner and advocacy i ssues,
disabilities, limted and | ow i ncone people. And

r

n the

r

A Yes, sir, that's correct.
Q So if that election occurs first and
you're elected to that, will you drop out of this?
A. | think this takes precedence over
that, so | would have to renpbve nyself.
Q Okay. And it was reported in the paper
that you're also running for the House; is that
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true too?
A Right, I applied back in, I think it

was back in August of 2017, | was one of the
original people to apply. And this process got

ki nd of postponed and then they had a new wave of

appl i cants. But regarding that, | would w thdraw.
Q From t he House race?
A Ri ght .
Q l"mjust trying to get your

priorities --
A Ri ght.
Q -- | nmean, this would be your highest
priority?
A Exactly. Yes, sir.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: O her questions?
If not, | would entertain a notion that we go into
executive session. W have that and a second. All
in favor pl ease say aye. So we'll go in executive
session with you bei ng present. So we'll just ask
the other folks to...
(Executi ve session)
SENATOR ALEXANDER: W' re back in open
sessi on and no action was taken in executive

session. And we're conpleting the screeni ng of

M. Gene Gart nman. | appreciate you being here this
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af t er noon. Is there any final coment that you
would like to make to the comm ttee, please?
MR GARTMAN.  Well, |I'mvery grateful
for being here and being screened. And just to
know, it neans a great deal to ne and | think that
I would nake a positive inpact. Thank you.

bei ng here this afternoon. Thank you so nuch.
We're scheduled to take a break at this point and
so we wll proceed wwth that. W'IlIl try to do
maybe a 15-m nute break, does that get us to

3:30-ish?

I n session, regular session. This is M. John D.
McNeill. W're delighted to have you with us this

af t er noon.

maki ng yoursel f avail abl e. I"mgoing to have you

be sworn in, she'll swear you in.

being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:

SENATOR AL EXANDER: Thanks agai n for

(A recess transpired.)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Okay. We're back

MR. MCNEI LL: Thank you for having ne.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you for

JOHN MCNEI LL

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you. We have

a few questions. She'l | have sone overall
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informati on and then a few questions for you and

then we'll get into the rest of the interview
M5. ANDERSON: First, I want to give a
very high |l evel overview of M. MNeill's

educati onal background and enpl oynent experi ence.
He obt ai ned a bachel or of science degree in systens
engi neering from Wst Point. And attended Troy
State University and obtained his master's degree
i N managenent science.

M. MNeill served in the US Arny from
1993 to '98 and received an honorabl e di scharge.
He was previously enpl oyed by
Pri cewat er houseCoopers i n New York as managenent
consul t ant . He has al so been enpl oyed by
Paranetri c Technol ogy Corp., as senior business
consul tant and proj ect nanager. From 2010 to 2013,
he was enpl oyed by Boeing in Charleston as a
manuf act uri ng engi neeri ng manager. From 2014 to
'15, he was enpl oyed by CR Bard where he redesi gned
production systenms at a | atex nmanufacturing
facility. From 2015 to 2016, he was enpl oyed by
GKN Aer ospace in Orangeburg as a seni or program
manager . In 2016, he becane an i ndependent
consultant and is currently consulting as seni or

proj ect manager for TL Constructi on and | ndependent
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that you would like to make to your Personal Data
Questionnaire that you submtted with your

appl i cation?

request
questionnaire be entered into the record with any

confidential information being redacted.

Publ i c Service Conmm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for M. John McNeill, was marked for

identification.)

questi oni ng, do you have a brief statenent that

you' d li ke to make?
MR, MCNEILL: Well, ny only statenent
is that |'"'ma selfless service -- selfless servant,

|'"ve served in nany positions in Fortune 100
conpani es on a consulting capacity, having P&L

responsibility, and multi-unit managenent

EXAM NATION OF MR JOHN MCNEI LL - APRIL 23, 2018
Estate Property Devel opnent.

that M. McNeill's personal data

201

M. MNeill, do you have any changes

MR MCNEI LL: No, ma' am
M5. ANDERSON: M. Chairnman, | would

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So ordered.
(MCNEI LL EXH BIT 1, South Carolina

M5. ANDERSON: Before we begin

experience as well. I'"ma proven | eader in the

i ndustry. And since -- since 18 nonths ago, |I'm an
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ordai ned mnister, licensed mnister and worki ng on
many conmunity initiatives and so forth. And |I'm

| ooking forward to becom ng a public conm ssi oner.
EXAM NATI ON
BY M5. ANDERSON:

Q Pl ease state your nane and hone address
for the record.

A. John McNeill. My hone address is
295 Hastings Drive, Goose Creek, South Carolina.

Q Are you a registered voter?

A Yes, | am

Q And in which Congressional district are
you regi stered to vote?

A | amregistered in district 6 right --
I mean, district 1.

Q Why are you interested in serving on
t he Public Service Comm ssion?

A. Wll, I've got a -- |'ve gotten
experience as a -- | guess, as a shareholder wth a
conpany call ed Sun Edi son. Sun Edi son, probably
the | argest renewabl e energy conpany out there that
went bankr upt. | held extensive shares in the
conpany and | was di sappoi nted by the fact that ny

-- nmy major investnent was | ost as a result of the

bankruptcy of that conpany. | -- | had a tough
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ti me under standi ng how ny i nvest nent can be | ost
due to the failure of accountability of Sun Edi son,
and | saw the sane thing happening in terns of the
SCE&G and t he nucl ear power plant and decided to

t ake acti on.

And use ny technical skills that 1've
hel ped a | ot of conpanies from G, Adento, GKN,
Boei ng, used ny skill sets to serve a role instead
of just sitting back and bei ng upset about what
happened.

Q Have you attended any hearings at the

Conm ssi on?

A No, | haven't.

Q Have you read any Conm ssion deci sions?
A Yes, | have.

Q How woul d you expect to get up to speed

on i ssues confronting the Public Service
Commi ssi on?

A. Well, | pride nyself in being a fast
| earner. And serving as a consultant, | have found
nyself in many organi zati ons where |'ve had to cone
up to speed rather quickly. So my consulting
experience is one that | ends ne to understand the
core conpetency of an operation. | ama systens

engi neer and |I've worked as a systens engi neer
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for -- as a systens engi neer, you |learn very
qui ckly of wunderstandi ng of how systens work.
In addition to that, | ama certified
pr oj ect nanagenent, program managenent
professional, 1've gotten ny PM certification. So

I understand the framework and the net hodol ogi es
that are utilized with new organi zati ons. | have a
great deal of technical conpetence. | am wel | -read
and | had a ot of experience with nmy stint with
Sun Edi son as wel |.

Q VWhat rol e does the Public Service
Conm ssion serve in regards of the regul ati on of
utilities?

A Adj udi cati on of rates. Ensuri ng that
the utilities are perform ng accordi ngly. Maki ng

sure that there are approvals for proceedi ngs on

terms of investnent. And ensuring that if there
are any issues, such as court-related issues, if
you will, that it wll be adjudicated by the Public

Servi ce Conmmi ssi on.

Q And what are the industries and
busi nesses that are regul ated by the PSC?

A The i ndustries are the energy
suppliers, Duke Energy, Duke Energy Progress, South

Carolina Electric & Gas. The water nunicipalities.
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The suppliers of gas, the gas |ine suppliers. None

of the gas cones out of this state is natural gas,
so the gas industries. Resource industries.

Q Can you explain the general rule
regardi ng ex parte conmmuni cati on?

A Ex par(sic) comuni cation has to be
approved, it has to be justified reasoning for
havi ng the proceedi ngs brought to the attention of
the Public Service Comm ssion, so that you're not
del i berati ng, you're hearing only one side, of
course, but there has to be a reason and a
rati onale and justification.

Q What is the purpose of utility
regul ati on?

A The purpose of utility regulation is to
ensure that consuners are all able to receive
equi tabl e resources at an affordabl e rate,
sonething that's fair. Also -- can you repeat the
question again, |'msorry?

Q Yes, sir. Wiat is the purpose of
utility regul ati on?

A Ckay. Ensuring that consuners are
treated fairly, even, and opportunity for an
organi zation to still generate revenue. Consuner

rights are protected, ensuring that it's done in
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conpl i ance as wel |l.

Q VWiat are the key factors that a
conmm ssi oner should consider in a rate case?

A Key factors that should be consi dered
woul d be the expenses incurred, the inpact to the
consuner, the inpact to the environnent. Does it
agree with the | ong-term plans and goal of our
state energy pl an. Is it in conpliance with the
| aws that we have set forth, that have been set
forth by the -- by the Assenbly.

Q Are you famliar with the two advi sory
opi nions i ssued by the Review Commttee dealing
with attendance at | egislative receptions and at
| egi sl ati ve caucus neeti ngs?

A |l am-- | amfamliar, but | do not
recall exactly, | know |I've gone through a | ot of
i nformati on.

Q It's okay. But you renenber at | east
recei vi ng docunentati on or having access to it?

A Yeah. Yes. | know that there's --
there are i nstances where, you know, |ike there are
excused absences and so forth, but the intent is
for -- to have a quorum whereas at | east four
comm ssioners are present for making deci sions and

so forth.
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Q Ckay. Have you attended any
| egi sl ati ve receptions or any | egislative caucus
meeti ngs since receiving the advi sory opini ons?

A No, ma' am

Q Assune that you're serving on the
Commi ssi on and you are approached by soneone
wanting to discuss a matter that is or nay becone
an i ssue in a proceedi ng, how woul d you handl e t he
situation?

A. Well, I would -- | would indicate that
there nay be a conflict of interest and I would
defer fromthat discussion or the potential of
having it being heard or adjudicated by nyself or
being in that role where | can play -- have sone
type of inpact or so forth.

Q Are you aware that conm ssioners are
subj ect to the Judicial Code of Conduct, as well as
state ethic | aws?

A Yes, | am

Q Do you or a nenber of your immedi ate
fam |y own stock or have any ot her fi nanci al
interests that is directly controlled by you or a

fam|ly nmenber of a utility regul ated by the PSC?

A No.
Q If el ected, would there be any
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potential conflicts of interest, financial or
ot herw se?

A No conflict of interest.

Q Are you a nenber of or affiliated with
any entity that would need to be re-evaluated if
you were noni nated and el ect ed?

A No, |'m not.

Q Do you belong to any organi zati on t hat
di scri m nates based on race, religion, or gender?

A No.

Q VWhat is the appropriate deneanor for a
comm ssi oner ?

A. I would guess it would be nore |li ke a
West Point cadet, it's a nmatter of just
pr of essi onal decorum Havi ng a di sposition where
it's inclusive. Est abl i shing rapport wth peopl e
in relationshi ps. Bei ng -- being respectful of
f ol ks, even though they m ght not necessarily have
t he sane t hought processes or val ue system as you
may have.

Q And woul d this deneanor, woul d that
apply only while on the bench or would it apply at

all tines?

A. It applies at all tines.
Q VWhat do you consider to be appropriate
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use of social nmedia for a comm ssi oner?

would be utilizing it as tool to relay infornmation
to the public, to the general public, in a

pr of essi onal fashion, not to be abused or, you
know, abstaining from personal -- personal
informati on or anything |like that. Just staying
wthin the framework of professional,

prof essional -rel ated itens.

I"msorry, let ne start over. When can a

conmi ssi oner express a personal opinion on an issue

that is within the PSC s jurisdiction?

| would refrain from expressi ng
per sonal, you know, personal opinions. You can
express your personal opinion if it's -- if you're

going to identify that it's your personal opinion.
That would be any tine you're not acting in an
of ficial

you're always acting in an official capacity.

Public Service Conmm ssion that would be benefi ci al

if you were elected to serve as a conmi ssi oner ?

the mlitary, serving as a conm ssioned officer.

209

| think appropriate use of social nedia

Wien could a conm ssi oner express --

capacity, but the rule of thunb is that

What experience would you bring to the

| think ny strength is ny | eadership in

A

W

R
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Wor ki ng in seni or nanagenent roles, like | said,
W thin Fortune 100 conpani es. Under st andi ng P&L
responsi bility, understandi ng nanagenent, and

| eadership. M -- ny experience is -- is pretty
mul ti facet ed. | " ve served as a consuner,

under standi ng what is fair, because | know what it
means to generate revenue. I know what it neans to
-- to run a profitabl e business and operate to a
P&L statenent. And | think a huge piece of it is
my maturity as far as spiritual growh goes and
serving in the comunity as a mnister as well.

Q Have you nade any contri butions to
menbers of the General Assenbly since filing your
application?

A. No.

Q Have you sought or received the pledge
of any legislator prior to this date?

A No.

Q Have you sought or been offered a
condi ti onal pledge of support by any | egi sl ator
pendi ng the outcone of your screening?

A No.

Q Have you asked any third parties to
contact nenbers of the General Assenbly on your

behal f before the final and formal screening report
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has been rel eased?

A No.

Q Are you aware of any friends or
col | eagues contacti ng nmenbers of the General
Assenbly on your behal f?

A No.

Q Si nce this adm ssion of your
application for the Conmm ssion, have you contacted
any | egi slator regardi ng your candi dacy, and if
yes, please descri be the contact or interaction?

A No.

Q Are you famliar with the 48-hour rule
whi ch prohibits a candi date from seeki ng pl edges
for 48 hours after the report has been submtted to
t he General Assenbly?

A Yes.

Q And since the subm ssion of your
application to the Comm ssion, have you attended
any political gatherings?

A No.

Q And if elected, would you plan to serve
a full ternf

A. Yes.

M5. ANDERSON: Thank you, M. MNeill.

M. Chairman, | have no further questions.
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SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you,
Ms. Anderson, and nenbers of the Commttee. " ve
got a couple of questions for you, if | could.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER:

Q In your work that | understand you're
doi ng now i s i ndependent consulting work?

A Yes.

Q So could you just kind of give ne
briefly an idea of what kind of work that is in the
consul ti ng?

A Basically what I'mdoing is helping in
terms of re-gentrification of nei ghborhoods in
Charl eston, South Carolina, this neans if it's a
matter of going before the city council for
rezoning ensuring that permts are submtted
accordingly. The financial acquisition for -- for
real estate investnent. Ensuri ng the cl osure and
sal e of property.

Q And al so -- thank you for that. And
also in your formthat you've submtted to us where
it has: Have you been enpl oyed or held any
position in any of the foll ow ng areas, you' ve
mar ked wat er and wastewater issues, and

engi neering. Any further comment you want to make
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on either two of those that you --

A. | was a -- ny career started as a water
purification platoon | eader. | was responsi ble for
establi shing reverse osnpbsis water purification
units in field | ocati ons and abroad. And al so for
supporting what they call a distribution/logistic
support agency for the Asia network, | served in
Korea. And cane back to the US and served as a

wat er pl atoon | eader, water executive officer as

wel | .

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you for your
servi ce.

MR, MCNEI LL: Thank you.

SENATOR AL EXANDER: Q her questions by
menbers of the commttee, if not -- yes, sir,

Senator from Horry.
EXAM NATI ON

BY SENATOR RANKI N:

Q M. MNeill, thank you for being here
and your willingness to offer for service in this
I NSt ance. I know t here was sone snafu, sone

m sconmuni cati on apparently or m sapprehensi on of
the test that every ot her candi date has taken.

VWhat happened, why did you not take the test?

A. Wll, the -- | received e-nmnails that
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were actually quarantined and went to ny junk
e-mail, so |l didn't have access to it or | didn't
see it. And after being contacted on, | think, it
was Thursday, April 5th, | was contacted by the
of fice saying that ny PSC application -- | nean,

t he application had to be nodified or sonething.
Duri ng that conversation on Thursday, | didn't h

any idea that there would be a test even during

conver sati on. VWile -- | went out of town and when

I was out of town, | received an e-mail on Friday

as a reni nder.
And ny intent wasn't to return until
Tuesday because of previous commtnents. And

Monday after -- on ny way back and review ng the

quarantined files or understandi ng that there was

sone docunentation out there, | realized that --
Q CGo ahead.
A -- oh, | realized that there was
information and | responded to the information.

The e-nmils that had been sent out was asking fo

response, | never responded to the e-nuil. So when

I had the conversation with Ms. Anderson on Mond

norning letting her know that I was on ny way back,

| explained, well, why wasn't it nentioned to ne

Thur sday when we had the conversation. And she

ave

t he

r a

ay

on
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said she had thought that it was nentioned and I
was |like, no, we didn't nention it, otherw se I
woul d have probably nade sone adjustnents, but |
was al ready out of town at that tinme. And | think
it was just a matter of breakdown in conmmuni cati on.

SENATOR RANKI N Thank you.

SENATOR AL EXANDER: Q her questi ons?
Ckay. I would entertain a notion that we go into
executi ve session.

REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER: Second.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: All in favor, aye.
W ask you to stay with us and we'll go into
executive session.

(Executi ve session)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Okay. We're back
in open session. No action was taken in executive
session. And we appreciate you coning to be with
us this afternoon. And M. MNeill, if there's any
brief statenent to wap up the interview, that's

great, we afford you that opportunity.

MR. MCNEI LL: Just like I said, I'm
| ooki ng forward. l"ma very -- very astute, very
diligent. I know sonetines | stand ny ground

probably nore often that | shoul d. But | think I

can nmake a trenendous contri bution in terns of ny
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techni cal conpetence, working in the Fortune 100
arena, serving as a consultant with
Pri cewat er houseCoopers, working wth Boeing, so
forth. I think I have a nultifaceted skill set
that can serve the public very well here. And I'm
| ooki ng forward to doi ng that.

SENATOR AL EXANDER: Thank you for your
attention this afternoon and being with us. W
appreci ate that so nuch.

MR. MCNEI LL: Yes, sir, you' re wel cone.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: That concl udes the
I ntervi ew.

MR. MCNEI LL: Yes, sir.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: W're delighted to

see you. This is Ms. Brenda WIlians, district
nunber 6. |If you would, the reporter will swear
you i n.

BRENDA W LLI AVS
being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:
SENATOR ALEXANDER: Ckay. Ms. Ander son

has sonme conmmuni cati on and sone i nformati on,

questi ons, and observations. So we'll proceed,
t hank you.
M5. ANDERSON: First, I'"'mgoing to give
a very high level of Ms. WIIlians' educati onal
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background and wor k experi ence. She obt ai ned a
bachel or of science degree in biology from South
Carolina State University and has al so obtai ned a
master's degree in hospital adm nistration from
Virgi nia Conmonweal th Uni versity. She has served
as the assistant director at Pal netto Low Country
Health Systens from-- in the late 1970's. And
then from 1979 to 2017, she worked at the Regi onal
Medi cal Center begi nning as an adm nistrative
assi stant, then assistant adm ni strator, and
finally as the vice president.

Ms. WIIlianms, do you have any changes
that you would Ii ke to make to the Personal Data
Questionnaire you submtted wth your application?

M5. W LLI AVE: Ms. Anderson, only the
one that we di scussed yesterday.

M5. ANDERSON:  And whi ch one was that?

M5. WLLIAMS: That | failed to nentio
that | was appointed to the Dennark Tech.

M5. ANDERSON: Yes, nma' am

M5. WLLIAMS:  Techni cal School

M5. ANDERSON: And that was around

n

20157

M5. W LLI AVE: Ri ght . | served about a
year and at the tine, the Denmark -- the state tech
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t ook over the role of the board.

M5. ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. WIIians,
we have that in the record now. M. Chai r man,
woul d like to request that Ms. WIIlians' Personal
Dat a Questionnaire be entered into the record with
any confidential information being redacted.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So order ed.

(B. WLLIAMS EXH BIT 1, South Carolina
Publ i c Service Comm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for Ms. Brenda WIIlians, was narked
for identification.)

M5. ANDERSON: Bef ore we begin
questioni ng, do you have a brief statenent that
you' d li ke to make?

MS. W LLI AMVS: Well, I would like to
t hank the Committee and you and your staff for
allowing nme to be heard and to be considered for
this position.

EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. ANDERSON:
Q Ms. WIIlianms, please state your nane
and hone address for the record.
A My nane is Brenda Lillian WIIli ans.
1233 Lake G rcle Drive, Orangeburg, South Caroli na,
29115.
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Q Are you registered a voter?
A. I am

Q And i n which Congressional district are
you regi stered to vote?

A. 6t h, | guess.

Q Why are you interested in serving on
t he Public Service Comm ssion?

A. | had a |life changi ng event in 2017
after 38 years at the Regional Medical Center and
three previous years with Pal netto Low Country
Heal th Systenms Agency, | -- and they were
chal l engi ng and rewardi ng years, | retired. And I
retired not to go hone to sit, but I want to
continue to work for the benefit for ny conmmunity
and ny state. And so | felt that this would be a
chal | engi ng and interesting opportunity for ne to
| earn new things and also to put to use ny

| eader shi p managenent, financi al planning

experience that |'ve acquired over the | ast
41 years.
Q Have you attended any hearings at the

Comm ssi on?

A. | have not.
Q Have you read any Conm ssion deci sions?
A. | read a little bit about the Summer
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pl ant situation, but not specifically.

Q How woul d you expect to get up to speed
on i ssues confronting the Comm ssi on?

A Well, |I've been studying the | ast
nmont h, | guess, the | ast couple of weeks and I
woul d continue to do ny due diligence in studying
and reading. And hopefully if | am sel ected, that
I would hope that there would be assi stance from
the staff and ot her conm ssioners. And also |
noti ced that sone of the comm ssioners serve and
attend nati onal and state education sem nars, et
cetera, and | would hope to take advantage of those
t hi ngs. But | would continue to read and study and
do due diligence and work hard to get up to speed
so that | could be a very effective nenber of the
Commi ssi on.

Q VWhat rol e does the Public Service
Conm ssion serve in regards to the regul ati on of
utilities?

A The Public Service Conmm ssion's goal is
to nake sure that there's a fair, equitable,
obj ective process that -- to regulate utilities
wthin the state and to serve as an arbiter to hear
and make decisions to the public interests where

there are disputes. Also the Conmm ssion sets
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rates, utilities, and also is responsible for
conpliance through the staff to nake sure that
utilities and others are conplying to all state and
f ederal regul ati ons.
Q And what are sone of the key factors
that a conmm ssioner should consider in a rate case?
A Fai rness and equity, consistency --
fairness, equity, consistency, that it's based
on -- not arbitrary, that it's based on -- | guess
that's fair, that is based on expenses, revenue,

and doesn't have undue profit margin.

Q Wien you say fairness, fairness to
whont?

A. To the consuner.

Q What rol e does the Public Service

Conmm ssion serve in regards to energy policy in
Sout h Car ol i na?

A The Public Service Comm ssion is
charged with participating in the devel opnent of
South Carolina' s energy plan. And in that regard,
works with staff, as well as other entities to
devel op that plan.

Q And what are sone of those other
entities, and if you could describe their rol es?

A DHEC i s one, Departnent of Health &
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Envi ronnental Control, their role being to nake
sure that things are done in conmpliance with health
and environnental i ssues. Consuner Protective
Agency, who is there to |l ook at inpact on citizens
of South Carolina. There's a whole long |ist and |
don't renmenber all of it.

Q Ckay. If you think of sonme others
| ater, we can cone back to that. Can you expl ain
t he general rule regardi ng ex parte conmuni cati ons,
I ncl udi ng the enforcenent and appeal s process?

A Cenerally ex parte communi cation i s not
al | oned. It's one-sided comruni cati on. But if --
there are certain exceptions and one is that if it
does not have a direct iInpact on the proceedi ngs,
that if it's a -- sonething for -- in terns of the
process, procedures, then it can be all owed. | f
there is ex parte communication, it has to be
di scl osed. There are grievances that have to be
filed and it nust shared with the other
conmm ssioners, so that everybody knows what
occurred and when it occurred.

Q Are you famliar with the two advi sory
opi nions i ssued by the Review Committee dealing
with attendance at | egislative receptions and at

| egi sl ati ve caucus neeti ngs?
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A. | did read them

Q And have you attended any | eqgislative
receptions or any | egislative caucus neeti ngs since
recei vi ng those opi ni ons?

A | have not.

Q Assune that you're serving on the
Conmm ssi on and you' re approached by soneone wanti ng
to discuss a natter that is or nay becone an issue
in a proceedi ng, how woul d you handl e t he
situation?

A | would tell the individual that I'm
not privy to discuss that with themand |I woul d
refer themto staff.

Q Are you aware that conmm ssioners are
subject to the Judicial Code of Conduct, as well as
state ethics | aws?

A Yes, | am

Q Do you or a nenber of your imedi ate
fam |y own stock or have any ot her fi nanci al
interests that is directly controlled by you or
your famly nmenber of a utility regulated by the
PSC?

A | do not. And nobody in ny famly.

Q If el ected, would there be any

potential conflicts of interest, financial or
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ot herw se?

A No.

Q Are you a nenber of or affiliated with
any entity that would need to be re-evaluated if
you are nom nated and el ect ed?

A No, | am not.

Q Do you belong to any organi zati ons t hat
di scrim nate based on race, religion or gender?

A No, | do not.

Q What is the appropri ate deneanor for a
conmm ssi oner ?

A I think you have to have consi stent
tenperanent that is open, that you're not vol atil e,
you don't show hostility. And that you can be fair
and objective in your daily life.

Q And woul d that apply only while you
were on the bench or would it apply seven days a
week, 24 hours a day?

A. Seven days a week, 24 hours a day.

Q VWhat do you consider to be appropriate
use of social nedia for a conm ssioner?

A | think that in purview of what's done
of behalf of the Public Service Comm ssion, | can

see no real appropriate use for social nedia.

Q Have you nmade any contri butions to
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menbers of the General Assenbly since filing your
appl i cation?

A | have not.

Q Have you sought or received a pl edge of
any legislator prior to today?

A | have not.

Q Have you sought or been offered a
condi ti onal pl edge of support by any | egi sl ator
pendi ng the outcone of your screening?

A | have not.

Q Have you asked any third parties to
contact nenbers of the General Assenbly on your
behal f before the final and formal screening report
has been rel eased?

A | have not.

Q Are you aware of any friends or
col | eagues contacti ng nenbers of the General
Assenbly on your behal f?

A. | am not aware.

Q Have -- since the subm ssion of your
application for the Conmm ssion, have you contacted
any | egi slator regardi ng your candi dacy, and if

yes, pl ease describe the interaction?

A. | have not.
Q And since the subm ssion of your
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application, have you attended any politi cal
gat heri ngs?

A | have not.

Q And are you famliar with the 48-hour
rul e, which prohibits a candi date from seeki ng
pl edges for 48 hours after the report has been
submtted to the General Assenbly?

A No.

Q And if elected, do you plan to serve
the full tern?

A | do.

Q Al right. And | have but one fina
question and this from your Personal Data
Questi onnaire. I n response to nunber 8, have you
been enpl oyed or held any position in any of the
follow ng areas. And one of the areas -- well, you
had checked off finance, econonics, statistics,
engi neering, and | aw. Can you give -- you gave a
little bit of description in your PDQ but could
you el aborate a little bit on your work in those
areas?

A Sure. And | checked | aw because when
started working at the Regional Medical Center in
1979, | worked with the adm ni strator to devel op

the first risk nmanagenent program As a result of
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that, | adm nistered that programthrough ny
duration, even though I hired a ri sk manager. And

I worked with | egal counsel, the hospital's | egal

counsel, I"'mnot a |lawer, but | worked with | egal
counsel in managing all litigation for the
hospital. So that's why | said | aw

Q And for the engi neering?

A. Engi neeri ng, one of ny areas of
responsibility I had a nunber of departnments that
reported to ne. Engi neeri ng was j ust one
departnment. And under that responsibility, | also
had -- | was also the hospital planner and | was
responsi ble for all construction projects as well.
And, of course, | worked with architects and
conpanies to inplenent to do those projects.

M5. ANDERSON: Ckay, M. Chairman,
have no further questions. | do need to state for
the record that Ms. WIllianms' test score was a 61.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you. Thank
you for being here. Do we have nenbers of the
Commttee that have questions?

SENATOR RANKI N: Chai r man.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Yes, sir, Senator

fromHorry.

EXAM NATI ON
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BY SENATOR RANKI N:

Q Ms. WIllians, | appreciate your
epi phany of sorts in your life-altering change that
woul d ot herwi se be known as retirenent, right?

A. Ri ght .

Q You have descri bed that in a beautiful
way that you want to continue to give, so | appl aud
your efforts in doing that. You have certainly
been in the deep throws of a very conpl ex issue,

t hat bei ng healthcare, for your life, it |ooks Iike
your work life. So can you nmake an analogy to a
triage patient to a triage utility service or

i ssue, is there sonething that you can draw from
and | say that lightly, but really that you can
apply that you would carry over, do you think?

A. Wll, | think one of the areas -- well,
two areas |I'll coment on. One area was | handl ed,
w th others, the conpl aint managenent and gri evance
process for the hospital. So hospitals, as you
know, we often have fol ks that are not al ways
satisfied, simlar to folks that are not al ways
satisfied with utility rates and other things. And
fol ks that have issues with how the service is
del i ver ed. | think that's very simlar with

soneti mes when peopl e have issues wth the way
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utilities are delivered and the costs, et cetera.

So it was ny responsibility to see that
once we had a grievance or a conplaint, that we
received it and responded to it in a tinely nanner.
That we gave the individuals an opportunity to be
heard and to |listen objectively to what they had to
say. To -- then we would research the facts and we
woul d, you know, share those facts and cone to sone
deci si on.

| think that that's pretty simlar in
ny mnd of what | see the Conmm ssion, through the
staff, also doing. That would be one exanpl e.

SENATOR RANKI N: Thank you very much.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Any ot her
questions? Yes, sir, Representative Muck.

REPRESENTATI VE MACK: And t hank you,

M. Chai r man.
EXAM NATI ON
BY REPRESENTATI VE MACK:
Q | just wanted to make a commrent t hat
I'"ve knowmn Ms. WIllians for many years. And j ust
wanted to say on the record, she's done a
phenonenal job at O angeburg Regi onal Hospital.

And | think it should be noted that she knows

nyself, ny wife very well. She never call ed and
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said she was gonna -- said she was doi ng this. I
saw it, of course, sone weeks ago when you were

goi ng through the process, but | just wanted to say
that for the record that she has done a phenonenal
job. And I can tell by your answers that you have
been studyi ng and getting yourself equi pped.

M5. WLLIAMS: Trying to. Thank you.

G ve ny regards to your w fe.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: If there are no
questions, then I'll entertain a notion that we go
i nto executive session. W have a notion.

SENATOR HUTTO  Second.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Al in favor pl ease

say aye. All opposed. No. Ayes have it. | f
you'll stay seated and then we'll excuse everyone
else and we'll have a little tinme together.

(Executi ve session)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: We're back in open
session with Ms. Brenda WIIlians, 6th Congressional
district. No action was taken in executive
session. W appreciate your being with us this
afternoon, taking the tine to cone. | s there any
closing comment that you'd |i ke to nake before we

excuse you?

M5. WLLIAVMS: Well, 1'll only say that
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Il will do ny very best and I wll work very hard

for the people of South Carolina. And again, |
t hank you-all for your tine.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you, nma'am
appreciate it. Be safe goi ng back.
Good afternoon.

MR WLLIAMS: Good afternoon, sir.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: W have before us
M. Justin WIllians to be screened for that
Congressional district. And |I'mgoing to ask the
court reporter to swear you in before you're
screened.

JUSTIN T. WLLI AMS

being first duly sworn, testified as foll ows:

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you so nuch
agai n, and pl ease be seated. M. Anderson has sone
comments and then sone questions for you.

M5. ANDERSON: I"mgoing to start off
with a very high | evel overall sumary of
M. WIlianms' educational background and work
experi ence. M. WIlians attended the University
of South Carolina and obtai ned a bachel or of arts
degree in public relations, he al so obtained a

juris doctorate. And he has conpl eted the Judge

Advocate O ficer's Basic Course. M. WIIlians
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wor ked for the Fifth Judicial Grcuit Solicitor's
Ofice from 2011 to 2013, and then from 2015 to
"16. From 2013 to '15, he was an associ ate at

W Il son, Jones, Carter and Baxl ey where he

speci alized in workers' conpensation litigation.
He' s been enpl oyed by the Mbore Tayl or Law Firm
since 2017, where he represents plaintiffs in
general litigation cases. He is also a judge
advocate in the United States Arny Reserve with a
servi ce beginning in 2014.

M. WIliams, do you have any changes
that you would like to nake to your Personal Data
Questionnaire that you submtted wth your
application?

MR WLLIAVS: | would like to add two
t hi ngs, sonething that | neglected to put on there.
| don't know if now would be an appropriate tine or
i n executive session?

M5. ANDERSON: If it's of public
record, you can go ahead and put it on there now.

MR WLLIAMS: | believe it's a |l awsuit
that I was naned in by a defendant when | was a
solicitor.

MS. ANDERSON: And we can di scuss that

|later. There was the itemof the entity with the
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Secretary of State's office, Justin Thomas WIIians

Foundat i on.

MR WLLIAMS: Onh, in 2006, | started a
nonprofit that really didn't get off the ground.
And | conpletely forgot about it.

MS. ANDERSON: M. Chairnman, | would
request that M. WIIlians' Personal Data
Questionnaire be entered into the record wth any
confidential information being redacted.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So order ed.

(J. WLLIAMS EXH BIT 1, South Carolina
Publ i c Service Comm ssion edited Personal Data
Questionnaire for M. Justin T. WIIlians, was
mar ked for identification.)

MS. ANDERSON: Before we begin
questi oni ng, do you have a brief statenent that
you' d Ii ke to make?

MR WLLIAMS: Very brief. First of
all, I'd like to thank the nenbers of the Commttee
for the opportunity to appear before you, it's a
privil ege, pleasure, and an honor. I"d also Iike
to thank ny father for supporting ne here today, ny
father-in-law is on the way, ny nother would have
made it as well, but the timng sort of nessed

things up for her. So |I'mthankful for the
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opportunity, |I'm happy to be here, and | | ook
forward to answering all your questions.
EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. ANDERSON:
Q M. WIlianms, please state your nane

and hone address for the record.

A My nane is Justin Thomas WI I i ans. I
live at 122 Eneral d Lake Road, Col unbi a, South
Carol i na, 292009.

Q Are you a registered voter?

A I am

Q And in which Congressional district are

you regi stered to vote?

A. | amregistered to vote in the 6th
judicial district, or | should say Congressional
di strict.

Q And why are you interested in serving

on the Public Service Comm ssion?

A My interest in energy started back in
2001 when | was elected by the Aiken Electric
Cooperative to attend a summer experience in
Washi ngt on where we | earned how energy was
delivered to rural areas. Since that tine, |I've

al ways sort of kept ny eye on current energy

I ssues. |*ve never really had the opportunity to
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serve in that capacity. And when this opportunity
becane avail able, | becane interested and conduct ed
research about what the Public Service Conm ssion
does, how they inmpact South Carolina and its
citizens and the econony and | becane interested
and decided to apply.

Q Have you attended any hearings at the
Comm ssi on?

A Not in person, but | have viewed the
hearing online through YouTube.

Q And have you read any Conmi ssi on
deci si ons?

A Sever al

Q How woul d you expect to get up to speed
on the issues confronting the Conm ssion?

A | read the law. There are a | ot of
opi nions that are out there, even up to the Suprene
Court, about the natters that cone before the
Comm ssi on, Conm ssi on powers, and any ot her
issues. And what | will say is there's a
di fference between the | egal issues and then sone
of the technical issues in terns of the specific
areas, such as energy fromelectric, gas,
tel ecommuni cations. So one thing | noticed in ny

studies there is there's the |l aw and then there's
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the technical issues for the different industries.
For the industry-related i nformation, |
would do a | ot of reading regardi ng regul ati ons,
specific to investor-owned utilities. | found a
| ot of resources online. There's actually a | ot of
resources on this commttee's website. So there's
a wealth of information available that | woul d take
the time to thoroughly review to make sure that I'm
prepared to address the issues that cone before the
Comm ssion, in addition to just the procedural and
| egal i ssues.

Q And what role does the PSC serve in

regards to the regulation of utilities?
A. The PSC serves the role of regul ating
i nvestor-owned utilities. They have to bal ance the

public interests to make sure that the ratepayer is
receiving reliable, safe, efficient energy, bal ance
that interest with the interests of the utility to
receive a fair rate of return.

Q And with that bal ance, are there any
other factors that the Conm ssion shoul d consi der
in a rate case?

A Ww, in a rate case, there are a | ot of
factors to consider in a rate case. Setting the

rate is a very conplicated decision and |I'm goi ng

A
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to tell you now | don't know or fully understand
all aspects --

Q VWhat are the key factors, sone of the
pri mary ones?

A -- but I wll say -- the key factors
when setting a rate is |looking at the rate base,
under st andi ng the revenue requirenent, how much it
takes the utility to nake to recover all the costs
for used and useful facility. Making a
determ nation as to reasonable price, I'mgoing to
use the word, price, for the actual bill, if you
will, and how that is spread over the custoner
class. Consider -- consider the need for the
energy that's being requested or the increased
rate. I think better stated, considering the --
consi dering the cost apportionnent, for exanple,
how t he cost of that energy is going to be spread
over the custoner cl ass.

Consi der the investnents nmade by the
utility to keep the grid updated to nake sure the
energy is reliable, anong other i ssues.

Q And you referred to custoner class,

what is one of the concerns in regards to

Cross-subsidi zation of utility rates?

A Wll, I"mgoing to use ny terns and - -
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because | know there are a | ot of industry-specific
terns, but fromwhat | researched, one of the
I ssues i s whet her or not soneone who has the
ability to get sone solar panels on top of their
house and not pay the sane energy bill as soneone
who does not have sol ar panels, whether or not that
person i s adequately being charged by the
i nvestor-own utility. For exanple, if | decide to
spend X-anount of dollars to put solar panels on ny
house and now | have energy that |I'm produci ng that
' mnot paying a utility for and that utility is
dependent on that ratepayer to -- or say the
revenue requirenent, there's a possibility that the
utility could suffer in that they're not receiving
the revenue that they expected to recei ve whenever
they conpleted a plan or requested a rate sone, you
know, naybe two, three years prior to ne installing
sol ar panel s on ny house.

So essentially what happens is there's
a possibility that their consuners are paying nore
t han what could be considered their fair share for
t he energy, not just the energy produced, but the
grid to take care of the transmi ssion lines and the
costs associ ated with produci ng energy.

Q Are you famliar with the two advi sory
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opi nions i ssued by the Review Comm ttee dealing
with attendance at | egislative receptions and at
| egi sl ati ve caucus neeti ngs?

A Yes, nm'am

Q Have you attended any | eqgi sl ative
receptions or any | egislative caucus neetings since
recei ving those opi ni ons?

A No, ma' am

Q Assune that you're serving on the
Comm ssi on and you were approached by soneone
wanting to discuss a matter that is or may becone
an i ssue in a proceedi ng, how woul d you handl e the
situation?

A. First I would say -- | would thank them
for their interest and |l et them know i medi atel y
that due to the rules regarding ex parte
conmmuni cation that I amnot able to di scuss any
matter that's currently before or may cone before
t he Public Service Conm ssion. I would direct them

to the office of ORS, depending on who they are.

If it's a private citizen, | would tell themto go
to the office of ORS. |If it's an investor-owned
utility or sone other special interest group, |

would tell themthat they should contact a | awer

and nmake sure a |l awer would be able to explain to

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 239
: i scheduledepo.com




© 0o N o o b w N P

e e
W N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee
April 23, 2018

240
EXAM NATION CF MR JUSTIN T. WLLIAMS - APRI L 23, 2018

them the rul es on what ex parte conmnuni cati ons are.
Then after that, | would report the

interaction to the clerk at the PSC, put it on the

record to nake sure that anything that was

di scussed is clearly reflected in the record and

gi ve anyone who may have any interaction or any

concern regardi ng what was di scussed opportunity to

respond.

Q Are you aware that comm ssioners are
subject to the Judicial Code of Conduct, as well as
state ethics | aws?

A Yes, ma'am | am

Q Do you or a nenber of your imedi ate
famly own stock or have any ot her fi nanci al
interest that is directly controlled by you or your
fam |y nenber of a utility regul ated by the PSC?

A No, ma' am

Q If elected, would there be any
potential conflicts of interest, financial or
ot herw se?

A No, ma' am

Q Are you a nenber of or affiliated with
any entity that would need to be re-evaluated if
you are non nated and el ected?

A No, nma' am
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Q Do you belong to any organi zati ons t hat

di scri m nate based on race, religion, or gender?

A No, ma'am

Q What is the appropriate deneanor for a
conmm ssi oner ?

A Fair, inpartial, balanced. And treat
every party that cones before the Conmm ssion with
dignity and respect.

Q And woul d this deneanor only apply
while on the bench or would it apply at all tines?

A It would apply at all tines.

Q VWhat do you consider to be appropriate

use of social nedia for a conm ssi oner?

A. Well, that's an interesting question, |
started -- this is sort of a | ong answer because
' mnot on social nmedia right now | started with

soci al nmedi a back in 2005 when Mark Zuckerberg
first started Facebook. At that tinme it was a

coll ege-only platformand it was all the rave. And
over tinme, | becanme inundated with social nedia,

| nstagram t o Facebook and ot her social nedia
platfornms and | did not |ike how easy or accessible

it becane just to rant and rave about anythi ng that

crosses your mnd. So personally, | decided to

step away for a little while, | don't know if it
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w il be permanent, but | decided to step away from

soci al nmedia because it seened to generate a | ot of

vitreal, in ny opinion. So when it cones to
conm ssioner, | would not have a personal Facebook
account . | would -- | know if the Conmm ssion had a

Facebook, a public Facebook ran by the Conm ssion,
| nay participate in that in sone way, shape or
form say, with a video or sone type of educati onal
program del i vered t hrough that social nedia
pl at f orm

I think whenever you are, I'mgoing to
use judge or conm ssioner, whenever you have the
public trust at stake and you have to remain fair
and neutral and inpartial, you have to never give
t he appearance of inpropriety. And | think that's
very easy to do through social nedia if you' re not
careful. So I would advise a conm ssioner to
mai ntain the sane | evel of professionalismthat
t hey would mai ntain on the bench in public and at
wor k, use that sane | evel of professionalismin
their social nedia platforns, which nmeans no
political speech, no offensive or obscene postings.
And really just use it probably as a nethod of
comuni cating wwth famly and friends, if they were

to use it at all.
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Q VWhat experience would you bring to the

Publi c Service Conmm ssion that would be benefi ci al

if you were elected to serve as a conm ssi oner?

A Well, there's several things. One of
the things I will say is right nowin ny career |I'm
at the high-energy phase, I'mat what | woul d cal

t he wor khorse phase. As an associate at Moore
Taylor Law Firm it's a fairly high, operational
tempo environnent, we have a | ot of cases, we have
a lot of places to be. And the sane goes in ny
Armmy career as a captain, the captains are the
wor khorse of the JAG Corps, which neans we're
wor ki ng a | ot advising commanders. |'mworking a
| ot as an associ ate ensuring that the cases are
properly addressed.

One of the biggest things | would bring
the Comm ssion is ny work ethic. | believe that
t hrough the reading that's required, even with ne
practicing |law for the past seven years, there's
going to be a lot of research and readi ng necessary
in order for nme to be effective as a conm ssi oner.
So nunber one, | would say work ethic. | think

that's been denonstrated in ny past career.

Nunber two, | would say ny experience
as a lawer. As | said, | don't want to pretend to
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be sonething that I'"'mnot and |' m not an energy
expert or utility expert, but what | do have

substanti al experience in is the practice of |aw,
starting as a prosecutor where | tried several
cases. | counted up the other day, |'ve tried
about 17 cases. And anyone who practices | aw,
especially in a trial court environnent understands
that you have to be very prepared for any and al

i ssues that may arise. You have to have a firm
under st andi ng of the rules of evidence and
procedure, whether that's crimnal or civil.

I understand how to enter evidence and
| understand how to keep a clean record just in
case you have to appeal a ruling by the judge. I
al so have experience in workers' conpensation | aw,
which is nore akin to the Conm ssion in that it's
governed by the Adm ni strative Procedures Act, so
I'mfamliar with that environnent.

And then again, in the Arny, | haven't
had an opportunity for a court marshal yet, it's
been nore adm nistrative law. And again, that's
applying facts to whatever governing |law exists in
a particular case and trying to get to the right

outconme. So those are the two bi ggest

contributions that | think I can make, work ethic
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and | egal experience.

Q Have you made any contri butions to
menbers of the CGeneral Assenbly since filing your
application?

A No, ma' am

Q Have you sought or received a pl edge of
any |l egislator prior to this date?

A No, ma'am

Q Have you sought or been offered a
condi ti onal pledge of support by any | egislator
pendi ng the outcome of your screening?

A No, mm'am

Q Have you asked any third parties to
contact nenbers of the General Assenbly on your
behal f before the final and formal screening report
has been rel eased?

A No, ma' am

Q Have you asked any third -- | just
covered that one. Are you aware of any friends or
col | eagues contacti ng nenbers of General Assenbly
on your behal f?

A No, ma'am |'m not aware.

Q Okay. Since the subm ssion of your
application for the Conmm ssi on, have you contacted

any | eqgi sl ator regardi ng your candi dacy, and if so,
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pl ease descri be the contact or interaction?

A Several tines in the past couple of
weeks, | stand at the ranp with a nane tag on and
wave as the | egislators go by.

Q And since the subm ssion of your
application, have you attended any political
gat heri ngs?

A No, ma'am | have not.

Q Are you famliar with the 48-hour rule,
whi ch prohibits a candidate from seeki ng pl edges
for 48 hours after the report has been submtted to

t he General Assenbly?

A Yes, ma'am | am
Q And if elected, do you plan to serve a
full ternf

A Yes, ma'am | do.

MS. ANDERSON: Thank you, M. WIIlians.
M. Chair, | have no further questions. | do want
to state for the record that M. WIIlianms nade an
88 on the test, he was the highest scorer.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: The record wll so
note. Do we have questions from nmenbers of the
Commi ttee?

SENATOR HUTTO M. Chair man.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Yes, sir, Senator
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from Orangeburg, Senator Hutto.

EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR HUTTO

Q This is the question that all of us

want to know. So how did you do it? You got no
ener gy experience and you take an exam full of
substanti ve questions and so all the other
candi dates want to know what you studi ed that they

didn't study?

A. Well, thank you, Senator, for the
question. What | will say to you is this, first of
all, Heather Anderson and her staff has done a

great job in preparing us as nmuch as possible for
this process. So first we received an e-mail with
suggestions. So | | ooked at everything that was
offered there. And | got a bit depressed, to be
honest with you when | saw that because it's a
wealth of information. So | had to figure out a
way to sort of drill down. And the transcripts
that are on the Public Uility Review Conmittee
website are very, very, very informative. There
are a |lot of questions that cane through

proceedings like this that prepared ne for the

test. There are also a |ot of reports, energy

reports, | can't think of all of them by name, but
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if you go to the Public Uility Review Commttee

website the information is there. And it just

alot of tine for ne to go through it and j ust

to nake sure | was prepared as possi bl e.

I wll say, | will say this, there was

April 23, 2018
248
EXAM NATION CF MR JUSTIN T. WLLIAMS - APRI L 23, 2018

t ook

a question on there that | thought would be worth a

whol e | ot
| eave it
know,

t hat.

more points than it was, and I'Il| just
at that. That was a little bit -- you
had to chuckle a little bit when | saw

And | will say one of the reasons |I invited

ny famly to this -- ny wife couldn't be here,

she's traveling for work in DC -- is because |

a bit absent, it takes tine to prepare, there's no

repl acenent for tine.

your

question in full,

So | would say, Senator, just to answer

advant age of the materials that you-all nake

publicly avail abl e.

EXAM NATI ON

BY SENATOR RANKI N:

you will?

Who is your famly, introduce them

My father, M. Shawn WIllians, is here.

time preparation and taking

My nother, Ms. Judy WIllians, | think she nay be on

her

way .

And ny father-in-law, Dr. Donald Ayers is

A

W

R
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on his way. They may not be able to nake it.
SENATOR RANKI N:  Very good.
MR W LLI AVG: If you want ny father to
stand, ny father is back there.
BY SENATOR RANKI N:

Q And | want to conplinent you on your
grade as well. And perhaps your father was a great
t eacher, who taught you how to drill down and | earn

this, but you think you're depressed or got
depressed, imagi ne being on this commttee and
learning it and learning it and not ever mastering

it. Thank God we don't have to take the test that

you t ook.

A. | understand, sir.

Q Shannon Poteet, | know well. She's one
of your letters of endorsenent, | have not read it,

but you list her as one of your recomrendati ons.
She has a good work ethic, | think seens to have a
good grasp -- well, | know she's got a good grasp
on the facts, but she doesn't ever seemto be too
heavy-handed in the way she's practiced |aw wth
me. You worked with her for how | ong?

A | believe it was about two years. She
was ny, | guess, nentor, if you wll, when I went

to work for WIIlson, Jones, Carter and Baxl ey, and
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we sort of bonded in that she was from Orangeburg
and ny grandparents and nother, they're from
Orangeburg County. She grew up on a farm | grew
up on a farm And she's just a great teacher. So
she taught nme workers' conpensati on.

Q Very good. Now Jake Mbore is who you
work wi th now?

A Yes, sir.

Q And | don't say any of what | said
about Shannon to discredit him but know ng him as
| do, | don't -- | know he's got a firmgrasp of
the I aw, but does he travel as lightly and have as
light of a hand as Shannon does?

Don't answer that question. And the
substantive part of this, again, why would you want
to do this? You' re young, as you say, |I'm
par aphrasi ng, the productive years ahead of you,
why would you want to do this job?

A Well, 1've never backed down from a
chall enge. And | know right now this is probably
one of the nobst challenging tines the Public
Servi ce Conm ssion has ever seen, naybe one of the
nmost challenging tines the state has ever seen in
regards to energy. For ne, there's no tine |ike

the present and the tine is now As |['ve seen in
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my career, just looking at ny -- | | ooked at ny
colum the other day, if | don't do this now, then

there may be a tinme where | can't afford to do it,
to be quite frank with you. Public service is
sonet hing -- even though I know this is an

i ndustry-specific job and is a very niche area,
it's public service. And if |I didn't take the
opportunity to do sonething like this now, | don't
know if the timng will be right for me. |I'mvery
interested in the industry and | think it's an
opportunity to fulfill sone of the things that I
wanted to do by way of serving in a |l egal capacity,
in the energy industry, there's an opportunity for
t hat .

And | have the support of ny famly and
my |law firm because before | decided to apply for
this, I sat down and tal ked to everyone in ny |aw
firmand everyone in ny famly because | had -- |
got to be honest with you, an opportunity |ike
this, I don't think you can expect to cone at a
certain particular time, it just sort of cane. And
when it cane, | had to decide whether or not -- ask
mysel f the sanme question that you just asked ne,

why do | want to do this? And nunber one was the

timng was right. I"min a phase of ny career
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where | have learned a lot and ny practice is
building, but I'"'mnot at a point where | can't step
away fromit.

The timng is right in that | have a
| ot of energy to give and at this tine |I think high
energy is inportant for a job |like this because
there are large i ssues ahead. And |I think the
timng is right because the opportunity to enter,
if elected, into an industry that |'ve al ways
admred from af ar.

SENATOR RANKI N:  Thank you.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: M. Sandifer,
representative Sandifer.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
M. Chai r man.

EXAM NATI ON

BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:

Q M. WIllianms, I"'mquite inpressed with
your test score, I'mgoing to tell vyou. | don't
think any of us sitting at this table would be so
fortunate as to nmke that kind of score. And sone
of us have been doing this awhile.

A Thank you, sir.

Q A couple of things | wanted to just ask
about . I n your opening portion you said to
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regul ate the 10Us, the investor-owned utilities.
Are there other electric utilities that are not
regul at ed?

A Yes, sir, the electric cooperative and

the public service authority, also known as Santee

Cooper.
Q Wio el se, are there others?
A. There --
Q How about the munici pal s?
A. There are sone nunicipalities, but I

don't know t hem by nane.

Q Ckay. None of us do, | can prom se you
that. And on the energy side, you stated a nonent
ago to one of the questions that you had a
trenendous interest in the energy. Wat else falls
under the purview or sone of the other things that
fall under the purview of the PSC?

A Movers of househol d goods, taxi cabs,
wast e, wastewater, and water, and
t el econmuni cati ons.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you
very much, sir. | appreciate it.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Representati ve

Forrester.

REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER: My curiosity
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has gotten the best of ne, M. Chairman.

EXAM NATI ON

BY REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER:

dogfighting and arson in the Fifth Crcuit,

You wer e appoi nted speci al counsel

el aborate on that?

t hat

So when
Circuit there was an arson case that another
needed a second seat. And that | awer was probably
about 20 to 25 years ny seni or.

allowed ne to do, sir, was to qualify the expert,

are not

do al

because that has a negative connotation, but really

wor k the case up under their supervision. And once

t hat

boss asked ne whether or not | would be the go-to

| awyer

So arson and dogfighting are crines

first started working for the Fifth

the -- I don't want to say grunt work

person in arson in the Fifth Grcuit because |

the only one that tried that type of case.

There was a | arge dogfighting ring that was taken

down several years ago. And it canme along with a

| ot

And then the sane for dogfighting.

of extra neetings with Animal Protection

can you

seen very often in the Fifth Crcuit.

| awyer

And so what they

left, | went to a different office,
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Agencies, we had to identify an expert as well
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testify as to whether or not the dogs were actually

victins of dogfighting by the marki ngs and

| acerations that they have on their paws, their
neck, and their ears conpared to just dogs getting
into an organic, | guess, dispute. So after that,
| was appoi nted special counsel for dogfighting in
the Fifth Grcuit.

Q I saw you al so qualified a Lexington
County firefighter in cause of fire origination?

A. Ri ght . Yes, sir.

REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER: You' ve had
qui te a background. Thank you.
MR WLLIAMS: Yes, sir. Thank you.
EXAM NATI ON
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER:

Q A coupl e of questions. Wat would you
envi si on as probably a couple of the biggest
chal | enges that you woul d be addressi ng or havi ng
to deal with when you went on the Comm ssion?

A I think number one, dependi ng on what
happens in the legislature is the possibility of a
mer ger between two energy conpani es or a buyout, |
guess, would be a better way to describe it. |
t hat happens, obviously there's issues wth rates

and the Base Load Review Act, | guess would be a
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hot topic issue right now And quite honestly,
fromny perspective, when there's a fire burning
sonewhere else, a big fire, it takes a | ot of
attention away fromother issues, so if | was
el ected commi ssioner, one of the things I would
|l ook at is to see, you know, to nmake sure that
there are no other issues that | need to be aware
of and be prepared for just in case another fire
presents itself the sane way this nost recent fire
presented itself and manifested in the issues that
we're dealing with now with SCE&G and SCANA.

Q And | just wanted to on your
questi onnaire nunber 8, you certainly nmarked | aw,
under st andabl y, and consuner protection and
advocacy issues. And then under further
expl anati on down here as a prosecutor and judge
advocate and civilian attorney address consuner | aw
i ssues and include, but are not limted to cable
bill disputes, healthcare bill disputes, homeowner
associ ati on di sputes, | andlord/tenant disputes,
student | oan disputes, and tineshare di sputes. Can
you give ne a little bit of flavor of the -- of
where you say not limted to the cable bil
di sputes, could you just give ne a little bit nore,

is there nore in the arena that would be a part of
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the -- before the Public Service Comm ssion
st andpoi nt ?
A. No, sir, |I've never an i ssue before the

Public Service Conm ssion. And there were sone
interests -- about two weeks ago, | was sort of
concerned, to be honest with you, soneone cane to
me, a potential client regardi ng sonme water issues
that they were having, but they were able to

resolve themwith their --

Q Let ne ask the question a different
way. |t says addressed consuner | aw i ssues, but
not limted to cable bill disputes, so are there
other things in that arena or is that -- not with

t he Comm ssion, but other issues that you' ve hel ped
get resolved that maybe -- | was just curious.

A So | think I know why | put not j ust
cable bills, so there was a | ady who cane to ne
regardi ng hearing aids that she purchased for her
husband. She is about 85 and her husband was about
90. And she didn't know -- and this is resol ved,
I"mnot telling anything that's violating
attorney/client privilege. But she bought these
things after seeing a television ad, went into the
store and left with $7,500 hearing aids. And she

canme to ne because the hearing aids didn't work and
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the store refused to take them back.

actually dug into the facts as to what

And once | researched the | aw and

some way or another they got her to sign -- or

| east they said that she signed a credit card

application for the hearing aids and that they

didn't

didn't

have to give the nbney back because she

return them at the appropriate tine and so

forth and so on.

Well, | called the credit card conpany

and asked whether or not they received the

application and they never

for

the application for credit on file, they had to

reverse those charges,

her

credit. And so by | aw because they didn't

nmoney back.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you. O her

questions? Yes, sir, Representative Sandifer.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,

M. Chai r man.

BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER:

her e,

appr eci ate your i ndul gence. How woul d you deci pher

happened,

and so she was able to get
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recei ved the application

have

| think this is inmportant to us sitting

as nuch as anything else, M. WIIians,

the legislative intent when you're actually

A

W

R
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applying legislation in the Conm ssion?

A Okay. So one of the cardinal rul es of
statutory construction is to ascertain the
| egislative attenpt. The way that | would do that
is first review the case law to see what the courts
have sai d about the statutes that have been
| egi sl ated by the | egi sl ature. If there are any
commttee notes or transcripts to determ ne whet her
or not there's any information to glean fromthe
debate regarding the legislative intent. And then,
you know, obviously plain | anguage neaning. | have
two matters that cone to mind regarding | egislative
intent and statutory construction that I've had in
cases now. One was involving enploynent | aw and
t he other one was involving the South Carolina Tort
Cl aim Act, and they were both notions for summary
j udgnment where the defense wanted to di smiss the
case based on their construction of the statute.

So in order to do that, obviously you

| ook at the statute, you | ook at any case | aw where
that statute had been cited or referenced. And
then you dig into the Conmttee notes. You dig
into the debate. You dig into the Cannons of
Statutory Construction, just to glean fromthe

words as witten and then al so supporting docunents
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out there. Again, as | said case |law, commttee
notes, to try to get an understandi ng of what the
| egi sl ature i ntended. Now, | will say this,
sonetines if you have to work too hard at
interpreting the statute, you m ght be putting the
cart before the horse. Usually the words nean what
t hey nean, but sonetines there's no case law to
interpret those words and you have to really, you
know, deconstruct the statute, even using, you
know, plain English literature and dictionaries and
so forth and so on.
Q And M. Wlliams, | think | understood
what you were saying, but | want to make sure. | f
we i ncorporated a preanble or an explanation to the
W se, prior to the plain |anguage of a bill, then
you feel that you would take that into
consi der ati on?
A Oh, absolutely, that would nake it

easy, sSir.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Very good.
Thank you, sir.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: If there are no
ot her questions, then | would entertain a notion --
| have notion fromthe Senator from Orangeburg.

have a second to that notion. Any opposition here?
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None. We'll go into executive session wth you
staying with us.

(Executi ve sessi on)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Ckay. We' re back
in open session. And no action was taken in
executive session. W' re delighted that
M. WIllians is here with us this afternoon. |Is
t here any cl osing comment that you have before we
conpl ete the screeni ng?

MR, WLLI AVE: Sir, I would just |ike
to again thank the commttee for the opportunity
and thank nmy famly for their support.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: | appreci ate your
time this afternoon. | don't think there's
anything further fromthe Commttee, so you're
excused.

MR WLLIAMS: Thank you so nuch.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you. 11
entertain a notion to go into executive session to
di scuss potential enploynment pursuant to Section
30-4-70.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Strike to
nove.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: | have a notion

Do | have a second?
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REPRESENTATI VE MACK: Second.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: All in favor please
say aye. It's unaninobus. So we'll go in executive
sessi on.

(Executi ve sessi on)

SENATOR ALEXANDER: W' re back in open
session. There was no action taken in the

executi ve sessi on. Chair is avail able for --

SENATOR RANKI N: M. Chairman, | nake a
nmotion to find as qualified Justin WIIians,
Brenda WIIlians, Janes C arkson, Florence Bel ser,

and Geral d Addi son.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: And |I'mgoing to
take those in reverse order.

SENATOR RANKI N: Well, the WIIlians
famly is all here, so | wanted to start with them

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So CGerald W
Addi son is being found as qualified, raise your
hand. Vote on M. Addi son was unani nous as bei ng
qualified. Next we'll go to Ms. Florence P.
Bel ser, as being found qualified? Unaninous for
Ms. Belser. Next is M. Janes H d arkson found
qual i fi ed? Raise your hand. Unani nous. M. Gene
Gartman Jr.? (No response) okay. M. John

McNei Il Il ? (No response) okay. Ms. Brenda WIIi ans,

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 262
: i scheduledepo.com




© 0o N o o b w N P

e e
W N B O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018

263
EXAM NATION CF MR JUSTIN T. WLLIAMS - APRI L 23, 2018

qual i fied? Ckay, unani nous. M. Justin T.
WIlliams, qualified? Unani nous.

So for the record, we have the vote
M. CGerald W Addi son, found qualifi ed.

Ms. Florence P. Belser, found qualified. M. Janes
H. d arkson, qualified. M. Brenda WIIlians, found
qualified. And Justin T. WIIlians, found
qual i fi ed.

Their nanes were called, but failed for
| ack of sufficient votes on M. CGCene Gartman, Jr.,
and M. John MNeill.

So at this tine, if there's no
obj ection then, our next order of business is to

nom nate up to three individuals be nom nated for

the 6th Congressional district. So as our
precedent fromthis norning, we wll poll each
menmber and we'll start with M. Simons.

MR SI MMONS: Thank you. M . Chai r nan,
| would vote to nom nate Ms. Belser, Ms. Brenda
Wlliams and M. Justin WIIians.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Okay. Thank you.
M. Sinmons votes for Ms. Belser, and Ms. Brenda
WIllianms, and M. Justin WIIians.

Represent ati ve Mack.

REPRESENTATI VE MACK: Thank you,
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M . Chai r man. | would cast ny votes for
Ms. Fl orence Belser, Ms. Brenda WIIlians, and

M. Justin T. WIIians.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Thank you,
M. Mack, he votes for Ms. Belser, M. Brenda
WIllianms, and M. Justin T. WIIlians.
M. Forrester.

REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER: Thank you,
M. Chairman. | vote for M. Addison, M. Belser,
and Justin T. WIIians.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Ckay.
M. Forrester, M. Addison, Ms. Belser, and M.
Justin T. WIllians. Thank you, sir.
M. Sandifer.

REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: Thank you,
M. Chairman. | would vote for M. Addison,
Ms. Brenda WIllians, and M. Justin WIIlians.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: M. Sandifer votes
for M. Addison, Ms. Brenda WIllians, M. Justin T.
W lians.

Senat or Al exander votes for M. Bel ser,
M. Brenda WIllians, and M. Justin T. WIIians.
Senator from Horry.

SENATOR RANKI N: Thank you,

Ms. Chai r man. | vote for Ms. Fl orence Bel ser,
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Ms. Brenda WIllians, and M. Justin T., son of a

beautiful nother, WIllians. Do put that in the

record.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So Senat or Ranki n,

M. Belser, Ms. Brenda WIllians, M. Justin T.
WIllians.

Senat or from Orangeburg.

SENATOR HUTTO FI orence Bel ser, Brenda

Wllianms, Justin T. WIIlians.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Senator Hutto votes

for Ms. Belser, Brenda WIllians, and M. Justin T.

WIIlians.

Ms. Bl uest ei n.

MS. BLUESTEI N: M. Chai rman, thank

you. I"d like to vote for Florence Bel ser,
Ms. Brenda WIllianms, and M. Justin WIIians.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: Ckay.

Ms. Bluestein, Ms. Belser, Ms. Brenda WIIlians, and
M. Justin T. WIIians.
M. Jones.
MR JONES: M. Jones, M. Florence
Bel ser, Justin T. WIlians, and Brenda WII|i ans.
SENATOR ALEXANDER: M. Jones votes for
Ms. Florence Belser, M. Justin T. WIIlians, and

Ms. Brenda WIIli ans.

265
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REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER: M. Chai r man,
if I may wth unani nous consent change ny vote, |
failed to put Ms. Belser in there instead of
Ms. Addi son. It will be Ms. Belser, Ms. WIIlians
and M. WIIians.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: And consent is
granted, the polls are not closed. Any other
addi ti ons or changes? So given that, it would be
the ruling of the Chair that being found and
qualified are Ms. Belser, Ms. Brenda WIIlians, and
M. Justin T. Wllianms will be nom nated or found
nom nated by this screening conmttee to be put in
a nom nation for the 6th Congressional district.

That concl udes our busi ness today. I
woul d ask the nmenbers rather than cone at 9:00
tonmorrow, if it would be okay, |I would like for it
to be called at 9:30. Unless there's opposition to
com ng at 9: 30 rather than 9:007?

SENATOR HUTTQO  Just | et the Senat or
fromHorry think we're com ng at 9: 00.

SENATOR ALEXANDER: So we'll stand
adj ourned for the day. Thank y'all again for your
partici pati on.

(The screeni ng was adj ourned at 6: 37 PM)

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 266
: i scheduledepo.com




© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N s
N w N B O

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee
April 23, 2018

267
CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER

I, Any R Cope, Court Reporter and
Notary Public for the State of South Carolina at
Large, do hereby certify that the foregoing
transcript is a true, accurate, and conpl ete
record.

| further certify that | am neither
related to nor counsel for any party to the cause
pendi ng or interested in the events thereof.

Wtness ny hand, | have hereunto
affixed ny official seal this 25th day of April,
2018 at Col unbi a, Ri chland County, South Caroli na.

AL
\\\\\\\\\\ & ! fiff 7 {{/ .
> b‘“__..,..f.,foﬁ'@ %

:::.,. o %u 1_ A R P"‘v._.‘..ll
| = |

i RS . Q . CQ?(/
0’@?’ H AR ?me%

i, N
L\

Any R Cope, Court Reporter
My Conm ssi on expires
May 12, 2018

e
2
=,
3
-
2
=
=]
=
=
=
S
£
=
=
S
S

A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 267
b | scheduledepo.com




© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N s
N w N B O

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
268
I NDEX
Page/ Li ne
W TNESS/ EXAM NATI ON
BRUCE COLE 7 11
EXAM NATI ON 9 25
BY MS. ANDERSON
EXAM NATI ON 19 14
BY SENATOR RANKI N
EXAM NATI ON 22 5
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
EXAM NATI ON 23 10
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER
EXAM NATI ON 26 12
BY REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER
EXAM NATI ON 27 21
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
EXAM NATI ON 29 21
BY SENATOR HUTTO
EXAM NATI ON 30 11
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER
PATRI CK DONNELLY 33 5
EXAM NATI ON 37 11
BY MS. ANDERSON
EXAM NATI ON 49 5
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
AllWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 268

scheduledepo.com



© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N DN DD MDD MDD P P P P P PP P PR
o A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o A WO N+, O

Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
269
EXAM NATI ON 51 1
BY REPRESENTATI VE MACK
EXAM NATI ON 53 13
BY REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER
EXAM NATI ON 54 15
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER
EXAM NATI ON 56 5
BY SENATOR RANKI N
EXAM NATI ON 63 20
BY SENATOR HUTTO
ELLIOIT F. ELAM Jr. 67 25
EXAM NATI ON 71 25
BY MR DAVI DSON
EXAM NATI ON 79 21
BY REPRESENTATI VE MACK
EXAM NATI ON 82 4
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER
EXAM NATI ON 85 16
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
JOHN A. MCALLI STER 88 13
EXAM NATI ON 92 14
BY M5. ANDERSON
EXAM NATI ON 102 13
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER
EXAM NATI ON 104 18
A|lWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 269

scheduledepo.com



© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N DN DD MDD MDD P P P P P PP P PR
o A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o A WO N+, O

Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
270
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
EXAM NATI ON 109 22
BY SENATOR RANKI N
GERALD W ADDI SON 118 21
EXAM NATI ON 121 15
BY M5. ANDERSON
EXAM NATI ON 130 16
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER
EXAM NATI ON 133 25
BY REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER
EXAM NATI ON 135 21
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
FLORENCE PLOADEN BELSER 139 23
EXAM NATI ON 142 5
BY M5. ANDERSON
EXAM NATI ON 154 8
BY REPRESENTATI VE MACK
EXAM NATI ON 156 8
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER
EXAM NATI ON 157 6
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
EXAM NATI ON 159 13
BY SENATOR HUTTO
EXAM NATI ON 160 12
BY SENATOR RANKI N
AlWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 270

scheduledepo.com



© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N DN DD MDD MDD P P P P P PP P PR
o A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o A WO N+, O

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018
271
JAMES H. CLARKSON 166 3
EXAM NATI ON 169 4
BY MR DAVI DSON
EXAM NATI ON 178 13
BY SENATOR RANKI N
EXAM NATI ON 180 7
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER
EXAM NATI ON 182 4
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
GENE GARTMAN, Jr. 185 3
EXAM NATI ON 196 2
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
EXAM NATI ON 197 15
BY SENATOR HUTTO
JOHN MCNEI LL 199 22
EXAM NATI ON 202 4
BY M5. ANDERSON
EXAM NATI ON 212 4
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
EXAM NATI ON 213 17
BY SENATOR RANKI N
BRENDA W LLI AMS 216 18
EXAM NATI ON 218 19
BY MS. ANDERSON
EXAM NATI ON 227 25
AlWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 271

scheduledepo.com




© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N DN DD MDD MDD P P P P P PP P PR
o A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o A WO N+, O

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018
272
BY SENATOR RANKI N
EXAM NATI ON 229 18
BY REPRESENTATI VE MACK
JUSTIN T. WLLI AVS 231 13
EXAM NATI ON 234 3
BY M5. ANDERSON:
EXAM NATI ON 247 2
BY SENATOR HUTTO
EXAM NATI ON 248 19
BY SENATOR RANKI N
EXAM NATI ON 252 16
BY REPRESENTATI VE SANDI FER
EXAM NATI ON 254 2
BY REPRESENTATI VE FORRESTER
EXAM NATI ON 255 14
BY SENATOR ALEXANDER
CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER 267 1
REQUESTED | NFORMATI ON | NDEX
(No Information Requested)
AlWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 272

scheduledepo.com




© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N DN DD MDD MDD P P P P P PP P PR
o A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o A WO N+, O

Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee
April 23, 2018

EXHI BI TS

COLE EXHIBIT 1, South Carolina
Publ i c Service Conm ssion

edi ted Personal Data
Questionnaire for Dr. Bruce
Kevin Col e

COLE EXHI BIT 2, Bruce K. Cole,
Ph. D., personal statenent
DONNELLY EXHI BI T 1, South
Carolina Public Service

Commi ssi on edited Personal
Data Questionnaire for M.
Patrick Donnelly

DONNELLY EXHI BI T 2, Resunmg of
Patrick Donnelly

ELAM EXH BIT 1, South Carolina
Public Service Conm ssion

edi ted Personal Data
Questionnaire for Elliott
Fuqua El am Jr

ELAM EXH BIT 2, Elliott El am

conti nui ng education I|ist

273

Page/ Li ne

34 5

34 9

70 12

70 16

AllWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 273

scheduledepo.com



© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N DN DD MDD MDD P P P P P PP P PR
o A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o A WO N+, O

Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee
April 23, 2018

ELAM EXH BIT 3, State 70 19

Regul ati ons of Public

Utilities Review Conm ttee

performance eval uation for

Elliott Elam dated July 1,
2015 t hrough June 30, 2016
ELAMEXH BIT 4, State 70 24

Regul ati ons of Public

Utilities Review Conmttee

per f ormance eval uation for

Elliott Elam dated July 1,
2014 through June 30, 2015
MCALLI STER EXHI BI' T 1, South 90 1

Carolina Public Service

Comm ssi on edited Personal

Data Questionnaire for M.
John Andrew MAl | i ster
ADDI SON EXHI BI T 1, South 120 16

Carolina Public Service

Comm ssi on edited Personal

Dat a Questionnaire for M.
CGerald W Addi son
BELSER EXHI BI T 1, South 141 13

Carolina Public Service

Comm ssi on edited Personal

274

A

W

R

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO
scheduledepo.com

Page 274



© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N DN DD MDD MDD P P P P P PP P PR
o A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o A WO N+, O

Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018

Data Questionnaire for Ms.

FIl orence P. Bel ser

CLARKSON EXH BI' T 1, South 168 4

Carolina Public Service

Comm ssi on edited Personal

Dat a Questionnaire for M.

James H d arkson
GARTMAN EXH BI' T 1, South 187 13

Carolina Public Service

Comm ssi on edited Personal

Data Questionnaire for M.
GCene Gartman, Jr.
MCNEI LL EXHIBIT 1, South 201 12

Carolina Public Service

Comm ssi on edited Personal

Data Questionnaire for M.
John McNei | |
B. WLLIAVS EXH BIT 1, South 218 8

Carolina Public Service

Comm ssi on edited Personal

Dat a Questionnaire for M.

Brenda WI i ans
W LLI AMS EXH BIT 1, South 233 11

J.

Carolina Public Service

Comm ssi on edited Personal

275

A

W

R

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO
scheduledepo.com

Page 275



© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N DN DD MDD MDD P P P P P PP P PR
o A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o A WO N+, O

Screening for Public Service Commission Review Committee

April 23, 2018
_ _ 276
Data Questionnaire for M.
Justin T. WIIlians
A|W|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 276

scheduledepo.com




Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
272:4 271:8 1996
Exhibits 1 130 185 119:11 166:16,22
DDl SON.EXH . 270:7 271:10 1997
EXH. 8:2,4
001 9:4 34:5 70:12,21 12370_ ° 181%2_25 1006
120:16 274:18 71:190:1 120:16 : ' 166:22
EXH 001 ) 168:4 187:13 169:8 270:11 92:5109:12,17 1:00
' 201:12 202:15 139 268:7 271:23 118:4,6,8
218:8 233:11 270:13 272:9 1:15
BELSER.EXH.001 | 51 272-18 iy 1951 11812
10 4:2 268:7 269:21 o16 1:18
g)'-(ﬁ%'éfo'\‘- 27:1035:3 847, 272:15 196 118:12
: 10,17 165:21 142 271:11 1:30
174:18 268:11 72:4 270:14 1963 117:24
COLE.EXH.001 el :
10-X 1439 167:10 1t
2110 188:11 1967 69:15
COLE.EXH.002 10-year 5 119:10
SONNELLY 105:16 174:18 200:19 1968 5
EXHO0L 100 232:3269:5270:;5 | 166:13
: 17:15192:11 271:13 197 2
201:21 210:2 . _ 4:29:8 10:11 34:9
DONNELLY. 216:1 15-minute 27113 oot
EXH 002 199:11 1970's 36:337:16,21
: 102 154 217 70:16 115:3
269:23 57016 : 117:22 271:11
ELAMEXH.001 | 104 : 1978 272:7,13
260:95 156 166:13,14 20
ELAM.EXH.002 | 1085 270:18 1979 5217 136:22
63:3 157 217:8 226:24 142:10 254:12
ELAM.EXH.003 | 109 270:20 1980s 269:9
270:2 159 7:258:191:14 20/20
ELAM.EXH.004 | 1 270:22 1981 62:14
89:4 105:20 6 166:15,16 2000
GARTMAN.EXH. | 18515268:4,10, | 292:3269:18 1984 119:23 166:24
001 > 270:7 272:11 68:12 166:11 167:2
JWILLIAMS. 270:4 270:24 1986 89:7 234:20
EXH.001 11th 166 166:10 186:5 2002
4:21 271:1 1987 69:1
MCALISSTER. 12 169 68:16,19 2003
EXH.001 267:21 268:13 271:2 1988 140:20
270:24 16th 68:14 2004
MCNEILL.EXH. | 191 54 1989 33:16 94:12
001 270:5 17 89:1 140:20,21 144:20
122 244.6 271.20 199 2005
234:8 1700s 271:15 80:14 241:17
$ 122nd 122:19 1990 2006
100:4 178 68:19 8:474:2389:8
$]é210?_% 1233 271:4 1990s 186:5 233:3
' 218:24 18 91:14 2007
$10,000 1230 201:25 269:25 1993 8:14 186:3,9,11
84:11 ; 271:22 272:2 : : 189:10,16
$100.000 117:24 140:19 200:11 2008
; 180
84:9 13 5716 1995 33:16,18 356
g
257:24 ' : 19:18 186:13
AlWI|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 277
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
200:16 24 271:1,10 272:5 246:11 61
2011 97:24 22418,19 3,000 48-hour 227:18
232:2 24/7 21:10 19:1 48:8 78:22 62
2012 14:25 149:22 30 101:21 129:20 102:6
61:15 186:13 172:18,19 52:17 70:22 71:2 %ggﬁ ;ﬁii 63
2419 174:9 268:19 : : 269:9
2013 : 226:4 246:9
74:2379:18 12119 30-4-48-2 67
200:16 232:2,3 247 6:22 4% 6824 269:11
2014 2727 30-4-70 ' 69
8:17 68:16 69:2,15 | 248 3106:18114:16 | 4%S 167:10
71:1186:16 272:9 261:21 17:9 6:37
200:18 232:10 o5 30-4-70-(3)(2) 266:24
2015 141:24 142:22 311 5 6th
200:21 217:23 269:11,12 270:9 105 5 16013 184:25
232:2 271:25 ) 268:9,21,24 269:7 188:21 21915
3lst 270:14 : :
2016 252 186:13 230:19 234:14
70:22 186:19 272:11 ' 501 263:15 266:13
196:12 200:21,23 | 954 3315_9 492 56,14 97:15104:11
2017 272:13 23 R 5;11(3';23) 7
186:19 198:3 c
217:8 219:8 232:7 252572:15 268:21 1967 7
2018 5th 330 51 268:4 271:6
3:4267:13,21 26712 79:12,17 269:1 708
202 % 331 53 7:2562:25
271:16 26813 79:12,17 269:3 n
21 267 35 54 269:12
91:5 268:15,17 279:18 16:6 269:5 79
269:14270:411 | 37 56 269:14
212 552216 268:22 130:9 269:7
271:18 27' ' 38 57 8
219:9 :
213 19:24 123:20 48:20
271:20 268:15 38.5 575 8
216 o71 195:21 178:7 1745 19 1965 14
21122 157:23 3:30-ish 58 égg:ig igﬁw
g 29 199:12 123:21 125:14,15 B
271:23 26817 3AL 134:17 8L
22 29115 120:3 o9 7
268:9 270:2 ) . 19:10 82
188:12 218:25 .
271:15 o018 4 5:00 269:16
227 14213 144:1 85
271:25 ) 4 5th 257:19 269:18
299 29209 4:2 63:25 70:24 214:4 87
- 234:9 134:4 269:16 153:25
) 205 271:2,8,16,18
23 202:9 6 88
89:3105:19 ' 41 246:20 269:20
106:18268:11 | 2nd 219:20 6
270:13 34:1969:1472:9 | 420 4:2121:25 184:13 9
231 93:1 92:19 202:14 216:16
272:4 48 270:20 9
234 3 5:2519:348:9 60 268:5
2725 78:24 101:23 125:15 90
23rd 36:363:24 70:19 177:24 195:13 62:95
3:35:4118:13 125:14 134:17 211:14 226:6 : 92
269:21
AllWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 278
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
95 accessible ad adjustments 192:1 206:11
188:16 241:22 103:13 257:23 146:2 215:3 207:3 222:22
97 accomplish add administered 238:25
142:13 107:19 37:2353:172:14 227:1 advocacy
98 accor dance 1355 184?183;11021 administration g: %g 61'5192:16 197:3,
166:23 200:11 Rl . : 7:22 33:1 1 :
00:23 200 >10 143:3,17 232:15 88'Zf 31216 ggg advocate
990-pfs account . : : :
8.9 A5 addison 106:15 107:4,18 41:8 69:3 231:25
5.00 scoountabilit 118:16,18,21 166:11 186:18 232:9 256:17
1441 266:15.18 203:2 y 1(15913 %%01%161170 %92013 ‘1191:3 197:2, | advocate/consumer
RIS ' 18, 17, : 69:3
20 )
accounted 19 130:8,18 administrative )
9:30 162:15 133:21 134:2 . advocating
266:17,18 135:24 136:6,8 68:2269:8 17 192:13
Ly i . -9 141:2 159:2 '
o118 137:1138:25 1ar2 920 Aer ospace
A 192210323 | 262121819 244:17,21 200:22
Aikeen e 19266:4270:4 | A9MInStralor | “o52.10
-I_ - ) . 1 : : i i i )
92:20 accurate Addison's 93:10 101:14 affairs
Abbeville 50:11 267:6 Taog 1012 104:21 110:25 68:16 85:21
89:9 acknowledge e 217:10 226:24 108:20
ability 79:10 ' ] ) admired affected
53:2.89:12 99:19 : ppay
14 90: : - 252:10 16 57;
1121145 831‘5?11612.15 ai%lél'rlgd219'19 204:3 236:10 admission afictlg o
155:6 238:4 T additional 211:7 10:22 17:20 21:23
acquisition . . : : : :
44:19 50:10 ) o
abreast 212:17 - admit affiliated
144:12 Acres a%gg_' ons 1335 14:12 22:8,11
I - e -
; 21:17 : :
b act 10:2,523:1937:14 193:16 208:4
OIS 15 29:24 30:24,25 72:392:16 121:18 | advance 224:3240:22
Lo, 55.8.,9,11 69.21 142:8,10 161:9,19 82:21 144:4 affixed
absences 103:19127:8,13 169:7 171:23 advanced 26712
206:22 138:5159:15 188:9,11202:6,8 | 4:669:24 '
absent 162:6 163:11 218:22 234:6 advantage afforq '
24813 170:8 244:17 236:9 256:17 290012 24817 133:11 151:23,24
e 255:25 250:16 adddr : : 155:23 215:20
solut . essed i :
64:25 18/8224 acting 243:15 257:11 a%\./grtlse 2513
26018 127:11 209:18,20 addressing - affordable
- action ; advice 36:15 155:22
abstaining 39193321 66:05 | 22018 3:10 21:17 158:16 205:17
209:6 87:493:21 10514 AgefT‘CO advise affor ded
abused 111:2 114:2,25 03:7 147:9 242:17 36:22 144:21,22
209:5 138:24 1658 adept advises afternoon
217 %gg;ig ggg;go aggcgu?tely advising %925 5{8: i,i4,15,
academic : > : 243:13 ; "
11:15 90:19 261:5262:7 adj ourned "y 165:15,19,22,23,
t actions 266:22.24 a VIS.JI' ] 25 166:5 184:16,
accept 180:16,17 e 101:15108:3 24 185:2,9,11
160:2 186:17 - adjudicate Advisors 199:1,8,17 215:18
active 94:1 191:4 -1,0, X
acceptable 109:15 179:20 : : 8:16 26:15 29:1 216:8 230:22
121:9 etivit adjudicated advisory 231:6,7 261:7,14
access i 204:19 207:13 13:3,10 27:1341:9 | afternoons
16:10 21:2 46:13 actual adjudication 74:24 95:7,14 53:4
65:17 122:23 93:2294:7204:14 |  124:18,25 146:20 -
: : 103:24 237:11 =y . agencies
206:19 214:2 03 3 adjudicatory 167;20721 1_70-11 105:15111:2
36:9 182:25 191:20 130:21 159:20
AlWI|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 279
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
254:25 86:18,24 87:3,12 aloof 246:17 247:12 application
agency 88:11,15 89:25 127:10 131:25 268:6,23 269:22 4:20,255:2,5
105:9.10 106:14, 102:8104:17,19 | ¢y 270:6,15 271:17, 17:2318:17,22
20,21 107:3 2Tt o18, L, | 443989 s 17182814704
1602 16351 2411551023 | aternative Pgao16 9030218 | 7767848918
186.10 1806812 | 116:4,101517,21 | 157:19 o 100:14 101:8,18
213:7 21911’ ' 1171,7,12 1185, aluminum Ammal 120:9 128:22
2994 11,19,23120:15, | 119:19137:17 25424 129:16 130:2
agenda 24 1.21:14 1.30:11 amazes announced 14156 145519
g 133:22 135:18,22 : 101:11 152:9 153:3,18
437117.20 138:11,16,23 141:24 announcin 177:4185:16
agree 139:13,16,20,25 amendment 1537 9 192:6,9,16 194:18
206:7 141:12 154:3 3517 anSN;ering 201:5 210:14
156:7 157:4,7 amendments 211:8,18 214:5,6
agrecable 159:11 160:8 187:4 37:9139:22342 | 217.142252,21
aqr eement 164:23'165:2.,7,18, America answers 22651 232:14.
gre 24168:3 178:10 179 23:15,16 81:22 245:4,24 246:6
62:6 180:3 182:2,5 Américan 88:19121:9230:5 | 258:6,12,14
agreements 18453’8’12;22 148:20 2223 anticipated applications
62:8 1855 187:12 120,22, 63:8 4:21,22 5:6 158:9
ahead 195:23 196:3 156:18 167:14 e e : :
36:16 66:24 197:13198:1522 | amount anticipation applied
N 199:7,14,19,24 5519 77:2384:19 | 35118 47:2348:5127:6
116:17214:17 201:11 212:1,5 anymore 137:13 191:4
232:20 250:17 21311,14 215:7, | Ay 13625 144:16 198:2
252:7 111521674114, | 287320 ' ' applies
aids 20218:7227:19, | analogy Agl-_llogogz_lg 55.4 164:10 208:24
g.é&%% 23 229:14 230:9, 228:11 aea | apply
: 13,18 231:4,8,15 analysis . .
Aiken 233:10 246:21,25 32:15 175:6 161:13 14:22,23 24.23
25:14 43:16,18
92:19 234:20 252:12 253:23 anal apparently 76:18 97:21.22
; ; yst 118 97:21,
: 255:15 258:17 . 82:20 161:7 : -
air 8:1 127:3,4 131:16
1 126 260:22 261:4,13, , 180:24 213:22 : :
80:1 136:17 8542605615 | analytical 149:19,20 172:17
166:20 25 £02:4,0,13, 0 124 appeal 198:4 208:22
17 263:21 264:4 128:9134:19 : :
Airport > 244:14 224:16,17 228:15
22:22 : 10 00- . eals -2 4L9,40,
%,823 026152.2,521 6:1999:9 178:16 al%g, 012 22210 251:16
AJT ] y ) ! ) .
Anderson
: : 269:19 270:1,12, _ . applying
119:12,21 137:4,6, _ 7:8.15 8:22 9:10, appear ance 2420 36:11 47-22
9 21271:9,12,19 121011999314 | 32:2127:14
, 27216 1119:9 23: 115 136:16 244:22
akin - 33:3,7,10 34:2,11 : 250:1
244:16 Allen 37:1248:19,25 appeared e
Alabama 8:12 88:18,20 89:20 189:20 51719 254:4
106:1 Alliance 90:5,24 92:12,15 appearing 255'6 : .
105:23 167:14 102:4,9113:22 149:14 150:3 :
alarmed alli 118:24 119:2 1707 ' appointment
54:20,22 1'6'3‘60‘;91507_ 1 120:11,20 121:16 ' 167:19 182:25
3:1,207:5,10,13 allowable 134:11,19 136:7 O et . 23716
9:32419:1222:2, | 30:24 140:2,4,7 141:8, 178:16,24 approach
6 23:5 26:10 allowances 17,22 142:6 applaud , _
27:19,2229:16,19 | ~190:9 153:24 154:4 228:7 %%%51?618%223 ,
30731111520, | 192:5 200:3 2017, | gnplicable ol
2532:8,20,25 34:4 5‘;‘,"12 8316 104:4 | 16202:5211:24 515 :
37:10 48:22 49:6 e iale | 212:2214:22 » approached
50:22 53:9 54:12 a1 216:20,24 217:15, | @pplicant _ 13:1341:19 74:16
56:4 63:19 66:13, - 17,2022 218:2,12, | 35953191846 | 0517 125:3147:5
18,23 67:14,19,22 | allowing 20227:16 231:16, | applicants 170:24 192:19
68:270:1179:9,16 | 9:16 23:8 158:4 18 232:19,24 4:24 134:5 198:6 207:6 223:7
81:25 85:14,17 218:17 233:6,15 234:4 239:10
AlW|IR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 280
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
appropriately arrange assistance 75:279:11 93:13 223:14 225:16,19
12:10 162:6 89:8 140:24 187:1 95:12 101:18 240:9 245:19,22
approvals arrangements 220:8 119:5 122:12 256:7
204:16 175:13 assistant 124:23 129:25 awhile
approve arrived 14011621 217:6, | 190275378 252:22
16:12 94:3 191:13 105:11 1('_) 170;16,20 190:19 aye
approved arson asssis 192:14 200:7 114:19138:18
16:13179:1205:7 | 254:5,7,10,19 1411 203:11 207:1 165:4 184:9
approving article associate 211:18 219:21 ;ggﬁ gég él
Aol ticles 243:7,14 231:21 235:7 Ayers
53 118:13 214:4 178:16 association 239:5 246:6 248:25
267:12 8:921:1022:10 attending Ayes
: arts 69:16,18 70:1 58:18 230:14
arbiter 68:11 231:22 107:17 256:20 attention
220:23 -
. ascertain associations 71:10 165:17 B
arbitrary 259:3 111:2 168:14 187:23
2219 ash assume 205:8216:8256:4 | B
architects 181:14 13:1241:18 95:16 | attorney 218:8
227:14 Asia 125:2,19 147:4 68:20,24 140:18 | paccalaureate
area 2137 160:4 170:23 143:23 144:1 4:6
9:19 21:19 93:22 192:18 207:5 173:22 256:17
142:21 155:16 a81k7$21:20 203:6 239:9 attorney/dlient bg%hf'zoés_ 118823
157:13 158:5 : . :12 65 -
1648 18215 aspect assuming 251:22 119:6 140:9 166:8
29817 251:6 10:19 144:16 187:4 attributed 186:4 200:6 217:2
aspects assured 112:22 178:17 231:22
al;‘?69158.3 45:363:10 11:1 45:11 49:3 58:23 179:19 back
90:22 94:3 123:12 124:3167:4 237:2 | astray audience 29:4 31:25 57:23
143:10 155:12 assembly 67:6 8716 138:20 58.2161:12,17,22
157:14 158:24 5:1,2217:2218:8, | astute auditor 223%42’411%2-51% .
159:5 174:21 1319:421:15 215:22 8:110:20 8721031 1141
196:15 212:23 46:23 47:9,15 AT&T August Uoaitroa
226:16,21 2278 48:10 60:23 69:1 16:18.22 4:21 185:17 198:3 o { .
208'16,17 23423 | 77:8,192278:3 o 118:1,15 134.10
235:23 ' 14202580:25 | Atlanta authority 137:3 158.4 1657
81514 1001324 | 166:12174:15 25:17 36:5 133:5 184:12 185:17
arena g Y . 159:24 1815 196:11 198:2,3,22
256:25 257:13 129:7,13,23 152:8, 33:12 : . o
19,25 153:15 Auxiliary 213.8214:14,23
Arete 155.7 156:20 attempt 148:20 24 1494 215:15 222:8
20:12,14 160:3 1635 171:6 259:4 e ' 230:18 231:5
argue 164:13 176:25 attempts a\gé?fél 'y 234:19 241:17
157:17,21 177:3,14,20,25 75:9 - ggg:j ggg:é,mfs
arise 181:36194:17 | attend vad 4o
76:8 171:22 2449 | 195:3,9,14206:10 | 144:22,24,25 : backed
210:13,24 211:5, 192:3 220:11 aware 250:19
arm _ 15 225:1,12,18 234:21 12:2213:2018:12 | background
137:8 14515 226:7 245:3,14,20 | aitendance 424471348411 | 4757 7:17 3312
100:2,6,7 101:14 58:2,8,13 59:1,8, 124:20 146:22 79:1 85:4 96:12 71:588:22 90:20
105:16 106:5 12,14 61:13,21 170:12 191:22 101:3,6 125:24 140:8 143:16
108:9 120:4,5 62:3 206:13 222:24 129:11,14 143:5 151:10,14 168:9
186:5 200:10 230:2 147:19 148:12,19 187:18 200:5
232:9243:11 asset 152:23 156:22 217-1 231:20
244:19 S0:5 attended 171:8 177:18,21 25512
arose assist %slsfg }15;5?412%2_%224 192:25 195:7 bail
A|W|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 281
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
balance beach 139:15,18,19,23 biology born
11:24 14:21 128:3 773 140:5,6,9,22 140:10 217:2 146:6,7
132:17 135:12 b 141:3,7,131520 | pit b od
158:13 181:14 A 1 e 142:7,10 153:25 po . o row
36:21 86:18 132:21 174:23 84:1
236:15,17,20 bearin 154:2,10 156:10 182:10 189:11 borrowin
balanced e 157:3164:22 196:17 219:25 o op'nd
241:6 ' 165:9,13 262:11, 226:19,20 247:16 '
balancing 52:15 264:259,1221,25 | 54 '| 25418
135:2 Beaufort 265:5,8,11,15,18, blame Boston
Bank ) 22,24 266:3,4,10 . .
i‘g_ 5 26:20 14 23:2356:16,17 8:5,6,819:21,24
bani«u ) beautiful Belse.r‘s 61:24 20:8 2159-11
Pl 22P 228:6 265:2 Ao blaming bottom-line
bankr ot Bechtel bench 59:2 65:12 16:22
20225 17:951:20 14:2343:1786:8 | blank Do 700
Bar Bechtel-llke 97:22 127:4.6 62:18 . .
' Bedency 132:10 149:20 110:3 147:13,17 150:17
Bard 111:5 162:3 172:17 Blockbuster 194:7
200:19 befriending 208:22 224:17 50:6 Box
Bart 150:2 241:10 242:19 5L RA 142:12,13
37:15 ' :
began Bg_”lezd'd 55:1083:1485:5 | Boyd
base 420352206818 | & 103:22 162:7
29:23 30:23,25 79:17 140:13 beneficial Bluestein branch
55891113 186:13,20 16:444:2299:17 | 117450651314 | 155:4189:12
103:19 146:9 . 128:6 151:4 T O
159:15 175:5 begln 209:22 243_2 18 branches
Sioaen | neanm | 2R o
based e T e ; . 22:14 28:10 break
d 141:17 149:18 50:8 128:18 16712132021 11719 198:10
14:1025:23 386, | 201:16 218:12 134:23 143:14 183119718 199911
1542.23 44.7 233:15 219:14 2181 o
45:25 76:12 97:8 . . . breakdown
113:9 125:19 beginning benefits boards 2155
126:18 146:15 217:9232:10 1511 21:12 1722 breakup
148:18 152:5 begun bet 193:17 158:3
172:6 185:14 182:20 22:24 body B e
193:21 208:9 : ) P
reob g | behalf bias 36:9,1040:851:17 | 516,15 18 218:10,
8,9, : 18:9,14 47:10,15 179:7 100:1 149:17 93930:19 26211
241:2 259:18 . . . . . L4,
basic 101:5 129:8,13 . . 154:14 hE A7
_ _ : : 157:24 159:5 264:2,5,17,19,22
75:12134:16 152:20,25160:23 | 16821 256:3 Boeing 265:1,5,8,11,16,
23125 LAL3ALTTAS, | oger 200:17 203:8 18,22,25 266:10
40:17 76:2583:25 | 211:5224:23 - ' boil id
195:7 1332 225:13,18 245:15, | biggest ol Bridge
21212 21 81:13,15 105:8 83:25 10:17,18
basis Bdll 128:8 143:7 bonded briefed
O 3623818 17:12 158:3 gggig 244:24 250:1 145:1
46:2542560:5 | Bellsouth . book briefing
106:8,12 145:22 157:18,23,25 bill 237 20:2,38 150:17
Bates belong 32815 Zggié 3 books briefings
51:19 14:9 42:22 76:11 55712 260:15 20:514410175:7 | 144:20
batter 97:7 126:17 — ' boom briefly
ot 148:17 172:5 bl tpoard 62:24 37:2267:3 687
Baxley 193:20 208:8 : boots 72:12 74:9 106:24
224:7 241:1 bills . . 119:3 136:4 153:8
Y onor 58:19 59:20
232:4 249:25 belser 257:17 166:6 169:19
173:1174:11
AlWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 282
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
175:24 185:12 burning 229:25 258:10 31:283:15,16,20, | Carolina's
212:10 256:2 263:9 26617 21,24 84:9,14,19 221:20
briefs bus calm capitalize Carolinians
143:24 173:22 110:4 127:2 122:25 94:4
bring Bush campaign captain carries
16:3 21:5 32:15 91:3 109:16 185:19 243:11 81.7
36:2038:644:13, | pygness candidacy captains carry
2146:1186:2515 | 7.1 16:2420:12 | 18:1832:1947:19 | 24311 132:5 228:15
99.1623100:10 | »7:11,1333:14 75:3101:9,12 car carrying
103:5105:21 88:2490:1991:16 | 129:17 153:4,7 8219 17520 1762
128:5151:3,14 101:15 111:4,10, 176:22 211:9
192:23 209:21 11112:4117:18 | 225:22245:25 card cart
243:1,16 : : ) 258:5,10 260:6
119:25 124:17 candidate
bringing 166:10 174:2,3,5 58136516 19:2 | cardinal Carter
29:9 86:3 135:14 182:19 200:15 3118 20 488 259:2 232:4 249:25
brings 210:8 263:13 56:1157:1860:14 | care case
165:21 266:14 61:6 66:17,20 71:5 | 238:23 12:12 23:15 39:11,
BRLA businesses 78:2386:21 8714, | 51 eer 1363:14 73:18,24
835 36:14 112:6 23101:22113:16, | g0 10:15.20.25 75:15 76:17 80:14,
204:22 17,19 118:1,6 933557118 17 81:9,11,15,22
broad . . . . . . . :
_ buy 129:21 138:17 716,20 81:16 94:21 95:4 103:4,
103:12 108:4 153:13 160:24 1112511949 11124:9 138:2
broadband 165:2 168:9 14224 143.25 145:17,18,22
176:20 buyers 177:23 185:18 157-92 2132 146:4,16 151:15,
oL:9 187:18 192:3 : ' 16,17 157:12,15
br oker : : : 243:5,11,23 251:1, - 112,15,
1486 buying 195:12 211:13 25 20,23,24 170:5
' 17:126:19 213:23 226:5 183:15 191:16
35891'<7|yn buyout 246:10 Céifg -uzls 1504 206:3 221:6
brought 364:134.15.16 . 244:14,23 254:10,
71:10 124:11 22 521]1,]:8,,24,621,., Carolina 16,20 256:8 259:5,
168:14 187:23 C 6,938:7 87:18,23 8:14 9:4,23 10:6 18,20 260:1,7
205:8 ceble 88:2,3110:19 %ﬁfg ggi gig a0 | 025
Bruce X . 115:3,17 134:13 ~hEL Of. 10 (B 12:14 25:11 37:4
7:3119:6810:4 | £3256:1823 160:18 247:8 41:4 50:17 54:2 55:23 73:16,18
117:15 268:4 257:12,17 - 68:10,14 695,7, 83:13,15 123:12
: : candidates : -3 -
bubbl cabs 611 11,1216 70:12 154:16 157:11,16
ubble 253:18 : 72:577:17 89:13 : :
2014 158:7 167:6
' cadet cannon 90:1,1892:11,21 | 173:20,21 174:14,
bucks 111:2325208:14 | 19918 93:6 94:6 97:14 15,16,17 175:4
17:15 Cal Cannons %‘1323612%1_9 183:21 232:8
46:576:23 97:16 : : 243:9,14 244:5,6
T 110:5 172:23 1945 120:516 121111, | 59:14
) ) calculate 250:23 20 122:8 123:15 cast
build 44:12 . 140:12,25 141:13
7:2355:16 161:1 ' capability . : 132:11 264:1
caloulat _ 142:11,13 143:13,
building g e 99:10 14154:20 156:4 | catastrophe
31:3,5 52:25 252:2 S capable 159:21 168:4 80:1
buildings C%I_E;era 40:9 121:4 175:19 178:21 caLCUS
153:10 - capacities 179:9,22 186:14 13:6,9 41:12,15
built call 22:1828:1868:17 | 1871318812 95:10,13 124:21,

7 B 1A B 3:252:1955:10 . 189:3,24 190:7 24146:23 147:1
10:1752:1054:24 | 62:24 66:24 e 6204 191:7 197:5,18 170:13,17 191:23
85:4 106:12 112:24 115:18 11921 127-6 12 201:12 202:9 192:3,15 206:14

. 18:'1; 161:23 181:12 15411 [7508 2042521214 2072 222:25
' called 235:1251:12 : : caught
burn 1693 90:17 1072 231:2,22 233:11 _
1871 111413617 | capita 234:9 235:4 109:7
) 137317 20'2_20 30:13,14,16,19 259:15 267:4,13 caused
AlWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 283
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
111:24 159:16 160:5 chest clarkson coal
caution challenges 111:16 165:22,23166:36, | 99:14
87:17 255:18 chief 8,16,22,24167:3, | code
center challenging 8:5,6 19:23 1006, ?’31“2’01? 619‘?2-‘1‘%_ o | 13214255319
21:16217:9219:0 | 122:4219:12,16 | 71344 15180:22 18415, | ogoqoiqer
226:23 250:21,23 child 202621120 | 6189715
267:1272:18 27:(? 149:15 chil<_jren Clarkson's 150:17,22 163:1,9
certification 156:23 93:12 167:25 178:7 171:9193:1
55:6 204:5 change chose class 207:17 223:15
357 166:21 204:3 %%éfgf’zégéﬁ chuckle 237:13,18,22 coffee
certify : : 248:9 classes 163:11
267:5,8 changed _ Circle 75:17 98:1899:13 | cogeneration
certifying 56:20,21185:21 92:20 218:24 161:17 162:4,8 181:24
136:17 changing cir cuit classic coincided
cetera 32:14154:23 60:11 140:17 179:20 136:23
82:10,18 220:12 : < CLE cole
220:1 chapter 2321254:5810, | 76:25 7:3,4,7,89,11,18
_— 22:15123:20 19 255:7 oo 8'14.18.51 9:4,6.8,
167:4 125:14134:17 circumstances 119:24 136:1 11,13 10:4 19:16
. ' characteristic 15:23 137:2.8.9 244:13 23:8 24:18 26:9,14
C{‘ETM 130:9 99:23100:9 Citadl e 30:1332:3,6,9
: : : : 115:10,22,24
246:18 2628 charge 8824 108:11 67:9 116:25.8.11 14,
266:9 ' - Clemson 16,18,20,22,25
chairman C%azf_ ggdl 055 C';%_Zl 7:23119:14 137:4, | 117:26,7,11,13,15
7:158:239:14 ; : : 7138:5 1669 268:4
19:1123:8 26:8 gg% 221:19 cites. derk Cole's
29:18 30:10 31:10 ' 161:4 68:18 77:4140:14 | 7:178:239:1
34:1548:21 50:24 | charges citizen 164:5 240:3 19:10
53:1254:1456:2 | 25815 1 920 :
67:1368570:7 | charging 1741 239:21 client colleagues
79:5,19 82:3 85:15 i ] ) citizens 184:2 257:7 181]:3 47:]:4 78:19
87:10 89: 15,21 PO A1 | 3611422242355 | gients 101:4 129:12
901492710212 | - city 17:8 29:10 91:10 gg;é“zﬂaw
T iy 111:5 119:5,10 oo B9 18523 Clinton 225:17 245:20
116:1,8,19,24 140:10 200:17 ivil ' collectively
117510120:11, | 21214 a1l cdose 80:10
24130:15132:14 | charted o 20:15154:13 college
133:21,24 141:8 148:21 civilian closed 3315 72:19
153:24 1546 chartered 256:17 5.6 2667 140:10 166:11
160:11 167:25 : Claim i :
: . 149:1 _ closing 186:3
1;2%?3769 cheat 259:16 32:767:2877 college-only
19 ;20 197; 1 111:18 claims 165:11 184:17 241:19
2007 21125 check 1oL 230:23 261:8 Columbia
218:3 227:16,22 71:6,7,8,9 73:9 Clarendon closure 35:19 92:20 234:8
229:17 233:6 168:10,11,12 161:23162:1 21218 267:13
246:24 252:15 187:19,2021,22 | clarify Club column
254:1 258:20 checked 45:12 109:9 22:15 251:2
262:9 263:18 . 137:10 188:17 r .
265; 14 '26é: 1 checks cl arlf.ylng 137:18 194:15
challenge 59 ooz e combine
37:3 250:20 cheeky dlarity 25:22 52:23
challenaed 20:20 49:1 co-owner combined
9 119:16 137:14 3510
AlWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 284

scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
comfortable 132:6 134:23 149:12,24 150:11 | committees compensation
26:23,24 43.8 135:2 138:9 139:8 151:5170:5 172:9 16:968:2590:11 232:5 24415
d 140:19 141:14 191:16 193:24 dit 250:5
et 14223143417 | 194220232063 | ogg competence
1448 146:5,17 208:12 209:1,10, 204:8 216:1
commanders 147:5,14 149:15 12,23 221:6 common ' '
24313 150:21151:389, | 224:11,212415 | 41590:16 competency
commend 11,14,16 152:3,6 13 242:4,12,17 commonly 203:24
164:17 153:3 154:22 243:3,21 256:5 30:17 competent
comment 12??0125187 1213 commissioners Commonwealth 121:5127:1
: : : : - 9:15 13:20 36:17 : : iti
?841:11132,3 1079:%6 ° 159:16,17 1616 42:469:19 70:1 2L5 2175 C%rg:gem'on
114:5 161:1,2 162:12,22 167:7 75:23 96:12 98:20 | Sommunicating "
165:11 184:17 168:5169:1517, | 122:9123:5 242:24 competitive
100:1 212:95 21170:24172:12 | 155121 24 13514 | communication 7581011
53023 2618 175:17 180:16,25 | 151.95 16110 125:21 205:5,6 228:18 229:3
oS ens 182:17 187:14 16924 1718 21515 216:21 complaints
C%T?fg“ ng 188:24 189:1 192:25 206:24 222:11,12,17 11:21
comn.1ents 182?92 (2):341 S| 20716220010 23917 complete
19,21, 222:20 223:14 icati g
7:131:2350:4 194:8 197:11 2409 g sotan™, | 261:9267:6
67:7 87:20 98:16 201:13 202:17 . 229:9 240:1 completed
103:4,11 109:2 203:12,14,18 commisSons R 65:23 231:24
118:25 140:2 204:12,20 205:9 69:23172:2 community 238:16
231:17 207:6 209:22 183:22 193:17 34:18 127:8 letel
commercial 211:818218:9 | commitments 190:10 202:2 obs 235
9414951 1383 | 2197.2224220:3, | 214:13 210:11 219:14 e
A ' ' 16,18,25 221:16, ; Companies Completlng
166:13 committee 198:24
> 18 223:7 224:23 3344:413 511 16:25 17:2,18 :
Commission 225:21 229:11 5195631505 | 136:5137:2025 | completion
4251516 9:5 233:12 234:18 15124 1 155:19 158:3 52:14
11311:35,8,9, 235:3,8,11,15,19 : ) 169:2 175:7
18,20 12:20 13:13 21:13,14 34:16 complex
2012:2013:13, | 236:10,21 239:10, ; : 176:20 201:22 5 100
16 15:6 1817 AT s 41:1,10 68:8 :20 20. 121:2 128:10
913,99 95 95:3 al.r2a2, 69:17,2070:20,25 | 203:7210:2 228:9
26228329415 | qsouseozs | (Fll72118711 | 227AS2E22 g
3320 34:6 35:1.3 : : 2190:9,1595:8 companies 24:12
120 34:6 35:1, 255:19 257:1,4,14 . . . :
3682095 3856 19 25, 114:6,13 117:23 77:24 ,
=Y i) 259:1 267:21 118:15 120:24 Comp||ance
9,11,14,23 40:7,16 C . X company 206:1.8 221:2
41:2,19 42:343:4 | Commission’s 124:19 130:13 16:13 17:15 30:5 P
141614 1792 15:25 39:5 40:3 139:4 141:21 183137317 222:2
46:747:1849:12 | 122580912316 | 146:21154:4 75:1091:5 131:1, | complicated
50:551:1269:6,7 | 130:19220:20 160:16,21 161:3 4,613510137:14 | 351336:1637:5
70:1371:1822 | commissioned 163:4 165:12,14, 146:1 13 166:17 38:354:2355:2
74:21177:6 91:2592:2209:25 | 20166:7168:15, 168:25 173:2,3 65:2175:20 81:12
80:10,11,22 81:16 | commissioner WIS | 17471756 236:25
82512,23.8324:7 5:209:1812:12,20 |  187:24 18824 178:24 182:11 compliment
85:23 86:7 90:2 14:14,17,18 15:2, 191:21 192:2 202:20,21,23,25 249:6
93:4,14,16,19,21 32416:532:1318 |  199:2 20612 25810 complying
95:17.98:12,13 37:639:1141:224 | 515521315 company's 221:3
99:17.100:10 43:1,15,23 44:23 : : 167:1
101:8 103:17 218:16 222:23 components
:8103: 46:17 61:25 64:23 ; ;  oa
104:11,13 108:13 A 227:21 233:19 compar ed 36:4128:11
31007 | 891475157615 |1 5391 246,23 2554 .
110:22 112:12 90:1894:2197:11, | 54910 959:8.22 comparing 93:8
114:10120:17 1298:1,299:18 196111 128:12 concent
12147 12 199:2 260:1 261:11,15 _ ep
i " 103:7 114:10 266:12 compassion 24:24 162:20
31315181231, | 121:11 124:9 . 4:1490:16
2,10,18 124:4 125:17 126:21.24 | committee's concern
125:39,11127:16 | 197121287 236:6 compelled 43:6,14 127:22
128:6,19129:16 | 143:18,20 145:17 95:25 240:7
A|W|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 285
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
concerned confirmed consist 152:19 153:5 contributions
94:23112:8 54:8 15:17 176:24 177:14 17:21 46:22 78:2
189:22 257:6 conflict consistency 195:3 210:24 100:12 109:16
Ry ) 211:10 225:12 128:20 152:7
concerns 28:14 76:7,10 221:7,8
113:1,2 189:19 171:21 183:13 . 239:24 245.14 177:3194:17
23723 1031314 20711 | consistent 246:1 210:12 224:25
: 3 ' 224:12 244:25 245:2
. o constituents O30 1817 47:18 ibutor
. . ; X . . contributor
Taoa 140 s soggg | 18918 1018 129:16 34:23
concl'u de 126:10 148:10 constitute 153:3211:8 214:3, | control
184:19 171:18 193:10 6:20 4 225:21 245:24 2221
208:1 223:25 constitutional contacting controlled
Conudes 117gp | 240119 160:5 18:1347:14 7819 | 14.1 4910 76:4
216:11 266:14 confronting constitutionality 101:4 129:12 96:18 126:5
. 11:8 38:14 93:19 159:18 152:24177:19 147:25 171:14
conclusions 122:18 169:21 - 195:8 211:4 193:6 207:22
128:14 191:1 203:17 OO aints 225:17 245:20 223:20 240:15
conditional 220:3 235:15 conétr uction contacts convention
18:447:5 78:10 congr atulations 30353163504 | 08 21:16
TRTa 182.24 36:255:17 57:8,10 | contemplate conver sation
194:24 210:20 Congress 62:24 200:25 : 95:21 96:6 214:7,
2958 24510 62:25 148:22 227:13259:3,13, | contents 9,22,25
condltioner 149:1,4 18,24 15:16 99:1 converted
166:20 Congressional constructor context 917
conditions 10:937:1969:14 45:23 50:6 cool
75:9 72:892:24 93:2 consult continue 14:19
118:1317121:23 | 4005 24:16 7220 79:24 | Cooper
conduct 142:16 169:12 02:10 143:15 _IO _
13214257524 | 188:15,18202:12 | consultant 15519 156:1.2 25:15105:15
81:392:6 96:13 219:3 230:19 8:717:11 88:25 163:17 168:1,6 130:21,24 160:20,
97:15100:11 231:10234:12,15 | 89:.9108:21 183.8 18795 22161:8,14,18,21
125:25 147:20 263:15 266:13 119:23136:8 51914 220:6.13 253:6
149:22150:18,22 | connections 200:14,16,24 998.7 ’ cooperating
161:7 163:1,10 2419 203:20 216:2 continues 106:12
171:9193:1,25 . consulting . i
207:17 223:15 conngtation 89:6,7 107:23 161:18 e aton
240:10 254:15 108:14,18,19 continuing cooper ative
cons 119:25 120:1 70:17 72:11
conducted s | 1421 123:4135:24 184:13 15:7,991.7 234:21
conference consent 13656’9 137_:1 contract 253:4 )
1825975 69:04 | 266:2,6 200:24 201:22 62:6,21 63:9120:1 | cooperatives
Toioe o8 consequences 20322212711 | 25:4,8,11 105:14
forr 15:1145:463:12 | consumer 64:20 130:20
conrerring _ 4:9 68:16 69:2,10 coor dinator
135:13 conservation 85:2086:491:8 | contractor 58:14 186:16,23
confidence 182:13 95:1,2 158:25 166:20,21 Cope
34:24 37:6 162:13, | considerable 196:16,22,24 contracts 267:3.20
18,21,22 163:22 21:7 197:3,9 205:24 63:5173:7 core
164:16 consider ation 206:6 210:5 contradiction 203:24
confident 4:25103:7 146:12 | 221:14222:3 181:5 '
127:2 260:17 256: 14,17 257:11 contribute Cor P
confidential considerations consumers 122:11 139:11 200:15
8:2589:23120:14 | 815 98:18 158:14,16 143:3 cor por ate
14111 20110 ) 191:10,18 205:16, , 17:20 21:24
2186 2339 considered 22238:20 contributed 166:17
confirm 147:11 206:4 contact ] buti Corps
2012 546 51817 23821 18:8,19 47:9 74:10 | contribution 89:492:1,3105:16
e ' ' 77:778:14100:24 | (7:24105:8 106:5,17 167:10
101:10 129:7,18 175:15215:25
AlWI|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 286
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
243:12 267:3,20 Crosses 233:7,12 December
correct court-related 241:24 date 186:13
19:18 20:18 54:7 204:18 crossing 18:147:278:7 decide
62:1164:2131:25 | o rts 81:11 100:17 128:25 28:25 146:6 238:8
1362 161:]'.1,12 68:2369:11 crowded 152512 17757 251:22
180:24185:24 140:25 259:5 110:15 194:21 210:17 decided
188:22 192:13 cover Cumberland 245:7 136:20 2034
30:20 145:24 106:4,6 a : :
correctly 146:18 o 70:2171:1 242:1 251:16
51:16 127:25 b daughters deciding
covered 163:11
cost . . . o 148:25 46:17 52:3
_ _ 37:22749245.19 | cyriosity
21;24 84;9,i3,i9 | 16671114 curious 22‘712717 29657 %6%5 25.8.: 24
85:1104:3 145:19, | CPAS 19:20 25:5 110:7 167-23168:8 decision
25 175:5 190:9 16:10 179:6 180:22 1605 1785 21:22 35:21 6519,
237:16,17 CR 257:15 185-11.22.25 soo 0544
costs 200:19 current 186:1 187:8,17 123117, 18' 134:22
31:2,5 44:8 49:16 35:12 104:2 135:23 190:18 192:7 299.9 936:25
91:20 103:24 137:19 162:10 195:19,24 269:13 ! :
138:1 146:3,6 created 189:14 196:4 271:3 decision-making
220:1 237'8 96:7 234:24 day 24:21 108:10
: . 122:10
238:24 creating customer 59:21 60:4 61:23 -
council 37:4 17:729:9181:22 | 72:2473291:16 | decisons
185:23 212:15 creation 237:12,18,22 94:4 97:24 98:15 11:515:11 38:11
sel 94:16 . 144:3 224:18,19 45:4,7,25 49:23
coun ) customer’s 24459512 86:17 93:16 1133
42:3122:23 credit 175:14 26622 26.7'12 122:5.15 135:3.16
140:18,22 227:34, | 5:860:13 71:6,8 customers : : 139:12 149:17
5254:4 255:6 168:10,12 187:19, 1512 44:991:9 days 150:6 152:3 155:5
counted credits 25106:17 133:3 155:11224°17,19 | 203:14 206:24
244:5 175:13 155:23 156:5 DC 219:24 220:24
country oreeds 167:2 173:9 248:12 235:12
52:17111:1145:2 | 1497 175:11 176:15 deal declaring
183:22 217:6 Creek 18221 50:11,1265:2325 | 753
219:10 . cut 132:6 159:4 171:5
202:9 : (| deconstruct
zzaon | R e, % g
185:23 250:3 criminal ' 13aa107a2a | 20810
255:9 267:13 244:11 5 95:8124:19 127:9 | decrease
couple critical 135:23 146:21 44:13
19:22 22:351:4 16:16 36:11,18 dail 170:12 191:21 dedicated
56:14 7323 134:20 154:19 M0 7412 20415 | 197:9206:12 121:6
102:15 107:20 156:4 DaJt. ) ) 222523 239:1 dedication
135:19 151:7 cross o0 106619 | 0H 4:14.90:16 143:25
157:4 182:3,23 127:24 : 0, deals 162:3
bz stoon 0 | crossexamination | “3%q 51 q5 550 | 1 deen
: - 173:23 195 9.9 39, dealt 113:2 228:9
255:16,17 S 34:6 45:8 70:3,8, 13712 18219
led cross-subsidization 1389:17,22 90:2 : : defeated
g 127:23132:16,24 | 97:6120:7,12,17 | dean 6:888:1
't 194:13 237:24 128:12 141:4,9,14 111:4 defendant
cour T . - .
cross-subsidize 167:16 168:1,5 debate 232:22
g: ig ??323 69:9, 245 187:10,14201:3,8, |  259:10,23 defense
157:18,21231:11 | Cross-subsidy 562.%%%22.}3'5’9 decade 259:17
235:18 244:7,20 24:16 ' ' 37:144:25
AlWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 287

scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
defer departments 259:8 direction discussed
207:12 2279 deter mined 179:16 85:10217:16
define depend 55:13 directly 240:5,7
105:13 132:2 determines 14:142:1046:10 | discussion
definition dependent 77:2378:1194:12 | 47:2376:496:18 3:1341:2542:1
1355 3812 determining 1265 147:25 147:11,12 152:2
' e 171:14 193:6 207:12
degree depending 5:12 40:11 51:15 207:22 223:20 discussions
4:77:192033:13, | 78:11239:20 180:11 540.15
. . i : 125:8 149:18
1449:2568:11,13 |  255:20 develop ) :
119:7 140:10 d d 221:22 226:24 director 151:25
163:119166:810 | “ome ' ' 8:1519:21186:24 | gigmiss
186:4 200:6,8 . 73|' 15 t d%e'&P?e? 21 196:5,8 217:6 259:17
217:2,4 231:23 éploymen : 5 directors di
e 10:23 15:20,21 134:21 137:15 : : isplay
dellberatlng depOSit 1384 156:25 167:12,13 97:13
205:10 ' disabilities ; .
- 20:8175:14 developing 197-4 disposition
- 247:16 249:9,10 | development 186:15 190:15 dispute
delighted deputy 10:23281394:15 | 2555
216:14 261:6 oen 221:19 202:23 220:25 256:19,20,
delivered discharge 21,24 257:12
228:24 229:1 24:1,1319181:12 | DHEC 167.11 186:7 i
234:23 242:9 deregulation 221:25 20011 dissented
' ' 16:17 dictionaries o 112:23
o 24:3127:17, | deserib 260:10 il distance
. . 1/, escripe . . .
19,20 15151610415 | difference discipli 15814
demean 44:2 47:20 741 60:1461:6235:21 | AZPNC distressed
12715 77:7,1598:899:1 | differentiation - 190:10
. 101:10 129:18 30:15 disciplined distributed
demeaning 1535 166:6 differently 151:18 24:2176:9,11,12,
132:4 169:19 172:8 20:23 disclosed 16,18 181:11
demeanor 173:2,17 174:11, e 162:14 222:18 st
1416 42:2543:3, | 2325175:16,25 | difficult dislosure it oution
15,17,20 76:14 176:8,23 18512 73:21 158:7 6:20.22 T
97:10,21 126:20 194:10,13211:10 | dig oo distribution/
131:12 149:12 221:24 225:23 174:22 259:22,23 | discovery logitic
172:9 193:23,25 246:1 255:23 dignified 158:9 2136
208:11,21 224:10 description 97:19 discredit district
241:4,9 15'15 153:8 dianit 250:10 109,11 20:18
Democratic 226:19 guty . discriminate 34:19.36:25 3719,
18:24 - 127:13241:8 14:1042:23 76:12 | 2169:1472:8
' . design diligence e 1oma 92:24 93:2 115:3
demogr aphic 7:23 35:7,10 55:4 . 97.8 12618 ) )
:2335:7,1055:4, | 550:6,14 : : 117:22 118:14,17
417 675:17 145:23 148:18 149:9 121:93 25 14216
. diligent 172:6 193:21 :23, 16,
demonstrated designer 215:23 224:8 241:2 18 169:12 184:13,
243:23 35:9 o e 25188:15,16,18
Denmark desire dlllgently dlscn_mmat&s 202:12,14.15
217:19,25 5:20 313 2089 216152193
’ . dinner discuss 230:20 231:10
deny detailing 163:15,21 3.96:17 13:14 234:12,15,16
98:22 192:2 dinners 41:2043:13 7417, |  263:15 266:13
depgrtment . deta}lls . 82:10 22 95:18 1.25:4 division
B0 116:0.1522 | qopemioee | diren oS | 10651126
: 19,1522 | geterminati P : : 166:14
137:16 167:20 il 34:2345:1646:12 | 192:20194:7 .
182:25 186:14 " 85:21 222:14 207:72238,12 | divorces
197:5221:25 determine 23919 232:24239:11,17 | 1127
227:11 4553198319 | gjirected 261:20 dockets
159:17,24.25 69:4 178:20 11:10
AlWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 288
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
doctor drink Eagle EEI 171:17 172:3
140:11 111:13 100:1 23:25145:3 178:2 190:25
doctorate Drive ear EEI'S 193:9,18 195:16
231:24 72:5202:9218:24 | 1097 11:14 197:21 207:25
o ) ) 208:6 209:23
document driver's earlier eerily 211:21 223:24
62:2363:1,3,4 5:971:6,8 187:19, 6:10 15:13 31:22 108:9 224:5 226:9
documentation 21 96:1360:16 62:15 | gffect 234:20 240:18,24
206:19 214:16 drivers 8158831091 | 63:6128:13 243:3246:14
documents 168:10,12 1%3%‘11 13311 0 effective 252:9 256:5
53:18 54:6,21 driving 1893 ' 22:16 75:18 election
60:24105:2123:1, | 36:12 | 220:15 243:21 197:20
4259:25 drop 7:2{—) 59:24 60:6 effectively electric
dogfighting 197:21 179:3 25:13 36:25 15:6,9 25:4 44:11
254:5,7,21,22 55:24 89:3 95:5
: drought earn effects - ’
255:2,6 10517 17 10 457 1928 111:1,2 130:20
. drove earned efficiency 204:25 234:20
25514 8219 140:9 167:21 1737 235:23 253:2,4
dollars 176:3183:1 .
N 4:2120:2387:17 | 58:25 255:4 efficient 50:18 99:7 166:19
domain 152:1171:3 cosior 155:21 236:17 dectricity
06:10 ol 32 & | 7520 effort 84:3 955 127:21
Dgggl 35 da ' easy 56:15 1437 144:15
donnally o83 24:22 241:22 Aot o electrics
' 242:16 260:19 16 183: 25:15
32:22,2433:258, | Duke coonomic 228:8 Elliot
2b1§212213g'71-'15é71’g’ 148:4,7:204:24 81151817:19 | El 67:20,25 70:14,16,
51353155647 | Dukes 28:1332:1582:17, | 166:23 2171:172:4
671417 11511 14211 2494:15145:13 | elaborate 117:16 269:11
268:21 duly economics 49:9109:4 226:20 | Emerald
Donnelly's 7:1233:668.1 4:117:1910:15 254:6 169:8 234:8
3311 4820 88:14117:14 91:15 159:1 elabor ated emerging
118:22 139:24 296:17 13515 o
double 166:4 185:4 economy olam 82:20
84:19 199:23 216:19 emphasis
; 13:2 2355 67:20,21,25 68:5, .
doubled 231:14 175:2
84:18 duration Edison g?zlif %51?972:12’ employ
doubly 47 49:18 90:23 %‘rgg ggﬁg 2471191215 | 12815
110:3 2212 cdited 72:479:611,15 | employed
doubt duties = i 82:6 87:5,9 8:233:1951:11
011 4328212623 | 9534267013 | 115192224 68:15 119:9,22
' duty 90:2 120:17 116:2,5,8,11,18, 158:23 174:20
dozen 14713 141.14 168:5 20,22,25117:26, | 186:19196:14
174:16 e 187:14 201:13 8,11,1316269:11 | 200:12,14,17,19,
DPU dysfunctional 218:9233:12 Elam's 21 212:22 226:15
189:24 105:10 educate 70:8 2326
draw 1444 dlected employees
10:25 50:18 65:6 E education 14514 164 19:7 | 162:9
drawing 8"72%5 747 96:7 educational 2044:23 48:16 3:96:18 68:18
128:14 STia 109 7:17 16:2 33:11 49:1179:296:22 | 114:15135:24
drawings A 1a 68:888:22119:4 | 97:499:18102:1 | 186:9,1517 196:4
£3-18 51 54:19 : 140:8 144:23 108:12,15 109:6 197:5 200:5
e e-mails 150:16,18 166:7 126:9,15 128:7 259:14 261:20
drill _ 74:4213:25 185:13 200:5 130:4135:1 1388 | encourage
241:19249:8 214:20 216:25 231:20 143:18 148:9,15 15518
242:8 151:4 153:21
AlWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 289
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
end 2338:4 49:25 176:4 221:21,24 201:1212:18 229:18 234:3
110:24 1117 50:2,7,20 53:18 entity esteem 247:2 248:19
1217 166:9 200:7,18 105:14 1082 _ _ 11,13,15,17,19,22,
212:25226:18 12614 148-14 207:18243:17.22 | 24269:1,35,7,9,
ended 227:7,8,10 1800 208 6 poa- | 2A425249:18 12,14,16,18,21,23,
o2l engineers 232:25240:23 | ethical 25270:257,9,11,
endgrsemgnt 92:1,3105:16 environment 5:14 14,1'6,18,20,22,24
249:16 S 1231518 75: 194-7 16,18,20,23,25
. Engineers 91:6 162:11 : 27225791113
energies 106:17 197:10,12206:6 | ethics 15 T
19415 English 243:9 244:7,18 13224267525 |
ener ay . . 122:19 260:10 environmental 96:]_'4 126:]: 35:11 43:11
3614 4041011, | 10y 1192422213 | 18081057190 | excellent
2341:452457 | 12161586 envision 101:24193:2 32:17 110:23
69:7 77:16,18,19, | enjoyed 255:17 223:16 240:11 156:21
21i22 80:.19 90:25 71:20 142:1 eplphany evading Excelsior
b enlightening 228:3 1137 186:3
12721 137'16 1211 equal evaluated exceptions
14848 15604 | enrolled 107:6 22:12 125:13222:13
166:17,21,23,25 119:7 Equipment evaluation excuse
167:15,12,14,20, | ensure 166:15 70:9,21 71:1 138:20 230:15,24
21173567 4:176:739:7,15, | equipped 120:25 excused
175:18,24 176.12,3, 18 87:25 205:16 36:24 230:6 even-tempered 206:22 261:16
7911,12178:18 ensured uitable 127:2 i
179:8,21 181:11, ) el _ - executive
10182131525 91:9 39:9,21 40:1 event 3:8,15,17,19,21,23
183:1.2 202:21 ensuring 1%%;31232_4-5!13 219:8 6:16 8:7 31:14,16,
204:23.24 206:8 36:357:5204:14, 1 : 5:17 events 24 32:1 66:16,19,
221:16,20 234:19, | 172052225 22021 189:14 267:10 22,25 86:21. 872,
2294 235:23 212:16,18243:14 | equity . 5,18 113:14,15,18,
236:17 237:14,17, | enter 221:7,8 0368 16 146:5 5251_%41:2,81.4115239
3142?-82451,71%3‘21,24 244:12 252:8 &ca'plng 16 149:17 150:24 22,2'4,25 140:’21’
250:24 251:13 enter ed 2014 152:5244:10,12 | 155:4164:25
252;5 6 253'_ 1315 8:24 70:10 89:22 Esquire evident 165:5,6,8 184:5,
prbe 120:13 141:10 140:16 163:2,3 10,11,14 186:24
' 168:1187:10 essence 196:5,7 198:17,18,
enfor cement 201:9218:52338 | "174:6 v 21,23 213:9 215:9
5:9222:10 i ' 2476 13,14,16 230:11,
' Enterprise essentially examination '50 23218
enforcing 196:7,19 4514 75:7 1075 17,20 232:18
38:20 Enterori 0510818 10911 | 2129251914 261:1,3,6,19
NLerprises : : 22:523:10 26:12 262:35.8
engage 119:12 137:4 119:17 238:19 . . . 2
Py 27:2129:21 30:11
- entertain establish 37:1149:551:1 e%‘?fznlp{%_ 6
engaged 3:831:12 66:14 123:19191:13 53:13 54:15 56:5 21 138:
34:22,25 36:1 86:20 113:13 established 63:20 71:2579:21 | exhibit
46:10 114:14 13813 137- 82:4851692:14 | 9:4,8345970:12,
engaging 164:24 184:5 = 102:13104:18 16,19,24 90:1
35:8 41-04 985 193:14 198:16 establisning 109:22 121:15 120:16 141:13
engineer 215:8230:10 éﬁ;g ‘1‘%}1?47-16 130:16 133:25 162:2 1684
260:23 261:19 5123 135:21 142:5 187:13 201:12
3318 35:4,23 entire 175:18 208:16 154:8 156:8 157:6 | 218:8233:11
?8'02:421 241'31?2;{‘ 20:2166:88116 | o 159:13 160:12 existed
119:11166:14,16, | 1432216124 | & L 83 vy | OL3
1950328 5001 | entiti 16:1320:1126:22 | 1807 18241962 | o
: : entities 27:16 28:24 29:7 197:15 202:4 0714 122
engineering 41:3 58:5 9410 89:1,5 108:20 212:4213:17 107:14122:5
412331336:19, | 124:1.2175:23 218:19 227:25
AlWI|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 290
scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
exists 26:16 72:1083:20 | facing familial 93:10101:13
244:22 119:18 131:4 122:3 143:6 98:4 104:21 105:23
d 188:23 205:4 155:10,17 168:21 | tamili 107:17 110:25
T oa 2228 239:25 fact 13319:1 20:23 157:25 221:4
expanded explained 21:20 54:23 60:24 41:948:7 74:23 Federal/state
143:12 182:10 214:24 61:3 64:13 105:11 78:22 93:21 95:7 69:23
explaining 144:7 202:23 101:21 109:14 feql
expands 75:19 factors 124:18 129:20 26:23,24 43:8
40:6 : : ; 123,24 43:
- £:1712:11,13 146:20 153:12 80:16 121:4
expect explanation 23153910 75:14 | 170:10177:22 134:16 151:11
2012 02 256:16 260:14 11539:10 75: ; ; : :
11:7 38:13 93:18 94:20.22 1948 191:20 195:11 150'5 26016
122:17 143:19 exposure 145:1&3 170:4 206:11,15 211:12 .
169:20 203:16 21:4 101:15 206-2.4 222:22 226:4 feldz'?”_gs
2202 235:14 expound 2215 236:21,24 238525 244:18 '
251:20 132:21 196:17 237:35 246:9 fe'l '203V§’4
expgcted . express facts famll_les :
40:18 125:10 15:24 26:3150:11 | 229:7,8 244:22 112:5 feit
194:1 238:15 200:10,12,16 249:20 258:3 family 27:7219:15
expenses oo fail 13:2514:242:9,11 | female
39:21 145:21 ot 172 14 122 76:3491:396:17, | 149:3156:18
221:10 ) 109:13 126:4,6 11:12 56:17,21,24
. extension 217:18 263:9 147:24 148:1 i
experience 127:16 266:3 1711314 193:5.7 2568:23 70:9
7:188:411:1 16:3, ) ) 23 2 :
16 17:17.18 21:8 extensive failure 207:21,23 22319, FIaS:_O
212320943012 | 144:10 202:22 56:22 203:2 21,23 240:14,16 179:18
S o e : 242:24248:11,21 | fidd
33:1237:138:15 | extent fair : X o )
43:14 44:21,25 41852:11121:10 | 12:939:92140:1 | 221151826112 | 36:245:1546:1
46:3,19 49:3 otra 75:16,17 81:8 262:16 60:12 110:16
52:13,20 65:13 254:94 94:13,23,2495:1 | far-reaching 141:23 189:15
68:9 85:25 88:23, ' 112:7 122:11 122:7 2135
2590:23 99:16 eye , 124:5,13,16 1339 | tarm figure
110:20 119:4 190:17 234:24 151:24 155:7 250:34 84:18 247:18
121:1 128:5 140:8 | eyes 170:6 178:18,21 o figured
141:22 142:1 58:25 191:5 205:18 fashion 806 102:2
151:2,8 153:8 210:6 220:21 209:5 TR e
154:19 166:7 - 221:10 224:14 fast figuring
172:12 174:23,25 236:19 238:21 203:19 102:23
185:13 200:5 . 241:6 242:13 file
: : fabricators father . .
201:24 202:19 64:20 fair-minded 10:1691:4 233:22 | 28:9173:22
203:23 204:9 ' 14:18 135:7 248.23249:347 | 25814
209:21 210:4 fabulous . . " filed
217:1219:19 16:11 fairly father-in-law 29219
; ™ face 149:15 205:23 files
243:1,24 244:3,15 75:10 77:13 81:16 243:8 : favor 21415
245:1 247:6 15311 : 3:15114:19 -
experienced fairness 138:17 165:4 filing
550 5124 ok 13 6:7 25:12 87:25 184:9 198:18 17:22 46:2378:3
et Al iaioaras | 162252217812 | 215:11230:13 100:13 128:21
e 2541325 19, A0 iths 262:2 152:8 176:22
220413, faced : 177:4 194:18
. L4 149:7 FCC : _
expert@e . - fall 16:20 68:23 210:13 225:1
122:24 91:12 44:11 253:17 fear. . fill
experts facilities faé 2%9 Fz;i:rl'lo 50:20 77:21
159:9 15:21 17:1,3,7 : iyakd filled
expires 30:4 falls - 167:18
o671 o 12:6 253:15 federal ,
; facility o | false 57:268:2369:6,22 | fina
A|WIR| A WILLIAMROB ERTS,hJ Iz., I&dASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 291
scheduleaepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
47:1078:1587:23 | fit foremost forward 136:9 251:11
100:25 114:5 149:4 151:13 11:10 36:7 37:9 49:20 full
129:8 132:13 fixed foresight 90:8,1652:1.24,7 | 19:6 48:17 72:2
139:3 152:20 . . ; 65:10 66:1 71:16 o
: _ 62:6,12,2163:4,8 | 144:19 : 79:281:8102:2
158:20 177:15 190:3 Fored 80:9,11,18,20,22 130:5 142:9
195:4 199:1 ok ores 81:2193:10 10658, | 15371 165:15
210:25 225:13 oS g - 13 154:23 202:3 1783 105.17
finally flattened 161:24 2342 246:15 247:6
62:5112:17 107:3 forgive found 248:16
217:11 flavor 23:23 60:12 2053511432 | fyil-time
finance 256:22 forgot 587,24 76:10 29:11,12,14
4:1117:1719:20 | Flo 2335 115:11,16 117:15, | 108:23138:9,10
91:15159:1175:3 | 160:14,23 form 2113417186:9 | 18217
. Florgnce . 82.2.0 212:21 262:18,21,22 fU||¥ .
flg%l%ei?gﬁ ﬁg: 372,22_141112.35 242:8 2634567 266:0, | 19:18237:1
' ' : o formal 11 functional
financial gggfg i;‘fzfgi 18:947:1078:15 | foundation 107:10
zig5_,2731432.%51154.6 Pl 100:25 129:8 28:9 233:2 functions
12342915 _ 162:20 177:15 counded 01-18
46:1365:1776:3 | Florida 195:4 210:25 B0 105:22 cund
2 1 17 : : : P :
32 126?3 18 %:17,]  189:45 22513 24515 111:9,11 186:23 26:18 27:1,2,4
1472414810 | "own format founder 77:25 91:23 106:2
171:13,18 193:5, i ' 2724 Funderburk
10207:21208:1 | focus formed ¢ 183:18
212:17 21918 28:1265:1280:5, | 106:7 148:24 o1 837 :
22319,25240:14, | 1189519620 | forms o f“{g‘i‘;@%
19 focused 158:22 framework '
. . . 204:6 209:8 funds
financially 35:24 Forrester . 106:15
190:12 focusing 26:111327:18 | FTAnCIsco Fuqua
o1y folks 116:6,7,10 133:22, | frank 70:1472:4
find 82:1386:25 23134:1135:17 251:4 future
e 8370 53:99 10721 1083 215102532425 | freq 12:25 15:21 40:11
7414927 1153 | 128:1134:13 254:3255:11 168:24 179:22 46:17,18 53:7
12592 130:17 138:20 161:8 264:7812268:14 | 180:10,12,18
133:6 144:5 198:20 208:18 332142 70:10 free-market G
262:10 228:20,21,23 Eorrester's 179:21 .
L - ain
finding otro710308 | 418 Frioay Vas2
o 48:2454:1756:20 | forte o ined
fine . . . friends gan
150:2 155:6 159:5 :
20:1,3 189:11 190:24 : 181247:1378:18 | 9220
fingers forthright 93:998:3101:3 | gartman
65:13 follow-up 137:24 103:2 12911 184:25 185:3,5,10,
o 192:12 fortunate 150:1 152:23 12,15,24 186:3,8,
finished for-profit 90:24 157:24 177:18 195:7 11.13,16,19 187:2,
5518 27:11 161:20 162:7 211:3 225:16 6,13,15,22 188:1,
fire Force 252:21 242:24 245:19 3,10195:19
255:9256:2389 | 69:21 18615 Fortune front Tl 02
fir efighter forefront 201:21 210:2 40:13 86:6 142:2 6310 97110
255:9 143:8 216:1 150:24 151:9 ot -
. : tman's
firm ; forum front-end ar . )
17:11119.25 for cgaing 150:19 159:19 175:15 187:9 195:21
191:5 232:6 243:8 i 160:6 Fuel gas _ _
244:9 250:11 foreign forums 174:16 52:23 99:14
251:16,18 16:25 156:1 - 136:17 143:11
: fulfill 144:15 166:12
AlWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 292
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
174:15 190:7 246:12 206:7 220:20 grandparents 23:127:7 46:18
204525 205:1,2,3 generally God 250:2 49:1.5 77:1?
23523 75:18 80:18,20 249:12 grant gg;églég_“z-l“
Gate 145:18 154:21 98:21 2 159
1018 29211 chl)fifg aranted 162:10 202:19
' ' : 208:13 219:5
gathering generate good 83:9 266:7 220:5 221:9
263 40:18 205:24 317489204 | grasp 249:24 255:5,23,
gatherings 210:7 242:2 21:22 22:1 23:21 249:19 250:11 25
18:2348:13 gener ated 28:11,12 32:23,24, | ateful uiddines
101:19 130:1 89:3 2533793415 | Y50 900320 163:6
153:19 170:21 generating 39:12 57:22 67:22
211:19 226:2 176'15 68:568278810, | €A uy
246:7 : 11110:18113:24 | 32129291064 | 5718
gave generation 118:6,17,18119:2 | 107:24190:5 guys
5117 2313 1075 | 991013 132:12136:14,19 | 199:5204:8 62:17
13411 135:6 | gentlemen 139:11,15,16,20 215.20 247:13
148'5 150.14 90:14 140:1,4 145:6,7 249:7250:4 H
183:3226:18 Geor ge 151:13 155:22 ar eatest
220:5 91:2 157:1 164:16 4:18 H-u-n-t
< 165:19,222324 | Greener 9220
GCG Georgia 166:5 175:4 816 27-05 287 -
186:12 66:3 105:25 184:24 185:11 ' ' ' H.W.
GE 1115 10 16.62 11,15 190:8 231:6,7 grew . 91:2
203:7 1673‘71;1013-521 249:2,18,19250:6 | 91:3,6250:3 half
110,12, 260:20 id 16 60:
gender 178:20,23 183:20 9011131419 53:1660:9
4:16 14:10 42:23 . goods sl 9, L Hancock
76:12 97:8 126:18 | Georgia's 253:18 52:9 53:2 237:20 87
148:18 172:6 179:17 Goose 238:23 h ’ q
. an
193:21 208:9 Gerald 202:9 grievance ) )
224:8 2412 118:16,21 120:18 228:18 229:3 250:13 262:19.23
Gene 121:19262:12.17 | 903 grievances 267:11
184:25 185:3 263:4 270:4 164:4 22218 halgdl'g 3818 41:21
. . over nance : . .
187:15 188:10 get along o8 ground 7418 95:10 1255
198:25 262:23 111:20 - 12 49:19 58 iy
26310 271 od 46:12 49:1958:19 147:7 171:1
63:10271:10 Girls 9%‘2‘3{_27 59:20 215:23 192:22 207:8
general 150:9 156:14,24 : 2334 223:9239:12
5:1,22 17:22 18:8, ; governing
e Y3145187:16 244:22 V228246910521 | " 39g 1y
39;1’ 3 46' 3 20:7,23 33:10 gover nment 127:25128:1 handles
o 10 | 58:1080:15817 | 90119 124:2 133:3,4 239:23 ey
19.22 78:314.19. 140:7149:14 governmental groups
' +2yL%h 19, 185:6 200:3 212:9 : : . . hands
SUes 8L, 216:24 226:18 . : _ 3:14115:7
: s 228:7 230:8 240:6 179:15 . hands-on
101:4,24 123:13, . . : growing .
242:14 252:5 21:21
23124:15128:21 256:22 24 258:7 gover nor 24:13190:16 '
129:7,12,23 o ' 181:6 growth happen
140:1822152:8, | 95N o o 2o | grade 210:10 103:4113:3
192d 1531 152:1182:21 249:7 Grubber happened
155:7,14 160:3 11182 : 57:8,9 80:20
162:20 1635 GKN graduate 100:4 105:12 145:2
164:13 170:1,2 200:22 203:7 68:9 Grumman 203:10 213:24
176:24177:314, | glean graduated 33:17 35:5 258:3
19,25 181:3,6 . 7:18 :
191:9 194:17 259:9,24  andchildren o happening
209:4 210:13,24 254:18 ' Guard happy
211:4,15 222:9 goal grandfather 89:14120:5134:3 | 20:10234:1
225:1,1217226:7 | 28:1236:1357:6 | 107:24 guess hard
232:8 245:3,14,20

R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 293

scheduledepo.com

Alw




Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
61:16 220:14 hedging home 5:2519:348:9 identify
231:1 260:4 182:12 10:2 37:14 92:16, 73:2378:24 97:24 175:22 209:17
Harvard held 19 121:18 142:8, 101:23 129:22 254:25
7:18 20:4 148:4 158:23 | 10144:2161:23 15314 177:24 identifying
Hastings 16412 19 17420 | 8218:22219:13 224:1819226:6 | .
2029 196:14 202:22 234:6 246:11 o4 249:10
hat 212:22 226:15 homelessness house e
SG:LL60A1ELS |y e 196:19,20 153:7 186:20 "’gqul'gé?% 713
haughty 16:19 91:12 homeowner 188:16 197:25 2&39'15 : :
127:10 131:25 136:13 162:6 256:19 198:7 238:5,10,18 _ :
hazar dous 197:6 203:7 honest household impact
119:14,19137:5, | 257:14 3.9 25:10 253:18 ??-32_‘31 241-33323
13,25 helping 107:11 247:17 housing 199:6’206'5.6
hazing 27:16 80:12 251:19 257:6 8:9 186:21,22 20715 2294 14
111:24 212:12 honestly Huekashemia 235:4
head hereunto 60:6 93:5 256:1 56:18 im
. . . pacted
73-2'1 164:15 26711 honor huge 85:2598:17
187:6 heritage 9:17 90:9 92:9 210:9 impartial
21757 219:]:1 hesitate 114:8,11 233:21 92:20 170:7 172:11
221:25222:2 20:13 honorable 241.6 242:14
health i 1401416711 | Mgeoand i nartiali
1861011 189:58 | M9 186:6 200:11 257:19 impar tiality
TR 7:16 33:11 39:18 6 200: Hutto 76:17 162:25
' ' 64:15 88:21 119:5 honored 29:18,20,22 30'6 |mpIement
156:12,13 184:8 200:4 216:25 hope 8112 86:23 implemented
220:23 231:19 243:8 o 5151 91:22,24 106:23
: : : 37:567:6 113:7 113:15 114:17 . .
heard 252:5 143:13 164:20 115:9 116:24 implementing
53:20 56:22,24 high-ener gy 178:19 220:8,12 118:3 159:14 99:3
57:360:23,25 2436 Horry 165:1197:14,16 | implied
81:12 98:19 , . . 230:12 246:24 159:23
: _ higher 19:13109:21 : :
149:15 151:16 8:1183:19133:3, | 115:1116:21 24713265810 | important
207:13218:17 11 160:9 178:12 266:19 268:18 43:892:8 93:11
229:6 highest 213:16 227:24 269:10 270:23 99:22 149:16
. g . . 271:14272:8 : .
hearmg 917 20:1.397:13 264:23 266:20 155:2,15 164:1
3:2556:25 617 198:12 24’-6120 horse hydro 190:17 252:6
655872227314 | | o\ 260:6 181:16 258:22
98:15 146:16 : - -
151:24 184:4 61:10,1462:13 | hospital hydroelectric impr essed
1885 205:10 hint 217.4221:612 | 894119123 252:18
235:10257:18,24, | 163:18 228:19 229:23 99151003 impromptu
25 258:6 hire hospital's | 1122
hearings 111:14,17 221:3 A 'f(’%_ 18
11:2 38:8 62:3 hired hospitals . : :
2370, : : idea 242:15
i3 | 581411242072 | 22819 271:2190:821210 |
172:12179:2 history hoseds 214:8 110:21
: : 63:10 122:7 : ideas . .
219:21 2357 hits hosulity 145:8 164:2 4194
Heather 56:14 ' identification incentive
247:12 Hobby hot 9:7,9 34:8,10 8425 85:6
heatin 3716 256:1 70:15182371:3 | OTe2 O
166,2% hold hotel 90:4 120:19 mfsla gegt
heavy-handed 20:745:17 161:17 | 8221 ig%:%g %8?:15 T
. 162:11 hours ) ) include
249:21 218:11233:14 9:112:13 15:15,
AlWI|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 294
_ scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
18,19 82:12 individual inherited intended intern
102:19 104:1,2 115:7,18 132:3 148:5 137:6 260:3 16:18
125:11 256:18 223:11 e - -
initial intent internal
included individually 179:2 133:12 206:22 98:14
17:8 99:9 146:3 80:10 ikt 214:12 258:25
X initiatives X Internet
1619 individuals 106:14 202:2 2591013 189:13
"o o | i nepre
including indulgence L interacted ; . ;
5:88:12 53:18 258:24 neide 60:5 I cxtion
70:8167:7222:10 | jndugtrial insider interaction inter preting
inclusive 166:9,14 181:24 67 18:19 47:20 77:7 12294 2605
208:16 industries o 101:10 129:18 e
income 21:22 143:6 msc'ier S 153:5176:23 |nte'rrupt|ng
26:15 197:4 144:14 146:9 59:6 211:10 225:23 6112
. 20421,23 205:3 ins ght 2403,6 246:1 intervened
'”fggﬁ? 236:1 36:1949:2,19 interactions 167:6 174:1,4
incor por ated industry insp'ection.s 64:14 ' 183:21
16625 18612 11:2521:652:13, | 451651115 interest Interveners
260-14 19,24 95:2119:20 | inspector 42:1558:2276:8 | 14611
incr 137:17 142:3 33:21 35:18 45:14 83:2594:17 96:2, intervenor
ease 143:4 201:25 : : 23103:2 : :
40:2444:1250:18 | 51:10,13 252:9 o5 63:23 134:22 1261:18 ° | 1rais
08:1322189:21 | . Instagram 135.9 148:10 Interview
191-18 industry-related 241:21 : : 184:19 200:2
I 236:2 installed 159:2171:1822 1 21519216:12
increased : o Inste 193:10,15207:11 |
24:11 237:14 |ndu§try-speC|f|c 51:16 208:1,3 223:25 interviewing
nor eases 238:1251:6 installing 234:19 236:18 160:18,19
83:8135:11 infer 238:17 23915,23 24015, interviews
189:25 132:23 instance 19 253:15 111:6
increasi information 213:21 interested intimate
casng 6:4 8:25 21:2 , 10:12,14 51:23 150:23
52:7 instances
_ _ 22:19 31:22 34:3 206:21 72:1181:82093:3 | {ntriquing
increasingly 42:1 44:6,19 e 122:1 142:19 1215
248 46:131557:25 | institute _ 144:11 188:25 e
incredibly 58:3,6 59:10,11 8:1721:525284, | 202:16 219:6 introduce
81:11 61:21 65:18 66:9 8145:4,5167:12 234:17 235:2,5 248:21
incumbent 79:1087:21 89:23 | institutions 251:10 267:10 introduced
20117 22 21:3 120:14 122:22.23, | 8:10 inter esting 52:21 153:10
112:18 143:1 5241331251‘71111 instructed 46:8 103:5 154:12 | introducing
151:22 154:13 91457 1511 | 1486 157:20 219:16 29:8 34:20 77:10
164:6 157:8 158:22 ) 241:14 introducti
] . 159:8 200:1 Insurance ) : Introauction
incurred 201:10 206:17 68:20,22 69:5,8 Interests 7711
49:17 206:5 209:3.7 214:19 85:22 11:24,25 14:1,6 inundated
independent 216:21 218:6 I ntegrated 34524 42:10_76:3 241:20
58:1,8,13 59:1,8, 233:9236:2,7 15:14 40:19.20 82:17,24 96:18 S
14,16 61:13 247:18 2482 98:2599:35,7 126:5 14725 b1
200:23.25 212:7 250:9 272:21,24 102:16 174:17 T T3 -
INDEX infor mative integrity 220:24 223:20 m4\f/5:10, 12493
272:21 24721 £112 17519??:17 94:18 236:16,18 257:5 146:13
I ndianapolis informed : interfere investigati
. . : gation
1d56-24 . 171-6 inteflectual 183:12 715 168:9 187:18
Indicating infrastructure : interject i igati
105:25 10:14,19.23 26:21 | intellectually gl = Irvesigations
NN 155:14 81:20 : . '
indication : inter mediate i
80:16 infrastructures intend 24:95 mil:g%e&s.lg
156:3 133:17 ' '
A|W|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 295
_ scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
156:3 158:18,19 41:1074:2495:8 | jobs judgment keeping
202:24 203:1 124:19 146:21 191:2 259:17 36:1594:15
204:17 212:18 170:11 191:21 Jocelyn judgmental K ennesaw
investments %ggfiz 222:23 162:7 132:7,9 111:11
27:9237:19 iswe's. John judgments Kentucky
investor 8.7 88:9,13,16 122:11 183:25
1317 ala st 89.790:39218 | |, digial K evin
investor -own 3513 3616 38:1 107:22.23108:19 | * 13:21 2320425 | 9:610:4
: 11336:16 38:1, | 109:24,25 110:4 e T
238:8 143913 4313 Iy 46:475:2476:23 | ey
investor-owned 49:8 69:1 82:20 1901522 50114 | 13926 96:13 12:11,13 39:10
44:3,498:9,11 93:19122:18 2028 962-24 97.15,16 109:10 75:14 91:18 94:20,
131:5,10 176:20 123:2125:8127:9 | 56311 269:20 125:25 126:22 22 124:8 14516
236:4,15 239:22 143:5,19 1451 57115 127:5131:19 170:4 191:15
253:1 151:19 155:9 140:14,17147:20 | 206:2,4 221:5
. 158:25 169:20 Johnny 149:21 150:17,22 237:35
Investors 174:25 175:10 111:8,13 160:15,24 161:7 . ’
214305 191:1 196:16 Johnson 163:.1,9 164:5 kick
invited 197:3,9 203:17 122:20 171:9172.23 2610
248:10 204:18 212:24 join 193:1 194:5 kind
involved 290:3 2223 _ _ 207:17 223:15 15:20 21:2 28:25
1018 20:1128:19, | 2282325 234:25 | ©/16149:3 232:1 23415 44:11 50:15 53:3,6
22 205 35:6 55:3 235:15,20,21,22 joined 240:10 5717 62:14 74:13
73:1591:4143:21 | 236:1,9,11237:21 | 355 judicious 82:2283:22 855
173:13174:9,13, | 238:3244:92527 | joint 56:19 130:24 136:3
15 25524 256:4,7,10, | © 5:269:23105:14 | 3,4y e e
involvement (1518257:7,11,14 | 111:2 248:24 leapaeoms
104:24 156:13 item jointly July 163:19 198:5
173:18 17411 232:25 161:18 69:1570:21 71:1 | 212:9,10 252:21
involves items Jones June kinds
183:10 209:9 117:9,10,12 232:4 70:22 71:2 50:15 122:21
involving 249:25 265:20,21, | . .
) ] 23 junk knee-jerk
25:11 157:11 J 214:1 24:4
259:14,15 Journal juris .
10US . 284 140:11 231:24 27:7 67:10 156:17
30:3253:1 23311 journal-type o .
IAG 74:7 jurisdiction knowing
IPR 4312 _ 15:5 16:1 25:3 250:10
174:16 3: journals 4415 93:22 «nowled
37:16 250:6 J 209:13 64:13 65:3 67:10
IRP James 672025 70:14 | jygtification 110:13112:14
102:17 106:24 140:14 165:22 72:488:17 92:18 205:12 122:20 162:3
166:3 168:6 169:8 | 117:16 160:20 R
IRPS ustified Korea
3 15: 184:25262:11,22 | 184:25185:3 ] b7 g
11:2315:17 263:5271:1 187:15 188:10 : '
issue A 262:24 263:10 Justin
5:21 13:15 14:20 J%%'.‘égs"'”e 269:11 271:10 231:9,13 233:1,13 L
15244121436 | "> judge 234:7 262:10
63:17 64:16,19,24 Jo 92:597:14 98:6 263:1,7,20,23 lacer ations
65:2 74:18 81:13 12:1829:11,13 109:12 12110 264:36,10,13,17, | 2553
95:19125:5147:7,| 58:21,2494:1516 | 2505558 1922265159, | |
15,16 150:12,20, 108:22,23 132'5 160-19.22 23.25 11,16,19,22,24 384 263:10
25155:13170:25 | 136:13,14 13819, 161-8.14 18 21 266:11 272:4 DS
192:21 207:8 10 144:1 163:5 164-4170:8 lacking
209:12 223:8 182:17 183:12 231242328 K 162:21,24
228:9,13 239:12 %28:231%675 54212 244-14 ladies
256:1 257:3 ; : ; ' .
ued 247:13 250:18 _ 2;6-16 k?irél% | 20-14
. . e's . al
5:25 6:2 13:4 251:6252:6 = 2717
AlWI|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 296
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
Lake lawyer legidative licensed listening
89:10,11 169:9 227.4 239:24,25 13.5,6,8,941:11, 36:4 108:18 137:9 35:13152:1
218:24 234:8 243:25254:10,11, | 12,14,1574:25 202:1 172:14
L akes 17 75:280:295:9,10, | |icensee lists
106:4 lawyers 12,13124:20,21, 45:2358:4 174:21
26:2476:25 1842 | 2324146:22.23, | i
Land 25147:1170:13, | licenses literally
275 Iay . 16,17 180:17 108:17 166:19 57:20
landlor d/tenant 164:14 191:22,23192:14, | lie literature
256:20 layoff 15 206:13,14 111:18 11:1516:10
landowners 189:7 207:2222.2425 | |ign 260:10
101:15 lead 22323239235, | 2618 litigants
landscape ' . 12 life .
56:21 leader . 136:24 16124 litigating
99:24 201:24 legislator 163:12,16219:8 | 106:10
language 21339 18:141847:25 | 554:15228:1011 | |ifigati
259:11 260:15 g 1978:7,10 100:17, | . g litigation
large leader ship 20 101:9 128:25 life's 227:5 232:5,8
122:8163:3173:4 | 100:8209:24 129:3,17 152:12, 142:23 live
175:12 252:7 210:4219:18 15153:4177:7,10 | life-altering 37:16 234:8
254:22 267:5 learn 194:21,24210:17, | 228:3 living
190:6 204:1 20211:922558, | | . .
a6 68| 21917 2498 22671025 | "30011321 ,0239'11 o
lear ned legislators 138:23 . .
arges 45:251:255210 | 47:21246:4 lifted 923302
lastly 63:2108:10164:4 | |egiglature 66:24 103:19 159:15
' ' ’ lear ner 255:21 259:7 49:7 132:12 loads
late 203:20 260:3 156:11 166:12 3.3
7:2520:1,3 90:11 . : : -
latex gntly -
- 20:8108:25248:8 | 45:263:2 250:12 1539
195 19- leaving letter likewise
131 oumo | 74201868 77111314 96:89 |  82:8164:20 el
68:13,18,2269:8, | led 153:6 160:22 Lillian location
1771:182077:3 | 56:22112:3 letters 218:23 16:14
92:4,695:31042 | (gt 183:17 249:16 limited oo
140141556 | 106:20186:16 letting 43:24 6514 2135
158:1159:1160:3 | 254:17 257:24 184:21 214:23 115:17 143:11 y
164:5181:7 Iegacies level 149:6 197:4 Iodglng
§§§:§%§§i§2§ 21:16 5:12 7:16 33:11 256:18,23257:12 | 8210
54381924436 | legal 88:21 100:3 11955 | lines logos
o0 240 oL | 140:8 200:4 238:23 107:15
15,21,22 249:21 3:1042:2 123:4 6 200:4 :
250:12251:16,17 | 12431401324 | 51012523119 list long _
256:13,17257:11 | 151:18 227:3,4 42:18,20 26:1470:17 45:6 73:13 139:10
258:2,13259:5,14, |  235:21 236:11 Lexington 182:14 222:5 158:1,4 222:5
20 260:1,7 245:1 251:12 72:5255:8 249:17 241:15249:22
laws L egion liberal listed long-term
13:22 30:2 42:6 148:20,22,23 179:20 186:4 28:17 159:6 4517 12217 206:7
75:2596:14126:1 | 156:18 librar 196:13 longer
147521 17.1210 Iegislated 86 1)6:21'24 listen 222]'.8 63:7 108:20
%?)3;282(2"25-39 6 259:7 144:10 74:22 135:8,10 113:23
7182231 leqid atin license 169:23 170:8 longer -term
240:11 eg g
IaWSL'Iit 106:11 5:9 35:10,21 71:6, 172:10 229:6 25:1
- 8166:19168:10, | listener looked
: legislation '
csc.2l ol 12187:19,21 435 10:22 49:19 85:2
AlWIR| A wiLLIAM ROBERTS,hJ Iz., I&dASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 297
scheduleaepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
247:15 251:1 made 240:4 244:25 Marine 125:4 146:14
losers 15:1317:2124:13 | 248:4,17 249:1 167:9 147:6,10 150:23
1215 31:2245:446:22 | 252:21 2566 Mark 170:25 172:14
71:1872:1678:2 | 260:13,18 262:9 2A1:17 173:13,18 192:20
loss | 87:151999:19 | /aker 207:7 208:14
188:19 100:12 103:12 16416 marked 212:15 2155
lost 1058109:8112:9 |~ $6§f53147172,%071_2 223:8239:11,18
5, : 113:4 128:20 =L :
%835:111 202:24 152-7 15325 36:24 134:6,8 90:4 120:18 mgtltgf 154 12 150:5
156:21 171:7 145:19 163:12,16 141:16 158:24 g iy '
lot 5194 i 168:6 187:15 157:11167:8
20:2549:1352:15, | 177:2194:16 making 201-14 212-24 171:25 172:20
13610 1435821, | 246:19 128:17,18131:9 | market mzalg_rl' OY
161-25 16325 ) 184:16 199:20 11168:24179:13, | 1752
16922 170:8 mﬁg 204:15 206:24 14,1522 180:10, | mcallister
190:6,14,15 203:7 . 2319 12,18 88:9,10,13,17
204:9 206:16 maintain male mar keted 89:7,12,16,19
23516 236:35,23 | 99:4108:16 149:2 89:3 90:1,3,7,8 9213,
238124222439, | 102252421819 | marketing 18102:5,9,16
10,13,14,20 maintaining 26:18 108:19 186:22 104:20 107:22,23
247:2224248:37 | 9417 mar;ag blo - k.etplace ﬁi: %97 11113;_;213?;2242
252:1,5254:24 i 3 113,22,
256:3 mﬁf‘zt(ﬂ%%?ze 128:11 12:2424:3169:2 | 54116:359.11,
lots ) managed markets 14,16,18,20,22,25
110:18 mz%(z)-rz 4 107:18 167:1 12:1 117:3,6,8,11,13,17
L ouisiana o management markings 269:20
64:17 majority 107:3119:8 255:2 Mcallister's
ove 7119 142:24 127:17,19,2021 | marriage 88:2289:21
make 167:4173:2,6 . ;
20:1371:23110:4 | 3:275:188:20 18278200913 | 1o MS@L”"*
low 9:12 24:10 25:8 201:23 204:4 married -
26:19 162:12 27:2,932:6,12,17 | 210:1,3219:18 92:4 Mcmorris
197:4 217:6 33:2334:1339:24 | 226:25228:18 marshal 140:15
219:10 43:;522212:1 g?: % manager 244:20 mcg;illG -
58: :3,565:25 . . . 199:16,18,
o 16412 67387037114 | Toosasiaron | MY 200:10 201:2,6,12,
lunch 86:1689:1790:7, | 159305 297.5 | Mascon 211:24.213:13,19
11111211719 2095:396:1 mm'ag;ng ' 111:9,16 215:18,21 216:10,
luncheon 103:17 114:5 master's 13 262:25 263:11
118:10 115:2 120:7,22 81535611924 | 7:20,21 33:14 271:15
lying 128:2 135:16 135:25221:5 68:12 119:8 Mcneill's
7312 139:4 141:4,19 manifested 166:10 200:8 200:4 2018
146:1 149:16 256:10 217:4 meaning
M iﬁg:g‘z’ 122:@ manner mastering 138:3 259:11
: : 16:223:2036:12 | 121:4249:11
167:16 168:18,19 96:4 124:6 132:6.7 : means
Mack 181:10 184:18 133:9 2004 | material 24:8 30:2 199:5
50:23,2451:253:8 | 188:2199:2,6 e S57:6 210:7 212:14
79:1819,2281:24 | 201:318212:25 | manufacturing materials 242:21 243:12
115:25 116:1,4 215:25217:13 200:18,20 11:1314 14324 | meant
154:5,6,9 156:6 218:14 220:21,24 | March 248:17 4512
229:15,16,19 221:2222:1 5:4,5 22:17 matter e
264:5 269:2,15 230:23 232:12 39:2244:9124:14 | 84:695.18 96:3
270:17 272:3 233:17 236:8,16 22'1.11 ' ' 10;1.10 '112.16 mechanical
237:8,20 239:25 ' ' ' 3313
AlWI|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 298
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
medal 24 101:4 107:5,12 | Miles month 167:2
105:24 114:13 115:18 140:16 173:19 220:5 multi-unit
media 118515 120524 military months 201:23
1524323 76:22 | 12821129712 1 90:19186:8 122:6 139:9 multifaceted
. . 130:12 149:2 . .
98:1103:1,13 209:25 201:25 210:5 2164
1251217 140,24 | 152819241536 | al ' '
150:6 i7222 154:4 160:21 mi !on . monl’_lment multlple
189;11 19'4:4 9 161:2 162:14 17.15 107.8 157.22 35:14
200:1,2 224:21,24 | 163516520 mind Moore municipal
ST 25210:13,24 241:24 259:12 1047 S
med_late . 211:4 212:2 minimize ; munlf:lpalltl.es
91:13105:21 213:15 225:1,12, 172:24 175:14 morning 105:14 204:25
Medical 17227:20233:19 | . % ' 31574689 25310
186:9217:9219:9 | 245:3,14,20 minister 3223243379 | municipality
226:23 246:22 266:15 2021 210:11 34:1567:1621.22 | 44:16,18
. minute 68:5,6 71:16 85:19 -
meet member ship 87:688:10.11 municipals
4:56:16 52:3 148:23 149:5 87:13113:23 9010 114:4.13 253:9
134:16 156:23 memo mlgapprehenson 118:9 214:23 mutually
meeting 96:6 213:22 263:16 35:12
3:246:182:18 mention miscommunication | Morris
163:15 215:2217:18 213:22 164:4 N
meetings mentioned missed M ossbor ough
13:6,941:12,15 15:1322:7.2150:4 | 58:2562:1871:20 | 7o.5 naivety
45:19,20.58.1'8 57:17 104:20 missi ng mother 23:22
12-343%2%5-107 106:19 107:13 58:7,11 59:2 148:3 233:23 named
144-24 12623 Ao misunderstanding | 248:24 250:2 107:24 122:19
147:1170:1417 | 17512 17911 164:1 265:2 232:22
183:11 191:23 180:13 187:2,5 mix mothers nameless
192:3,15 206:14 196:16 214:24 36:17 52:21 148:25 73:19
207:3222:25 2151 102:23 motion names
223:2 4239.3,6 mentor model 3:8,12,1366:14,18 | 4:24263:9
54 24924 161:25 86:20 87:19 naming
mi?)eefts.s5 mer ger M oder nization 113: 13. 114:14,17, 60:13
' 255:22 69:21 %281%?66472 4 narrative
member : modest ; o 56:16 57:3 60:20,
22123405 42:8, | 160:16 154:15 198:16 215:8 ’
11,1849:10,11 | messed modified 230:10,11 260:23, | NARUC
69:15,16,18,19,22, 233:24 214:6 24,25 261:19,24 83:4 144:25 145.6
2576:2496:16,19 | messenger modify 262:10 NARUC'S
97:2 121:6 126:3, 17:2 98:23 motions 11:13
31016413 | met o o ot 60113
1. Tan. 36:453:20 54:8 30:2354:18 83:6 move : :
L e | 15319 84:71032131:13 | 15:831:13,15 106:25 120:5
5 164:17 20720, 188:19 253:13 106:8,13 180:18 134:3 145:4
- 20, | meter Mond 261:23 156:17 220:11
23208:4 220:15 132:1 onday o
223:18,21 224:3 . 77:11118:12 moved nationalities
240-13.16.99 metering 214:14,22 184:7 189:7 149:8
113,16, 194:10,11,14 N
263:17 mon Movers nationwide
method &
members 24293 27:10 39:20 40:1 253:18 173:4
3:146:247:16 - 50:1455:1563:8 | moving natural
17:2218:819:12 | methodical 83258511087 | 12:2536:749:20 | 7581214311
21:1034:16 35:11 | 128:16 258:7,16 52:4 557 66:1 205:2
46:2347:9,1461:1 | methodologies monopoly 80:11,19,21158:2 | naturally
gzg 33611010913 204:6 75:9,12 multi-state 10:16

R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 299

scheduledepo.com

Alw




Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
nature nominate notified obtained officially
6:1945:546:14 92:8 263:14,19 6:172:24 7:1971:6 88:23 6:2
51:2065:15 nominated notorious 119:6 166:8,10 Ohio
Naval 42:2049:1197:3 | 96:1,11 %88;%%128177-.119 . 106:4
119:10 117:1521126:15 | NRC SOOI, on-the-ground
Navy 133;12 %g;g 355,17,23365 | - 32:17
119:10,23 136:8, : : 51:14 53:25 56:17 .
T 263:14266:11,12 | 317 15 occasion 414
necessarily S o ided
86:10 103:11 nomination NRRI 59:23 0';‘;“25_‘12
208:18 266:13 145:4 occurred :
neck non-commission nuclear 85:8 222:21 0?%“4"}%/
255:4 127:9 33:18,19 35:2,4 occurs ongoi.ng
non-profit 37:251:6,11,23 197:20 )
“397?86‘155: 16 186:25 196:11 52:1662:2563:10 | Octoper 105:22
254:11 non-veterans 99:14 155113 196:12 online
. 186:21 196:21 167:8 168:22 6:11,13 74:6 88:4,
negative T 179:18 189:17 October/november | 523510 236:5
12:21,23 63:12 nondiscrimination 203:4 185:20
71:9163:25 4:18 offensive onset
. : nonpr ofit 5:616:15 17:13 242:22 .
254:15 . PP : onsite
2334 44:945:954:20 | offer 36:21 45:19 49:17
neglected noon 55:194:3117:22 | 28:2529:256:8 =750 58:5 18 60.4
23216 5:23 144:13 155:9 62:2293:1198:16 | 271190416653
negotiated normal 167:6 174:19 158:1 213:20 ' ' '
26:24 62:7 : 1765 181:18,24 open
83:17 offered 31:25 96:1.10
- 184:13 185:15 Py 125 9611,
: 10:5 142:11 29614 2279 116 57:16 78: 142:25 143:1
negotiation 143:13 166:15 213222425124 | 10912 1906 198:22 215:16
182:14 Northeastern 255:20 256:13 10423 210-19 224:13 230:18
neighborhoods 721 numer ous 225:7 245:9 2615 262:6
212:13 Northern 31268:25183:21 | 247:16 opening
939 onering 66:20 87:14 99:19
' Northrup (@] 67:15 151:2 252:25
net 33:17 355 offerings operate
194:10,14 notarized objection 167:1 glO' 3
networ k 91 117:25 263:13 office oper ated
16:24 2137 Notary objective 41643125724 | Nonts
neutral 267:4 220:22 224:15 58:17,19 61:24 operz.iting
242:14 i ecti 62:167:8 77:19,22
o note | obedtively 0111 1236 16:2317:2137:8
newly-or ganized 3:23 178:6 246:22 .
196:11 A 140:23 157:10 operation
' notebook obligations 161:22 176:1 123:12 130:25
Newport 165:21 : 214:5232:2233:1 | 203:24
33:17 noted obscene 239:2022 25417 | gperational
News 165:3 229:24 24222 officer 2438
33.17 notes obser vations 861924922 | gnerctions
newspaper 26:873:7259:822 | 216:22 134:4 209:25 5:16 91:20
103:13 260:2 observe 213:9 L.
. : o opinion
newspapers noticed 64:9 Officer's 1310 15:24 25:25
niche 235:24 45:10,12,1846:11 | offices 150:12,16,20
251:6 notification 49:3 77:10 181:5 209:12,16,
night 72:25 observing official 17 242:3
144:2 164:15 notifications 45:15 6:1209:19,20 opinions
74:8 267:12 13:4 41:10,16
A|W|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 300
_ scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
74:24 95:8,14 ordinary 44:10 aper participation
124519,25 ]:43:24 74:1 outreach 190:23 197:24 266:23
146;21 147:2 ) organic 186:16,22 apers parties
To o ElS 2565 outset 110:9 145:6 12:19 187 47:8
206:12 207-3 organization 110:8 par (sic) Igolg 37 ?0193 1871:8
209:15 222:23 211322811 | outsider's 2056 129:6 14525
223:4235:17 JoLe B 0079 | 505 parade 14714 149:14
239:1,7 149710 18625 | outsiders 112:3 151:23,24 152:18
opportunities 205:24 208:8 86:15 paragraph 155:8 170:9171:6
144:23 L _ i 161:3,5 172:2177:13
organizational over-earning : .
opportunity 1%9'8 85:6 parallel 180:23 193:17
5:189:15,22 12:1 ' look 123:4 195:2210.23
3210 34:18 36:20 | Organizations O‘gg 2030 rameters 225:11 245:13
37:845:2 57:19 9281822 y v partisan
[1:2z 819 853 002512617 | 17213 Parametric 985
98:18 100:2,11 - - :
, : : . artner
121:12 122:9 148:17 149:2 200:15 partn _
139:6 141:21 172:5193:20 Og:gee par amount 119:24 135:25
142:4 15616 203:21 204:7 151:23 partners
Peetubty . 11:20,21 paraphrasing .
215:20 219:16 organize ) 250:17 182:21
229:5233:20 81:1 overview _ ' partner ships
234:1,25 2351 or ganized ;8'01-471 65:14 1856 pig%?lls 105:22
gg(l)fg 5‘1‘41%019 112:2 161:8 e - parts
: : 168:4 44:16 120:1 161:5 182:12
OppO%d .. ] all owner Park party
3:16 30:4 114:21 OI’IgII:] y 89:6 107:22 188:11 130:22 171:5
179:4 230:14 189:4 119:12 120:3 part 2417 2679
opposition origination 135:24 137:6,7 : : :
B17 11422 2559 167:3182:7 1023459543 P ee23
260:25 266:17 ORS owners 56:21 64:11,21 '
Orangeburg 11:1112:7 59:2, 21:11101:16 71:4109:16 pass
11623 1172 18,20 60:6 61:1,13 | oyunership 119:12 120:3 160:3
159:12 186:25 62:18 73:18 124:7, 119:21 122:8,10 128:3 passed
188'12189-1024 | 11125:221359 ' 131:23 134:10 5:1148:3 155:6
100-11 200:22 140:24 144:21 135:6136:1520 | pasces
218:24 229:23 145:25 158:12 P 137:6 139:7,8,10 160:3
247:1 250:1,3 159:6 161:13 168:8 183:9 .
260:24 265:7 162:9 163:9,10 P&l 187:17 250:15 passon
ordained 239:20,22 201:22 210:2,9 256:25 9:21
202:1 ORSS P-a-r-k parte paﬁ_ )
order 59:7 141:1 188:11 144:19 147:11 53(1’-22,35824235 1023
3367 24:10.13 osmosis P.O. 171:4 205:5 222:9, 246:2 g
Ao fipiomy 213:4 142:12 11,17 239:16 '
39:18 66:24 87:24 240:1 patent
98:23112:21 outcome packet - 119:17 137:7.12
175:3 180:23 18:547.6 78:11 192:6,9,16 part'?J 15 ) e
243:21 250:19 100:21 129:4 Page/line 119:20
262:14 263:13 152:16 177:11 268:2 participants path
ordered 194:25 210:21 e 176:6 164:17
9:334:470:11 225:9 244:24 8221 participate patient
89:25 120:15 24511 ' 150:18 173:22 228:12
141:12 168:3 outlet ng_ e 14291 175:3176:7 242:7 | Patrick
ety | ppas | S2T287
J ' ' outI!ned . 219:10 162:16 ’ : -
orfszgsr;s 66:20 97:14 panels participating patte_r ns
: outputs 238:4.6,9.18 221:19 128:13
A V‘V R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 301
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
paws permission pictures 58:23 84:2 89:11 pointing
255:3 161:17 77:3 146:10 173:15 65:13
: - 179:1 189:17 :
pay per mits piece : : points
24:930:3555:19 | 21216 27:13210:9 203:4 220:1 150:25 152:1
133:13 163:15 it ; plants 248:7
: per mitting piecemeal o
238:5 138:7 180:20 52:962:25 policies
paying ; platform 12:9,16 40:13
13220 238:11,20 | Do o iaon | Prroy 136:24 241:19 123:19,22,25
60:1296:2132:3 | 51:24 : 19,22,25
PCS 235:0 2387 o 242:10 124:1170:3 194:8
55:21 148:2 254:19 P 164:15 platforms policy
PDQ per sonal o 241:22 242:21 8:17 12:4 28:8
173:12 174:20 61981924959 | Poo platoon 36:10,1240:4 41.4
185:16 187:3 33:23 34:6 45:8 : 100:4 213:3,9 71:16,18,21 80:25
226:19 70:3.8.1389:17.22 | pinnacle 81:4 82:20 94:6,10
' 00:297:6110:20 | 10:24 play 123:15,23 175:18,
peak 1207 1217 141-4. | pipdi 2518 123:24 24.179:21191:12,
40:18 53:3 7,12, 4, | pipeline 135:15 207:14 1329116
pending TG I6LE | o players ioymak
. 1, P olicymaker
18:526:4 47:6 1871014 201:38, | Phed 11:22 D213
100:21 123:3 13209:6,12,15,16, | pleased polite
125:9129.4 17 217:13218:4,9 | Pistol 34:17 156:13 97-19 17213
147:16 152:16 226:13 232:12 111:15 : :
173:13177:11 2337122424 | place pleasure o | political
194:25 210:21 ’ 3019502001:13 | 20.299:3160:18 | "18:27 48:12 68:11
225:9 245:11 per sonally Pt 184:23 23321 98:5101:18 109:2,
267:10 112:20 241:24 134:25 pledge 17 129:25 153:18
people per sonnel placeholders 17:2518:447:15 | 170:20172:1
959 20:4 24:9 186:10 189:14 28:23 78:6,10100:16,20 | 193:16 211:19
26:22 27:7.14 persons places 128:24 129:3 226:1 242:22
28:15 30:24 40:8 152:2 243:10 152:11,15 177:6, 246:6
435,11 48:349:14 i plagued 10194:20.24 politically
58176537712 | Pashoane1 5110 | 498 210:16,20225:4.8 | " 24:15109:15
127:9132:5,18 864,15 92:6 256:2 | 8313 250:11 pledges 263:16
133:10,11 150:1,3 - ' ' 260:10.15 5:2419:2 48:9 '
163:14 164:18 pertinent e 78:23101:22 polls
190:3,12,14,15 123:3 plaintiffs 129:21 153:13 2667
191:4,6 197:4,6 petition 2327 177:23 195:12 pops
198:4 208:16 44:4 plan 211:13226:6 24:14
228:25231:2 Ph.d. 7:2215:14,2019:6 | 246:10 population
per cent 7:229:810:21 40:19,21,2348:16 | plgwden 4:19 122:9 190:16
84:7,10,17 192:11 | Jpase 79:298:2599:4.5, | 139:1823142:9 | portion
) P 8102:1,16108:15, | 570:13 P
per ception 182:22 243:6,7 . i : 146:13 252:25
o : 18 130:4 153:21
: 25125 178:2 195:16 PM position
performance phasing 206:8 211:21 118:8 266:24 10:24 21:20 56:8
70:9,20,25 106:25 |  182:20 221:2022226:9 | PMI 80:7 90:21 92:9
perfor med phenomenal 238:16 246:14 204:5 93:11 104:25
119:13 229:23230:4 planner point 106:21 141.1
erformin hrased 227:12 3:17 6:23 16:17 151:12 174.21
45:16 204:15 86:14 planning : Bl 218:18 226:15
eriod hvsical 174:17 176:7 49:22,2451:18 ”
perioa _ phys: 21918 56:2057:2158:2 | positions
5:562:2 120:2 142:10 ' 61:13,24,2562:15, |  5:3 158:23 201:21
12241452125 | physics plans _ 22651912669 | pogtive
45:25 pick 206:7 14 134:18 146:15 posébi’”ty '
D ] 21 31:536:152:17,25 |  199:9 200:7 238:13,20255:21
53:17 55:16,18 208:14 252:2
AlWIR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 302
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
possibly preference Pricewaterhouseco | procedure 131:19 132:9,12
132:1 105:12,13106:17 | opers 244:11 135:6 142:24
- 200:13 216:3 166:18 204:5
post preparation procedures . :
103:3 150:4,5 120:25 248:16 pride 123:22 162:6 208:15209:5,8
posted prepare 203:19 194:8 222:16 professional-
6:1388:5 56:10 72:21 73:14 | primarily 244:17 relatgd
postings 248:13 77:1894:1131:6 | proceed 209:9
24255 orepared 175:20176:14,16 | 7:268:387:13 professionalism
36:0 244:8 rimar 88:8,18 115:16 242:18,20
postponed o Py 199:10 216:22
1985 247:23 248:4 36:8175:21 237:4 : : pr of essor
Potes;t 256:8 prior proceeding 8:12
24915 preparing 6:618:147:2787 | 13154L2L7418 |\ ofiy
: 151:15 247:13 87:24100:17 95119 125:5 147:7, |~ 39:21 44:8 124:14
Q6 .637-6 | Presbyterian : - . : :
3:96:18 14:6 37:6 ; 177-7 19451 207:8 223:9 :
42:1563:1196:23 | 813 ; ) 239:12 profitable
. . . 210:17 225:5 210:8
114:15 126:10 prescrlbe 238:17 245:7 proceedings
148:10171:18 124:3 260:15 77:20 140:25 program
193:10 207:12 - ) ) 40:22 108:8 119:8
2081 223:25 Pr e priorities 204:16 205:8 200:22 204:4
11223 63:16 ) 222:14 247:23 : :
240:19 257:7 oresent 198:10 — 226:25 2271
261:20 rioritize 242:9
. 351632:1081:9 | "jag 4:20,23,25 5:3 6.7
potliner 138:17 165:3 o 15:16 19:18 24:21 | Programs
137:18 175:8 184:6 priority 38:16,21 44:248:4 | 167:22182:13
power 198:19 206:24 171:24198:13 51:14 82:1587:25 | 1832
37:240:17,18 250:25 privacy 98:8,14 99:1 Progress
44105216533 | precented 6:2177:2 108:8,9,10 122:10 | 204:24
62:2563:11 89:2,3 103:8 146:16 private 133:8 158:8 164:1 prOthItS
93:10 95:5 99:4 ' 155131923921 | 220:22222:1016 | 10199 199:51
101:13 104:21 presents 9 ' 228:19 230:3 15313 177-23
105:23 106:15 256:9 private-owned 247:14 10512 211.13
107:4,7,17 110:25 | president 131:3 processes 2965 94610
130:21 174:14 21:9 27:24 100:1 privately 21:5 32:14 208:19 .
178:23189:17 107:1112:3 194:2 project
203:4 166:24 21711 ) procur ement 35:5,8,22 45:11
Sowers oressure Pfllgfftf'y-owned 17:14167:5173:5 | 46:18 49:4,18
s _ - roduce 52:11,15,18 57:10
106:3 235:19 136:17 privilege P 145:24 58:2,14 59:1,25
practical pretend 92:999:25 114:8 60:6 62:10 63:14,
52:11 243:25 233:21 257:22 produced 24 64:1 65:16,22
: - : 238:22 66:8 91:20 179:1
practlce pretendlng privy . . . : '
16:14 133:2 1335 51:21 223:12 producing 186:24 196:58,18
17916 244.3 ety oro 146:11238:10,24 | 200:16,25 204:4
252:1 20.7 1134 141:25 |  174:6 product proj ected
practiced 160:4 210:4 orobate 29:2 449
86:6 249:21 229:10 27:15 production projection
practices previous problem 200:20 1518
2446 5:10 85:20 214:13 62:21 64:11 productive projections
practicing 219:10 112:11 118:5 250:17 15:22
144:1 243:19 previously 188:23 products proj ects
120:4 159:8 187:2 29:9 16:19 89:4 91:23
preamble : problems ; ;
260:14 200:12 37:550:9112:13 | profession 106:18 227:13,15
precedence price 128:10 168:22 140:13 prolific
197-29 62:6,12,21 63:4 169:3 180:14 professional 178:16
precedent 237:1011 procedural 10:2043:2054:1 | promise
263:16 prices 236:10 97:19 108:16 253:12
133:3,4,11 182:13 126:23 127:5
AlWI|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 303
b | scheduledepo.com




Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
promoted PSC 218:9 219:7 14 89:18,22 90:3
68:19 9:18 12:3,7 14:3 220:17,20,24 Q 97:6 120:8,13,18
promptness 16:4 20:21 21:4 221:15,18 224:23 141:5,10,15
90:10 25:1837:2442:12 | 231:23232:19 qualifications 167:17 168:1,6
44:5,15 62:7 65:2 233:12 234:18 4'6 5:19 99:22 187:10,15 201:4,9,
proper 68:21 69:5 72:12 235:3236:16 101:12 134:12,17 14 217:14 218:5,
60:13164:3 75:576:577:16,19 | 239:19 242:6,13, Lalified 10 226:14 232:13
properly 93:24 96:20 19 243:2 247:20 q38_1 corg1101g| 23381325613
243:15 110:12 123:5,824 | 248:1250:21 b 9 ' i
1267 131:9,11 251:4,7 2535 115:4.11,12,13,16 | Q=500
property ; g o ; 117:1521 121:10 | 6:1019:11,1322:3
21:9,11 89:10 140:21 142:20 257:1,4261:4 1341525 15112 | 23:926:1129:17
108:4 201:1 144:2021 145111, | pyplic's 255:8 262:10,18, 33:437:0 48:21,23
212:19 12 = iézl_g9-9 162:18 20212326312, | 49:14,1550:15
prorated 169;25 171;15 publication 4,5,6,7,8 266:10 ?%‘7135218 ggéziS
31:4 173:10 176:19 28:25 qualify 86:20868:219
pros 180:11 181:4 publlcly 254:13 102:7.9 15’107:21
14:21 191:8 193:7 131:10 194:2 qualities 109:2’1 111316,13
prosecutor 20422 20723 248:18 97:13 118:25121:8,13
244:4 256:16 %g:izzﬁgio- 5 | pulled quality 123:7 130:10,12,
protected 16 2'53_' 17 111:15 39:16,18 63:6,12 18 135:19 138:12
. . : 64:15 107:2 139:3140:2 154:1
91:10 205:25 , PURC : .
) PSC'S 611 74:24.161:17 ined 159:7,10 164:24
protection 150:13 209:13 T ' quarantin 178:8 180:3 182:2
4:10 91:8 196:16, ublic purchase 214:1,15 184:4 185:6,7
22 197:9 254:24 p3.2 25 4:1 5:14 17:12 quas 195:22,25 197:14
256:14 S 151991 869.4 | purchased 81:6 1358 198:15 199:25
protections 10:13 1’1:17,20,24 144:11 257:18 quell 200:1211:25
169:1 13:1515:52425 | purification 112:7 212:3213.14
Protective 19:21,24 22:13 213:3.4 question %?1172%?%9. 5
222:3 25:2,2526:1,3 purpose 5:17 19:20 20:4 Lo £85
29:14 34:6,25 gy 21 25; 230:10 23117
protocol : oy 3:56:888:1 23:2125:2,14,24 234:2 246:18.22
1215 35:1138:2240:3, | 505131520 30:22 39:12 46:9 5477 99 953114
7,16 41:1 42:3 ; Pt 7, ;
= 49:1,16 53:154:18 ; .
proud 43:4 44:21 49:11 purposes 56-13.14 60:17 255:16 258:18
107:16 144:7 57:5 66:10 68:12 66:19 61;3 é2:1’4 67:12 260:23
prove 69:1370:12,20,25 | pursuant 73:12 79:24 80:18 | quibbling
26:25 122:4 75:21 90:2,18 93:4 3:9,11 6:18,22 81:22 83:11 85:7, 59:13
proven 96:1,1098:15 31:21 76:22 18110:23112:25 | quick
27:9179:5201:24 | 99:17108:23 114:15 172:22 113:6,8 130:22 327
orovide 110:21 112:12 194:4 261:20 132:1416133:14 | 0 icyy
114:10 120:17 : : :
36:1840:16 44:6, | 121:311122:23 | P nar,. %28%51(15??2'20 113:4 141:25
20 61:10 84:3 123-10.16.18 54:3 224:22 i 203:22 204:2
: : PPty 253:16,17 162:17 174:19
88:19,21 133:8 124:12,16 128:6 T 180:10 185:14,15 | quorum
145:15 150:19 130:24 132:6 pushing 191:25 192:12 206:23
155:7,18,20,22 135:9 140:19 63:6 . .
1, : 141:14 151:310 | put 226:13 241:14 80:8
provided 154:22 155:3,10 34:361:17 62:23 247:4,11 248:6,16
6:14 39:17 42:2 157:9,11 161:6,9 63:195:25 104:12 250:14 251:23
58:1,359:11 88:6 162:11,12,22 107:1 144:19 257:10 R
89:8 96:8,9 975 163:3,4 167:7 145:6 148.7 150.7, | .\ io i
151:1 157:8192:8 | 168:5173:14 8153:11 180:23 q9-11 23.191 a1 | RA
providing 174:1012 175:17 219:17 232:16,20 7i'12 96'6 126'21 10:16
186:25 189:23 190:4,20 266:3,12 51813 23316 76:12 97:8 126:18
- 194:1,8 201:13 putting 110 435 148:18 172:6
prudently 202:3,17 203:17 66:10 7713 162-8 | duestionnaire 193:21 198:7
49:17 204:11,19 205:9 ' ' ' 8:19,24 9:6 33:23 208:9 224:8 241:2
’ 260:5 ’ : : :
209:4,22 216:5 34:7 45:9 70:4,8,
A|W|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 304
b | scheduledepo.com




Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
radioactive 65:11 66:1 68:21 243:18,20 225:4 229:4 2456 232:20233:8
57:6 69:580:1285:22 | reaqy 247:14258:11,12 | 234:6 240:4,5
raise 189:21 7:368:2112:13 receiving 244:13 246:19,21
262:18,23 rates real 13:1041:1695:14 | 263:3265:3267:7
24:10 36:15 39:8 . . . 124:25 147:2 recover
s M43555107522 | po13 o055 5058 | 170:18192/15 31:57 83:14
94:2,13 98:10 19.750:8 891 5 206:19 207:3 103:21,23,24
”ig 177199 123:12 127:23 108:4.20 16312 223:4 236:17 104:3,4 237:8
185:23 2426 ﬁgggig 81'%:2 190:13 201:1 238:14 239:7 recoverable
. : 212:18 224:24 recent 30:25
rank 170:2 176:19 . 35:21 70:9 256:9 .
134:3 189:21 190:18 reality recovering
Rankin Toh 1y oo o relcc()a-gtllyﬂ-lg 320 | ronr
113:11 1152, 237:24 255:24 190:4 receptions recruited
116:19 138:15 rationale realized 13:5,941:11,15 35:17
160:10,13178:14 | 205:12 214:16,18 742575395913
180:2213:18 calizi 124:24 146:22 65:5.8 76:9
5981 99013 19, 133:9 191:22 192:4,14 | recused
248:20 249:2,5 RCRA Realtor 206:13 207:2 162:15
252:11 262:9,15 138:5,6 91:8 222:24 223:3 recycle
264:24 265:4 re-evaluate Realty 239:26 119:14 1375
268:8269:8270:3, | 22:9 28:5108:13 8:1526:1429:1 | recertify recycling
10 re-evaluated 108:19 r ecess 138:1,2,3
rant 14:1342:2097:3 reason 118:7,10 199:13 redacted
rapport 172:3183:7 20511 131:23 141:11 201:10
208:16 %gi?ziggzg reasonable reckon 218:6 233:9
rate o 94:13,23,24,25 142:23 redesigned
11:21 12:12,14 re-fuelings 237:10 - 200:19
15:1123:15 25:10, | 136:23 reasoning S s 110
; 22:333:3118:24 | reduce
1939:11,12 44:12 | re-gentrification 205:7 1401 158:21 53:3 55:19 84:25
55:23 75:15,16,17 | 212:13 e IS
. P reasons recommendations | refer
83813151617, | reach 135:11 248:10 . . .
22841251017, | Saals : : 40:24 146:2 223:13
2094:21,22,23 rebut 158:10,13 249:17 reference
95:3,24 98:13,24 | reaction 96:3 reconvene 15:14 183:18
104:3,4,6 124:9 244 recall 118:11 referenced
131:9 135:11 read 20:260:679:15 | record 250:91
145:14,17,18,22 6:9,10 11:512:14 206:16 3:228:259:2 10:3 '
146:3,9,14 170:5 23:2538:1151:22 | oceiny 10-10 34-3 3714 | Feferred
173:2117414,16 | 57:2460:11614 | 375 18207010 717 | 28722
175:4,5 189:25 62:7 72:23 73:3,4 - 723709:689.23 | referring
190:13 191:16 88:2,393:16 1039 | receive 9217 10 95.95 62:10 123:21
205:17 206:3 105:5 109:13 39:16,20 46:16 96'6 9810 1025
221:6236:19,22, | 122:15123:6 191:19 205:16 oo iaoas” | A e
2324,25237:6,15 | 141:22 144:2 236:19238:15 TR 79:6 82:24 167:24
24, : _ 121:18 130:8 186:1 195:20
238:16 169:17 189:18 received 141:10 142:8
r atepayer 190:22,23203:14 | 5.7 17:2535:20 1465 1505 reflected
62116 80:6 135:3 | 219:2425220:13 | 47:168:11,1278:6 | 15395 167-23 240:5
146:7 236:16 223:1 235:11,16 82:11 100:16 168:2,11 169:6 reflective
23812 249:16 %ﬁg %% o | 178618522 152:4
reading : R 186:1 187:11,21 refrain
e dos 30814 | 6115228314 177:6 186:6 188:9 195:20 127:15 209:14
15 41:8 50:17 93:5,20 104:11 134:20 196:8 201:9 202.7 218:3, | | gt/ 10
55:15 58:29 25 143:2324169:22 | 200:11210:16 5,22 227:18 2581
’ 220:7 236:3 213:25214:10 229:22 230:4 '
A|W|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 305
_ scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
reg 236:3 193:21 208:9 5:216:1,218:9 270:8,10,17,19
63:3 regulator 224:8 241:2 19:347:1048:9 271:7 272:3,12,14
regard 37:238:16 43:2 religious 51:2058:21 59115 | ey esentatives
56:12 151:11 44:2551:1281:15, |  149:8 60:1861:2 7815 | g3
152:2 155:25 16 . 24 100:25 101:23
o Ten relocating 129:8,22 147:13, | represented
%25:4210164'12’19 regulators 35:18 17 15’2:20 153:1,4 68:20 69:10
- 16:12191'6 reluctant 177:15,24 195:4, | representing
regimental regulatory 1135 13210:25211:14 | 158:12 174:7
112:1 21:533:19 35:3 rely 225:13 226:6 represents
region 36:24 41:6 46:2 159:6 240:2 245:15 140:24 232:7
17:4 51:1254:35724 | . 246:11 equest
: 58:17,19 61:25
regional > 67-8 6O, 73:19 149:16 repor ted 8:23 44:570:7
17:2217:8219:9 | SZ2OTBONNT | 50503 60.1561:1,7 88:18 89:21
226:23 229:23 94:12123:6 138:2 | remained e 120:12 141-9
registered ' 193 197:24 227:10 201:8 218:4 2337
e el 140:23 141:23 186:19 eporter 6 213:4 233:
37:17,2053:22 e e remaining 2l61623111 | (ke
72:692:22,25931| 1761 31:19,21 113:18, 267:1,320272:18 | 5371293316
121:2124142.14, | - . 19 reporting 2722124
17169:10188:13 | "elmbursemen remarks 176
202:10,13,14 82:22 3:24 6:24 66:20 requests
219:1,4 234:10,13, | reimbursements 87:14 S 10:15 5724 ?43;,311-22 8r:21
14 83:3 129 40170 9/ :
regular reiterate r%rg.%mz%gm 222:6 2811597 0019 | required
9 206: : 61:15,22 247:24, R B0 BR-
60:587:4199:15 | 32:1187:15 reminder 25 Tt
regularly Rejected 214:11 represent 24318
53:17 179:19 remove 5110 requirement
regulate related 13:18 168:25 renresentation 237:7 238:13
94:2123:11 150:25 167:8 197:23 o 8ot requi'remer']ts
220:22 253:1 267:
0:22253 67:9 render representative 36:546:2 53:20
regulated relates 122:5 23:7,1126:6,11,13 | 54:9
14221214211 | 80:2 renewable 2718307912 | resoarch
76:5821396:19 | rqations 167:22 202:21 31:950:232451:2 | ' 171719 28:8.12
126:6 148:1 231:23 renawal 53:8,9,10,11,14 119:13 1455
o a7 | relationships 183:1 541013165611 | 167.13209.7
173:9179:8 193:7 . P ' 79:18,19,22 81:24 A
1971012 20422 | 99:12208:17 Rental ety | 235324320
207:23 223:21 relay 8:821:9 11,14 164:15 ' resear ched
240:16 253:3 209:3 reopen 115:25 116:1,6,7, 238:2 258:2
regulates released 5:2 12,13 130:13,14, resear ching
145:13 18:1047:1178:16 | eopened 17 132:13,15 143:23
regulating 101:1 129:9 5:1 %225%34124619 reservations
12:1121:3236:14 | 152:21177:16 - : 2.6, 113:2
: 192:2 195:5 211:1 | reorganize 155:1 156:6,9
regglatlor! _ 205:14 245:16 105:9 157:1 166:13,23 Reﬂ.erve . .
10:22 11:18 17:20 reor qanized 180:4,5,8 181:25 89:13 92:3 232:9
) . 1| relevant g
2182338235411 "0 94:12 107:10 184:7 186:18 reserved
57:969:175:6,13 . 190:2 215:10 97:20
93:23,25 94:8 reliable repeat 22915 16.19
123:9,11 145:12, 36:13 94:19 95:4 205:18 25213.14,17 Reserves
14 157:19170:1 155:20 236:17 repertory 253:21,23,25 167:10
179:10 191:9 237:21 110:20 254:3 255:11 I €Servoirs
204:12 205:14,15 - : 105:19
. > | relied replacement 258:18,19,21
21220:18236:13 | 35,25 150:9 24814 260:20 261:22 residence
regglatlons _ religion replicate 262:1 263-24:25 102:20
38:17,19 44:7 14:1042:2376:12 | 75:9 2648152661 | yesident
70:19,.24 124:5 97:8126:18 ' 268:12,14,20 33:2135:17,23
AlWI|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 306
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
residential 227:13 210:7 221:10 Road 159:22 244:14
181:23 responsive 237:7 238:13,15 10:5121:20169:9 | 266:9
residents 195:24 revenues 2348 run
34:19 rest 145:23,24 146:18 | robust 28:1190:11 92:8
resignation 74:13 130:25 reverse 136:21 110512 185:18
22:16 135:13 189:14 213:4 258:15 rode 210:8
resold 200:2 262:14 82:19 running
16:24 restore review Roebling 20:1_6 71:1.6 90:12
resolution 163:22 33441351121, | 10:17 S oy
. : 256:3,15 13:4 : :
5:2 restoring 29_24;30_2441_10 role 197:17,25
Fesolve 162:20 P 11:17 12:3 25:18,
515 120,25 87: 20,24 36:8 38:22 :
resolved _ 95:8 103:19 40:4,645:22,23 | rural
resour ce 125:20 181:21 1465,21 159:15 75:5 77:15 85:20
15:14 40:19,21 restrictive 163:4170:12 93:24 94:5,7,10 s
98:2599:4,5,7 56:18 %g%% ggg; éz 104:20 108:1,14
Ciebeb, e | DS | Mo |
1718978 144:20 248:1 25525 £ 8 136 5:2
174:17 182:7,8 : 135:2,8 136:4,9
205:3 result 259:5 137:19 143:20 safe
 6SOUT CES 105:16 106:22 reviewed 145:11 161:25 36:1231:5 236:17
242 19295 119:16 202:24 53:18 54:5 169:25175:17,21, | safety
P 226:25 . 24180:11 182:11 - -5 5g:
166:25 176:9,11, its reviewing 1918 11 203.8 51:16 57:5 58:23
: resu 11:23 59:6 82:1 -9, : .
5851213.% %%61?) 6 71:.9128:16 123:? 2246184 ° 204:11 207:14 Seggt %/5?6%%5-15
espect ’ 168:13 185:19 oS ggi 523(2)2 11 o 365
187:22 190:13 : : ary
513,19 76:17 R 53:25 236:12,14 196:9
241:8 Sy revise oles sle
respectful retained 25:21 41:5175:25210:1 | 89:10,11212:19
3855_11749: 13 79:11 rewarding 221:24 sales
' etention 121:1219:12 rooftop 26:25 166:16,23
respectfully : rezoning 102:19
147-9 94:16 _ Samuel
d retire .212'16 room 12220
r c;nded retired 3'3.16 27:2528:7 Root 17:8
’ 134:2186:6 189:4 | 22:2226:19 rule 22:423:6,7,11
response 219:12,13 267:13 19:1 46:6 48:8 26:6 30:8,9,12
25:6 45:9 56:13 o ) rid 78:22 97:15 31:953:10 54:12,
85:12 214:21 oA 148:6 101:21 104:11 13,16 56:1 82:1,2,
226:14 262:24,25 - it 113:9 129:20 5102:10,11,14
responses retreat A 150:23 153:12 104:15 116:12,13,
23:1348:25 180:20 righ'ts 159:21 163:11 %gzlig: ig’ﬁél;o
I return 177:22 195:11 13, ;
r%’.‘g”s bilities 27:1075:16 8317, | 20925 205:4 209:19 156:7,9 157:1
T 22 84:1,2,6,10,17, | rigor 211:12 222:9 180:4,5,8 181:25
responsibility 20,21 104:5,6 40:22,25 226:5 246:9 184:7 252:12,13,
16:22 39:541:7 146:12,15158:19 | ing ruled 14,17 253:21
57.4!- 94: 1?.) 112:11 214:12 236:19 254:02 1217 258;18’]_9,21
155:5201:23 258:8 o 260:20 261:22
210:3227:9,11 risk rules 264:14,15,18
229:2 revealed 52:21 226:25 11:2114:23171:4 | 266:1 268'12,20
responsible 7%'9_21268' 13 227:2 239:16 240:1 269:6,17,24 270:8,
361049161312 | o River 244110 259:2 19 271:7 272:12
213:3221:1 revenue 106:5 121:19 ruling Santee
24:6,11 205:24 36:9 112:25
AlWI|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 307
_ scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
25:15 105:15 6:4,6,11,17 7.2 selected 180:2,3182:2,5 servant
121:19130:21,24 | 18:5,947:6,10 111:8 2207 184:3,8,12,22 201:20
2535 78:11,1587:22,24 | oyecti 185:5 187:12
sat 88:4 100:21,25 117:20 160:16 195:23 196:3 "5209.17,22 11:18
25117 152:16,20 177:11, | Self-funding 198:1522199.7, | 995 34'18 3519
- 15 194:25 195:4 106:14 14,19,24 201:11 36:25 37.24 3823
satisfaction 198:24 210:21,25 | self-generators 212:15213:11,14, | 44:93 4816 50:16
373 225:913245:11, | 176:17 16,18215:6,7,11, | ©1.467-15 7212
satisfied 15261:9266:12, | oyfless 15216:7,11,1420 | 755702 24 63.94
saved screenings <l e g | 1148121110
46:18 60:3,4,23 74:14 17:1 26:20 12 253:23255:15 | 183'8191:8.11
: seminars 261:4,13,18,24 : ;
scanned 197:7 : : 204:12 209:23
76:25220:11 262:2,6,9,13,15,17 : ;
73:2 SEARUC [P g 211:21 2165
35:2083:8203:4 | 16314 1537 182G A 2205 | 221116 2269
256:11 Senator il 235:1236:12
' seat 3120751013 | 206:6192126838, | 543324614
schedule 143:1 25411 oA 1905 - 10,16,18,25 269:8,
36:6 59:23 66:3,4 9324191213151 1019270:1,3,12, | Served
165161661 | 8315 130:25 2212614285 | 51939507159, | 851033206817
' ' ; ; R eh L, 14, 721 | 69:21389:1,12
scheduled 184:9 230:15 291618102022 | 22419212721 1 99501655
117:24 199:9 231:16 30:6,7,23 31:11, 40, 120:4 140-15,20,
school seats 13,15,18,20,25 Senator's 22 154:14 167:9,
111:49,11217:21 | 4:2142:25 32:8,20,25 34:4 180:10 11 186:5,22
sience seconds 37:1048:2249:6 | senior 200:10 201:21
1106 140:0 166:8 | .. 964663181921 | 160:19200:15,22, | 217:5,24
: : : Secretary 66:12,13,16,18,23 24 210:1 254:12
186:4 200:6,9 : : : ; serves
28:17 233:1 67:14,19,22 68:2 . : _
217:2 : 70:11 73:25 79:9 seniors 186:23 236:14
Section : : o 190:10 .
score 3:10.11 6:18.22 16 81:12,25 85:14, : service
19:1048:20 1026 | 11416 12515 17 86:18,23,24 sense 4:19:510:13
130:9 1787 261-20 87:31288:11,15 | 4:1543:2060:7,10| 11:17,2013:15
195:21 227:18 Security 89:25 102:8 90:16 15:6,25 22:13 25:3
252:19,21 104:17,19 109:20, i 29:15 34:6,25
scored 186:17 190:2 21231131112, | “ipon 36:13 38:22 403,
70:7 191:3197:1,2 15,17,21 114:1,12, 7,16 41:142:3
' seek 17,18,21,24 115:1, | Sentence 43:4 44:21 49:12
scor ekeeper 5:24144:9175:13 | 259,10,23116:4, | 499 69:13 70:13 77:25
12:8 seeking 10,15,17,19,21,23, | separate 90:2,18 92:10 93:4
scor e 102 57-4 34:18 24117:1,7,12 58:14 161:14 94:395:5,6 99:17
246:20 10 480 78 118:35,11,19,23 od 108:23110:22
35:1048:9 78:23 separ at
: . 120:15 121:14 : 112:12 114:10
Scout 101:22 129:21 74:13 : :
179:3 18216 135:18,22 138:11, | Separates 122:2,3123:10,16,
screen 10512 211-13 15,16,23 139:13, 2119 18 128:6 133:8,13
44 596:5 24610 16,20,25141:12 | September 140:19 141:14
screened %gm'ems ' 154:3156:7 157:4, | 189:10 145:20 146:11
4:36:587:23 7 159:11,14 160:7, 148:21 151:3,10
117:21 118:16 4:19 80,1013 16112 | Soaetered 154:22 155:3,10
199:4 231:9,12 SE 164:22,23 165:1,2, %q'uﬂ}ation 157:9161:4,6,9
: 83:1 7,13,18,24 168:3 juestr 162:11,22 166:25
e A1 935120 178:10,12,14 6:888:1 167:7 168:5
A|W|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 308
\ _ scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
173:14 174:10,12 | sessions Shipbuilding 22:20,2323:21 128:17 134:22
175:5,15,17 124:20 162:5 3317 25:10,20,23 265, 136:16 203:8
182:17 183:21 ot shipyard 17 28:1 29:15,19, 216:4
186:18 187:14 36:10,18 94:2 119:10 136:19 2531:810329 | «ijlls
188:25 190:2,4,20 98:14 124:1 37:1050:1 55:7 36:21 203:6
194:1,8201:1320 | 14593 176:19 shoes 68:4 104:16
202:17 203:17 2060 216:4 61:17 112:17 118:17,18 | SLED
204:11,20 205:9 ' ' short 121:14 123:17 71:6,8 168:10,12
209:22213:12,20 | Sets 35:342:1123:6 131:4,14 132:22, 187:20,21
218:9 219:7 128:1217134:22 | 23133:16136:2, | Sleep
220:17,20 221:15, | 136:16203:8 11115 12137:11,21 164:15
18224:23228:12, | 22025 ' 139:5,13,19 amall
23232:10233:12 | setting show 156:15,19,23 162-16
234:18 235:3 123:25 130:19 3:14 23:22115:6 157:3171:11 '
239:19 243:2 131:2 146:14 190:14 224:14 176:13 178:4 smaller
250:22 251:4,7 170:2 236:24 shows 179:4 182:1,8 24:9
253:5257:1,4 237:6 24:152:13 184:22 185:2 smarter
services Settlements shut 188:14 189:2 154:16
8:8 24:3 69:24 179:18 74:20 190:21192:117 1 gnafu
94:19 119:21 193:3812,1922 | “513.21
14515 146:19 sewer shutdown 194:19,22 195:1,6, '
155:21 >3 2'4 143:9 144:17 36:1 10,15,18 197:14, social
156;4 i58;1 1?213 158:7 sickness 19 198:14 205:20 8:]_-7 15:2_ 28:8 _
166:25 167:2 . 79:13 213:15 216:10,13 43-2'3 76:22 98-1-3
1733 shakes sde 227:23229:15 103:1,12 125:12,
servicing . ! L 249:14 250:8 172:22 186:17
299 o os01013 | 1on001850 . | 2223253422 | 100119131044
10:12 13:12 34:24 | shape 0510 25313 257:3 258:18 224:21,24 241:13,
35:1641:18 76:19 | 2427 e ' 260:19,21 261:10 16,17,20,21 242:2,
79:1793:394:18 | share sideline 264:13 9,16,21
95:16 122:1125:2 |  135:4154:24 162:17 sister Society
142:19 147:4 164:2 229:8 sides 109:25 16:9
154:19 166:14 238:21 21:14 . Software
170:23 172:17 - ssters :
: : shared Sierra 148:25 17:14
188:25 192:18 6.4 87-22 101:12 9915
202:16 203:20 29219 ' oo sit solar
207:5 209:25 ' sign 43:13 45:20,21 50:1053:1 99:14
210:11 216:2 shareholder 73:1181:6 258:4 139:22 219:13 102:19 176:16
219:6 223:6 146:7 202:19 ioned . 181:12 238:4,6,9,
sign site 18
234:17 239:9 shareholders 53:22 258:5 35:19 43:11 46:4,
251:12 146:14 significant 7,10 49:851:13 sold
session shares 104:24 146:9 59:24 63:16 89:3
3:9,15,17,19,22,23 | 202:22 154:25 sitting sole
s 2| 276 38:20228:21,24 | 203:9252:20 solicitor
D AE18 Shawn 229:10 258:22 140:17 232:23
113:14,15,18.20 248:23 Simmons situation Solicitor's
11423152325 | shell 109:25115:2021 | 13:16,1914:21 161:22 232:1
115:1138:14,19, 199:21,25 263:17,18,22 2417412223 | oig
22242516425 | oo Simmons 419951201256 | 21:22151:9
165:5,6,8,9 184:6, | <20 115:23 147:8171.2 olution
10,11,13,14 . ' . 192:22 207:9 ) :
198:17.10.21.23, shedding simple 220:1 223:10 21:17 37:4
24199:15 2159, 156:11 73:23163:12,16 239:13 solutions
13,14,16,17 sheets single situations 35:12
230:11,17,19,21 144:4 82:18128:11 112:5 solve
232:18 261:1,3,5, shift Sir ill 50:9 112:13
6,19 262:4,5,7,8 36:8 19:19,25 20:10,19 36:18 112:14

R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 309

scheduledepo.com

Alw




Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

259:15 267:4,13

April 23, 2018
solver Southeast spent 87:21 state-owned
112:12 183:23 35:850:14 61:19 ; 2517
7 ) standpoint
son Southeastern 137:17160:16,17 50:351:8 80:9 stated
10:17 111:10 69:2589:291:21 | spiritual 87:1124:12,17 53:15 150:16
265:1 99:4 105:23 210:10 131:7 257:2 189:3 237:15
sort 106515 107:4,7,14 splitting Stanford 253:13
51:573:21 80:1 179:21 17:3 7:22 16:18 statement
173:23 180:19 southern sqoke gart 5:199:2,9,12 32:7
233:24 234:24 8:1364:1 66:5,10 24:25 156:20 63:6.7 115:20 34:12 67:2 71:13
241:15 24719 105:20 119:5 181:,2 200:11 82:17,24 87:7 90:6
. sponsor 132:2 139:3
sorts 17:12 Sarted : X
228:3 hwi 173:23 91:4 106:9 11 141:18 151:2
Southwire olUse : 9, 168:17,18 178:18
SOUght 166:17 s - 107:25 136:8 188:2 201:17.19
17:2518347:14 | grace 149:3 137:2,3140:3 210:9 21519
78:6,9 100:16,19 11:16 spread 143:2 186:11 218:13 233:16
128:24 129:2 237:12,17 189:7,9 213:2
152:11,14177:69 | SPeak squad 226:23233:3 statements
194:20,23210:16, | 91613:1837:8 100:3 234:19241:15,16, | 98:599:19109:2
19 225:4,7 245:6,9 ?alzél-i 3161-&15 Squar' dly 18 254:9 states
sounded - i starting 89:591:17 92:2
20:15 speaking 60:11 189:16 244:4 100:2,6 101:14
ounds 26:162:16 99:6 St arts 105:20 108:17
: 232:9
312 speaks 12120 180:25 -
source 92:1 stability ate statistics
: : 4:11 91:15 226:17
26:15 szef' ﬂ 23003 QZ?flz 41910213122 | -
: : 16:919:9 21:12
S%Ugf_‘lig‘l 2812 254:4 255:6 7:3149:14 41:7 2215 28:18 36:14 | 160:19
' ' specialized 57:2558:17,20 37:1340:1042:6 | statute
South 232:5 61:2562:267:8 52:553:17 54:2 78:1 159:21,25
8:14 9:4,23 10:6 . 68:2,19,24 73:7,10 57:2 67:5 68:23 250:18,20,21
12:4 28:13,23 Spe[?IfIC ) 74:5,11,13 94:12 69:11 70:19.24 260:5.9
34:5,1937:16 40:5 | 17112235:22 100:7 112:1 717 72:2 78105 ’
41:450:17 54:2 236:4 118:24 123:5,6 80:19 90:22 92:10, statuFes
68:10,14 69:57, | specifically 125:22140:1823 | 160416199614 | 220
11,12,16 70:12 43:2544:1057:15 | 154:12,16157:10 | g97-14 1095 statutory
72:577:17 89:13 112:21,24 220:1 158:12 159:9 111:10,11 114:9 4:5259:3,13,24
9051,18.92211,.21 speculative 169523 17.621 121:17 124:1 stay
93:694:4697:14 | 13414 185:6 218:16 126:1142:7 143:6 | 113:22138:12,19
100:5 106:1 220:9221:2,21 147:21 150:9 184:9 215:12
112:16 114:9 speth 223:13 229:12 154:20 156:14.24 230'15
120:5,16 121:11, 242:22 247:12 163:10 166219, Savin
20122:812315 | speed staffing 167:21 1681121, | oa17o1 86:21
140:12,25 141:13 11:7 38:13 93:18 : 25 169'6 171-10 117, :
186:10,11,12 : : 200:7 261:2
142:11,13 143:14 122:18 143:19 189:6.8.11 175:18,23 176:3,7 : :
154:20 156:4 169:20 182:22 ” 183:1 187:20 steal
159:20 168:4 191:1 203:16,22 stage;s 188:8 190:12,16 111:19
175:19 178:21 220:2,14 235:14 179:3 193:2 19718 step
179:9,22 186:14 el stake 200:8 202:6 205:2 | 241:25242:1
187:13 18812 Sp 242:13
189: 300 190_7 44:7 92:19 . 206:8 207:18 252:2
3, : 217:3,25 218:21
191:6197:518 | spells stakeholders 51018 2o0i1103 | Step-by-step
. . 40- 17 12. 10 35. 14 . . Y 128. 16
201:12 202:9 ' 221:3223:16 '
204:24 212:14 spend sand_ 227:17 234:5 Stephen
217:2 218:8,24 123:1160:17 118:7134:6,8 24011 246:19 121:20
221:1720222.5 | 2389 215:23 246:3 250:23 267:4 stick
231:2,22 23311 i 249:4 266:21 , 1636
234:8 2354 e standard 6021 2331 '

A

W|R

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO
scheduledepo.com

Page 310



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
stint studies substantial supervision synchronization
2049 186:4 235:25 4.7 244:3 55:5254:16 106:16
Stipulated study substantive supervisors Synonymous
179:18 56:9 136:20 5:14 6:3 90:23 17:6 83:23
stock 143:21 145:20 247:7 250:15 suppliers system
13:25 42:9 76:3 220:13247:9 substitute 204:24 205:1 19:21 54:23 72:25
96:17 126:4 studying 757 supply 91:22 106:1,3,6
147:24 148:4,8 220:4,6 230:6 successful 19791 1673 164:7 179:9
171:13193:5 stuff 35:452:14107:16 | 173:2182:8 180:15208:19
240:14 T Succession support . 2 E1-
144:2 150:8 89:10 1521 18:4 24:13 35:25 36:351:16
1539157:1316 | 751011 Succession's 100,20 1.3 203:24,25 204:1,2
stop subject ' 152:15 177:10 217:7219:11
45:17 95:21 1391 425 75.04 | Sucked 194:24 210:20
108:18 171:23 813961311012 | o1 213:7 225:8 T
stopped 122:21 125:25 suffer 245:10 25115
106:8,10 13191114720 | 23814 261.12 tab
store 150:21 161:10 sufficient supported 165:21
stories 207:17 223:15 sufficiently 131:6 21:6 32:1545:21
; 240:10 121:5 supporting 252:20
162:13 bj ect 12:23 213:6
stovepipe Y9612 suggest 233:22 250:25 e
107:9 : 24:18 134:15 : : 246:3
. submarines ; suppose takes
suggestin
stalghtforward 136:18,23 o 84:24 39:19 163:17,22
stra:[ " submission suggestions supposed 197:22237:8
1067 1813775 dot7, | 2475 e g
' . . A, n
strategy 17 129:15 130:1 wl%%ei%s Slégrg”n 1e57:18,21 32;5g33;1 131:18
11:22 93:7 15352,17 211:1.7 o 235:17 230:22 248:16
reet 225:20,25 245:23 | suing wurt talk
142:11164:11 246:5 105:15 189:12 73:6 74:12 85:5
188:11 submitted suite 111:8 150:19
surface
strength 4:2.2 8:18 19:3 74:12 1337 156:21 169:23
38:4,6 209:24 2216173324 | g ' 183:19
48:1055:24 70:4 24:92 surplus
strengthen 78:24 8918 ee 89:10 talked =
strictly 120:8 129:22 68:897:17 119:3 Su4l’8/|]§/e 106524 133:15
137:16 138:2 141:5 153:14 summarized ' 25117
Srike 177:24 195:13 99:21 suspended talking
26122 201:4 211:14 summary 4:24 59:1581:2,13
o ' 212:16,21217:14 | .17 aa01 231.19 | Sustainable 2%2%4133:1 124
rong 2267 232:13 A ' 24:8 1 ;
63:15 24611 259:16 Sver 196:25
sruck subscribe o alaszzor | 1992121616 | Tank
: 85:23 133:13 35:1945:1146:4,7 | 23111 2?-6
structured Subsequent 51:852:1053:4,16 | switch tariffs
155:8 17:10 56:12 79:25 16:2317:14 94:2
36:4 05:23 234:21 7:10,12 33:3,6 69:21 178:24
student subsidize Summerton 67:2468:188:12, | taught
100:1 256:21 133:4 142:11,13 14 118:20,22 151:18 162:5
studied substance sun 139521.24 1§612,4 249:8 250:5
247:8 13717 202:20 203:2 ot k23 | tax
204:10 ' ' 26:18
AlW|IR| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 311
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
taxi tenures theories Thursday today
253:18 157:9 26:25 214:4,7,25 3:35:179:16
Taylor term theory tick 31:2332:3,10 331
232:6 243:8 19:7 30:16,20 45:6 |  15:19 190:1 2‘7*;%773176? fzg-‘i’ s
teacher 1821; 1331;4793 ther eabout tightening 10811 1346
249:8 250:4 130:5 139:10 84:11,12,15 56:18 156:11 165:10,17
team 153;22 17.628 ther eof time 177:1 2255
106:4 107:5,11 178'3 1797 267:10 3:186:27:29:21 233:22 266:14
136:20 195:17 211:22 thesis 14:24 157259 | o|d
teams 226:10 246:15 10:21 324513331 73:11 105:10
107:10 - - 34:1736:21 37:7 134:19 183:10
terminate thlng 43:2.1052:20
tech 35:22 25:9 62:22 82:22 55:2b 56:2558:16 | tOmorrow
33:14 217:19,25 terminated 83:18 86:13 61:18 62:2,19 266:16
technical 112:3 112:15128:8 67:1,5,1370:7 tool
203:6 204:8216:1 | terms 137:10173:24 73:1181:1982:11 | 209:3
217:21 235:22 20:20,22 29:8 ;gg;%g 203:3 83790:12939 | (o
236:1 30:1350:1752:12 | S 97:2398:15,16 111:7 2384
technology 81:14 178:17 things 104:1,14,24 1137 .
16:21 137:9 203:3204:17 11:23 20:23 26:17, 114:13117:25 tozpslg_l
200:15 212:13 215:25 22 28:17 39:23 123:1 134:21 .
222:15 235:22 45:5 46:14 51:20 136:7 139:2 144:3, | Tort
telecom 237:05 2382 56:20 59:3 65:15 5 147:18 149:20, 259:15
158:25 tara 74:8 75:19 81:3 21155:21157:20 | gl
telecommunication 82:11,16 86:9 160:17 163:13 . . .
77:24 119:24 135:25 106:9,25 135:15 165:10,15,17 42279121072
telecommunication | 27282 136:21 144:4 166:18 167:17,24 | totally
S test 154:24 157:5 178:8179:4,5 61.2 179:22
4:98316:16.17 19:10 48:20 56:9 158:2 162:16 184:17 187:9 touched
91:34 144: j’_5 145:21 150:14 176:2 178:17 195:22 203:1 tough
23524 95390 153:25 178:7 180:15 182:14 200:18 215:4 202:95
195:21 213:2324 | 219:17 220:13 217:25 230:16,22
telephone 214:8 227:18 222:2 228:22 231:3232:17 tour
91:5,7 246:20 247:24 232:16 233:25 234:23 236:8 35:20
telesis 249:12 252:19 243:4516251:11 | 241:18,20248:3, | town
17:12 tested 252:24 253:16 13,14,16 250:24, 214:9,10 215:4
television 3911 256:5 257:13,23 25251:321 2525 | 4 oo
8:4 257:23 testified thinking ggg:§2261.14 144:13
telling 71233668124 | 12891342021 o train
51:1877:12145:8 | 88:14118:22 145:9 timely 35:17
257:21 139:24 166:4 Thomas 229:4 trained
183:19,20 185:4 160:20 233:1 times : .
te%f’leg ?g";gt 199:23216:19 2347 27:1043:18,21 9203211
' - ) . . 127:4 158:7 188:8 | 11:1151:18
tempo testify 36:1150:1064:16 | ol 5] S _
2439 255:1 143:3 208:19 SO0 D | transeript
; St 2151 248:6 11 246:2 250:21, 6:12,14 88:4.6
71:21 81:14 53:.21 thoughtful . )
' . : 149:13 timeshare transcripts
tend testimony ' 256:21 247:19 259:8
145:3 72:2373:358,20 | thoughts timing transt
tendencies tez:': 1892 thzr%\lzv?nlg"r"“ 233:24 251:9,25 16:24
12:23 125:12 110:4 J .252'4’8 transitional
tendency title 186:21
635 thankful throws 123:21 125:14 o
233:25 228:9 ) ) transmission
tenure . 134:17183:2 99:11 180:15
35:15 110:24 theoretically thumb TL 238:23
72:19 209:19 200:25
AlwWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 312
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
transmitted turn 203:1 204:2 210:2, 185:18 240:16 244:2
96:5 7:1388:17 3,6 214:15 2377 updated 247:20 248:1
transpired turning 244:10 260:2 82:23 237:20 utilization
118:10199:13 93:7 under stands updates 167:5173:6
travel TV 2447 50:12 utilized
82:10 250:12 103:9 under stood 204:7
' ) upgrades
traveling Tweets 149:11 260:12 106:2 utilizing
248:12 125:13 undertaking uphold 85:1 132:19 209:3
treat type 55:2 97:13
241:6 38:2052:25 74:10 | undue upset \VJ
treated 137:24 207:15 221:11 203:9
12:10 205:23 242:8254.20 unemployed upstairs valid
i types 190:15 : 57:12,13
treating DN 28:10
76:16 égg ?3385151292,23 unemployment uptick value-added
tremendous typi.ce;JIy ' 190:13197:7 189:16 ;4;5
156:16 215:25 unfortunate valu
. Urban
253:15 7313 65:22 275 17:18
trend unilaterally . vantage
trends Uh-huh unintelligible 175:12 vC
12:21,22 23:16 30:3 48:2 81:6 utilities 31:4 35:19 45:11
: - . . . . 46:3,7 51:8 52:10
Trenholm ultimatel unintended 11:19 35:9 38:24, 5316 56: 12 79:25
10:5 . y . 454 25 39:4,6 40:15 o ) )
] 15:10 25:7 49:15 ) 55:12 24 70:20.25 154:21
tri-state 55:17,18 unique 6136325 veil
91'13 umpire igﬁgéﬁ%ﬁ 94:1,8 099:7 102:23 3:2166:25113:21
triage 12:9 o5 ' 111:1 123:9 138:24
228:12 unable - 131:11 145:12,14 | vein
trial 65:25 uniquely 146:10155:13,15 | 57-18
244:7 : 38:1,540:8,9 156:2 157:12
tricky 3:15,16 112:23 . 14728 105:5
. 13 ]'_4 138'18 " 91:17 92:2 100:2,6 175:12 1919 VErsus
trips A 101:14 232:9 204:13,15220:19, | 60:1461:57
111:3 202392123 | units 22221132291 | veteran
trouble o ’ 33:21 36:2 51:9 236:4,13,15 253:1, 148:21 149:3
62:18 150:15 uncomfortable 63:24167:82135 | 2 veterans
Troy o Universal utility 148:23 186:15,20
200:7 unconstitutional 77:05 32514142245 |  196:20
true 159:21,23 160:1 Uni\./ersity 39:19,2542:11 vice
53:23198:1 267:6 uzg_eérlymg 7:19,21,24 8:12, gg:f’ﬂg gg:io 85:14 87:10
trust ) 13,14 16:19 68:10, 71;2,0 ,7625 8.422 166:24 217:11
106:12 121:9 under stand 13 111:10 119:6, 85:22 94:1996:19 | victims
242:13 17:19 21:23 23:18 15 140:11 166:9 08:911.17 99:8 187:1 255:2
40:23 60:16 73:6 200:8 217:3,5 2:91 19412 :
101:15 108:3 1052 10018 23121 126:6 127:23 242:8
trusting 133.18138:9 | UNpyecedented a2 2310 ideos
179:15 190:3 203:23 ' 14610 148:1 20:6 93:20
truth 204:6212:6 237:1 | unquote 171:15 175:3 view
136:12 244121324914 | 808 182:13189:23 20:21 49:22,24
Tuesday understandably | unreasonable 190:17 191:6 150:25 152:1
214:13 256:14 6:20 193:7 205:13,15, 178:24
turbine under standing unsavory 212072322321 | yjiewed
52:23 10:2217:1732:16 | 2415 %%22’%22 332% é88 235:9
55:1,9,12 82:14 unsuccessfull :6,2U, 'O, . .
86:25 1607 182:6 Y 11,14239:23 viewpoint
A VV R A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 313
b | scheduledepo.com




Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
51:7 wander ed 247:18 whatsoever witnesses
violating 153:10 wearing 177:1 73.17,20 75:18
257:21 wanted 60:11 61:4,5 wife 173:23
- 51:5,7 79:24 85:10 : 48:3109:12 wives
Virginia ; ebsite
331 183:5 109:8 154:18 012 10715 229:25 230:8 148:25
217:5 156:17,21 181:10 236:6 247:21 248:11 women
virtually 22920222303 | 2482 William 149:6,7
38:16 o1 20z2d websites 3315 women-based
: 256:12 259:17 .
vision 262:16 11:11 Williams 149:9
12:2540:1262:14 | \anting Wednesday %61%52%824211271322 wonder ful
visit 13:1441:2074:17 | 9123 810152193 | 144131923
145:3 95:18 125:4 147:6 | week 2989 299:91 162:2
visiting 164:17 170:24 77:1097:.24 230:7.19.25 231:7. | Wood
811 192:20 207:7 224:18,19 9’13’2’1’2,5 232:11: 181:15
vitreal 223723911 weekend 1521233:1,311, | word
2423 warning 18:25 13,18 234:5,7 96:10 136:16
e 77:1 weekends 246:17,19248:23, | 176:10237:11
vitrification wars 1443 24249325218 | \words
137:5,13 138:7 : ) '
! 91:13 255:13258:23 259:25 260:6,8
Vogtle . weeks 260:12 261:7,10, ’
63:24 173:14 WaSh|ngton 4:23 66:8 73:22 17 262:10,11,15, work
179:1 234:22 220:5 230:2 246:3 25 263:2,6,7,20,23 6:2527:16 28:12,
voice waste 257:5 264:2,3,6,10,13, 15.34:22 4.-5116,1..7
1076 143:16 4:1095:5119:14, | weigh 17,19,20,22 265:1, |  86:17106:1118:9
) ' 19 137:6,13,25 124:15 2,5,6,9,11,12,16 119:4,13,16 120:2
17920 ) ’ . INdA 4] ] ) ) . K
il 253:19 weight 18,19,22,24,25 123-{73,321%4
voicemai T o 266:4,5,10,11 :8142:
16:21 e 46:1552:15 271:92 9724 143:8 150:7,8,10
volatile 11 158: welder will 156:1 157:17,25
o013 175:9212:24 64:8.9 lliams' 162:7 166:7 169:1
volunteer watch welders 227:18 231:20 186:15 204:2
150:8 96:10 103:9 Welaing 2337 212:6,7,10 217:1
vote willingness 219:14 220:14
31310100225 | “ooned 64:17 19:16 51:4 56:8 226:20 228:11
93:1 115:16,19,21, ¥ welds 67:15 79:23 231:1,20 242:20
24116:2,8,13,17, Watghlng 64:3,6,7,10,12 154:11 165:10 243:17,22 244:25
19,24 117:6.11 93:20 well-developed 213:20 248:12 249:18,25
163:20 202:13 water 128:9 Willson 250:7 254:14,16
219:4 234:13,14 4:1073:24 91:11, ) . 232:4 249:25 257:25 260:4
262:19 263:3,19 1395561439 | Well-qualified ) workda

; . ) 21:390:20 wind Koy
264:9,16,25 144:16 155:15 3616 18112 741
265:15 266:2 158:6,25 175:9,14, | well-read - - worked

15 204:25 212:24 : winners
v 2?3-244 95 paite | o 12:15 9:19 10:16 16:18,
10:7 37:17 72:6 5577 : well-reasoned : 2217:1,5,10,16
92:22121:21 . 152:4 wireless . . .

_ _ : 21:13 33:16 53:16
188:13 202.10 112:7 8:13 wires 157:14 166:12,15,
219:1 23410 Watson West 84:2 24 175:8 189:5
116:4,10,16,17,22 | \yave 200.7 208 14 260:15 203:25 217:8
117:2,7,12 26310, | 1085 246:4 e ) 226:24 227:3,4,14
22 264:1,5,18,21 e western withdraw 232:1 249:22
265:10 213 — Waynesboro 17:4 198:6

g 63:24 . ithd workers

Westinghouse withdrew 232:5 244:15
W ways 58:4 62:9 4:24 250:5
17:13 Westinghouse's WITNESY Workforce
74:21 77:10 16:8 122:23 236:7 268:2
A|W|R| A WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 314
b | scheduledepo.com



Screening for Public Service Commission

Review Committee

April 23, 2018
workhorse years
243:7,12 16:6,15 19:22 20:5
Ki 22:2523:2,327:4
82232714 | 35344525217
35:1480:688:25 | 93:1654:2460.89
186:14,20189:9, | 1741818223
216:1,3 226:23 10,12,20 229:21
24313 2549 238:17 243:19
. ' 249:23 250:17
workings 254:12.23
21:4
yesterday
works .
217:16
221:21
York
world 16:7,9 200:13
56:16 61:2 86:11 you-all
1213 231:3248:17
worn young
112
W?)Ersth 72:18 250:16
: youngest
2486 011
Wouy youth
108:1 163:20
236:23 23.23
Y outube
r
WP 10 23510
write
73:798:23 Z
writer
i ) Zuckerberg
122:19178:16 oa1:17
written
5:11 98:16 160:22
259:25
wrong
51:8,19 180:24
Wyatt
51:19
X
X-amount
238:9
Y
y'all
56:20 83:15 85:2
143:5 266:22
year
28:960:1 145:21
174:18 183:11
189:20,25 217:25
AlWIR A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR., & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO Page 315

scheduledepo.com



	Schedule a Depo
	Contact Us
	HELP
	Transcript
	Caption
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113
	Page 114
	Page 115
	Page 116
	Page 117
	Page 118
	Page 119
	Page 120
	Page 121
	Page 122
	Page 123
	Page 124
	Page 125
	Page 126
	Page 127
	Page 128
	Page 129
	Page 130
	Page 131
	Page 132
	Page 133
	Page 134
	Page 135
	Page 136
	Page 137
	Page 138
	Page 139
	Page 140
	Page 141
	Page 142
	Page 143
	Page 144
	Page 145
	Page 146
	Page 147
	Page 148
	Page 149
	Page 150
	Page 151
	Page 152
	Page 153
	Page 154
	Page 155
	Page 156
	Page 157
	Page 158
	Page 159
	Page 160
	Page 161
	Page 162
	Page 163
	Page 164
	Page 165
	Page 166
	Page 167
	Page 168
	Page 169
	Page 170
	Page 171
	Page 172
	Page 173
	Page 174
	Page 175
	Page 176
	Page 177
	Page 178
	Page 179
	Page 180
	Page 181
	Page 182
	Page 183
	Page 184
	Page 185
	Page 186
	Page 187
	Page 188
	Page 189
	Page 190
	Page 191
	Page 192
	Page 193
	Page 194
	Page 195
	Page 196
	Page 197
	Page 198
	Page 199
	Page 200
	Page 201
	Page 202
	Page 203
	Page 204
	Page 205
	Page 206
	Page 207
	Page 208
	Page 209
	Page 210
	Page 211
	Page 212
	Page 213
	Page 214
	Page 215
	Page 216
	Page 217
	Page 218
	Page 219
	Page 220
	Page 221
	Page 222
	Page 223
	Page 224
	Page 225
	Page 226
	Page 227
	Page 228
	Page 229
	Page 230
	Page 231
	Page 232
	Page 233
	Page 234
	Page 235
	Page 236
	Page 237
	Page 238
	Page 239
	Page 240
	Page 241
	Page 242
	Page 243
	Page 244
	Page 245
	Page 246
	Page 247
	Page 248
	Page 249
	Page 250
	Page 251
	Page 252
	Page 253
	Page 254
	Page 255
	Page 256
	Page 257
	Page 258
	Page 259
	Page 260
	Page 261
	Page 262
	Page 263
	Page 264
	Page 265
	Page 266
	Page 267
	Page 268
	Page 269
	Page 270
	Page 271
	Page 272
	Page 273
	Page 274
	Page 275
	Page 276

	Word Index
	Index: $1,000..2010
	$1,000 (1)
	$10,000 (1)
	$100,000 (1)
	$7,500 (1)
	1 (17)
	10 (8)
	10-X (1)
	10-year (1)
	100 (5)
	102 (1)
	104 (1)
	1055 (1)
	109 (1)
	11 (6)
	118 (1)
	11th (1)
	12 (3)
	121 (1)
	122 (1)
	122nd (1)
	1233 (1)
	12:30 (1)
	13 (6)
	130 (1)
	133 (1)
	135 (2)
	139 (1)
	14 (4)
	142 (2)
	1439 (1)
	15 (6)
	15-minute (1)
	154 (1)
	156 (1)
	157 (1)
	159 (1)
	16 (4)
	160 (1)
	166 (1)
	169 (1)
	16th (1)
	17 (2)
	1700s (1)
	178 (1)
	18 (4)
	180 (1)
	182 (1)
	185 (1)
	1888 (1)
	19 (6)
	1951 (1)
	196 (1)
	1963 (1)
	1967 (1)
	1968 (1)
	197 (1)
	1970's (1)
	1978 (2)
	1979 (2)
	1980s (3)
	1981 (2)
	1984 (3)
	1986 (2)
	1987 (2)
	1988 (1)
	1989 (1)
	199 (1)
	1990 (1)
	1990s (1)
	1993 (2)
	1995 (2)
	1996 (3)
	1997 (2)
	1998 (1)
	1:00 (4)
	1:15 (2)
	1:18 (1)
	1:30 (1)
	1st (1)
	2 (13)
	20 (5)
	20/20 (1)
	2000 (3)
	2001 (2)
	2002 (1)
	2003 (2)
	2004 (5)
	2005 (2)
	2006 (5)
	2007 (6)
	2008 (3)
	2010 (3)

	Index: 2011..92
	2011 (1)
	2012 (2)
	2013 (5)
	2014 (8)
	2015 (6)
	2016 (5)
	2017 (5)
	2018 (3)
	202 (1)
	21 (6)
	212 (1)
	213 (1)
	216 (1)
	218 (1)
	22 (3)
	227 (1)
	229 (1)
	23 (5)
	231 (1)
	234 (1)
	23rd (3)
	24 (3)
	24/7 (4)
	2419 (1)
	247 (1)
	248 (1)
	25 (8)
	252 (1)
	254 (1)
	255 (1)
	25th (1)
	26 (1)
	267 (1)
	26th (2)
	27 (3)
	271 (1)
	29 (1)
	29115 (2)
	29148 (1)
	29209 (1)
	295 (1)
	2nd (4)
	3 (8)
	3,000 (1)
	30 (5)
	30-4-48-2 (1)
	30-4-70 (4)
	30-4-70-(a)(2) (1)
	309 (1)
	31st (1)
	32 (3)
	33 (1)
	330 (2)
	331 (2)
	35 (1)
	37 (1)
	38 (1)
	38.5 (1)
	3:30-ish (1)
	3AL (1)
	4 (9)
	41 (1)
	420 (1)
	48 (12)
	48-hour (11)
	49 (1)
	49ers (1)
	5 (5)
	501 (3)
	501(c)(3) (1)
	51 (1)
	53 (1)
	54 (1)
	56 (2)
	57 (1)
	57.5 (1)
	58 (4)
	59 (1)
	5:00 (1)
	5th (1)
	6 (6)
	60 (1)
	60s (1)
	61 (1)
	62 (1)
	63 (1)
	67 (1)
	69 (1)
	6:37 (1)
	6th (11)
	7 (2)
	70s (2)
	71 (1)
	79 (1)
	8 (6)
	81 (1)
	82 (1)
	85 (2)
	87 (1)
	88 (2)
	9 (1)
	90 (1)
	92 (1)

	Index: 95..agencies
	95 (1)
	97 (1)
	98 (2)
	990-pfs (1)
	9:00 (4)
	9:30 (2)
	A-i-k-e-n (1)
	Abbeville (1)
	ability (7)
	abreast (1)
	abroad (1)
	absence (2)
	absences (1)
	absent (1)
	absolutely (3)
	abstaining (1)
	abused (1)
	academia (1)
	academic (2)
	accept (2)
	acceptable (1)
	access (7)
	accessible (1)
	accomplish (1)
	accordance (1)
	account (1)
	accountability (1)
	accounted (1)
	accounting (10)
	accurate (2)
	acknowledge (1)
	acquired (2)
	acquisition (1)
	Acres (1)
	act (18)
	acting (3)
	action (20)
	actions (2)
	active (2)
	activity (1)
	actual (2)
	ad (2)
	add (11)
	addison (31)
	Addison's (3)
	addition (5)
	additional (2)
	additions (1)
	address (22)
	addressed (2)
	addressing (1)
	Ademco (1)
	adept (1)
	adequately (1)
	adjourned (2)
	adjudicate (2)
	adjudicated (2)
	adjudication (3)
	adjudicatory (1)
	adjustments (2)
	administered (1)
	administration (16)
	administrative (9)
	administrator (11)
	admired (1)
	admission (1)
	admit (1)
	adopted (1)
	advance (2)
	advanced (2)
	advantage (2)
	advertise (1)
	advice (2)
	advise (2)
	advises (1)
	advising (1)
	advisor (2)
	Advisors (3)
	advisory (20)
	advocacy (5)
	advocate (5)
	advocate/consumer (1)
	advocating (1)
	Aerospace (1)
	afar (1)
	affairs (3)
	affected (2)
	affects (3)
	affiliated (12)
	affixed (1)
	afford (6)
	affordable (4)
	afforded (3)
	afternoon (32)
	afternoons (1)
	agencies (5)

	Index: agency..approached
	agency (17)
	agenda (2)
	agree (1)
	agreeable (1)
	agreement (1)
	agreements (1)
	ahead (7)
	aids (4)
	Aiken (3)
	air (3)
	Airport (1)
	AJT (5)
	akin (1)
	Alabama (1)
	alarmed (2)
	Alexander (186)
	Allen (1)
	Alliance (2)
	alliances (2)
	allowable (1)
	allowances (1)
	allowed (7)
	allowing (4)
	aloof (2)
	alter (2)
	alternative (1)
	aluminum (2)
	amazes (1)
	amendment (1)
	amendments (1)
	America (1)
	American (5)
	amount (3)
	Amy (2)
	analogy (1)
	analysis (2)
	analyst (1)
	analytical (2)
	and/or (3)
	Anderson (81)
	Andrew (4)
	Animal (1)
	announced (1)
	announcing (1)
	answering (3)
	answers (6)
	anticipated (1)
	anticipation (1)
	anymore (2)
	AP-1000 (3)
	APA (1)
	apparently (4)
	appeal (1)
	appeals (3)
	appearance (3)
	appeared (1)
	appearing (3)
	appears (5)
	applaud (1)
	applicable (1)
	applicant (3)
	applicants (3)
	application (52)
	applications (4)
	applied (6)
	applies (2)
	apply (26)
	applying (6)
	appointed (4)
	appointment (2)
	apportionment (1)
	approach (7)
	approached (11)

	Index: appropriately..bail
	appropriately (1)
	approvals (1)
	approve (3)
	approved (3)
	approving (1)
	April (4)
	arbiter (1)
	arbitrary (1)
	architects (1)
	area (11)
	areas (23)
	arena (5)
	Arete (2)
	argue (2)
	arise (3)
	arm (2)
	Army (19)
	arose (1)
	arrange (1)
	arrangements (1)
	arrived (1)
	arson (4)
	article (1)
	articles (1)
	arts (2)
	ascertain (1)
	ash (1)
	Asia (1)
	asks (1)
	aspect (2)
	aspects (6)
	assembly (64)
	assessment (10)
	asset (1)
	assist (1)
	assistance (4)
	assistant (5)
	assists (1)
	associate (5)
	association (8)
	associations (1)
	assume (12)
	assuming (1)
	assured (1)
	astray (1)
	astute (1)
	AT&T (2)
	Atlanta (2)
	attained (1)
	attempt (2)
	attempts (1)
	attend (6)
	attendance (13)
	attended (35)
	attending (1)
	attention (7)
	attorney (7)
	attorney/client (1)
	attributed (3)
	audience (2)
	auditor (2)
	August (3)
	authority (6)
	Auxiliary (3)
	availability (1)
	avoid (1)
	aware (41)
	awhile (1)
	aye (8)
	Ayers (1)
	Ayes (1)
	B (1)
	baccalaureate (1)
	bachelor (10)
	back (49)
	backed (1)
	background (25)
	bail (1)

	Index: balance..briefly
	balance (10)
	balanced (1)
	balancing (1)
	Bank (1)
	bankrupt (1)
	bankruptcy (1)
	Bar (1)
	Bard (1)
	Bart (1)
	base (13)
	based (25)
	basic (3)
	basically (6)
	basis (9)
	Bates (1)
	battery (1)
	Baxley (2)
	beach (1)
	bear (2)
	bearing (1)
	bears (1)
	Beaufort (1)
	beautiful (2)
	Bechtel (2)
	Bechtel-like (1)
	Bedency (1)
	befriending (1)
	began (8)
	begin (11)
	beginning (2)
	begun (1)
	behalf (27)
	Bell (2)
	Bellsouth (3)
	belong (11)
	belser (46)
	Belser's (1)
	bench (17)
	Benedict (1)
	beneficial (7)
	benefit (5)
	benefits (1)
	bet (1)
	bias (1)
	big (4)
	bigger (2)
	biggest (8)
	bill (8)
	billboard (1)
	bills (1)
	biology (2)
	bit (14)
	blame (4)
	blaming (2)
	blank (1)
	blessed (1)
	Blockbuster (1)
	BLRA (4)
	Bluestein (5)
	board (9)
	boards (3)
	body (9)
	Boeing (3)
	boil (1)
	bonded (1)
	book (3)
	books (3)
	boom (2)
	boots (2)
	born (2)
	borrowed (1)
	borrowing (1)
	boss (1)
	Boston (8)
	bottom-line (1)
	bought (2)
	bound (4)
	Box (2)
	Boyd (1)
	branch (2)
	branches (1)
	break (4)
	breakdown (1)
	breakup (1)
	Brenda (25)
	Bridge (2)
	briefed (1)
	briefing (1)
	briefings (1)
	briefly (16)

	Index: briefs..caused
	briefs (2)
	bring (24)
	bringing (3)
	brings (1)
	BRLA (1)
	broad (1)
	broadband (1)
	broker (1)
	Brooklyn (1)
	brought (5)
	Bruce (7)
	bubble (1)
	bucks (1)
	budget (1)
	build (3)
	building (4)
	buildings (1)
	built (6)
	burdened (1)
	burn (1)
	burning (1)
	bus (1)
	Bush (1)
	business (27)
	businesses (3)
	buy (1)
	buyers (1)
	buying (2)
	buyout (1)
	cable (5)
	cabs (1)
	cadet (3)
	Cal (1)
	calculate (1)
	calculations (1)
	California (1)
	call (11)
	called (11)
	calm (1)
	campaign (2)
	candidacy (13)
	candidate (40)
	candidates (24)
	candidates' (1)
	cannon (1)
	Cannons (6)
	capability (1)
	capable (2)
	capacities (3)
	capacity (13)
	capital (13)
	capitalize (1)
	captain (1)
	captains (1)
	car (1)
	card (2)
	cardinal (1)
	care (1)
	career (22)
	careful (3)
	Carolina (83)
	Carolina's (1)
	Carolinians (1)
	carries (1)
	carry (2)
	carrying (2)
	cart (1)
	Carter (2)
	case (53)
	cases (29)
	cast (2)
	catastrophe (1)
	caucus (21)
	caught (1)
	caused (1)

	Index: caution..combined
	caution (1)
	center (4)
	CERTIFICATE (2)
	certification (2)
	certified (3)
	certify (2)
	certifying (1)
	cetera (4)
	Chain (1)
	Chair (5)
	chairman (76)
	challenge (2)
	challenged (2)
	challenges (1)
	challenging (5)
	chance (3)
	change (8)
	changed (3)
	changing (4)
	chapter (4)
	characteristic (2)
	charge (2)
	charged (5)
	charges (1)
	charging (4)
	Charleston (6)
	charted (1)
	chartered (1)
	cheat (1)
	check (13)
	checked (2)
	checks (1)
	cheeky (1)
	chest (1)
	chief (6)
	child (2)
	children (1)
	chose (1)
	chuckle (1)
	Circle (2)
	circuit (10)
	circumstances (1)
	Citadel (3)
	cited (1)
	cites (1)
	citizen (2)
	citizens (3)
	city (4)
	civil (1)
	civilian (1)
	Claim (1)
	claims (1)
	Clarendon (2)
	clarify (4)
	clarifying (1)
	clarity (1)
	clarkson (26)
	Clarkson's (2)
	class (5)
	classes (6)
	classic (1)
	CLE (1)
	clean (6)
	clear (1)
	Clemson (6)
	clerk (5)
	client (2)
	clients (3)
	Clinton (1)
	close (2)
	closed (2)
	closing (8)
	closure (1)
	Club (1)
	co-inventor (1)
	co-ops (1)
	co-owner (2)
	coal (1)
	code (22)
	coffee (1)
	cogeneration (1)
	coincided (1)
	cole (46)
	Cole's (4)
	colleagues (11)
	collectively (1)
	college (5)
	college-only (1)
	Columbia (4)
	column (1)
	combination (1)
	combine (1)
	combined (1)

	Index: comfortable..concern
	comfortable (3)
	commander (1)
	commanders (1)
	commend (1)
	comment (16)
	commenting (1)
	comments (12)
	commercial (4)
	Commission (233)
	Commission's (8)
	commissioned (3)
	commissioner (76)
	commissioners (28)
	commissions (4)
	commitments (1)
	committee (80)
	committee's (1)
	committees (3)
	commodity (1)
	common (2)
	commonly (1)
	Commonwealth (2)
	communicating (1)
	communication (11)
	communications (6)
	community (6)
	companies (16)
	companies' (1)
	company (28)
	company's (1)
	compared (1)
	comparing (1)
	compassion (2)
	compelled (1)
	compensation (3)
	competence (2)
	competency (1)
	competent (2)
	competition (1)
	competitive (3)
	complaint (2)
	complaints (1)
	complete (2)
	completed (3)
	completely (2)
	completing (1)
	completion (1)
	complex (3)
	complexity (1)
	compliance (4)
	complicated (10)
	compliment (1)
	complying (1)
	components (2)
	composition (1)
	concept (2)
	concern (4)

	Index: concerned..Corps
	concerned (4)
	concerns (4)
	concert (3)
	conclude (1)
	concludes (5)
	conclusions (1)
	conditional (11)
	conditioner (1)
	conditions (1)
	conduct (22)
	conducted (3)
	conference (4)
	conferring (1)
	confidence (8)
	confident (1)
	confidential (7)
	confirm (2)
	confirmed (1)
	conflict (9)
	conflicts (10)
	confronting (9)
	congratulations (1)
	Congress (4)
	Congressional (21)
	connections (1)
	connotation (1)
	cons (1)
	consent (2)
	consequences (3)
	conservation (1)
	considerable (1)
	consideration (4)
	considerations (1)
	considered (6)
	consist (1)
	consistency (2)
	consistent (1)
	constituents (2)
	constitute (1)
	constitutional (1)
	constitutionality (1)
	constraints (1)
	construction (15)
	constructor (1)
	consult (1)
	consultant (12)
	consulting (18)
	consumer (24)
	consumers (8)
	contact (21)
	contacted (11)
	contacting (11)
	contacts (1)
	contemplate (1)
	contents (2)
	context (1)
	continue (16)
	continues (1)
	continuing (3)
	contract (4)
	contracted (1)
	contractor (2)
	contracts (2)
	contradiction (1)
	contribute (3)
	contributed (1)
	contribution (4)
	contributions (13)
	contributor (1)
	Control (1)
	controlled (11)
	convention (1)
	conversation (6)
	converted (1)
	cool (1)
	Cooper (11)
	cooperating (1)
	cooperation (1)
	cooperative (5)
	cooperatives (5)
	coordinator (3)
	Cope (2)
	core (1)
	Corp (1)
	corporate (3)
	Corps (8)

	Index: correct..defense
	correct (15)
	correctly (2)
	cost (22)
	costs (16)
	council (2)
	counsel (10)
	counted (1)
	country (6)
	county (9)
	couple (19)
	coupled (1)
	court (14)
	court-related (1)
	courts (4)
	cover (3)
	covered (3)
	CPA (5)
	CPAS (1)
	CR (1)
	crafting (1)
	created (1)
	creating (1)
	creation (1)
	credit (12)
	credits (1)
	creeds (1)
	Creek (1)
	crimes (1)
	criminal (1)
	critical (6)
	cross (1)
	cross-examination (1)
	cross-subsidization (5)
	cross-subsidize (1)
	cross-subsidy (1)
	crosses (1)
	crossing (1)
	crowded (1)
	Cumberland (2)
	cup (1)
	curiosity (1)
	curious (6)
	current (10)
	customer (6)
	customer's (1)
	customers (17)
	cut (3)
	cycle (1)
	daily (3)
	Dalton (5)
	data (35)
	date (10)
	dated (2)
	daughters (1)
	Davidson (26)
	day (17)
	days (6)
	DC (1)
	deal (12)
	dealing (15)
	deals (2)
	dealt (2)
	dean (1)
	debate (2)
	decade (2)
	December (1)
	decide (4)
	decided (6)
	deciding (2)
	decipher (1)
	decision (16)
	decision-making (3)
	decisions (27)
	declaring (1)
	deconstruct (1)
	decorum (1)
	decrease (1)
	dedicated (1)
	dedication (4)
	deep (2)
	defeated (2)
	defendant (1)
	defense (1)

	Index: defer..dockets
	defer (1)
	define (1)
	definition (1)
	degree (19)
	deliberating (1)
	deliberations (1)
	delighted (4)
	delivered (4)
	demand (5)
	demean (1)
	demeaning (1)
	demeanor (20)
	Democratic (1)
	demographic (1)
	demonstrated (1)
	Denmark (2)
	deny (1)
	department (15)
	departments (1)
	depend (1)
	dependent (1)
	depending (3)
	depends (1)
	deployment (3)
	deposit (2)
	depressed (3)
	deputy (3)
	DER (4)
	deregulation (1)
	describe (33)
	description (3)
	design (8)
	designer (1)
	desire (1)
	detailing (1)
	details (2)
	determination (1)
	determine (7)
	determined (1)
	determines (3)
	determining (4)
	develop (2)
	developed (5)
	developing (3)
	development (6)
	DHEC (1)
	dictionaries (1)
	difference (3)
	differentiation (1)
	differently (1)
	difficult (2)
	dig (4)
	dignified (1)
	dignity (2)
	diligence (2)
	diligent (1)
	diligently (1)
	dinner (2)
	dinners (1)
	direct (6)
	directed (2)
	direction (1)
	directly (13)
	director (6)
	directors (3)
	disabilities (1)
	disabled (2)
	disappointed (1)
	discharge (3)
	discharging (1)
	discipline (1)
	disciplined (1)
	disclosed (2)
	disclosure (2)
	discovery (1)
	discredit (1)
	discriminate (11)
	discriminates (1)
	discuss (23)
	discussed (4)
	discussion (7)
	discussions (3)
	dismiss (1)
	display (1)
	disposition (2)
	dispute (1)
	disputes (9)
	dissented (1)
	distance (2)
	distressed (1)
	distributed (7)
	distribution (1)
	distribution/logistic (1)
	district (37)
	division (3)
	divorces (1)
	dockets (1)

	Index: doctor..encourage
	doctor (1)
	doctorate (1)
	document (4)
	documentation (2)
	documents (8)
	dogfighting (6)
	dogs (2)
	dollars (2)
	domain (1)
	Donald (1)
	donnelly (26)
	Donnelly's (2)
	double (1)
	doubled (1)
	doubly (1)
	doubt (1)
	dozen (1)
	DPU (1)
	draw (5)
	drawing (1)
	drawings (3)
	drill (2)
	drink (1)
	Drive (3)
	driver's (5)
	drivers (2)
	driving (1)
	drop (1)
	drought (1)
	drove (1)
	due (11)
	dug (1)
	Duke (4)
	Dukes (1)
	duly (12)
	duration (4)
	duties (3)
	duty (1)
	dysfunctional (1)
	e-mail (8)
	e-mails (3)
	Eagle (1)
	ear (1)
	earlier (14)
	early (4)
	earn (2)
	earned (1)
	ears (2)
	easier (1)
	easy (4)
	economic (9)
	economics (6)
	economy (2)
	Edison (5)
	edited (12)
	educate (1)
	education (3)
	educational (16)
	EEI (2)
	EEI'S (1)
	eerily (1)
	effect (2)
	effective (4)
	effectively (2)
	effects (2)
	efficiency (4)
	efficient (2)
	effort (1)
	efforts (3)
	El (1)
	elaborate (4)
	elaborated (1)
	elam (46)
	Elam's (1)
	elected (53)
	election (1)
	electric (17)
	electrical (3)
	electricity (5)
	electrics (1)
	Elliott (9)
	Emerald (2)
	emerging (1)
	emphasis (1)
	employ (1)
	employed (18)
	employees (1)
	employment (13)
	encourage (1)

	Index: end..existence
	end (4)
	endeavor (1)
	ended (1)
	endorsement (3)
	energies (1)
	energy (92)
	enforcement (2)
	enforcing (1)
	engage (1)
	engaged (4)
	engaging (3)
	engineer (16)
	engineering (23)
	engineers (5)
	Engineers' (1)
	English (2)
	enjoy (2)
	enjoyed (2)
	enlightening (1)
	enrolled (1)
	ensure (7)
	ensured (1)
	ensuring (9)
	enter (2)
	entered (10)
	Enterprise (2)
	Enterprises (2)
	entertain (15)
	entire (5)
	entities (9)
	entity (15)
	environment (11)
	environmental (3)
	envision (1)
	epiphany (1)
	equal (1)
	Equipment (1)
	equipped (2)
	equitable (9)
	equity (2)
	escaping (1)
	Esquire (1)
	essence (1)
	essentially (8)
	establish (2)
	established (1)
	establishing (8)
	estate (11)
	esteem (1)
	ethic (5)
	ethical (1)
	ethically (1)
	ethics (15)
	evading (1)
	evaluated (1)
	evaluation (4)
	even-tempered (1)
	event (1)
	events (2)
	evidence (10)
	evident (2)
	exam (1)
	examination (103)
	excelled (2)
	excellent (3)
	Excelsior (1)
	exceptions (2)
	excuse (3)
	excused (2)
	executive (66)
	exempt (2)
	exhibit (17)
	existed (1)
	existence (2)

	Index: exists..final
	exists (1)
	expand (1)
	expanded (1)
	expands (1)
	expect (10)
	expected (4)
	expenses (5)
	experience (64)
	experienced (2)
	expert (4)
	expertise (4)
	experts (1)
	expires (1)
	explain (9)
	explained (2)
	explaining (1)
	explanation (2)
	exposure (1)
	expound (2)
	express (6)
	expressing (3)
	extension (1)
	extensive (2)
	extent (3)
	extra (1)
	eye (2)
	eyes (1)
	fabricators (1)
	fabulous (1)
	face (4)
	Facebook (7)
	faced (1)
	facilitate (1)
	facilities (6)
	facility (3)
	facing (5)
	fact (8)
	factors (19)
	facts (5)
	fail (1)
	failed (3)
	failure (2)
	fair (34)
	fair-minded (2)
	fairly (5)
	fairness (8)
	faiths (1)
	fall (2)
	falling (1)
	falls (2)
	false (2)
	familial (1)
	familiar (27)
	families (1)
	family (34)
	far-reaching (1)
	farm (2)
	fashion (1)
	fast (1)
	father (8)
	father-in-law (2)
	favor (9)
	FCC (2)
	fear (3)
	February (2)
	federal (17)
	Federal/state (1)
	feel (9)
	feelings (1)
	fellow (1)
	felt (2)
	female (2)
	FERC (7)
	Fiasco (1)
	field (8)
	figure (2)
	figured (2)
	figuring (1)
	file (3)
	filed (1)
	files (1)
	filing (12)
	fill (2)
	filled (1)
	final (20)

	Index: finally..gas
	finally (3)
	finance (7)
	finances (2)
	financial (30)
	financially (1)
	financing (1)
	find (11)
	finding (1)
	fine (2)
	fingers (1)
	finished (1)
	fire (5)
	firefighter (1)
	firm (10)
	fit (2)
	fixed (6)
	flasks (1)
	flattened (1)
	flavor (1)
	Flo (2)
	Florence (14)
	Florida (2)
	flown (1)
	focus (6)
	focused (1)
	focusing (1)
	folks (13)
	follow (10)
	follow-up (1)
	for-profit (1)
	Force (2)
	forefront (1)
	foregoing (1)
	foreign (1)
	foremost (1)
	foresight (1)
	Forest (1)
	forever (1)
	forgive (2)
	forgot (1)
	form (3)
	formal (11)
	format (1)
	formed (3)
	forms (1)
	Forrester (26)
	Forrester's (1)
	forte (1)
	forthright (1)
	fortunate (5)
	Fortune (3)
	forum (3)
	forums (1)
	forward (26)
	found (23)
	foundation (2)
	founded (6)
	founder (1)
	frame (2)
	framework (2)
	Francisco (1)
	frank (1)
	free (5)
	free-market (1)
	Friday (1)
	friends (16)
	front (5)
	front-end (1)
	Fuel (1)
	fulfill (2)
	full (17)
	full-time (7)
	fully (2)
	functional (1)
	functions (1)
	fund (8)
	Funderburk (1)
	funding (1)
	funds (1)
	Fuqua (2)
	future (7)
	gain (1)
	gained (1)
	gartman (28)
	Gartman's (2)
	gas (15)

	Index: Gate..hard
	Gate (1)
	gathering (1)
	gatherings (9)
	gave (10)
	GCG (1)
	GE (1)
	gender (12)
	Gene (8)
	general (81)
	generally (6)
	generate (4)
	generated (1)
	generating (1)
	generation (3)
	gentlemen (1)
	George (1)
	Georgia (14)
	Georgia's (1)
	Gerald (8)
	get along (1)
	Girls (3)
	give (24)
	giving (5)
	GKN (2)
	glean (2)
	go-to (1)
	goal (5)
	God (1)
	Golden (1)
	good (62)
	goods (1)
	Goose (1)
	gosh (1)
	governance (1)
	governed (1)
	governing (1)
	government (2)
	governmental (6)
	governor (1)
	grade (1)
	graduate (1)
	graduated (1)
	grandchildren (1)
	grandfather (1)
	grandparents (1)
	grant (1)
	granted (2)
	grasp (3)
	grateful (1)
	great (11)
	greatest (1)
	Greener (3)
	grew (4)
	grid (9)
	grievance (2)
	grievances (1)
	ground (6)
	group (9)
	groups (4)
	growing (2)
	growth (1)
	Grubber (1)
	Grumman (2)
	grunt (1)
	Guard (3)
	guess (19)
	guidelines (2)
	guy (1)
	guys (1)
	H-u-n-t (1)
	H.W. (1)
	half (2)
	Hancock (1)
	hand (4)
	handle (12)
	handled (1)
	handles (1)
	hands (2)
	hands-on (1)
	happen (2)
	happened (8)
	happening (3)
	happy (2)
	hard (5)

	Index: Harvard..include
	Harvard (1)
	Hastings (1)
	hat (4)
	haughty (2)
	hazardous (5)
	hazing (1)
	head (3)
	health (4)
	healthcare (6)
	hear (6)
	heard (13)
	hearing (18)
	hearings (14)
	Heather (1)
	heating (1)
	heavy-handed (1)
	hedging (1)
	held (13)
	helped (7)
	helping (3)
	hereunto (1)
	heritage (1)
	hesitate (1)
	high (15)
	high-energy (1)
	higher (4)
	highest (6)
	hindsight (3)
	hint (1)
	hire (2)
	hired (3)
	history (2)
	hits (1)
	Hobby (1)
	hold (4)
	home (16)
	homelessness (2)
	homeowner (1)
	honest (6)
	honestly (3)
	honor (9)
	honorable (4)
	honored (3)
	hope (8)
	Horry (10)
	horse (1)
	hospital (5)
	hospital's (1)
	hospitals (1)
	hosted (1)
	hostility (1)
	hot (1)
	hotel (1)
	hours (16)
	house (8)
	household (1)
	housing (3)
	Huekashemia (1)
	huge (1)
	Hunt (1)
	husband (2)
	Hutto (34)
	hydro (1)
	hydroelectric (5)
	idea (4)
	ideas (2)
	identification (16)
	identify (3)
	identifying (1)
	imagine (2)
	immediately (4)
	impact (13)
	impacted (2)
	impartial (8)
	impartiality (2)
	implement (1)
	implemented (3)
	implementing (1)
	implied (1)
	important (11)
	impressed (1)
	impromptu (1)
	impropriety (4)
	improved (1)
	inappropriate (1)
	incentive (2)
	incident (1)
	include (11)

	Index: included..investment
	included (4)
	includes (1)
	including (6)
	inclusive (1)
	income (2)
	incomes (1)
	incorporated (3)
	increase (8)
	increased (2)
	increases (3)
	increasing (1)
	increasingly (1)
	incredibly (1)
	incumbent (8)
	incurred (2)
	independent (11)
	INDEX (1)
	Indianapolis (1)
	Indicating (1)
	indication (1)
	individual (4)
	individually (1)
	individuals (3)
	indulgence (1)
	industrial (3)
	industries (9)
	industry (14)
	industry-related (1)
	industry-specific (2)
	infer (1)
	information (51)
	informative (1)
	informed (1)
	infrastructure (5)
	infrastructures (1)
	inherited (1)
	initial (1)
	initiatives (2)
	input (1)
	inside (1)
	insider (1)
	insider's (1)
	insight (3)
	inspections (2)
	inspector (5)
	Instagram (1)
	installed (1)
	installing (1)
	instance (1)
	instances (1)
	institute (8)
	institutions (1)
	instructed (1)
	insurance (5)
	Integrated (9)
	integrity (4)
	intellectual (1)
	intellectually (1)
	intend (1)
	intended (2)
	intent (6)
	interact (1)
	interacted (1)
	interaction (12)
	interactions (1)
	interest (29)
	interested (18)
	interesting (6)
	interests (22)
	interfere (1)
	interject (1)
	intermediate (1)
	intern (1)
	internal (1)
	Internet (1)
	interpret (1)
	interpretation (1)
	interpreting (2)
	interrupting (1)
	intervened (4)
	interveners (1)
	intervenor (2)
	interview (4)
	interviewing (2)
	interviews (1)
	intimate (1)
	intriguing (1)
	introduce (1)
	introduced (2)
	introducing (3)
	introduction (1)
	inundated (1)
	invasion (1)
	invested (4)
	investigation (3)
	investigations (1)
	investment (9)

	Index: investments..lady
	investments (2)
	investor (1)
	investor-own (1)
	investor-owned (11)
	investors (2)
	invited (1)
	involved (14)
	involvement (4)
	involves (1)
	involving (4)
	IOUS (2)
	IPR (1)
	Irmo (1)
	IRP (2)
	IRPS (2)
	issue (32)
	issued (13)
	issues (63)
	item (1)
	items (1)
	J (1)
	JAG (1)
	Jake (1)
	James (10)
	Jenkinsville (1)
	job (26)
	jobs (1)
	Jocelyn (1)
	John (23)
	Johnny (2)
	Johnson (1)
	join (2)
	joined (1)
	joint (4)
	jointly (1)
	Jones (9)
	Journal (1)
	journal-type (1)
	journals (1)
	Jr (16)
	judge (22)
	judge's (1)
	judgment (1)
	judgmental (2)
	judgments (1)
	judicial (37)
	judicious (1)
	Judy (1)
	July (3)
	June (2)
	junk (1)
	juris (2)
	jurisdiction (8)
	justification (1)
	justified (1)
	Justin (27)
	keenly (1)
	keeping (2)
	Kennesaw (1)
	Kentucky (1)
	Kevin (2)
	key (16)
	kick (1)
	kind (26)
	kinds (2)
	knee-jerk (1)
	knew (3)
	knowing (1)
	knowledge (10)
	Korea (1)
	lacerations (1)
	lack (2)
	lacking (3)
	ladies (1)
	lady (1)

	Index: Lake..looked
	Lake (5)
	Lakes (1)
	Land (1)
	landlord/tenant (1)
	landowners (1)
	landscape (1)
	language (2)
	large (7)
	larger (5)
	largest (1)
	lastly (3)
	late (6)
	latex (1)
	law (54)
	laws (13)
	lawsuit (1)
	lawyer (7)
	lawyers (3)
	lay (1)
	layoff (1)
	lead (2)
	leader (4)
	leadership (4)
	learn (4)
	learned (8)
	learner (1)
	learning (3)
	leave (3)
	leaving (2)
	led (2)
	left (4)
	legacies (1)
	legal (14)
	Legion (4)
	legislated (1)
	legislating (1)
	legislation (1)
	legislative (48)
	legislator (30)
	legislators (2)
	legislature (5)
	lends (1)
	lessons (2)
	letter (7)
	letters (2)
	letting (2)
	level (13)
	Lexington (2)
	liberal (2)
	library (4)
	license (10)
	licensed (4)
	licensee (2)
	licenses (2)
	lie (1)
	lien (1)
	life (8)
	life's (1)
	life-altering (1)
	lift (3)
	lifted (1)
	light (6)
	lightly (3)
	likewise (2)
	Lillian (1)
	limited (9)
	lines (1)
	list (5)
	listed (3)
	listen (7)
	listener (1)
	listening (3)
	lists (1)
	literally (1)
	literature (3)
	litigants (1)
	litigating (1)
	litigation (3)
	live (2)
	living (2)
	load (10)
	loads (1)
	loan (1)
	lobby (1)
	local (1)
	location (1)
	locations (1)
	lodging (1)
	logos (1)
	long (8)
	long-term (3)
	longer (4)
	longer-term (1)
	looked (5)

	Index: losers..mechanical
	losers (1)
	loss (1)
	lost (4)
	lot (52)
	lots (1)
	Louisiana (1)
	love (3)
	low (5)
	lower (2)
	lunch (2)
	luncheon (1)
	lying (1)
	Mack (26)
	made (33)
	mailing (1)
	main (1)
	maintain (5)
	maintaining (1)
	maintenance (2)
	major (1)
	majority (2)
	make (89)
	maker (1)
	makes (6)
	making (21)
	male (1)
	manage (2)
	manageable (1)
	managed (2)
	management (21)
	manager (14)
	managing (5)
	manifested (1)
	manner (9)
	manufacturing (2)
	March (3)
	margin (4)
	Marine (1)
	Mark (1)
	marked (19)
	market (15)
	marketed (1)
	marketing (1)
	marketplace (3)
	markets (1)
	markings (1)
	marriage (1)
	married (1)
	marshal (1)
	Mary (1)
	Mascon (3)
	master's (8)
	mastering (2)
	material (1)
	materials (4)
	matter (25)
	matters (12)
	maturity (1)
	MBA (1)
	mcallister (45)
	Mcallister's (2)
	Mccormick (1)
	Mcmorris (1)
	mcneill (20)
	Mcneill's (2)
	meaning (2)
	means (8)
	meant (1)
	measure (1)
	mechanical (1)

	Index: medal..naturally
	medal (1)
	media (27)
	mediate (2)
	Medical (4)
	meet (5)
	meeting (4)
	meetings (29)
	meets (1)
	member (49)
	members (66)
	membership (2)
	memo (1)
	mention (2)
	mentioned (20)
	mentor (1)
	merger (1)
	Merits (1)
	messed (1)
	messenger (1)
	met (4)
	meter (1)
	metering (3)
	method (1)
	methodical (1)
	methodologies (1)
	Miles (1)
	military (3)
	million (2)
	mind (7)
	minimize (2)
	minister (3)
	minute (2)
	misapprehension (1)
	miscommunication (1)
	missed (3)
	missing (3)
	misunderstanding (1)
	mix (3)
	model (1)
	Modernization (1)
	modest (1)
	modified (1)
	modify (1)
	moment (8)
	Monday (4)
	money (11)
	monopoly (2)
	month (2)
	months (3)
	monumental (1)
	Moore (3)
	morally (1)
	morning (27)
	Morris (1)
	Mossborough (1)
	mother (5)
	mothers (1)
	motion (28)
	motions (1)
	move (7)
	moved (2)
	Movers (1)
	moving (10)
	multi-state (1)
	multi-unit (1)
	multifaceted (2)
	multiple (1)
	municipal (3)
	municipalities (3)
	municipality (2)
	municipals (1)
	mutually (1)
	naivety (1)
	named (3)
	nameless (1)
	names (2)
	naming (1)
	narrative (5)
	NARUC (3)
	NARUC'S (1)
	national (8)
	nationalities (1)
	nationwide (1)
	natural (4)
	naturally (1)

	Index: nature..opinions
	nature (5)
	Naval (1)
	Navy (6)
	necessarily (3)
	neck (1)
	needed (3)
	negative (8)
	neglected (1)
	negotiated (2)
	negotiating (1)
	negotiation (1)
	neighborhoods (1)
	neighbors (1)
	net (2)
	network (2)
	neutral (1)
	newly-organized (1)
	Newport (1)
	News (1)
	newspaper (1)
	newspapers (2)
	niche (1)
	night (2)
	nominate (3)
	nominated (15)
	nomination (1)
	non-commission (1)
	non-profit (2)
	non-veterans (2)
	nondiscrimination (1)
	nonprofit (1)
	noon (1)
	normal (1)
	North (4)
	Northeastern (1)
	Northern (1)
	Northrup (2)
	notarized (1)
	Notary (1)
	note (3)
	notebook (1)
	noted (2)
	notes (5)
	noticed (4)
	notification (1)
	notifications (1)
	notified (2)
	notorious (2)
	NRC (14)
	NRRI (1)
	nuclear (18)
	number (27)
	numerous (3)
	objection (2)
	objective (2)
	objectively (1)
	obligations (1)
	obscene (1)
	observations (1)
	observe (1)
	observer (5)
	observing (1)
	obtained (14)
	obvious (3)
	occasion (1)
	occurred (3)
	occurs (1)
	October (1)
	October/november (1)
	offensive (1)
	offer (8)
	offered (15)
	offering (1)
	offerings (1)
	office (22)
	officer (6)
	Officer's (1)
	offices (1)
	official (4)
	officially (1)
	Ohio (1)
	on-the-ground (1)
	one's (1)
	one-sided (1)
	one-way (1)
	ongoing (1)
	online (7)
	onset (1)
	onsite (10)
	open (14)
	opening (8)
	operate (1)
	operated (1)
	operating (3)
	operation (3)
	operational (1)
	operations (2)
	opinion (15)
	opinions (24)

	Index: opportunities..patterns
	opportunities (1)
	opportunity (40)
	opposed (5)
	opposition (4)
	Orangeburg (16)
	ordained (1)
	order (15)
	ordered (11)
	orders (1)
	ordinary (1)
	organic (1)
	organization (13)
	organizational (1)
	organizations (16)
	organize (1)
	organized (2)
	original (1)
	originally (1)
	origination (1)
	ORS (26)
	ORS'S (2)
	osmosis (1)
	outcome (12)
	outlet (1)
	outlined (2)
	outputs (1)
	outreach (2)
	outset (1)
	outsider's (1)
	outsiders' (1)
	over-earning (1)
	overlook (1)
	overly (1)
	oversee (1)
	oversees (2)
	overview (4)
	owned (2)
	owner (9)
	owners (2)
	ownership (1)
	P&l (3)
	P-a-r-k (1)
	P.O. (2)
	packet (3)
	Page/line (1)
	paid (1)
	Palmetto (6)
	panels (4)
	paper (2)
	papers (2)
	par(sic) (1)
	parade (1)
	paragraph (2)
	parallel (1)
	parameters (1)
	Parametric (1)
	paramount (1)
	paraphrasing (1)
	parcel (1)
	parents (1)
	Park (1)
	part (30)
	parte (9)
	partial (1)
	participants (1)
	participate (5)
	participated (1)
	participating (1)
	participation (1)
	parties (26)
	partisan (1)
	partner (2)
	partners (3)
	partnerships (1)
	parts (3)
	party (4)
	Paso (1)
	pass (1)
	passed (3)
	passes (1)
	passion (1)
	past (6)
	patent (4)
	path (1)
	patient (1)
	Patrick (8)
	patterns (1)

	Index: paws..possibility
	paws (1)
	pay (7)
	paying (3)
	PCS (2)
	PDQ (5)
	peak (2)
	pending (16)
	people (40)
	percent (4)
	perception (1)
	performance (4)
	performed (1)
	performing (2)
	period (6)
	periphery (1)
	permanent (2)
	permission (1)
	permits (1)
	permitting (1)
	person (6)
	personal (48)
	personally (2)
	personnel (2)
	persons (1)
	perspective (11)
	pertinent (1)
	petition (1)
	Ph.d. (3)
	phase (4)
	phasing (1)
	phenomenal (2)
	phrased (1)
	physical (1)
	physics (1)
	pick (1)
	pictures (1)
	piece (2)
	piecemeal (1)
	pieces (1)
	pillow (1)
	pilot (1)
	pinnacle (1)
	pipeline (1)
	piqued (1)
	pistol (1)
	place (4)
	placeholders (1)
	places (1)
	plagued (1)
	plain (4)
	plaintiffs (1)
	plan (28)
	planner (1)
	planning (3)
	plans (5)
	plant (17)
	plants (2)
	platform (3)
	platforms (2)
	platoon (3)
	play (4)
	players (1)
	pleased (2)
	pleasure (5)
	pledge (22)
	pledges (12)
	Plowden (4)
	PM (2)
	PMI (1)
	point (33)
	pointing (1)
	points (3)
	policies (9)
	policy (23)
	policymaker (1)
	polite (3)
	political (16)
	politically (2)
	poll (1)
	polls (1)
	pops (1)
	population (3)
	portion (2)
	position (16)
	positions (3)
	positive (3)
	possibility (3)

	Index: possibly..promise
	possibly (1)
	post (3)
	posted (2)
	postings (1)
	postponed (1)
	Poteet (1)
	potential (18)
	potliner (1)
	power (31)
	powers (2)
	practical (1)
	practice (5)
	practiced (2)
	practices (1)
	practicing (2)
	preamble (1)
	precedence (1)
	precedent (1)
	preference (3)
	preparation (2)
	prepare (4)
	prepared (5)
	preparing (2)
	Presbyterian (1)
	prescribe (1)
	presence (1)
	present (11)
	presented (3)
	presents (1)
	president (7)
	pressure (1)
	pretend (1)
	pretending (1)
	pretty (6)
	previous (4)
	previously (4)
	price (6)
	prices (4)
	Pricewaterhousecoopers (2)
	pride (1)
	primarily (6)
	primary (3)
	prior (15)
	priorities (1)
	prioritize (1)
	priority (2)
	privacy (2)
	private (6)
	private-owned (1)
	privately (1)
	privately-owned (1)
	privilege (5)
	privy (2)
	pro (1)
	probate (1)
	problem (5)
	problems (8)
	procedural (1)
	procedure (1)
	procedures (5)
	proceed (8)
	proceeding (12)
	proceedings (6)
	process (33)
	processes (3)
	procurement (3)
	produce (1)
	produced (1)
	producing (3)
	product (1)
	production (1)
	productive (1)
	products (1)
	profession (1)
	professional (17)
	professional-related (1)
	professionalism (2)
	professor (1)
	profit (4)
	profitable (1)
	program (8)
	programs (3)
	Progress (1)
	prohibits (11)
	project (32)
	projected (1)
	projection (1)
	projections (1)
	projects (7)
	prolific (1)
	promise (1)

	Index: promoted..race
	promoted (1)
	promptness (1)
	proper (2)
	properly (1)
	property (6)
	prorated (1)
	pros (1)
	prosecutor (2)
	protected (2)
	protection (7)
	protections (1)
	Protective (1)
	protocol (1)
	proud (2)
	prove (2)
	proven (3)
	provide (18)
	provided (16)
	providing (5)
	prudently (1)
	PSC (57)
	PSC'S (2)
	public (140)
	public's (1)
	publication (1)
	publicly (3)
	pulled (1)
	PURC (3)
	purchase (1)
	purchased (2)
	purification (2)
	purpose (6)
	purposes (1)
	pursuant (10)
	purview (4)
	pushing (1)
	put (23)
	putting (4)
	qualifications (6)
	qualified (30)
	qualify (1)
	qualities (1)
	quality (6)
	quarantined (2)
	quasi (2)
	quell (1)
	question (58)
	questioning (12)
	questionnaire (35)
	questions (79)
	quibbling (1)
	quick (1)
	quickly (4)
	quorum (1)
	quote (1)
	RA (1)
	race (13)

	Index: radioactive..refused
	radioactive (1)
	raise (2)
	ramp (1)
	ran (4)
	rank (1)
	Rankin (36)
	rant (1)
	rapport (1)
	rate (68)
	ratepayer (6)
	ratepayers (17)
	rates (30)
	rationale (1)
	rave (2)
	RCRA (2)
	re-evaluate (4)
	re-evaluated (11)
	re-fuelings (1)
	re-gentrification (1)
	reach (1)
	reaction (1)
	read (37)
	reading (13)
	ready (3)
	real (17)
	reality (1)
	realize (3)
	realized (2)
	realizing (1)
	Realtor (1)
	Realty (7)
	reason (3)
	reasonable (5)
	reasoning (1)
	reasons (2)
	rebut (1)
	recall (4)
	receipt (1)
	receive (7)
	received (28)
	receiving (13)
	recent (3)
	recently (5)
	receptions (22)
	recertify (1)
	recess (3)
	recite (1)
	reckon (1)
	recognize (5)
	recommendations (5)
	reconvene (1)
	record (59)
	recover (9)
	recoverable (1)
	recovering (1)
	Recovery (1)
	recruited (1)
	recuse (3)
	recused (1)
	recycle (2)
	recycling (5)
	redacted (7)
	redesigned (1)
	reduce (3)
	refer (1)
	reference (2)
	referenced (1)
	referred (1)
	referring (2)
	reflect (5)
	reflected (1)
	reflective (1)
	refrain (2)
	refused (1)

	Index: reg..resident
	reg (1)
	regard (8)
	regimental (1)
	region (1)
	regional (5)
	registered (24)
	regular (3)
	regularly (1)
	regulate (4)
	regulated (20)
	regulates (1)
	regulating (3)
	regulation (29)
	regulations (9)
	regulator (7)
	regulators (2)
	regulatory (29)
	reimbursement (1)
	reimbursements (1)
	reiterate (2)
	Rejected (1)
	related (3)
	relates (1)
	relations (1)
	relationships (2)
	relay (1)
	released (12)
	relevant (1)
	reliable (6)
	relied (2)
	religion (11)
	religious (1)
	relocating (1)
	reluctant (1)
	rely (2)
	remain (3)
	remained (1)
	remaining (4)
	remarks (4)
	remember (3)
	reminder (1)
	remove (3)
	render (1)
	renewable (2)
	renewal (1)
	Rental (2)
	reopen (1)
	reopened (1)
	reorganize (1)
	reorganized (2)
	repeat (1)
	repertory (1)
	replacement (1)
	replicate (1)
	report (34)
	reported (8)
	reporter (6)
	reporting (1)
	reports (10)
	represent (1)
	representation (2)
	representative (104)
	representatives (1)
	represented (2)
	representing (2)
	represents (2)
	request (10)
	requested (7)
	requests (4)
	required (6)
	requirement (2)
	requirements (4)
	research (10)
	researched (2)
	researching (1)
	reservations (1)
	Reserve (3)
	reserved (1)
	Reserves (1)
	reservoirs (2)
	residence (1)
	resident (5)

	Index: residential..Santee
	residential (1)
	residents (1)
	resignation (1)
	resold (1)
	resolution (1)
	resolve (1)
	resolved (2)
	resource (16)
	resources (11)
	respect (4)
	respectful (3)
	respectfully (1)
	respond (1)
	responded (3)
	response (8)
	responses (2)
	responsibilities (1)
	responsibility (12)
	responsible (6)
	responsive (1)
	rest (5)
	restore (1)
	restoring (1)
	restraints (1)
	restricted (2)
	restrictive (1)
	restructured (1)
	result (5)
	results (6)
	Resumé (1)
	retained (1)
	retention (1)
	retire (1)
	retired (7)
	retirement (1)
	retreat (1)
	return (19)
	revealed (3)
	revenue (8)
	revenues (3)
	reverse (3)
	review (38)
	reviewed (2)
	reviewing (5)
	reviews (1)
	revise (1)
	rewarding (2)
	rezoning (1)
	Richard (3)
	Richland (3)
	rid (1)
	rightfully (1)
	rights (1)
	rigor (2)
	ring (1)
	risk (3)
	River (2)
	Road (4)
	robust (1)
	rode (1)
	Roebling (1)
	role (59)
	roles (4)
	rooftop (1)
	room (1)
	Root (1)
	rule (21)
	ruled (1)
	rules (7)
	ruling (5)
	run (6)
	running (9)
	runs (1)
	rural (1)
	S-955 (1)
	safe (3)
	safety (3)
	safety-related (3)
	salary (1)
	sale (3)
	sales (3)
	Samuel (1)
	San (1)
	Sandifer (61)
	Santee (6)

	Index: sat..service
	sat (3)
	satisfaction (1)
	satisfied (2)
	saved (1)
	saving (1)
	SCANA (6)
	scanned (1)
	SCE&G (4)
	schedule (6)
	scheduled (2)
	school (4)
	science (10)
	score (9)
	scored (1)
	scorekeeper (1)
	scorer (1)
	Scout (1)
	screen (1)
	screened (8)
	screening (39)
	screenings (3)
	seal (1)
	search (1)
	searches (1)
	SEARUC (3)
	seat (2)
	seated (5)
	seats (3)
	seconds (1)
	Secretary (2)
	Section (7)
	Security (5)
	seek (3)
	seeking (16)
	segments (1)
	SEI (1)
	selected (2)
	selection (2)
	self-funding (1)
	self-generators (1)
	selfless (2)
	sell (4)
	sellers (1)
	selling (2)
	seminars (2)
	Senate (1)
	Senator (279)
	Senator's (1)
	senior (9)
	seniors (1)
	sense (5)
	sensitive (1)
	sentence (1)
	separate (2)
	separated (1)
	separates (1)
	September (1)
	sequestered (2)
	sequestration (2)
	servant (1)
	serve (59)
	served (26)
	serves (2)
	service (115)

	Index: services..solve
	services (15)
	servicing (1)
	serving (31)
	session (73)
	sessions (2)
	set (11)
	sets (6)
	setting (7)
	Settlements (1)
	sewer (5)
	shakes (1)
	Shannon (3)
	shape (1)
	share (5)
	shared (4)
	shareholder (2)
	shareholders (1)
	shares (1)
	Shark (1)
	Shawn (1)
	she'll (2)
	shed (1)
	shedding (1)
	sheets (1)
	shift (1)
	Shipbuilding (1)
	shipyard (2)
	shoes (1)
	short (3)
	shot (1)
	show (5)
	shows (2)
	shut (1)
	shutdown (1)
	sickness (1)
	side (14)
	sideline (1)
	sides (1)
	Sierra (1)
	sign (3)
	signed (2)
	significant (3)
	similar (4)
	Simmons (6)
	Simmons' (1)
	simple (3)
	single (2)
	sir (95)
	sister (2)
	sisters (1)
	sit (5)
	site (9)
	sitting (6)
	situation (16)
	situations (1)
	skill (7)
	skills (2)
	SLED (6)
	sleep (1)
	small (1)
	smaller (1)
	smarter (1)
	snafu (1)
	social (34)
	Society (1)
	software (1)
	solar (10)
	sold (1)
	sole (2)
	solicitor (2)
	Solicitor's (2)
	solid (2)
	solution (2)
	solutions (1)
	solve (2)

	Index: solver..stick
	solver (1)
	son (3)
	sort (12)
	sorts (1)
	sought (22)
	sounded (1)
	sounds (1)
	source (1)
	sources (2)
	South (84)
	Southeast (1)
	Southeastern (10)
	southern (7)
	Southwestern (1)
	Southwire (1)
	space (1)
	speak (7)
	speaking (4)
	speaks (1)
	special (4)
	specialized (1)
	specific (3)
	specifically (6)
	speculative (1)
	speech (1)
	speed (13)
	spell (2)
	spells (1)
	spend (3)
	spending (1)
	spent (6)
	spiritual (1)
	splitting (1)
	spoke (2)
	spoken (1)
	sponsor (1)
	spouse (1)
	spread (2)
	squad (1)
	squarely (1)
	St (1)
	stability (1)
	staff (42)
	staffing (7)
	stages (1)
	stake (1)
	stakeholders (2)
	stand (7)
	standard (1)
	standpoint (8)
	Stanford (2)
	start (8)
	started (20)
	starting (2)
	starts (1)
	state (85)
	state's (2)
	state-owned (1)
	stated (5)
	statement (31)
	statements (3)
	states (9)
	statistics (3)
	status (1)
	statute (8)
	statutes (1)
	statutory (4)
	stay (6)
	staying (5)
	steal (1)
	step (3)
	step-by-step (1)
	Stephen (1)
	stick (1)

	Index: stint..tax
	stint (1)
	Stipulated (1)
	stock (13)
	stood (3)
	stop (4)
	stopped (3)
	store (2)
	stories (1)
	stovepipe (1)
	straightforward (1)
	strategic (1)
	strategy (2)
	street (4)
	strength (3)
	strengthen (1)
	strictly (2)
	Strike (1)
	strong (1)
	struck (1)
	structured (1)
	structures (1)
	student (2)
	studied (1)
	studies (2)
	study (6)
	studying (3)
	stuff (5)
	stupid (2)
	subject (18)
	subjects (1)
	submarines (2)
	submission (16)
	submitted (27)
	subscribe (2)
	Subsequent (1)
	subsequently (1)
	subsidize (1)
	substance (1)
	substantial (2)
	substantive (5)
	substitute (1)
	successful (3)
	Succession (1)
	Succession's (1)
	sucked (1)
	suffer (1)
	sufficient (1)
	sufficiently (1)
	suggest (2)
	suggesting (1)
	suggestions (1)
	suggests (1)
	suing (1)
	suite (1)
	sum (1)
	summarize (3)
	summarized (1)
	summary (4)
	summer (16)
	Summerton (2)
	Sun (4)
	supervision (2)
	supervisors (1)
	suppliers (3)
	supply (4)
	support (17)
	supported (5)
	supporting (4)
	suppose (1)
	supposed (1)
	Supreme (4)
	surf (1)
	surface (1)
	surplus (1)
	survive (1)
	suspended (1)
	sustainable (1)
	swear (3)
	switch (2)
	sworn (20)
	synchronization (1)
	synonymous (1)
	system (11)
	systems (12)
	tab (1)
	table (4)
	tag (1)
	takes (7)
	taking (5)
	talk (8)
	talked (6)
	talking (9)
	Tank (1)
	tariffs (1)
	task (2)
	taught (4)
	tax (1)

	Index: taxi..transmission
	taxi (1)
	Taylor (2)
	teacher (2)
	team (4)
	teams (1)
	tech (3)
	technical (6)
	technology (3)
	telecom (1)
	telecommunication (1)
	telecommunications (13)
	telephone (2)
	telesis (1)
	television (2)
	telling (4)
	temperament (3)
	tempo (1)
	ten (2)
	tend (1)
	tendencies (1)
	tendency (1)
	tenure (2)
	tenures (1)
	term (19)
	terminate (1)
	terminated (1)
	terms (17)
	Terra (5)
	test (20)
	tested (1)
	testified (14)
	testify (1)
	testimonies (1)
	testimony (7)
	texts (1)
	thankful (1)
	theoretically (1)
	theories (1)
	theory (1)
	thereabout (3)
	thereof (1)
	thesis (1)
	thing (12)
	things (49)
	thinking (4)
	Thomas (3)
	thought (7)
	thoughtful (1)
	thoughts (2)
	throwing (1)
	throws (1)
	thumb (1)
	Thursday (3)
	tick (1)
	tightening (1)
	time (94)
	timely (1)
	times (16)
	timeshare (1)
	timing (5)
	title (4)
	TL (1)
	today (23)
	told (4)
	tomorrow (1)
	tool (1)
	top (2)
	topic (1)
	Tort (1)
	total (3)
	totally (2)
	touched (1)
	tough (1)
	tour (1)
	town (3)
	trade (1)
	train (1)
	trained (2)
	training (2)
	transcript (5)
	transcripts (2)
	transit (1)
	transitional (1)
	transmission (3)

	Index: transmitted..viewpoint
	transmitted (1)
	transpired (2)
	travel (2)
	traveling (1)
	treat (1)
	treated (2)
	treating (1)
	tremendous (3)
	trend (4)
	trends (3)
	Trenholm (1)
	tri-state (1)
	triage (2)
	trial (1)
	tricky (1)
	trips (1)
	trouble (2)
	Troy (1)
	true (3)
	trust (3)
	trusted (2)
	trusting (1)
	truth (1)
	Tuesday (1)
	turbine (1)
	turn (2)
	turning (1)
	TV (2)
	Tweets (1)
	type (7)
	types (7)
	typically (1)
	Uh-huh (2)
	ultimately (5)
	umpire (1)
	unable (1)
	unanimous (16)
	uncomfortable (1)
	unconstitutional (3)
	underlying (1)
	understand (22)
	understandably (1)
	understanding (19)
	understands (1)
	understood (2)
	undertaking (1)
	undue (1)
	unemployed (1)
	unemployment (2)
	unfortunate (1)
	unilaterally (1)
	unintelligible (1)
	unintended (1)
	unique (8)
	uniquely (5)
	United (6)
	units (6)
	Universal (1)
	University (18)
	unprecedented (1)
	unquote (1)
	unreasonable (1)
	unsavory (1)
	unsuccessfully (1)
	updated (2)
	updates (1)
	upgrades (1)
	uphold (1)
	upset (1)
	upstairs (1)
	uptick (1)
	Urban (1)
	users (3)
	utilities (46)
	utility (67)
	utilization (2)
	utilized (1)
	utilizing (3)
	valid (2)
	value-added (1)
	valued (1)
	vantage (2)
	VC (11)
	veil (4)
	vein (1)
	verbally (1)
	versus (3)
	veteran (2)
	veterans (4)
	vice (4)
	victims (2)
	video (1)
	videos (2)
	view (6)
	viewed (1)
	viewpoint (1)

	Index: violating..Workforce
	violating (1)
	Virginia (3)
	virtually (1)
	vision (3)
	visit (1)
	visiting (1)
	vitreal (1)
	vitrification (3)
	Vogtle (3)
	voice (3)
	voicemail (1)
	volatile (1)
	volunteer (1)
	vote (29)
	voter (11)
	votes (16)
	walking (2)
	wandered (1)
	wanted (17)
	wanting (12)
	warning (1)
	wars (1)
	Washington (1)
	waste (8)
	wastewater (5)
	watch (2)
	watched (1)
	watching (1)
	water (23)
	waters (1)
	Watson (1)
	wave (2)
	Waynesboro (1)
	ways (1)
	wealth (4)
	wearing (3)
	website (7)
	websites (1)
	Wednesday (2)
	week (4)
	weekend (1)
	weekends (1)
	weeks (7)
	weigh (1)
	weight (2)
	welder (2)
	welders (1)
	welding (1)
	welds (5)
	well-developed (1)
	well-qualified (2)
	well-read (1)
	well-reasoned (1)
	Wesleyan (1)
	West (4)
	western (1)
	Westinghouse (2)
	Westinghouse's (1)
	whatsoever (1)
	wife (5)
	William (1)
	Williams (90)
	Williams' (5)
	willingness (8)
	Willson (2)
	wind (2)
	winners (1)
	wireless (1)
	wires (1)
	wise (1)
	withdraw (1)
	withdrew (1)
	WITNESS/EXAMINATION (1)
	witnesses (4)
	wives (1)
	women (2)
	women-based (1)
	wonderful (4)
	wood (1)
	word (4)
	words (3)
	work (57)
	workday (1)
	worked (30)
	workers' (3)
	Workforce (1)

	Index: workhorse..Zuckerberg
	workhorse (2)
	working (29)
	workings (1)
	works (1)
	world (5)
	worn (1)
	worth (1)
	wow (3)
	wrap (1)
	write (2)
	writer (2)
	written (4)
	wrong (3)
	Wyatt (1)
	X-amount (1)
	y'all (5)
	year (8)
	years (44)
	yesterday (1)
	York (4)
	you-all (2)
	young (2)
	youngest (1)
	youth (1)
	Youtube (1)
	Zuckerberg (1)



